
GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL
10535 Foothill Blvd #100, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
Phone (909) 906-3593
Fax (909) 324-2720

Regular Board Meeting
Granite Mountain Charter School
December 14th, 2023, 6:30 p.m.

10535 Foothill Blvd. #100
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Teleconference Link:
https://granitemountainschool.zoom.us/j/88194775838?pwd=cCrCTJ1oBbftQbqI4O1bFZ5J16daf6

.1

AGENDA
Description Presenter Page

#

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Public Comments

4. Executive Director’s Report
a. Business Services
b. Staffing
c. Academics
d. Secondary Education
e. Student Support
f. Specialized Pupil Services
g. Operations
h. Administrative Support
i. Looking Forward
j. Questions?

Brook MacMillan

5. High School Division Presentation Dawnell Oliver

6. Closed Session:
a. Litigation - 1 Case

7. Consent Agenda - Consideration for Action - One

1

1

4-27

28-38

https://granitemountainschool.zoom.us/j/88194775838?pwd=cCrCTJ1oBbftQbqI4O1bFZ5J16daf6.1
https://granitemountainschool.zoom.us/j/88194775838?pwd=cCrCTJ1oBbftQbqI4O1bFZ5J16daf6.1


GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL
10535 Foothill Blvd #100, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
Phone (909) 906-3593
Fax (909) 324-2720

motion and vote will enact all consent agenda items
that are routine in nature*

a. October 26th, 2023 Regularly Scheduled Board
Meeting Minutes

b. 24-25 Academic School Year Calendar
c. Amendment to the 23-24 Compensation Policy

Stipend Table

8. Presentation, Discussion and Potential Action on the
October 2023 Financials

Aaron Guibord

9. Discussion and Potential Action on the First Interim
Report

Aaron Guibord

10. Acceptance of the 22-23 Audit Brook MacMillan

11. Discussion and Potential Action on the 22-23 School
Accountability Report Card

Kristy Philips

12. Discussion and Potential Action on the Amendment to
the Designation of Approver for Executive Director’s
Time Off Requests and Contracted Workday Calendar

Brook MacMillan

13. Board of Directors’ Requests

14. Announcement of next regular board meeting

15. Adjournment

*All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine or sufficiently supported by prior or
accompanying reference materials and information as to not require additional discussion. A motion as referenced below
will enact all items. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board of Education votes on
the motion unless members of the Board, staff or public request specific items to be removed from the Consent Agenda
for separate consideration for action.

Public comment rules: Speakers may be called in the order that requests are received. We ask that comments are limited
to 2 minutes each, with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard. If a
member of the public utilizes a translator to address the board, those individuals are allotted 4 minutes each. If the
board utilizes simultaneous translation equipment in a manner that allows the board to hear the translated public
testimony simultaneously, those individuals are allotted 2 minutes each. By law, the Board is allowed to take action only
on items on the agenda. The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to school staff or calendar the issue for future
discussion.

Note: Granite Mountain Charter School Governing Board encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the
public meeting process. If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or

2

a. 39-41
b. 42-43
c. 44-45 

46-95

96-114

115-156

157-198

199-200



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL
10535 Foothill Blvd #100, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
Phone (909) 906-3593
Fax (909) 324-2720

services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Governing Board Office at 951-290-3013 at least 48
hours before the scheduled board meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.
(Government Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132)).

Board materials are available for public inspection at 10535 Foothill Blvd., #100, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730,
Monday through Friday (excepting school holidays), between the hours of 8:30 a.m -12:30 p.m. and 1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m.

3



Granite Mountain Charter School

Executive Director’s Report
December 14th, 2023

4



Business Services

5



Business Services Division Updates
Instruction Materials and Supplies

● The department has procured assignments to meet the educational needs of our students up to Winter 
Break and is putting together the data needed to allocate our student's second allocation of Educational 
Units following the Winter Break.

Vendor Relations

● The vendor department is continuing to approve new vendors and add classes to existing vendors as 
requested

Business Services

● The team has on boarded a new warehouse employee.

6



Staffing

7



Staffing Division Updates
Community Engagement

The Community Engagement Department has had a successful first 
semester and has been able to offer over 35 unique in person opportunities 
across the board!

Professional Development & Training

GMCS hosted its annual Winter Conference on December 7th, and we were 
so fortunate to be joined by multiple guest speakers from the San 
Bernardino County of Education as well as our yearly speaker, Dr. Kiti 
Randall. 

8



Human Resources Updates
The GMCS Family is 307 employees strong!  

Welcome to our newest Trailblazers:
C. Aulakh, Procurement Specialist - Shipping (Warehouse)
K. Manthey-Bufkin, Plugged In! Elementary Teacher
J. Nuno Hernandez,  Adapted Physical Education Specialist
A. Serna, Special Education Teacher - Case Management
A. Arredondo, Director of Multilingual Learning
R. Cooke, HST

GMCS employees are driven to the success of our school, and we congratulate 
A. Mason for her assignment change to the Assistant Director of High School 
Digital Learning!

9



Academics

10



Academics Division Updates
In preparation for our charter renewal year in 2027-28, we are strategically tracking 
our growth in three target areas.  The three areas below prioritize academic 
achievement, community engagement, and meeting the needs of our 
underrepresented students.

Target Area 1

Dashboard:  Granite Mountain’s very first colored CA Dashboard data will be 
publicly released on December 15th. Over the next few months,  our strategy is to 
form Focus Groups that will analyze the data we have gathered in various 
subgroups that are represented on our dashboard.  Our focus groups will 
disaggregate CAASPP scores, STAR 360 scores, curriculum, and supports offered to 
determine an action plan in moving forward and showing growth overtime in our 
dashboard data.

11



Academics Division Updates
Dashboard, cont.

Upon renewal, all charter schools will fall into one of the following tracks:
High Track:  All categories listed on the school’s dashboard are labeled as Blue or 
Green
● Guaranteed 5-7 year renewal

Medium Track: All categories have a combination of colors.
● The charter presents verified data is given opportunity to tell the school’s data 

story to the authorizer on how the school has made a positive impact on it’s 
educational partners and the community

● 5 year renewal 
Low Track:All categories listed on the school’s dashboard 
are labeled as Orange or Red

● Charter Denial or 2 year renewal offering with substantial changes required.

12



Academics Division Updates

Target Area 2

WASC:  Granite Mountain was provided a 6 year WASC accreditation in the 22-23 
school year.  This has launched a 6 year continuous school improvement cycle to 
meet the 6 goals that we have established with the visiting WASC committee.  We 
adhere to the action plan that we created to document and track growth in each 
goal area.  The goals range from streamlined communication, increased activity in 
professional learning communities revolving around data, providing Multi-tiered 
systems of support, establishing high school academic support to all students, and 
establishing a systematic reiterative process school wide.

13



Academics Division Updates
Target Area 3

LCAP:  As a requirement of the CDE, County Office of Education, and our authorizer, we 
are to develop a 3 year Local Control Accountability plan that encompasses goals, 
actions, and metrics to meet the needs of our unduplicated students first, as well as 
carrying over into all of our students needs.  The CDE just released the new LCAP 
template which initiates a 3 year cycle of tracking spending to meet the goals 
established through metrics that are represented by the 8 state priorities.  Within this 
cycle, we are asked to identify a low performing subgroup and define our measures to 
provide opportunity for growth and track the data accordingly.  GM has identified our 
homeless population as the subgroup that we will be tracking for the next 3 years.

14



Academics Division Updates

The LCAP is primarily formed by educational partners engagement .  Our 
education partners consist of parents, students, staff, as well as board 
members.  We would like to include our board members in collecting  data by 
completing our Educational Partner Survey.  This important feedback will be 
included in our LCAP goal development process.

It is our goal to take these three target areas and intertwine them to meet 
the requirements and goals of each one simultaneously by the due dates 
that are required, ensuring all students have equitable access to an 
education that meets their personalized learning needs in order to 
develop a well rounded individual that is college and career ready.

15

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1Afguofr6LrS4fnn9pz1yev5fWfvB4H6WnmInwoQYOnA/edit?ts=6568cf6f


Secondary Education

16



Secondary Education Division Updates
High School Student Engagement:

● Over 60 kids signed up for our November and December field trips to the 
Museum of Tolerance and Escape Room.

● After Add/Drop date we continue to have over double our CTE numbers from 
last year

17



Student Support 

18



Student Support Division Updates
Academic Progress

● The Goals Are My Everything (G.A.M.E. Time) classes are incorporating high levels of academic language to help 
prepare our students for state testing.

Intervention
These are statements that we received from our HSTs…

● “Leana Gatchalian has been an amazing support for 2 of my families.  She is always professional and makes extra 
efforts to follow up on their progress after the initial SSTs. Thanks Leana!”

● “I want to thank Jinna Luongo for being such a wonderful SST/504 Coordinator! She does an amazing job of running 
the meetings. She is supportive and encouraging with the parents and the family that we recently met with expressed 
how much they appreciate her!”

Social Emotional Learning and Student Support
● Our Student Support Administrator connected one of our homeless students and family to a county social worker.  

Through this connection, the family obtained county rental assistance and they now have a home.

Multilingual Learning
● We had our most attended ELAC meeting in Granite Mountain history.

19



Specialized Pupil Services

20



Specialized Pupil Services Division Updates
Assessment & Related Services Dept. - We are so happy to welcome our very first APE Specialist. We are one 
step closer to our goal of providing the majority of related services in-house. 

Compliance & Relations Dept. -  Special Education University sessions have continued and we've seen an 
increase in HSTs attending and asking great questions. The session on 12/1/23 had a great mix of HSTs, RAs, parents, 
and a school counselor. 

21



Operations

22



● We will continue to offer enrollment from 
the waiting list to support our average ADA 
in alignment with our target goal for the 
year.  

        Mendicino: 2 
Kern: 3                        

0.1%

Current Student Registration Report23



Administrative Support

24



Administrative Support Division Updates
We have been focusing on safety by holding safety committee meetings, 
finishing up the  Comprehensive Safety Plan, supplying safety backpacks to 
staff members that hold events, getting a video doorbell installed at the 
Rancho Cucamonga office, holding safety drills at our facilities and doing 
routine inspections of all three buildings.  

25



Looking Forward….

February Board meeting:

Presentation of School Safety Plan, due March 1st

LCAP Progress Report 

26



Questions?

27



Secondary 
Education

Strategies for Preparing Students for their Future

28



Secondary Education Division Overview
Sec. Ed. 

Achievement
High School 

Support

2

● High School 
Achievement

● College and 
Career Readiness

● Project-Based 
Learning

● Provides at-risk 
student support

● Progress 
Monitoring and 
CCI Data 
Management

● Career and 
Technical 
Education

● High School 
Activities

● Student 
Recognition

High School 
Programming

29



3

Division Driven by Data
● Secondary Education is focused on fostering student achievement with a particular 

focus on student success in their post-secondary goals

● CA dashboard  displays our year end data in comparison with the state.  The data 
reflects how many of our students are determined to be "prepared" in terms of college 
and career indicators.

● by using the CA dashboard standards as a foundation for continuous improvement in 
our data it helps prepare students for their post secondary goals as well as increase 
our likelihood of charter renewal.

● The two priority Dashboard data points for our division are Graduation Rate and 
College and Career Indicators (CCI)

30



Dashboard Targets
Graduation Rate College and Career Indicators

Baseline (22-23): 88.40%

23-24: 90%

24-25: 91%

25-26: 92%

26-27: 93%

27-28: 94%

Baseline (22-23): 37.50% 

23-24: 40%

24-25: 43% 

25-26: 47%

26-27: 50%

27-28: 53%

4

The Dashboard for the 22-23 School year will be released December 15th which will show us 
our colors in these areas. 

31



Pathways to CCI 
Preparedness
There are 8 ways a student can achieve 
prepared status

5

32



6

33



Priority College and Career Indicators

7

Our division is working closely with HST’s 
and families to ensure that students are 
aware CTE Pathways offered at GMCS. 

We are also working to increase the 
number of students who complete all 
CSU/UC AG Course requirements. 

We have increased progress monitoring 
support to maximize student success in all 
courses. 

Our division is working closely with 
HST’s and families to ensure that all 
high school students know of the 
opportunity to simultaneously earn high 
school and college credit. 

Our dream is that most students would 
take 1-2 courses before they graduate.

4- College Credit Courses 7 and 8- CTE and AG Pathways

34



8

Priority CCI Targets

Baseline (22-23):  CTE- 4% Participated
    AG- 21% Completed

23-24:  CTE- 7%
    AG- 24%

24-25:  CTE- 10%
    AG- 27%

25-26:  CTE- 13%
    AG- 30%

26-27:  CTE- 16%
    AG-33%

Baseline (22-23): 36%

23-24: 39%

24-25:  42%

25-26:  45%

26-27:  48%

27-28:  51%

4- College Credit Courses 7 and 8- CTE and AG Pathways

35



9

Action Steps
HSAA Team Development 

● Implementing monthly PLCs for High School HSTs to evaluate student needs and 
reflect on best practices

● Providing orientation/course planning meetings for students encouraging 
participation in programs

Concurrent Enrollment Team Development

● HSAAs promote Concurrent Enrollment/Career Technical Education during 
Orientation

● Will be expanding registration and progress monitoring support based on HST 
Feedback

● Will develop and offer a 9th grade elective which prepares students for 
concurrent enrollment success, as well as an 11/12th grade elective for post-high 
school preparation

36



10

Action Steps, Cont.

Dashboard Focus Group

● In 2024 we will form a focus group to analyze specific student data to further 
develop next action steps

● This will include looking at grade level groups, dashboard subgroups, special 
populations, with special emphasis on our most vulnerable students.

● Administrators and teachers will collaborate to identify best practices to support 
positive post-secondary outcomes.

● Our goal is that in addition to student growth in post-secondary outcomes, we 
will also show progress on our CA dashboard College and Career Indicators, 
because improving our dashboard helps students.

37



11

The Dashboard data represents real students, who have names, stories, interests, 
dreams, and goals. 

This idea is foundational to our data analysis and strategic planning, as we strive 
to empower students to fulfill those dreams and goals. 

Closing thoughts

38



 

 

 

 

 

Regular Board Meeting 
Granite Mountain Charter School 
October 26th, 2023, 6:30 p.m. 
10535 Foothill Blvd. #100 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
 
In Attendance: Ryan Callahan, Summar Yamout, Kevin Kearney, Wendy Maldonado, Nino 
Lopez 
Ryan Callahan left at 8:55 PM. 

 

1. Call to Order 
Ryan Callahan called the meeting to order at 6:34 PM. 
 

2. Approval of the Agenda 
Kevin Kearney motioned to approve the agenda.  
Wendy Maldonado seconded.  
Unanimous 
 

3. Public Comments 
None 

4. Executive Director’s Report 

             a. Business Services 

b. Staffing 

c. Academics 

d. Secondary Education 

e. Student Support  

f. Specialized Pupil Services  

g. Operations 

h. Administrative Support 

h. Looking Forward 

i. Questions?       

39



The Executive Director presented on the following items:  

a. Business Services 

b. Staffing 

c. Academics 

d. Secondary Education 

e. Student Support  

f. Specialized Pupil Services  

g. Operations 

h. Administrative Support 

h. Looking Forward 

i. Questions?       

 

5. Family and Community Engagement Summit Update 
    The Director of Community Engagement presented on her experience at the Family 
     and Community Engagement Summit event in San Bernardino.  

6. Consent Agenda - Consideration for Action - One motion and vote will enact all 
consent agenda items that are routine in nature* 

a. August 24th, 2023 Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting Minutes 
b. Amended Executive Director Plan of Coverage 
c. Amended Appointment of the 23-24 SELPA Representative 

Kevin Kearney motioned to approve items a. through c. of the consent agenda.  
Nino Lopez seconded.  
Unanimous 

7. Presentation, Discussion and Potential Action on the August and September 2023 
Financials 
Aaron Guibord presented the August and September 2023 Financials.  
Wendy Maldonado motioned to approve the August and September 2023 Financials.  
Ryan Callahan seconded.  
Unanimous 
 

8. Discussion and Potential Action on the 23-24 Annual Declaration of Need for Fully 
Qualified Teachers 
Kevin Kearney motioned to approve the 23-24 Annual Declaration of Need for Fully 
Qualified Teachers. 
Ryan Callahan seconded.  
Unanimous 

40



 
9. Board Training on the Brown Act 
    Legal Counsel trained the Board on the Brown Act.  

10. Board Training on Conflict of Interest 
     Legal Counsel trained the Board on Conflict of Interest.  

11. Board Training on Legislative Updates 
    Legal Counsel trained the Board on Legislative Updates.  

12. Board of Directors’ Requests 
   The Board of Directors requested additional progress data to be presented in the   
Executive Director’s report at the next board meeting. 

13. Announcement of next regular board meeting 
     The next regular board meeting was announced for December 14th, 2023 at 6:30 PM. 

14. Adjournment 
     Nino Lopez motioned to adjourn the meeting at 9:00 PM. 
     Wendy Maldonado seconded. 
     Unanimous 

 

 

41



24-25 Academic School Year Calendar Rationale

It is the practice of the Granite Mountain Charter School Board of Directors to approve the 
Academic School Year Calendar every year. The 24-25 Academic School Year Calendar is 
attached for this December 14th, 2023 board meeting.  

42



Granite Mountain Charter School  2024-2025 School Calendar

July '24 August '24 September '24 October '24
Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 First and Last Day of School
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Second Semester Start

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 School Closed/Holidays
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 Teacher Work Day/Non-school day
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 27 28 29 30 31 End of Learning Period

Student Days 0 To Date 0 Student Days 5 To Date 5 Student Days 20 To Date 25 Student Days 21 To Date 46 July 4-5 School Closed

August 19 First Day of School

November '24 December '24 January '25 February '25 Sept 2 Labor Day
Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Oct 11-14 School Closed

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 Nov 11 Veterans Day
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Nov 25-29 Thanksgiving Break

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Dec 2 Teacher Work Day/No School
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 Dec 18- Jan 7 Winter Break
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 Jan 20 Martin Luther King Jr Day

Jan 21 Second Semester Start
Student Days 14 To Date 60 Student Days 13 To Date 73 Student Days 16 To Date 89 Student Days 18 To Date 107 Feb 10 Lincoln's Birthday

Feb 1717 Presidents Day

March '25 April '25 May '25 June '25 Mar 2121 Teacher Work Day/No School
Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa March 24-28 Spring Break 

1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 May 26 Memorial Day
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 June 6 Last Day of School
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 June 19 Juneteenth

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30
30 31
Student Days 15 To Date 122 Student Days 22 To Date 144 Student Days 21 To Date 165 Student Days 10 To Date 175

43



 

 

 

 

Amendment to the 23-24 Compensation Policy Stipend Table Rationale 
 
The 23-24 Compensation Policy Stipend Table has been amended to include a Leadership 
Mentoring Stipend. The amended stipend table is attached for this December 14th, 2023 board 
meeting.  
 

 

44



Description Amount Eligibilty Eligibility Start Period Pay

Community Cohort Coordinator 10,000

Paid to a hired Community Cohort 
Coordinator who facilitates regular 
events for the Community Engagement 
department and the Experiential 
Learning Program.

Eligibility starts at the beginning of 
the school year. 

Paid biweekly over 12 months; August - June. Will be 
prorated based on period of service during the school year. 

Trailblazer Class Coordinator
$2,500 per semester/ $5,000 
per year

Paid to a hired Trailblazer Class 
Coordinator who facilitates Trailblazer 
classes for interested students. 

Eligibility starts at the beginning of 
the school year. 

Paid biweekly over 12 months; August - June. Will be 
prorated based on period of service during the school year. 

Curriculum Loader up to 12000

Paid to a credentialed teacher who 
processes and facilitates school 
adopted curriculum loading. 

Eligibility starts at the beginning of 
the school year. 

Paid biweekly over 12 months; August - June. Will be 
prorated based on period of service during the school year. 

Club Supervisor
$1,750 per semester/ $3,500 
per year 

Paid to staff who facilitate club 
opportunities for students. 

Eligibility starts when club is 
adopted.

Paid bi-weekly from when stipend duties begin to when 
responsabilities are concluded. 

WASC Coordinator 2,000

Paid to a credentialed teacher who 
facilitates WASC procedures and 
processes. 

Eligibility starts at the beginning of 
the school year. 

Paid once responsibilities are rendered.

Class Size Overage Stipend
$100 per month per student 
over required rosters

Provided to each teacher who agrees 
to handle additional students over their 
roster limits.

Becomes eligible once their roster 
exceeds required roster limits.

Paid bi weekly over August-June, only while students are in 
attendance. Will be prorated based on period of service 
during the school year. 

Doctoral Degree/NBC Stipend 7.50%

Provided to SpEd teachers who hold a 
doctorate degree/National Board 
Certification

For those who obtain their degree 
before January 1 of the current 
school year

The four payments of equal installments (two paid in 
December and two in March) of the total stipend amount 
will only be paid to current employees. 

Doctoral Degree Stipend $3,000)
Provided to teachers who hold a 
doctorate degree

For those who obtain their degree 
before January 1 of the current 
school year Paid in two installments in December and March. 

Induction Coach Stipend
$500 per candidate per 
semester 

Provided to credentialed teachers who 
work with teachers who are working 
toward clearing their teaching 
credential. 

Eligibility starts at the beginning of 
the school year or whenever job 
duties begin, whichever is later.

Paid bi-weekly over 10 months; September-June. Will be 
pro-rated based on period of service during the school year.

Content Specialist Class Size Overage Stipend

$100 per month per every 5 
students

Provided to Content Specialists who 
agree to serve additional students over 
the required 175.

Becomes eligible once their roster 
exceeds required roster limits.

Paid bi weekly over August -June, only while students are in 
attendance. Will be prorated based on period of service 
during the school year. 

Temporary Course Development Stipend $1,000)

Provided to teachers who develop 
standards-aligned course guidelines 
and syllabi. 

Eligibility begins when stipend duties 
begin.

Paid bi-weekly from when stipend duties begin to when 
responsabilities are concluded. 

Temporary Course Development Stipend and Teaching $3,500)

Provided to teachers who develop 
standards-aligned course guidelines 
and syllabi and teach the course as 
well. 

Eligibility begins when stipend duties 
begin.

Paid bi-weekly from when stipend duties begin to when 
responsabilities are concluded. 

Extra Section Stipend $3,000
Provided to teachers who teach an 
extra subject specific class.  

Eligibility begins when stipend duties 
begin.

Paid bi-weekly from when stipend duties begin to when 
responsabilities are concluded. 

Regional Testing Coordinatior Stipend $12,000)
Provided to teachers who oversee and 
organize all state testing requirements.

Eligibility begins when stipend duties 
begin.

Paid bi-weekly from when stipend duties begin to the end 
of the school year.

Temporary Stipend for Support of Newly Enrolling 
Students $100 per student

Provided to teachers who temporarily 
support support new students during 
the month of June. 

Eligibility begins when stipend duties 
begin. Paid once responsibilities are rendered.

Special Education Extended School Year $2,800)

Provided to Special Education teachers 
who provide extended school year 
services to special education students 

Eligibility begins when stipend duties 
begin. Paid once responsibilities are rendered.

Lead Teacher Stipend $10,000

Provided to teachers who work with 
their RA and SD to assist with 
Trailblazer Time/AB 167 tracking, work 
sample review, assisting with school 
communication for teachers needing a 
substitute, and additional duties as 
needed. 

Eligibility begins when stipend duties 
begin. Paid bi-weekly from August through June. 

Summer Support Teacher $5,000

Provided to certificated teachers who 
support students during summer 
session.

Eligibility begins when stipend duties 
begin.

Paid in two disbursements: June 16-30th pay period and 
July 16th-30th pay period.

Summer School Coordinator $7,500

Provided to a certificated teachers who 
serves as the point of contact and 
support for the Summer Support 
Teachers and students during summer 
session. 

Eligibility begins when stipend duties 
begin.

Paid in two disbursements: June 16-30th pay period and 
July 16th-30th pay period.

Testing Support Stipend
$500 Certificated Staff

$20.00/hour Classified Staff
Provided to staff members who assist 
students with their state testing needs

Eligibility begins when stipend duties 
begin. Paid once responsibilities are rendered.

GAME Time Coach $12,000

Provided to credentialed staff who 
provide daily synchronous instruction 
to students via GAME Time to support 
them in meeting Tier I goals. 

Eligibility begins when stipend duties 
begin.

Paid bi-weekly from when stipend duties begin to when 
responsabilities are concluded. 

High School Support Stipend

$2000 (1-4 HS Students)
$5000 (5-10 HS Students)
$7000 (11-15 HS Students)
$9000 (16+ HS Students)

Provided to credentialed staff who 
roster high school students and 
participate in additional High School 
specific PLC, training, as well as carry 
out High School specific 
responsibilities. 

Eligibility begins when high school 
students are assigned to the 
credentialed staff's roster. 

Paid bi weekly over August-June, only while students are in 
attendance. Will be prorated based on period of service 
during the school year. 

CTE Teacher Stipend $5,000

Provided to CTE credentialed staff who 
develop, facilitate, and monitor CTE 
classes for students. 

Eligibility begins when stipend duties 
begin.

Paid bi-weekly from when stipend duties begin to when 
responsabilities are concluded. 

Project Based Learning/AG Guide Support Stipend $15,000

Provided to single-subject credentialed 
staff who provide daily office hours for 
project based learning support and 
manage and update a library of 
approved projects as well as review 
project-based learning work. In 
addition, will develop rubrics and grade 
key/portfolio assignments. 

Eligibility begins when stipend duties 
begin.

Paid bi-weekly from when stipend duties begin to when 
responsabilities are concluded. 

Leadership Mentorship Stipend $5000 per mentee

Provided to individuals in leadership 
positions who mentor new and/or 
developing leaders to learn school 
culture, terminology, processes and 
protocols, etc.

Eligibility begins when stipend duties 
begin.

Paid bi-weekly from when stipend duties begin to when 
responsabilities are concluded. 

45



 

 

 

 

 

October 2023 Financials Rationale 

 

It is the practice of the Granite Mountain Charter School Board of Directors to review the 
monthly school financials. The October 2023 financials are attached for this December 14th, 
2023 board meeting. 

46



Prepared for: Granite Mountain Charter School

Financials through Oct 31, 2023

Monthly Financial Board Report

Prepared by School's CSMC SBM - Aaron Guibord

47



Actual to Budget:

This report is as of Oct 31, 2023, compared against our initial board-adopted budget based upon an enrollment of 3,950 and an ADA of 3,831.50

YTD Revenues Through Oct 31, 2023, are $12,763,516 or 4.1% ($552,073) under our current budget due to LCFF revenues being $879k 
behind budget. This is due to current year payments being based on prior year ADA to date. We will expect the variance to continue 
until current year enrollment begins to be taken into consideration – this occurs in late January/February. This is countered by the 
recognition of AMIMBG and LREBG funds. Both sources of revenues are included in the original adopted budget, but we are 
conservative in how we recognize them in the budget. Meaning, we allocated these revenues to be recognized come year-end and 
we have done a true up for first interim. 

YTD Expenses Through Oct 31, 2023, are $16,088,116 or 4.4% ($741,031) under our current budget due to underspend in the 5000s 
category of expenses. The culprits here are educational consultants ($576k under) and district oversight fee ($380k under). I 
also note that payroll is now under budget for the year – following my earlier sentiments that it being over-budget for the first 
months being a result of how the funds were allocated in the budget and NOT due to payroll being overspent.

Therefore, net deficit is ($3,324,600) or -5.4% over our current budget.

Balance Sheet:

As of Oct 31, 2023, we had total cash of $4,234,407, short-term liabilities of $8,418,719, and long-term liabilities of $1,400,839. The 
ending fund balance is ($1,101,210).

Reconciled cash increased $966k in the month of October due to revneues exceeding expenses by $385k, the collection of $777k 
worth of receivables, and the net collection of $425k worth of deferred revenues (not yet recorded as revenue but cash has been 
received).

Financial Summary

Report created on 11/15/2023 4:36:04 PM for Granite Mountain Charter School

48



Reviewing cash through the beginning of November 2023, and I note that we 
have received the final FY22-23 SPED true ups and are now waiting to be trued 
up for current year SPED. Still, for the most part, GMCS has been made whole 
with outstanding amounts. I also note that the claw back of the Learning 
Recovery Emergency Block Grant has started with the October LCFF payment. 
Meaning, the schools were given a larger COLA for FY23-24, and in return have 
to take a lower one-time grant payout for both learning recovery and arts and 
music funds. Since the Learning Recovery revenues had already been received, 
the CDE is starting to reduce LCFF payments to “take back” the amounts. This 
amounted to $523k and was done in the October LCFF payment recently 
received.

Supplemental Information – Cash Received
49



Current Ratio (Liquidity)

Ability to pay short-term obligations

Current: Target:

0.9 > 2.0

Formula:
(Current Assets) / (Current Liabilities)

Cash Ratio

Ability to meet short-term obligations with cash

Current: Target:

50.3 % > 100.0 %

Formula:
(Cash) / (Current Liabilities)

Defensive Interval

Months of continued operation without incoming funds

Current: Target:

1.9 > 2 months

Formula:
(Cash + Securities + AR)/(Average Expenses for Past 12 Months)

The chart below explains some of the parameters that the school’s leadership can evaluate 
to understand their financial health, and potential areas of weakness.

Report created on 11/15/2023 4:36:03 PM for Granite Mountain Charter School

Understanding the Financial Health of the Organization
50



Revenue Summary
Actual  $12,763,516

Budget  $13,315,589

Actual to Budget  -4.1 %

Expense Summary
Actual $16,088,116

Budget $16,829,147

Actual to Budget -4.4 %

Granite Mountain Charter School Financial Snapshot

Cash Balance

$4,234,407
FY 2023-2024, July - October

Report created on 11/15/2023 4:36:04 PM for Granite Mountain Charter School

51



July - Last Closed 2023-2024

Account Description Actual Budget Variance $ Total Budget Actual to Total Budget 
% Remaining Budget

LCFF Revenue $11,486,905 $12,366,135 ($879,230) $45,336,742 25.3 % $33,849,837

Federal Revenue $59,841 $6,768 $53,073 $664,778 9.0 % $604,937

State Revenue $1,214,525 $68,702 $1,145,823 $2,705,391 44.9 % $1,490,866

Local Revenue $2,245 $873,984 ($871,739) $3,121,371 0.1 % $3,119,126

Total Revenue $12,763,516 $13,315,589 ($552,074) $51,828,283 24.6 % $39,064,767

FY 2023-2024, July - October

Certificated Salaries $7,840,000 $7,793,946 ($46,054) $25,752,065 30.4 % $17,912,065

Classified Salaries $1,264,019 $1,320,715 $56,696 $3,978,057 31.8 % $2,714,038

Benefits $2,902,203 $2,919,259 $17,056 $8,792,948 33.0 % $5,890,745

Total Personnel Expenses $12,006,223 $12,033,920 $27,697 $38,523,070 31.2 % $26,516,848

Books and Supplies $2,289,894 $2,124,340 ($165,554) $4,785,000 47.9 % $2,495,106

Services $1,779,725 $2,660,566 $880,841 $8,087,393 22.0 % $6,307,668

Capital Outlay - $5,759 $5,759 $17,277 0.0 % $17,277

Other Outgo $12,273 $4,562 ($7,711) $13,688 89.7 % $1,415

Total Operational Expenses $4,081,893 $4,795,227 $713,334 $12,903,358 31.6 % $8,821,465

Total Expenses $16,088,116 $16,829,147 $741,031 $51,426,428 31.3 % $35,338,312

Net Income ($3,324,600) ($3,513,558) $188,958 $401,855 -827.3 % $3,726,455

Revenue
$12,763,516

Expenses
$16,088,116

Surplus / (Deficit)
($3,324,600)

This report displays all actual 
and budgeted revenue and 
expenditures by object code 
series and by month. This report 
can be useful in ensuring you 
receive your revenue in a timely 
manner and that you stay within 
the board approved expenditure 
levels.

Actual to Budget Summary

Report created on 11/15/2023 4:36:05 PM for Granite Mountain Charter School

52



Monthly Revenue and Expense Charts
53



Cash Amount Actual or Projected

July 2022 $2,644,564.55 Actual

August 2022 $3,601,453.19 Actual

September 2022 $2,143,799.65 Actual

October 2022 $3,027,685.51 Actual

November 2022 $3,850,869.31 Actual

December 2022 $5,282,607.53 Actual

January 2023 $5,345,150.11 Actual

February 2023 $5,172,129.96 Actual

March 2023 $4,731,793.93 Actual

April 2023 $6,845,629.97 Actual

May 2023 $5,959,671.28 Actual

June 2023 $4,534,897.76 Actual

Cash Amount Actual or Projected

July 2023 $5,529,928.01 Actual

August 2023 $5,471,401.28 Actual

September 2023 $3,267,447.07 Actual

October 2023 $4,234,406.88 Actual

November 2023 $3,205,209.82 Projected

December 2023 $3,295,173.26 Projected

January 2024 $2,566,588.70 Projected

February 2024 $2,125,843.70 Projected

March 2024 $2,262,414.14 Projected

April 2024 $6,189,005.02 Projected

May 2024 $2,084,655.02 Projected

June 2024 $2,483,893.24 Projected

Monthly Cash Balance Over Time

Current fiscal year and prior year

Report created on 11/15/2023 4:36:05 PM for Granite Mountain Charter School

54



Assets

Current Assets

Accounts Receivable $3,644,266

Cash and Cash Equivalents $4,234,407

Prepaid Expenses $53,449

Total Current Assets $7,932,123

Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation ($35,410)

Fixed Assets $796,981

Total Fixed Assets $761,571

Other Assets

Other Assets $24,655

Total Other Assets $24,655

Total Assets $8,718,348

The balance sheet displays all of the school’s assets and the school’s obligations (‘liabilities’) at a particular point in 
time. It is a useful way to ensure the school has enough money to pay off its debts. 

Liquidity Ratio

0.9

Balance Sheet Summary FY 2023-2024 - October

Report created on 11/15/2023 4:36:05 PM for Granite Mountain Charter School

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable $787,045

Accrued Liabilities $1,286,347

Loans Payable Current $793,376

Other Short Term Liability $5,551,952

Total Current Liabilities $8,418,719

Long Term Liabilities

Other Liabilities $1,400,839

Total Long Term Liabilities $1,400,839

Total Liabilities $9,819,559

Net Increase/(Decrease in Net Assets)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Net Assets ($3,324,600)

Total Net Increase/(Decrease) in Net Assets ($3,324,600)

Total Net Assets

Total Net Assets ($1,101,210)

Total Net Assets ($1,101,210)

Ending Net Assets

Ending Net Assets $2,223,389

Total Ending Net Assets $2,223,389

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $8,718,348

55



Executive VP of Client Services
Tom Nichols
tnichols@csmci.com

School Business Manager
Aaron Guibord
aguibord@csmci.com

Account Manager
Mai Luong
mluong@csmci.com

Associate AM
Kimber Nelson
knelson@csmci.com

CSMC Charter School Support Team

Report created on 11/15/2023 4:36:05 PM for Granite Mountain Charter School

56



11/29/2023 Webinar #5

11/30/2023 UPK expenditure survey due

12/5/2023 Workshop Topic: LCAP & Accountability Planning

12/7/2023 Workshop Topic: LCAP & Accountability Planning

12/13/2023 Winter Office Hours

12/15/2023

Annual Financial Audit Report deadline

First Interim Financial Report 

Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant expenditure report

12/30/2023 Charter School Revolving Loan applications due

1/13/2024 CARES, ESSER, ESSER II, ESSER III expenditure report

1/15/2024 P-1 Attendance Report 

1/19/2024 Several special education reports due; timing and steps vary by SELPA

1/24/2024 Webinar #6

1/31/2024
Federal Cash Management Data Collection (CMDC)

ASES attendance and expenditure reports

2/1/2024 School Accountability Report Card (SARC) due in CDE portal

2/15/2024 Property tax exemption requests due

Looking Ahead

Report created on 11/15/2023 4:36:06 PM for Granite Mountain Charter School

57



HELPING THE EDUCATION 
MOVEMENT SUCCEED ONE SCHOOL 
AT A TIME

Report created on 11/15/2023 4:36:04 PM for Granite Mountain Charter 
School

info@csmci.com
Office: 888.994.CSMC
43460 Ridge Park Dr., Ste. 100 
Temecula, Ca 92590

www.csmci.com Charter Vision

POWERED BY:

58



 -
 1,000,000.00
 2,000,000.00
 3,000,000.00
 4,000,000.00
 5,000,000.00
 6,000,000.00
 7,000,000.00
 8,000,000.00
 9,000,000.00

Revenue By Month

ACTUAL BUDGET

 -

 1,000,000.00

 2,000,000.00

 3,000,000.00

 4,000,000.00

 5,000,000.00

 6,000,000.00

Expenses By Month

ACTUAL BUDGET

 -

 10,000,000.00

 20,000,000.00

 30,000,000.00

 40,000,000.00

 50,000,000.00

 60,000,000.00

Cumulative Revenue

ACTUAL BUDGET

 -

 10,000,000.00

 20,000,000.00

 30,000,000.00

 40,000,000.00

 50,000,000.00

 60,000,000.00

Cumulative Expenses

ACTUAL BUDGET

59



MONTH ACTUAL BUDGET MONTH ACTUAL BUDGET
July     1,997,235.48     2,342,365.47 July     3,039,217.65     3,533,565.37 
August     2,147,247.21     2,343,927.27 August     4,004,404.71     4,391,810.47 
September     3,742,190.14     4,410,435.83 September     4,553,460.05     4,745,385.56 
October     4,876,843.03     4,218,860.83 October     4,491,033.24     4,158,385.56 
November     4,358,703.48 November     4,188,385.56 
December     4,550,278.48 December     4,282,135.56 
January     4,357,922.58 January     4,966,682.42 
February     4,358,182.88 February     4,540,432.42 
March     4,549,757.88 March     4,542,143.30 
April     4,358,182.88 April     4,512,727.76 
May     4,358,182.88 May     4,266,727.76 
June     7,621,482.46 June     3,298,046.15 

  12,763,515.86   51,828,282.92   16,088,115.65   51,426,427.89 

MONTH ACTUAL BUDGET MONTH ACTUAL BUDGET
July     1,997,235.48     2,342,365.47 July     3,039,217.65     3,533,565.37 
August     4,144,482.69     4,686,292.74 August     7,043,622.36     7,925,375.84 
September     7,886,672.83     9,096,728.57 September   11,597,082.41   12,670,761.40 
October   12,763,515.86   13,315,589.40 October   16,088,115.65   16,829,146.96 
November   17,674,292.88 November   21,017,532.52 
December   22,224,571.36 December   25,299,668.08 
January   26,582,493.94 January   30,266,350.50 
February   30,940,676.82 February   34,806,782.92 
March   35,490,434.70 March   39,348,926.22 
April   39,848,617.58 April   43,861,653.98 
May   44,206,800.46 May   48,128,381.74 
June   51,828,282.92 June   51,426,427.89 

REVENUE BY MONTH EXPENSES BY MONTH

CUMULATIVE REVENUE CUMULATIVE EXPENSES

 -

 10,000,000.00

 20,000,000.00

 30,000,000.00

 40,000,000.00

 50,000,000.00

 60,000,000.00

Cumulative Expenses

ACTUAL BUDGET

60



Granite Mountain School
Balance Sheet
Statement of Financial Position
Reporting Book: ACCRUAL
As of Date: 10/31/2023
Location: GMC020--Granite Mountain School
 
 Year To Date
 10/31/2023
  

  912000-GMC-020 - GMC Cash in General 4,223,613.99
  912100-GMC-020 - GMC Money Market Account 10,792.89
  Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,234,406.88

  920000 - Accounts Receivables 1,545.61
  929000 - Due from Grantor Governments 3,642,720.65
  Total Accounts Receivable 3,644,266.26

  933100-GMC-020 - PEX Account 27,816.58
  933200-GMC-020 - PEX Account 25,632.78
  Total Prepaid Expenses 53,449.36

  942000 - Building/Leasehold Improvements 139,334.54
  944000 - Furniture Fixtures and Equipment 6,650.00
  944200 - Transportation Equipment 40,150.34
  946000 - Right of Use Asset 610,845.69
  Total Fixed Assets 796,980.57

  942500 - Accumulated Depreciation - Building Improvements (17,128.85)
  944500 - Accumulated Depreciation - Furniture & Fixtures (1,551.67)
  944700 - Accumulated Depreciation - Transportation Equipmen (16,729.31)
  Total Accumulated Depreciation (35,409.83)

  935000 - Security Deposits 24,655.24
  Total Other Assets 24,655.24

  Total Assets 8,718,348.48

  950000 - Accounts Payable-System 787,044.72
  Total Accounts Payable 787,044.72

  965000 - Deferred Revenue 5,121,974.60
  965100 - Deferred Rent 0.00
  966000 - Voluntary Deductions 2,013.35
  966500 - Compensated Absences Payable 427,963.85
  Total Other Short Term Liability 5,551,951.80

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

61



  964300 - PPP/Other Loans Payable 793,375.98
  Total Loans Payable Current 793,375.98

  950100 - Accrued Salaries 1,085,994.29
  950300 - Accrued STRS 0.00
  950500 - Accounts Payable-Accrual 16,055.67
  959000 - Due to Grantor Governments 184,297.00
  Total Accrued Liabilities 1,286,346.96

  964400 - Loans Payable to CAM 0.00
  965500 - ROU liability 636,736.49
  966900 - Other General Long Term Debt 764,102.86
  Total Other Liabilities 1,400,839.35

  Total Liabilities without interfund due to 9,819,558.81

  Net Increase/(Decrease) in Net Assets (3,324,599.79)

  979000 - Net Assets 2,223,389.46
  979300 - Audit Adjustments 0.00
  979500 - Other Restatements- Current Year 0.00
  Total Unrest Net Assets with Inc/(Dec) to date (1,101,210.33)

  Total Net Assets (1,101,210.33)

  Total Liabilities and Net Assets 8,718,348.48
 
 
Created on : 11/15/2023 4:06 PM PST

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

62



Granite Mountain Charter School
Statement of Activities - Actual vs Budget
Reporting Book:
As of Date:
Location:
 
 10/01/2023 Through Year To Date Year Ending
 10/31/2023 10/31/2023 06/30/2024
 Actual Preliminary Actual Preliminary Preliminary Budget Diff

  Net Increase/(Decrease) in Net Assets             
    Total Revenue                         
      LCFF Revenue                                     
        801100 - LCFF Revenues 3,592,771.00 3,913,251.48 11,177,510.00 12,174,560.16 43,480,572.00 32,303,062.00
        801200 - Education Protection Account Revenue 174,286.00 0.00 174,286.00 191,575.00 766,300.00 592,014.00
        809600 - Charter Schools Funding In-Lieu of Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 135,109.34 0.00 1,089,870.18 954,760.84
      Total LCFF Revenue 3,767,057.00 3,913,251.48 11,486,905.34 12,366,135.16 45,336,742.18 33,849,836.84
      Federal Revenue                                     
        818100 - Special Education - Entitlement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 490,361.00 490,361.00
        818200 - Special Education - Mental Health 0.00 2,603.00 0.00 6,767.80 26,030.00 26,030.00
        829000 - All Other Federal Revenue 59,840.60 0.00 59,840.60 0.00 148,387.00 88,546.40
      Total Federal Revenue 59,840.60 2,603.00 59,840.60 6,767.80 664,778.00 604,937.40
      State Revenue                                     
        855000 - Mandated Block Grant 0.00 8,812.88 0.00 27,417.86 97,920.90 97,920.90
        856000 - State Lottery Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 908,065.50 908,065.50
        859000 - All Other State Revenues 641,059.42 0.00 669,263.42 0.00 1,551,960.00 882,696.58
        859900 - Prior Year State Income 26,485.64 0.00 26,485.64 0.00 0.00 (26,485.64)
        879100 - SPED State/Other Transfers of Apportionments from Districts 0.00 13,270.05 0.00 41,284.60 147,445.00 147,445.00
        879200 - SPED State/Other Transfers of Apportionments from County 382,256.00 0.00 518,776.00 0.00 0.00 (518,776.00)
      Total State Revenue 1,049,801.06 22,082.93 1,214,525.06 68,702.46 2,705,391.40 1,490,866.34
      Local Revenue                                     
        866000 - Interest Income 1.37 0.00 1,600.85 0.00 0.00 (1,600.85)
        867700 - State Local SPED Revenue 0.00 280,923.42 0.00 873,983.98 3,121,371.34 3,121,371.34
        869900 - All Other Local Revenue 143.00 0.00 644.01 0.00 0.00 (644.01)
      Total Local Revenue 144.37 280,923.42 2,244.86 873,983.98 3,121,371.34 3,119,126.48
    Total Revenue 4,876,843.03 4,218,860.83 12,763,515.86 13,315,589.40 51,828,282.92 39,064,767.06
    Total Expenses                         
      Salaries and Benefits                                     
        Certificated Salaries                                                 
          110000 - Teachers' Salaries 935,749.86 1,023,827.60 3,459,962.59 2,764,334.52 10,238,276.00 6,778,313.41
          112000 - Substitute Expense 0.00 195,106.90 0.00 526,788.63 1,951,069.00 1,951,069.00
          120000 - Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 203,112.18 218,324.11 741,119.99 873,296.44 2,630,410.96 1,889,290.97
          130000 - Certificated Supervisor and Administrator Salaries 676,923.13 640,466.43 2,585,675.61 2,561,865.72 7,716,463.04 5,130,787.43
          190000 - Other Certificated Salaries 291,990.24 266,915.22 1,053,242.26 1,067,660.88 3,215,846.00 2,162,603.74
        Total Certificated Salaries 2,107,775.41 2,344,640.26 7,840,000.45 7,793,946.19 25,752,065.00 17,912,064.55
        Classified Salaries                                                 
          210000 - Instructional Aide Salaries 35,632.93 51,308.69 149,659.33 205,234.76 618,177.00 468,517.67
          220000 - Classified Support Salaries (Maintenance, Food) 129,676.83 107,434.70 479,262.41 429,738.80 1,294,394.00 815,131.59
          230000 - Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries 112,182.51 128,207.28 475,860.23 512,829.12 1,544,666.00 1,068,805.77
          240000 - Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 41,160.29 43,228.06 159,237.33 172,912.24 520,820.00 361,582.67
        Total Classified Salaries 318,652.56 330,178.73 1,264,019.30 1,320,714.92 3,978,057.00 2,714,037.70
        Benefits                                                 
          310100 - State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 400,884.42 408,247.48 1,476,420.26 1,632,989.92 4,918,644.36 3,442,224.10
          330100 - OASDI/Medicare Certificated, Unrestricted 29,245.75 30,992.62 108,620.65 123,970.48 373,405.00 264,784.35
          330200 - OASDI/Medicare Classified 23,213.18 25,258.68 92,535.49 101,034.72 304,321.40 211,785.91
          340100 - Health & Welfare Benefits, Certificated 213,315.64 209,569.28 942,499.75 838,277.12 2,524,931.08 1,406,008.33
          340200 - Health & Welfare Benefits Classified 32,248.92 32,721.59 152,937.15 130,886.36 394,236.04 241,298.89
          350100 - State Unemployment Insurance Certificated 764.74 10,437.92 6,946.74 41,751.68 125,758.00 118,811.26
          350200 - State Unemployment Insurance Classified 369.19 2,223.24 911.37 8,892.96 26,786.00 25,874.63
          360100 - Worker Compensation Insurance 8,901.31 8,977.17 96,026.39 35,908.68 108,158.64 12,132.25
          360200 - Worker Compensation Insurance 1,345.69 1,386.75 14,867.46 5,547.00 16,707.84 1,840.38
          390100 - Other Employee Benefits 2,091.30 0.00 10,437.66 0.00 0.00 (10,437.66)
        Total Benefits 712,380.14 729,814.73 2,902,202.92 2,919,258.92 8,792,948.36 5,714,322.44
      Total Salaries and Benefits 3,138,808.11 3,404,633.72 12,006,222.67 12,033,920.03 38,523,070.36 26,340,424.69
      Operational Expenses                                     
        Books and Supplies                                                 
          410000 - Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum 154,206.73 0.00 1,161,659.83 1,122,000.00 2,550,000.00 1,292,284.81
          430000 - Materials and Supplies 24,369.36 9,960.00 55,373.13 39,840.00 120,000.00 62,031.81
          431500 - Classroom Materials and Supplies 165,992.22 0.00 535,839.69 575,000.00 1,150,000.00 593,803.46
          440000 - Noncapitalized Equipment 2,843.31 0.00 15,936.79 0.00 90,000.00 74,063.21
          441000 - Software and Software Licensing 146,254.69 50,000.00 299,615.86 200,000.00 500,000.00 200,384.14
          443000 - Noncapitalized Student Equipment 146,612.05 0.00 221,469.02 187,500.00 375,000.00 148,165.56
        Total Books and Supplies 640,278.36 59,960.00 2,289,894.32 2,124,340.00 4,785,000.00 2,370,732.99
        Services                                                 
          520000 - Travel and Conferences 19,180.07 3,166.48 33,299.87 12,665.92 37,999.95 (3,762.30)
          521000 - Training and Development Expense 0.00 2,416.53 1,900.00 9,666.12 29,000.03 26,601.03
          530000 - Dues and Memberships (67,508.00) 1,999.88 17,832.00 7,999.52 23,999.95 6,167.95
          540000 - Insurance 29,182.00 35,018.50 175,092.00 192,601.75 350,185.01 175,093.01
          550000 - Operation and Housekeeping Services 1,655.25 529.54 5,506.86 2,118.16 6,380.00 (221.86)
          550100 - Utilities (47.22) 207.50 1,416.66 830.00 2,500.00 983.34
          560000 - Space Rental/Leases Expense 17,116.47 17,036.11 68,465.88 68,144.44 205,254.36 136,788.48
          560200 - Other Space Rental 368.16 996.00 1,562.87 3,984.00 12,000.00 10,437.13

63



          560500 - Equipment Rental/Lease Expense 1,421.21 1,012.51 6,421.84 4,050.04 12,198.92 5,777.08
          561000 - Equipment Repair 0.00 415.00 0.00 1,660.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
          580000 - Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 1,480.00 1,328.00 14,946.00 5,312.00 16,000.00 (278.00)
          580300 - Banking and Payroll Service Fees 6,235.50 4,980.00 24,680.50 19,920.00 60,000.00 35,319.50
          580500 - Legal Services 8,541.00 8,300.00 57,275.70 33,200.00 100,000.00 34,092.30
          580600 - Audit Services 10,719.00 2,132.15 10,719.00 8,528.60 25,688.52 9,610.02
          580700 - Legal Settlements 0.00 913.00 0.00 3,652.00 11,000.00 11,000.00
          581000 - Educational Consultants 569,256.52 369,350.00 901,677.63 1,477,400.00 4,450,000.00 3,380,855.24
          581200 - Other Student Activities 130.00 0.00 130.00 0.00 0.00 (130.00)
          581500 - Advertising/Recruiting 0.00 83.00 0.00 332.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
          583000 - Field Trip Expenses 15,612.11 24,000.00 22,759.97 48,000.00 240,000.00 215,860.03
          584200 - Services Student Athletics 0.00 4,999.71 0.00 19,998.84 59,999.97 59,999.97
          587300 - Financial Services 47,500.00 51,663.70 189,679.60 206,654.80 620,000.05 430,320.45
          587500 - District Oversight Fee 0.00 122,409.20 0.00 380,828.62 1,360,102.22 1,360,102.22
          587700 - IT Services 3,600.00 18,255.95 120,688.61 73,023.80 219,084.00 54,637.69
          589000 - Interest Expense/Fees 0.00 0.00 2,976.88 0.00 0.00 (2,976.88)
          590000 - Communications (Tele., Internet, Copies,Postage,Messenger) 46,053.70 19,998.85 122,693.61 79,995.40 240,000.00 116,648.64
        Total Services 710,495.77 691,211.61 1,779,725.48 2,660,566.01 8,087,392.98 6,068,925.04
        Capital Outlay                                                 
          690000 - Depreciation Expense 0.00 1,439.63 0.00 5,758.52 17,276.56 17,276.56
        Total Capital Outlay 0.00 1,439.63 0.00 5,758.52 17,276.56 17,276.56
        Other Outgo                                                 
          714100 - Special Education Encroachment District 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
          743800 - Debt Service - Interest 1,451.00 1,140.60 12,273.18 4,562.40 13,687.99 1,414.81
        Total Other Outgo 1,451.00 1,140.60 12,273.18 4,562.40 13,687.99 1,414.81
      Total Operational Expenses 1,352,225.13 753,751.84 4,081,892.98 4,795,226.93 12,903,357.53 8,458,349.40
    Total Expenses 4,491,033.24 4,158,385.56 16,088,115.65 16,829,146.96 51,426,427.89 34,798,774.09
  Total Net Increase/(Decrease) in Net Assets 385,809.79 60,475.27 (3,324,599.79) (3,513,557.56) 401,855.03 4,265,992.97
 
 
Created on : 11/15/2023 4:08 PM PST

64



Granite Mountain Charter School
Statement of Cash Flows - Indirect Method
Reporting Book: ACCRUAL
As of Date: 10/31/2023
Location: Granite Mountain School
 
 Month Ending Month Ending Month Ending Month Ending
 07/31/2023 08/31/2023 09/30/2023 10/31/2023
 Actual Actual Actual Actual

  Increase (Decrease) in Cash         
    Cash flows from operating activities                 
      Net Increase/(Decrease) in Net Assets                         
        Total Revenue                                 
          LCFF Revenue 1,995,984.00 1,995,984.00 3,727,880.34 3,767,057.00
          Federal Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,840.60
          State Revenue 0.00 150,622.00 14,102.00 1,049,801.06
          Local Revenue 1,251.48 641.21 207.80 144.37
        Total Revenue 1,997,235.48 2,147,247.21 3,742,190.14 4,876,843.03
        Total Expenses                                 
          Salaries and Benefits                                         
            Certificated Salaries 1,711,835.14 1,942,229.39 2,078,160.51 2,107,775.41
            Classified Salaries 313,772.22 327,038.38 304,556.14 318,652.56
            Benefits 698,785.02 656,215.35 834,822.41 712,380.14
          Total Salaries and Benefits 2,724,392.38 2,925,483.12 3,217,539.06 3,138,808.11
          Operational Expenses                                         
            Books and Supplies 147,883.49 763,333.33 738,399.14 640,278.36
            Services 161,557.58 311,681.19 595,990.94 710,495.77
            Other Outgo 5,384.20 3,907.07 1,530.91 1,451.00
          Total Operational Expenses 314,825.27 1,078,921.59 1,335,920.99 1,352,225.13
        Total Expenses 3,039,217.65 4,004,404.71 4,553,460.05 4,491,033.24
      Total Net Increase/(Decrease) in Net Assets (1,041,982.17) (1,857,157.50) (811,269.91) 385,809.79
      Accounts Receivable                         
        920000 - Accounts Receivables 0.00 0.00 (1,545.61) 0.00
        929000 - Due from Grantor Governments 2,660,574.79 1,278,294.55 (1,731,896.34) 777,368.88
      Accounts Receivable 2,660,574.79 1,278,294.55 (1,733,441.95) 777,368.88
      Accounts Payable                         
        950000 - Accounts Payable-System (625,747.22) 385,476.93 478,040.66 (533,129.50)
      Accounts Payable (625,747.22) 385,476.93 478,040.66 (533,129.50)
      Other Short Term Liabilities                         
        965000 - Deferred Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 425,433.58
        966000 - Voluntary Deductions 1,167.51 2,290.85 (2,158.76) (929.59)
      Other Short Term Liabilities 1,167.51 2,290.85 (2,158.76) 424,503.99
      Loans Payable Current                         
        964300 - PPP/Other Loans Payable (51,366.98) (51,409.78) 0.00 (102,948.12)
      Loans Payable Current (51,366.98) (51,409.78) 0.00 (102,948.12)
      Accrued Liabilities                         
        950100 - Accrued Salaries 55,039.79 149,219.06 (1,856.36) 25,401.60
        950300 - Accrued STRS 573.32 (3,551.21) (1,528.55) 4,506.44
      Accrued Liabilities 55,613.11 145,667.85 (3,384.91) 29,908.04
      Other Assets                         
        933000 - Prepaid Expenses 139,087.47 224,045.75 0.00 0.00
        933100-GMC-020 - PEX Account 5,571.25 (35,126.74) 28,025.66 (8,449.84)
        933200-GMC-020 - PEX Account 343.19 (999.92) (7,775.04) (10,089.11)
      Total Other Assets 145,001.91 187,919.09 20,250.62 (18,538.95)
    Cash flows from operating activities 1,143,260.95 91,081.99 (2,051,964.25) 962,974.13

    Cash flows from investing activities                 
      Capital Assets                         
        946000 - Right of Use Asset (15,440.66) (15,493.73) (15,619.62) (15,600.68)
      Total Capital Assets (15,440.66) (15,493.73) (15,619.62) (15,600.68)

    Net cash used by investing activities 15,440.66 15,493.73 15,619.62 15,600.68

    Cash flows from financing activities                 

 

 

 

 

65



      Other Long Term Liabilities                         
        964400 - Loans Payable to CAM (148,729.17) (150,107.19) (151,809.18) 0.00
        965500 - ROU liability (14,942.19) (14,995.26) (15,800.40) (11,615.00)
      Other Long Term Liabilities (163,671.36) (165,102.45) (167,609.58) (11,615.00)

    Net cash used by financing activities (163,671.36) (165,102.45) (167,609.58) (11,615.00)

  Total Increase (Decrease) in Cash 995,030.25 (58,526.73) (2,203,954.21) 966,959.81

  Cash, Beginning Period         
    912000-GMC-020 - GMC Cash in General 1,025,705.72 4,019,985.50 3,960,817.56 3,256,655.55
    912100-GMC-020 - GMC Money Market Account 3,509,192.04 1,509,942.51 1,510,583.72 10,791.52

  Total Cash, Beginning Period 4,534,897.76 5,529,928.01 5,471,401.28 3,267,447.07
  Cash, End of Period         
    912000-GMC-020 - GMC Cash in General 4,019,985.50 3,960,817.56 3,256,655.55 4,223,613.99
    912100-GMC-020 - GMC Money Market Account 1,509,942.51 1,510,583.72 10,791.52 10,792.89
  Total Cash, End of Period 5,529,928.01 5,471,401.28 3,267,447.07 4,234,406.88
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

66



Granite Mountain School
Statement of Activities
Reporting Book: ACCRUAL
As of Date: 10/31/2023
Location: GMC020--Granite Mountain School
 
 Month Ending Month Ending Month Ending Month Ending
 07/31/2023 08/31/2023 09/30/2023 10/31/2023
 Actual Actual Actual Actual
  LCFF Revenue         
    801100 - LCFF Revenues 1,995,984.00 1,995,984.00 3,592,771.00 3,592,771.00
    801200 - Education Protection Account Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 174,286.00
    809600 - Charter Schools Funding In-Lieu of Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 135,109.34 0.00
  Total LCFF Revenue 1,995,984.00 1,995,984.00 3,727,880.34 3,767,057.00
  Federal Revenue         
    829000 - All Other Federal Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,840.60
  Total Federal Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,840.60
  State Revenue         
    859000 - All Other State Revenues 0.00 0.00 28,204.00 641,059.42
    859900 - Prior Year State Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,485.64
    879200 - SPED State/Other Transfers of Apportionments from County 0.00 150,622.00 (14,102.00) 382,256.00
  Total State Revenue 0.00 150,622.00 14,102.00 1,049,801.06
  Local Revenue         
    866000 - Interest Income 750.47 641.21 207.80 1.37
    869900 - All Other Local Revenue 501.01 0.00 0.00 143.00
  Total Local Revenue 1,251.48 641.21 207.80 144.37

  Total Revenue 1,997,235.48 2,147,247.21 3,742,190.14 4,876,843.03

  Certificated Salaries         
    110000 - Teachers' Salaries 712,607.27 874,425.85 937,179.61 935,749.86
    120000 - Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 152,257.92 187,449.38 198,300.51 203,112.18
    130000 - Certificated Supervisor and Administrator Salaries 629,626.05 625,301.48 653,824.95 676,923.13
    190000 - Other Certificated Salaries 217,343.90 255,052.68 288,855.44 291,990.24
  Total Certificated Salaries 1,711,835.14 1,942,229.39 2,078,160.51 2,107,775.41
  Classified Salaries         
    210000 - Instructional Aide Salaries 37,838.98 39,679.24 36,508.18 35,632.93
    220000 - Classified Support Salaries (Maintenance, Food) 105,476.83 123,110.26 120,998.49 129,676.83
    230000 - Classified Supervisor and Administrator Salaries 134,016.73 122,683.93 106,977.06 112,182.51
    240000 - Clerical, Technical, and Office Staff Salaries 36,439.68 41,564.95 40,072.41 41,160.29
  Total Classified Salaries 313,772.22 327,038.38 304,556.14 318,652.56
  Benefits         
    310100 - State Teachers' Retirement System, certificated positions 321,452.26 361,787.01 392,296.57 400,884.42
    330100 - OASDI/Medicare Certificated, Unrestricted 23,719.60 27,067.08 28,588.22 29,245.75
    330200 - OASDI/Medicare Classified 22,815.29 23,829.93 22,677.09 23,213.18
    340100 - Health & Welfare Benefits, Certificated 277,880.82 168,208.22 283,095.07 213,315.64
    340200 - Health & Welfare Benefits Classified 50,934.42 28,323.45 41,430.36 32,248.92
    350100 - State Unemployment Insurance Certificated 107.60 4,716.52 1,357.88 764.74
    350200 - State Unemployment Insurance Classified 0.00 211.79 330.39 369.19
    360100 - Worker Compensation Insurance 0.00 35,080.95 52,044.13 8,901.31
    360200 - Worker Compensation Insurance 0.00 5,907.05 7,614.72 1,345.69
    390100 - Other Employee Benefits 1,875.03 1,083.35 5,387.98 2,091.30
  Total Benefits 698,785.02 656,215.35 834,822.41 712,380.14

  Total Salaries and Benefits 2,724,392.38 2,925,483.12 3,217,539.06 3,138,808.11

  Books and Supplies         
    410000 - Approved Textbooks and Core Curriculum 66,740.49 526,680.08 414,032.53 154,206.73
    430000 - Materials and Supplies 9,481.11 6,767.78 14,754.88 24,369.36
    431500 - Classroom Materials and Supplies 1,525.00 191,727.25 176,595.22 165,992.22
    440000 - Noncapitalized Equipment 4,299.22 8,213.54 580.72 2,843.31
    441000 - Software and Software Licensing 65,837.67 15,540.00 71,983.50 146,254.69
    443000 - Noncapitalized Student Equipment 0.00 14,404.68 60,452.29 146,612.05
  Total Books and Supplies 147,883.49 763,333.33 738,399.14 640,278.36
  Services         
    520000 - Travel and Conferences 5,023.05 6,566.17 2,530.58 19,180.07
    521000 - Training and Development Expense 0.00 900.00 1,000.00 0.00
    530000 - Dues and Memberships 11,300.00 3,500.00 70,540.00 (67,508.00)
    540000 - Insurance 0.00 116,728.00 29,182.00 29,182.00
    550000 - Operation and Housekeeping Services 140.50 2,300.40 1,410.71 1,655.25
    550100 - Utilities 435.67 928.21 100.00 (47.22)
    560000 - Space Rental/Leases Expense 17,116.47 17,116.47 17,116.47 17,116.47
    560200 - Other Space Rental 0.00 1,362.21 (167.50) 368.16
    560500 - Equipment Rental/Lease Expense 1,421.21 2,158.21 1,421.21 1,421.21
    580000 - Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 10,000.00 1,542.00 1,924.00 1,480.00
    580300 - Banking and Payroll Service Fees 5,742.00 6,260.00 6,443.00 6,235.50
    580500 - Legal Services 14,112.60 15,152.10 19,470.00 8,541.00

 

 

 
 

 

 

67



    580600 - Audit Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,719.00
    581000 - Educational Consultants 30,819.55 65,819.33 235,782.23 569,256.52
    581200 - Other Student Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 130.00
    583000 - Field Trip Expenses 0.00 2,412.73 4,735.13 15,612.11
    587300 - Financial Services 47,393.20 47,393.20 47,393.20 47,500.00
    587700 - IT Services 0.00 0.00 117,088.61 3,600.00
    589000 - Interest Expense/Fees 1,208.09 861.78 907.01 0.00
    590000 - Communications (Tele., Internet, Copies,Postage,Messenger) 16,845.24 20,680.38 39,114.29 46,053.70
  Total Services 161,557.58 311,681.19 595,990.94 710,495.77
  Other Outgo         
    714100 - Special Education Encroachment District 63.94 0.00 (63.94) 0.00
    743800 - Debt Service - Interest 5,320.26 3,907.07 1,594.85 1,451.00
  Total Other Outgo 5,384.20 3,907.07 1,530.91 1,451.00

  Total Operational Expenses 314,825.27 1,078,921.59 1,335,920.99 1,352,225.13

  Total Expenses 3,039,217.65 4,004,404.71 4,553,460.05 4,491,033.24

  Total Net Increase/(Decrease) in Net Assets (1,041,982.17) (1,857,157.50) (811,269.91) 385,809.79
 
 
Financials shown on a modified accrual basis except for June 30 which is full accrual
Created on : 11/15/2023 4:12 PM PST

 

 

 

68



Location: GMC020--Granite Mountain School

Bank Date Transaction date Transaction no. Payee GL account or account label Method Document no. Amount Amount applied Cleared Memo Restriction Location
GMC General Checking - Pacific Western Bank Account no: 1001890134

10/3/2023 9/1/2023 789402-A V013272--2023 CSDC Conference Registration 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018543 469 469 ########## 789402-A 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216567 V012405--29 Palms Creative Center 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018906 275 275 In Transit 678216567 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678214672 V014215--34th Street Prep Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018874 1200 1200 In Transit 678214672 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/20/2023 678197154 V014215--34th Street Prep Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018765 375 75 ########## 678197154 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/25/2023 678204826 V014215--34th Street Prep Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018765 375 300 ########## 678204826 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/18/2023 INV-US-18416 V003738--3P Learning Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018644 494.2 494.2 ########## INV-US-18416 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/11/2023 INV-US-18307 V003738--3P Learning Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018544 353 353 ########## INV-US-18307 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678214676 V007636--5.0 Evolved Martial Arts 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018839 350 350 ########## 678214676 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678214679 V007235--A Dancer's Pointe 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018840 610 610 In Transit 678214679 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678214681 V007239--A Plus Tutoring 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018841 693.5 693.5 ########## 678214681 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678214788 V003752--A+ Firefly Tutors 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018842 700 700 ########## 678214788 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/20/2023 5559 V012707--ABeCeDarian Company 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018751 60.96 60.96 In Transit 5559 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 8/15/2023 1319510 V000107--Accrediting Commission for Schools 530000--Dues and Memberships Printed Check 10018645 1190 1190 In Transit 1319510 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/1/2023 94290 V012274--Acellus Educational Services LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018546 90000 90000 ########## 94290 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 458156A V003771--Acorn Naturalists 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018844 97.15 97.15 ########## 458156A 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216568 V007649--AcroBrats Gymnastics 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018845 810 810 In Transit 678216568 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 678204834 V007649--AcroBrats Gymnastics 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018752 200 200 ########## 678204834 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 389028 V003773--Activities For Learning Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019302 347.05 347.05 In Transit 389028 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 388946 V003773--Activities For Learning Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018753 50.75 22.75 ########## 388946 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/25/2023 388949 V003773--Activities For Learning Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018753 50.75 28 ########## 388949 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 8/24/2023 388657 V003773--Activities For Learning Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018646 107.25 107.25 ########## 388657 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/8/2023 388830 V003773--Activities For Learning Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018547 347.05 347.05 ########## 388830 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678214685 V007655--Afton Snyder 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018846 475 475 ########## 678214685 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/14/2023 1679 V003786--Age of Learning Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018647 674.85 674.85 In Transit 1679 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 8/24/2023 1629 V003786--Age of Learning Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018548 3374.25 3374.25 In Transit 1629 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012500--Aja Whitten 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019102 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012844--Alexia Younger 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019103 83.34 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V013476--Alicia Castillo 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019104 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012846--Alison Golden 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019105 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012846--Alison Golden 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019105 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012275--Alissa Blackburn 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019106 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012275--Alissa Blackburn 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019106 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/2/2023 ALKAW-I23-2325 V007356--Alkawthar Learning Center 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019040 5050 5050 In Transit ALKAW-123-2325 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 918526 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019303 1238.02 182.3 In Transit 918526 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/5/2023 918531 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019303 1238.02 22.14 In Transit 918531 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 918571 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019303 1238.02 230.45 In Transit 918571 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 918575 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019303 1238.02 264.01 In Transit 918575 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 918548 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019303 1238.02 78.81 In Transit 918548 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 918549 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019303 1238.02 119.7 In Transit 918549 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 918550 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019303 1238.02 78.81 In Transit 918550 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 918583 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019303 1238.02 183.9 In Transit 918583 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 918593 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019303 1238.02 77.9 In Transit 918593 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/29/2023 918380 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018847 390.91 252.65 In Transit 918380 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 918397 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018847 390.91 61.62 In Transit 918397 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 918402 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018847 390.91 42.65 In Transit 918402 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 918408 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018847 390.91 33.99 In Transit 918408 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/21/2023 918237 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018754 386.39 202.49 ########## 918237 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 918238 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018754 386.39 183.9 ########## 918238 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/13/2023 918027 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018648 1397.61 139.2 ########## 918027 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 918028 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018648 1397.61 296.97 ########## 918028 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 918029 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018648 1397.61 204.25 ########## 918029 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 918030 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018648 1397.61 139.2 ########## 918030 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 918056 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018648 1397.61 232.47 ########## 918056 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 918097 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018648 1397.61 182.3 ########## 918097 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 918099 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018648 1397.61 62.82 ########## 918099 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 918104 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018648 1397.61 140.4 ########## 918104 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/11/2023 917943 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 230.45 ########## 917943 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 917909 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 140.4 ########## 917909 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 917910 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 33.17 ########## 917910 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 917911 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 139.2 ########## 917911 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 917914 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 139.2 ########## 917914 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 917988 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 235.49 ########## 917988 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/6/2023 917788 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 182.3 ########## 917788 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 917796 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 202.49 ########## 917796 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 917797 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 160.7 ########## 917797 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 917798 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 182.3 ########## 917798 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 917799 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 64.85 ########## 917799 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 917847 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 74.55 ########## 917847 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 917853 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 83.17 ########## 917853 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 917854 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 230.45 ########## 917854 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 917865 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 140.4 ########## 917865 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 917866 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 54.23 ########## 917866 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 917898 V012256--All About Learning Press Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018549 2622.43 329.08 ########## 917898 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/9/2023 678225896 V007367--All Star Driving School 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019304 135 135 In Transit 678225896 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678214690 V007367--All Star Driving School 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018848 50 50 ########## 678214690 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216569 V012276--Alta Loma Dance Academy, LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018850 452 452 In Transit 678216569 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 7140 V014632--Altirnao Inc dba AODocs 441000--Software and Software Printed Check 10019041 2000 2000 In Transit 7140 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678214692 V007672--Altitude Aerial Fitness 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018851 880 880 ########## 678214692 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678214900 V007674--Amanda Holiday dba Holiday Math 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018853 1180 1180 ########## 678214900 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 8/31/2023 ER-RHE083123 V012502--Amanda Rhea 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019107 218.27 134.93 In Transit ER-RHE083123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012502--Amanda Rhea 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019107 218.27 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012502--Amanda Rhea 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019107 218.27 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/27/2023 678207592 V013254--Amazing Athletes of Inland Empire 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018854 56 56 In Transit 678207592 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 9/15/2023 1PR7-V9VX-6RQN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 104.22 In Transit 1PR7-V9VX-6RQN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/28/2023 1CNW-YX3R-K7F1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 134.44 In Transit 1CNW-YX3R-K7F1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1F7D-1FGJ-K1KH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 72.3 In Transit 1F7D-1FGJ-K1KH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1F7D-1FGJ-LVKK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 40.22 In Transit 1F7D-1FGJ-LVKK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1F7D-1FGJ-MCLX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 368.04 In Transit 1F7D-1FGJ-MCLX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1F7V-FDJ7-L3WK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 136.84 In Transit 1F7V-FDJ7-L3WK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1FFK-R6CF-HXXG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 65.81 In Transit 1FFK-R6CF-HXXG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1FFK-R6CF-JCNL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 64.53 In Transit 1FFK-R6CF-JCNL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1FFK-R6CF-LLRT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 5.92 In Transit 1FFK-R6CF-LLRT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1FFK-R6CF-LPVK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 132.9 In Transit 1FFK-R6CF-LPVK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1FFK-R6CF-PTDC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 38.58 In Transit 1FFK-R6CF-PTDC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1FFK-R6CF-Q6CX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 30.61 In Transit 1FFK-R6CF-Q6CX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1FHP-7MJG-M6YP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 27.15 In Transit 1FHP-7MJG-M6YP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1GLL-CWMD-6GFT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 64.6 In Transit 1GLL-CWMD-6GFT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1GQ4-XDQC-PRY6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 43.83 In Transit 1GQ4-XDQC-PRY6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1H3P-MK6M-LVFP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 15.57 In Transit 1H3P-MK6M-LVFP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1H3P-MK6M-PMRT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 440000--Noncapitalized Equipme Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 67.34 In Transit 1H3P-MK6M-PMRT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 1H3P-MK6M-RNK4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 170.94 In Transit 1H3P-MK6M-RNK4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 1H3P-MK6M-RNMX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 29.76 In Transit 1H3P-MK6M-RNMX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 1H3P-MK6M-RQTH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 20.34 In Transit 1H3P-MK6M-RQTH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1H4R-YNFF-H6CN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 65.81 In Transit 1H4R-YNFF-H6CN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1H4R-YNFF-K9PJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 13.01 In Transit 1H4R-YNFF-K9PJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1H4R-YNFF-M9F1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 220.83 In Transit 1H4R-YNFF-M9F1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/1/2023 1H6Q-3RQR-7NQ7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 88.53 In Transit 1H6Q-3RQR-7NQ7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1H7Y-YD9J-P7XR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 10.76 In Transit 1H7Y-YD9J-P7XR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1HHQ-JC1D-KWQ9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 196.93 In Transit 1HHQ-JC1D-KWQ9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1HXW-4NJX-JP7D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 46.2 In Transit 1HXW-4NJX-JP7D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1JGK-F3QY-JX1F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 18.31 In Transit 1JGK-F3QY-JX1F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1JHW-F9RG-N1ML V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 52.68 In Transit 1JHW-F9RG-N1ML 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1JHW-F9RG-Q9P1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 42.41 In Transit 1JHW-F9RG-Q9P1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1K1T-W6QN-JD77 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 107.69 In Transit 1K1T-W6QN-JD77 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1K1T-W6QN-MVGX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 129.29 In Transit 1K1T-W6QN-MVGX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1K1T-W6QN-NTNF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 169.99 In Transit 1K1T-W6QN-NTNF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1K47-7WKY-KPJF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 14.1 In Transit 1K47-7WKY-KPJF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1K47-7WKY-LPRN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 47.37 In Transit 1K47-7WKY-LPRN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1K47-7WKY-M4Q9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 82.52 In Transit 1K47-7WKY-M4Q9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1KLX-7MHF-PPHK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 161.11 In Transit 1KLX-7MHF-PPHK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1KLX-7MHF-QGR1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 10.76 In Transit 1KLX-7MHF-QGR1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 1KLX-7MHF-RHCX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 41.88 In Transit 1KLX-7MHF-RHCX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 1KW4-Q1C9-RKTT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 16.54 In Transit 1KW4-Q1C9-RKTT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/1/2023 1KW4-Q1C9-YMPL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 71.82 In Transit 1KW4-Q1C9-YMPL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1L9J-6TLQ-KL6W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 16.16 In Transit 1L9J-6TLQ-KL6W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1L9J-6TLQ-M1DX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 257.94 In Transit 1L9J-6TLQ-M1DX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1L9J-6TLQ-NR1P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 85.07 In Transit 1L9J-6TLQ-NR1P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 1L67-J9MY-QXQX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 342.56 In Transit 1L67-J9MY-QXQX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1LL9-NLDC-KKNN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 29.3 In Transit 1LL9-NLDC-KKNN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1LR6-1K93-DDCJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 7.53 In Transit 1LR6-1K93-DDCJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/1/2023 1LW9-6FMF-1HDF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 104.35 In Transit 1LW9-6FMF-1HDF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/1/2023 1LYF-F366-3PJH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 77.54 In Transit 1LYF-F366-3PJH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1MC9-NFVY-LFKX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 110.49 In Transit 1MC9-NFVY-LFKX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1MC9-NFVY-NMJN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 12.47 In Transit 1MC9-NFVY-NMJN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 1MC9-NFVY-TTFF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 14.08 In Transit 1MC9-NFVY-TTFF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1MJ9-NTT4-KTT3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 92.95 In Transit 1MJ9-NTT4-KTT3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1N9F-WV6H-JTPC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 9.69 In Transit 1N9F-WV6H-JTPC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1N9F-WV6H-K4DN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 29.28 In Transit 1N9F-WV6H-K4DN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1N9F-WV6H-K6Y9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 34.77 In Transit 1N9F-WV6H-K6Y9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1N9F-WV6H-PLTT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 208.95 In Transit 1N9F-WV6H-PLTT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1N9F-WV6H-PXTH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 48.26 In Transit 1N9F-WV6H-PXTH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1NJL-FTNM-KD9V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 58.94 In Transit 1NJL-FTNM-KD9V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1NJL-FTNM-M4N1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 52.36 In Transit 1NJL-FTNM-M4N1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1NJL-FTNM-PY44 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 38.14 In Transit 1NJL-FTNM-PY44 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 1NJL-FTNM-TCNH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 14.08 In Transit 1NJL-FTNM-TCNH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1NPP-YHR3-K3WK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 46.2 In Transit 1NPP-YHR3-K3WK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1NPP-YHR3-MNGT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 342.56 In Transit 1NPP-YHR3-MNGT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1NQD-PWF3-KKMX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 104.86 In Transit 1NQD-PWF3-KKMX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1NQD-PWF3-M3JK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 54.71 In Transit 1NQD-PWF3-M3JK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1P4N-64HF-JGQD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 92.4 In Transit 1P4N-64HF-JGQD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1P4N-64HF-QGFL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 18.62 In Transit 1P4N-64HF-QGFL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1PQ9-FYDM-LJFN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 44.32 In Transit 1PQ9-FYDM-LJFN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1QFP-4MJQ-L1RX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 23.69 In Transit 1QFP-4MJQ-L1RX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1QGT-9GWW-KHNL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 51.09 In Transit 1QGT-9GWW-KHNL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1QGT-9GWW-LJV1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 48.48 In Transit 1QGT-9GWW-LJV1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 1QGT-9GWW-TWXX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 6.44 In Transit 1QGT-9GWW-TWXX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1QR6-NW4F-PR3R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 14 In Transit 1QR6-NW4F-PR3R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 1RNV-MMJT-RMWQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 89.39 In Transit 1RNV-MMJT-RMWQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1T1K-RLHH-NHLL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 140.06 In Transit 1T1K-RLHH-NHLL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1T1K-RLHH-PP47 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 497.45 In Transit 1T1K-RLHH-PP47 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1T3V-MFQK-PK4R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 14.08 In Transit 1T3V-MFQK-T6Y4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 33.71 In Transit 1T3V-MFQK-PK4R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 1T3V-MFQK-VNTV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 247.22 In Transit 1T3V-MFQK-VNTV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1VRK-XMQT-LKV4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 92.1 In Transit 1VRK-XMQT-LKV4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1VRK-XMQT-M1TM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 805.38 In Transit 1VRK-XMQT-M1TM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1VRK-XMQT-M7PP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 55.74 In Transit 1VRK-XMQT-M7PP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/1/2023 1W1K-PHF3-419L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 68.79 In Transit 1W1K-PHF3-419L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1WMY-W4J1-JDY1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 114.71 In Transit 1WMY-W4J1-JDY1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1WMY-W4J1-K9X3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 40.91 In Transit 1WMY-W4J1-K9X3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 1WMY-W4J1-RCKF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 204.76 In Transit 1WMY-W4J1-RCKF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1XLL-MT1F-Q7JL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 83.04 In Transit 1XLL-MT1F-Q7JL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/1/2023 1YC3-V467-6VM1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 84.64 In Transit 1YC3-V467-6VM1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1YCF-JYD7-KC7Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 107.79 In Transit 1YCF-JYD7-KC7Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1YRD-MC7Q-JV1Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 10.17 In Transit 1YRD-MC7Q-JV1Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1YRD-MC7Q-N3XK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 76.99 In Transit 1YRD-MC7Q-N3XK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 1YRD-MC7Q-VJXP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 102.81 In Transit 1YRD-MC7Q-VJXP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 13DN-DTYV-K1TX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 46.2 In Transit 13DN-DTYV-K1TX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 13DN-DTYV-KD9V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 29.28 In Transit 13DN-DTYV-KD9V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 13DN-DTYV-PCPM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 28.93 In Transit 13DN-DTYV-PCPM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 13JD-L914-HGNV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 178.17 In Transit 13JD-L914-HGNV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 13JD-L914-J4FP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 587.4 In Transit 13JD-L914-J4FP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 13JD-L914-JKDF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 64.63 In Transit 13JD-L914-JKDF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 13JD-L914-KY9X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 91.6 In Transit 13JD-L914-KY9X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 13JD-L914-PPDQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 48.86 In Transit 13JD-L914-PPDQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 13JD-L914-VHM1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 108.7 In Transit 13JD-L914-VHM1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 13WV-X3RG-HHVL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 43.09 In Transit 13WV-X3RG-HHVL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 13WV-X3RG-KCNX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 77.19 In Transit 13WV-X3RG-KCNX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 13WV-X3RG-Q19N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 10.76 In Transit 13WV-X3RG-Q19N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/1/2023 13WV-X3RG-WLRN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 77.15 In Transit 13WV-X3RG-WLRN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 14X9-YYQT-KG1C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 21.26 In Transit 14X9-YYQT-KG1C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 16JD-D66T-LGFR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 7 In Transit 16JD-D66T-LGFR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 16YR-6XDY-J9XJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 46.2 In Transit 16YR-6XDY-J9XJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 16YR-6XDY-Q6V7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 10.76 In Transit 16YR-6XDY-Q6V7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/1/2023 17PX-NKFV-1WHL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 95.28 In Transit 17PX-NKFV-1WHL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/1/2023 17PX-NKFV-6QPX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 19.61 In Transit 17PX-NKFV-6QPX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 19MK-VV14-KWTX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 47.73 In Transit 19MK-VV14-KWTX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 19MK-VV14-M7DK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 65.18 In Transit 19MK-VV14-M7DK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 19MK-VV14-MXDR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 214.22 In Transit 19MK-VV14-MXDR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 19MK-VV14-PPDV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 48.86 In Transit 19MK-VV14-PPDV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 19MK-VV14-TC3K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 14.08 In Transit 19MK-VV14-TC3K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 19MK-VV14-VGCW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 11.09 In Transit 19MK-VV14-VGCW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 19WX-FQJN-HXDV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 43.06 In Transit 19WX-FQJN-HXDV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 19WX-FQJN-P6MJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 54.89 In Transit 19WX-FQJN-P6MJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 133V-VNFM-HLTJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 85 In Transit 133V-VNFM-HLTJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 133V-VNFM-HY3M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 373.4 In Transit 133V-VNFM-HY3M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 133V-VNFM-KDCN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 81.4 In Transit 133V-VNFM-KDCN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 133V-VNFM-KHMT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 175.9 In Transit 133V-VNFM-KHMT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 133V-VNFM-KRGX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 99.21 In Transit 133V-VNFM-KRGX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 133V-VNFM-LNR7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 75.71 In Transit 133V-VNFM-LNR7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 133V-VNFM-M4JC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 43.1 In Transit 133V-VNFM-M4JC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/1/2023 161H-WD97-7X3J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 88.43 In Transit 161H-WD97-7X3J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1134-YRYK-QCFD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 18.17 In Transit 1134-YRYK-QCFD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1F1L-3YNM-XCJ7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 87.04 In Transit 1F1L-3YNM-XCJ7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1F1L-3YNM-Y6L1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 21.74 In Transit 1F1L-3YNM-Y6L1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

69



10/8/2023 1G6R-KWJ3-MPRF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 49.18 In Transit 1G6R-KWJ3-MPRF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1GN3-PGPM-Y4WR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 73.08 In Transit 1GN3-PGPM-Y4WR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1HLW-CMG9-XMWD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 20.1 In Transit 1HLW-CMG9-XMWD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1HLW-CMG9-YV3P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 85.86 In Transit 1HLW-CMG9-YV3P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1L4K-LDLY-XM6M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 85.86 In Transit 1L4K-LDLY-XM6M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1L11-JHQN-XJLM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 37 In Transit 1L11-JHQN-XJLM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1L11-JHQN-Y6Y1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 91.2 In Transit 1L11-JHQN-Y6Y1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1MWF-PLD7-YKFK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 4.3 In Transit 1MWF-PLD7-YKFK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1NWQ-CXPV-YGYY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 31.78 In Transit 1NWQ-CXPV-YGYY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1NWQ-CXPV-YRNC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 18.1 In Transit 1NWQ-CXPV-YRNC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1P6V-MDYN-XQC4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 85.07 In Transit 1P6V-MDYN-XQC4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1P6V-MDYN-Y9X6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 8.99 In Transit 1P6V-MDYN-Y9X6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1P6V-MDYN-YYVL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 85.07 In Transit 1P6V-MDYN-YYVL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1P61-H6PD-V4Q9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 140.28 In Transit 1P61-H6PD-V4Q9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/8/2023 1PNF-Y34P-P194 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 59.15 In Transit 1PNF-Y34P-P194 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1PNF-Y34P-Y34Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 11.99 In Transit 1PNF-Y34P-Y34Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/8/2023 1PW4-J4M3-P6NH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 15.71 In Transit 1PW4-J4M3-P6NH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1PW4-J4M3-XHQJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 119.47 In Transit 1PW4-J4M3-XHQJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/8/2023 1Q3K-LHH1-MMFW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 96.33 In Transit 1Q3K-LHH1-MMFW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1Q3K-LHH1-VXT4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 29.17 In Transit 1Q3K-LHH1-VXT4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/8/2023 1QVJ-H6XN-MVLK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 43.75 In Transit 1QVJ-H6XN-MVLK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1RHD-TC1X-VQNN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 137.44 In Transit 1RHD-TC1X-VQNN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1RHD-TC1X-YNLN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 14.13 In Transit 1RHD-TC1X-YNLN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1RHD-TC1X-YVWR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 40.69 In Transit 1RHD-TC1X-YVWR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/8/2023 1RNC-Q4XT-MF3W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 228.91 In Transit 1RNC-Q4XT-MF3W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1TNG-WX49-11Q1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 497.12 In Transit 1TNG-WX49-11Q1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1TVP-YYPR-11D9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 21.77 In Transit 1TVP-YYPR-11D9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 1WN4-74F7-TWNQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 48.55 In Transit 1WN4-74F7-TWNQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/8/2023 1YHD-C1HQ-NPYY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 89.62 In Transit 1YHD-C1HQ-NPYY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/8/2023 1YWY-GDXG-MD6C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 37.7 In Transit 1YWY-GDXG-MD6C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 13QW-TTJX-VXV3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 197.68 In Transit 13QW-TTJX-VXV3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 13QW-TTJX-WTW1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 88.91 In Transit 13QW-TTJX-WTW1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 13QW-TTJX-XJ6T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 27.06 In Transit 13QW-TTJX-XJ6T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/8/2023 14YC-TXDW-LPKW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 143 In Transit 14YC-TXDW-LPKW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 14YC-TXDW-WLKF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 176.68 In Transit 14YC-TXDW-WLKF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/8/2023 16H4-HJGX-MFMC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 26.88 In Transit 16H4-HJGX-MFMC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/8/2023 16H4-HJGX-N7WR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 73.38 In Transit 16H4-HJGX-N7WR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 16QT-YNFX-X91G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 14.3 In Transit 16QT-YNFX-X91G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/8/2023 19L4-JPTC-NJ3D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 79.78 In Transit 19L4-JPTC-NJ3D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 19W4-3P4P-X9CR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 7.99 In Transit 19W4-3P4P-X9CR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 19W4-3P4P-Y1FQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 45.01 In Transit 19W4-3P4P-Y1FQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/8/2023 144R-R63M-LMH6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 148.33 In Transit 144R-R63M-LMH6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1CQ3-NXNV-1LP1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 73.24 In Transit 1CQ3-NXNV-1LP1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1CQ3-NXNV-HMN9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 7.6 In Transit 1CQ3-NXNV-HMN9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1CTM-69TC-WNT7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 94.56 In Transit 1CTM-69TC-WNT7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1CTM-69TC-XC6V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 15.32 In Transit 1CTM-69TC-XC6V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1CVP-3KGH-GNNY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 73.51 In Transit 1CVP-3KGH-GNNY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1CVP-3KGH-T4YY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 48.5 In Transit 1CVP-3KGH-T4YY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1D1K-RMJF-QLDC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 12.37 In Transit 1D1K-RMJF-QLDC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1D1K-RMJF-THXX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 28.49 In Transit 1D1K-RMJF-THXX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1D6W-JDGN-F619 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 155.22 In Transit 1D6W-JDGN-F619 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1D6W-JDGN-LM39 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 11.84 In Transit 1D6W-JDGN-LM39 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1D6W-JDGN-PD64 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 21.54 In Transit 1D6W-JDGN-PD64 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1D6W-JDGN-V9GF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 66.15 In Transit 1D6W-JDGN-V9GF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1DDY-T9NR-FPMR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 186.3 In Transit 1DDY-T9NR-FPMR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1DDY-T9NR-GXPC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 71.05 In Transit 1DDY-T9NR-GXPC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1DDY-T9NR-H7CT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 55.45 In Transit 1DDY-T9NR-H7CT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1DDY-T9NR-RGQX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 108.43 In Transit 1DDY-T9NR-RGQX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1DJM-NXC4-KQNG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 19.39 In Transit 1DJM-NXC4-KQNG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1DJM-NXC4-N44W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 152.56 In Transit 1DJM-NXC4-N44W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1DJM-NXC4-RPDN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 225.92 In Transit 1DJM-NXC4-RPDN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1DJM-NXC4-RRWF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 119.61 In Transit 1DJM-NXC4-RRWF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1DJM-NXC4-TWV9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 83.68 In Transit 1DJM-NXC4-TWV9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1DJM-NXC4-WH6Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 109.35 In Transit 1DJM-NXC4-WH6Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1F1L-3YNM-C6FX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 36.51 In Transit 1F1L-3YNM-C6FX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1F1L-3YNM-GFY7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 110.79 In Transit 1F1L-3YNM-GFY7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1F43-YWW6-4FRP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 60.55 In Transit 1F43-YWW6-4FRP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1G6R-KWJ3-G6W4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 25.53 In Transit 1G6R-KWJ3-G6W4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1GLL-CWMD-NKPX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 23.69 In Transit 1GLL-CWMD-NKPX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1GN3-PGPM-4XWQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 14.86 In Transit 1GN3-PGPM-4XWQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1GN3-PGPM-H3V1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 27.47 In Transit 1GN3-PGPM-H3V1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1H6Q-3RQR-JXCC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 9.49 In Transit 1H6Q-3RQR-JXCC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1H6Q-3RQR-PWL9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 28.01 In Transit 1H6Q-3RQR-PWL9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1H6Q-3RQR-VDC4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 8.31 In Transit 1H6Q-3RQR-VDC4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1HFL-QJCN-6NMC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 28.46 In Transit 1HFL-QJCN-6NMC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1HFL-QJCN-6RKD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 13.55 In Transit 1HFL-QJCN-6RKD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1HLW-CMG9-1W6H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 4.34 In Transit 1HLW-CMG9-1W6H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1HLW-CMG9-1YJP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 63.32 In Transit 1HLW-CMG9-1YJP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1HLW-CMG9-CNP3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 45.61 In Transit 1HLW-CMG9-CNP3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1HPV-RHFC-7WL7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 107.46 In Transit 1HPV-RHFC-7WL7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1HVV-3JLY-JLKX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 75.41 In Transit 1HVV-3JLY-JLKX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1HY6-6W7Y-XYFM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 57 In Transit 1HY6-6W7Y-XYFM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1HY6-6W7Y-Y6RJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 37 In Transit 1HY6-6W7Y-Y6RJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1J7K-VX9Q-H7X4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 235.96 In Transit 1J7K-VX9Q-H7X4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1J71-CVV6-L9F3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 17.65 In Transit 1J71-CVV6-L9F3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1J71-CVV6-N1G1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 82.41 In Transit 1J71-CVV6-N1G1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1J71-CVV6-RRML V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 18.39 In Transit 1J71-CVV6-RRML 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1JNF-6XPH-FM3N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 26.22 In Transit 1JNF-6XPH-FM3N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1JNF-6XPH-PQKV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 80.81 In Transit 1JNF-6XPH-PQKV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1JNF-6XPH-V1WJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 109.77 In Transit 1JNF-6XPH-V1WJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1JNF-6XPH-X9JY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 109.77 In Transit 1JNF-6XPH-X9JY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1JNF-6XPH-YHTY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 129.41 In Transit 1JNF-6XPH-YHTY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1JPG-RPH3-1GPY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 118.51 In Transit 1JPG-RPH3-1GPY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1JPG-RPH3-6CTM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 157.31 In Transit 1JPG-RPH3-6CTM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1JPG-RPH3-9FW7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 15.35 In Transit 1JPG-RPH3-9FW7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1JTM-LDPQ-HTYC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 7.07 In Transit 1JTM-LDPQ-HTYC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1KKY-773X-DGMV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 28 In Transit 1KKY-773X-DGMV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1KKY-773X-JQP1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 171.5 In Transit 1KKY-773X-JQP1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1KKY-773X-X47Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 58.32 In Transit 1KKY-773X-X47Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1KYY-CG4Y-FTCN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 33.71 In Transit 1KYY-CG4Y-FTCN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1L6X-V4T4-QRJP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 155.36 In Transit 1L6X-V4T4-QRJP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1L11-JHQN-3NYG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 36.23 In Transit 1L11-JHQN-3NYG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1LR6-1K93-YNHH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 20.46 In Transit 1LR6-1K93-YNHH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1LVN-HXQD-RLMF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 73.23 In Transit 1LVN-HXQD-RLMF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1LVN-HXQD-TW33 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 27.79 In Transit 1LVN-HXQD-TW33 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1LW9-6FMF-KXKF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 19.67 In Transit 1LW9-6FMF-KXKF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1LW9-6FMF-L3GH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 49.45 In Transit 1LW9-6FMF-L3GH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1LW9-6FMF-TYXW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 215.49 In Transit 1LW9-6FMF-TYXW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1LW9-6FMF-XHWC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 31.95 In Transit 1LW9-6FMF-XHWC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1LXK-36MQ-1H1L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 140.95 In Transit 1LXK-36MQ-1H1L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1LXK-36MQ-9QDC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 102.52 In Transit 1LXK-36MQ-9QDC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1LXK-36MQ-FP4J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 21.74 In Transit 1LXK-36MQ-FP4J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1LXK-36MQ-G6LY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 312.53 In Transit 1LXK-36MQ-G6LY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1LYF-F366-HHRD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 11.23 In Transit 1LYF-F366-HHRD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1LYF-F366-P4D3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 39.73 In Transit 1LYF-F366-P4D3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1MGK-TRMT-HQ37 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 49.25 In Transit 1MGK-TRMT-HQ37 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1MGK-TRMT-NH9P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 60.91 In Transit 1MGK-TRMT-NH9P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1MGK-TRMT-NN6N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 14 In Transit 1MGK-TRMT-NN6N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1MGK-TRMT-Q1HK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 12.03 In Transit 1MGK-TRMT-Q1HK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1MGK-TRMT-TDTC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 140.58 In Transit 1MGK-TRMT-TDTC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1MLP-X3X6-HDD1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 29.76 In Transit 1MLP-X3X6-HDD1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1MLP-X3X6-L3LH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 47.64 In Transit 1MLP-X3X6-L3LH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1MLP-X3X6-QCY3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 51.76 In Transit 1MLP-X3X6-QCY3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/1/2023 1MQC-LM6G-974N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 514.24 In Transit 1MQC-LM6G-974N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1MQC-LM6G-RHFR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 22.81 In Transit 1MQC-LM6G-RHFR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1MQC-LM6G-YJ3W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 34.79 In Transit 1MQC-LM6G-YJ3W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1MQQ-R9VY-1M61 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 109.77 In Transit 1MQQ-R9VY-1M61 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1MQQ-R9VY-4CVQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 170.39 In Transit 1MQQ-R9VY-4CVQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1MWF-PLD7-3DK9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 141.48 In Transit 1MWF-PLD7-3DK9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1MWF-PLD7-7MPF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 185.64 In Transit 1MWF-PLD7-7MPF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1MWF-PLD7-GHCY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 67.4 In Transit 1MWF-PLD7-GHCY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1N4Y-999J-XGXN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 43.13 In Transit 1N4Y-999J-XGXN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1NPK-1VGW-F6NY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 81.86 In Transit 1NPK-1VGW-F6NY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1NPK-1VGW-HGJX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 32.31 In Transit 1NPK-1VGW-HGJX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1NPK-1VGW-L61T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 23.02 In Transit 1NPK-1VGW-L61T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1NWQ-CXPV-7Y4T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 51.55 In Transit 1NWQ-CXPV-7Y4T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1NXG-3NYL-HM3H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 48.35 In Transit 1NXG-3NYL-HM3H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1NXG-3NYL-NR3T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 11.84 In Transit 1NXG-3NYL-NR3T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1NXY-46TW-K4NF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 29.04 In Transit 1NXY-46TW-K4NF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1NXY-46TW-KPVF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 189.76 In Transit 1NXY-46TW-KPVF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1NXY-46TW-LHVK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 97.1 In Transit 1NXY-46TW-LHVK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1NXY-46TW-Q1YF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 14.86 In Transit 1NXY-46TW-Q1YF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1NXY-46TW-QCDJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 52.77 In Transit 1NXY-46TW-QCDJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1P4H-G4RM-3P6T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 105.87 In Transit 1P4H-G4RM-3P6T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1P4H-G4RM-DLJR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 135.67 In Transit 1P4H-G4RM-DLJR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1P6P-LT7R-HGGJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 235.96 In Transit 1P6P-LT7R-HGGJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1P6P-LT7R-JQMM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 10.94 In Transit 1P6P-LT7R-JQMM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1P6V-MDYN-GVTY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 111.56 In Transit 1P6V-MDYN-GVTY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1P6V-MDYN-J6GG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 5.15 In Transit 1P6V-MDYN-J6GG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1P61-H6PD-9JXQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 35.18 In Transit 1P61-H6PD-9JXQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1PNF-Y34P-G34X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 12.88 In Transit 1PNF-Y34P-G34X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1PNF-Y34P-JJHP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 183.15 In Transit 1PNF-Y34P-JJHP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1PW4-J4M3-FH9Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 96.8 In Transit 1PW4-J4M3-FH9Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1PW4-J4M3-G69X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 31.1 In Transit 1PW4-J4M3-G69X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1PWD-JTTK-4FH4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 135.63 In Transit 1PWD-JTTK-4FH4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1PWD-JTTK-9J96 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 70.67 In Transit 1PWD-JTTK-9J96 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1PWD-JTTK-H4WQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 23.88 In Transit 1PWD-JTTK-H4WQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1Q3K-LHH1-6PXL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 19.38 In Transit 1Q3K-LHH1-6PXL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1Q3K-LHH1-34QQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 56.03 In Transit 1Q3K-LHH1-34QQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1Q3K-LHH1-G3WR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 34.36 In Transit 1Q3K-LHH1-G3WR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1Q3K-LHH1-G73F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 74.98 In Transit 1Q3K-LHH1-G73F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1QKC-3LCR-DQQG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 55.46 In Transit 1QKC-3LCR-DQQG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1QQN-4WDF-KPXP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 77.26 In Transit 1QQN-4WDF-KPXP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1QQN-4WDF-T1JQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 73.65 In Transit 1QQN-4WDF-T1JQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1QQN-4WDF-XWN9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 67.93 In Transit 1QQN-4WDF-XWN9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1QVJ-H6XN-1KCP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 161.61 In Transit 1QVJ-H6XN-1KCP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1QVJ-H6XN-3VPG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 92.29 In Transit 1QVJ-H6XN-3VPG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1QVJ-H6XN-4GL1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 8.61 In Transit 1QVJ-H6XN-4GL1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1QVJ-H6XN-DXFK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 118.98 In Transit 1QVJ-H6XN-DXFK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1QVJ-H6XN-H3D9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 34.92 In Transit 1QVJ-H6XN-H3D9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1R9G-VGHD-4CPJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 10.94 In Transit 1R9G-VGHD-4CPJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1R9G-VGHD-GXLJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 19.71 In Transit 1R9G-VGHD-GXLJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1R9G-VGHD-HJG9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 154.06 In Transit 1R9G-VGHD-HJG9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1RH4-3L7N-J6PF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 35.1 In Transit 1RH4-3L7N-J6PF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1RH4-3L7N-NYC1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 144.4 In Transit 1RH4-3L7N-NYC1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1RH4-3L7N-P3YG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 171.58 In Transit 1RH4-3L7N-P3YG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1RH4-3L7N-T1L1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 26.22 In Transit 1RH4-3L7N-T1L1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1RH4-3L7N-XHDW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 29.55 In Transit 1RH4-3L7N-XHDW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1RLD-G1YH-NXGR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 62.11 In Transit 1RLD-G1YH-NXGR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1RLD-G1YH-PXQY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 63.56 In Transit 1RLD-G1YH-PXQY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1RLD-G1YH-QPQ6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 40.06 In Transit 1RLD-G1YH-QPQ6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1RLD-G1YH-RT73 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 22.62 In Transit 1RLD-G1YH-RT73 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1RNC-Q4XT-1TXV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 129.04 In Transit 1RNC-Q4XT-1TXV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1RNC-Q4XT-3FJ7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 101.65 In Transit 1RNC-Q4XT-3FJ7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1RNC-Q4XT-JMNQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 48.38 In Transit 1RNC-Q4XT-JMNQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1T1N-QTC3-CH3T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 61.4 In Transit 1T1N-QTC3-CH3T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1T1N-QTC3-FPLF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 28 In Transit 1T1N-QTC3-FPLF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1T1N-QTC3-HXDJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 144.97 In Transit 1T1N-QTC3-HXDJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1T1N-QTC3-JMJG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 8.65 In Transit 1T1N-QTC3-JMJG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1T7Y-JW1T-HFTL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 124.25 In Transit 1T7Y-JW1T-HFTL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1T7Y-JW1T-MNKJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 40.23 In Transit 1T7Y-JW1T-MNKJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1T7Y-JW1T-RNXD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 16.31 In Transit 1T7Y-JW1T-RNXD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1T7Y-JW1T-WJHC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 10.9 In Transit 1T7Y-JW1T-WJHC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1TFC-KF4K-LN6C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 31.84 In Transit 1TFC-KF4K-LN6C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1TFC-KF4K-P1NM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 84.25 In Transit 1TFC-KF4K-P1NM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1TFK-1LCV-HMR9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 7.49 In Transit 1TFK-1LCV-HMR9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1TFK-1LCV-JYHJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 27.13 In Transit 1TFK-1LCV-JYHJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1TMK-JQJQ-9QNV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 135.28 In Transit 1TMK-JQJQ-9QNV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1VF1-MG34-FF9F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 76.58 In Transit 1VF1-MG34-FF9F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1VRJ-D7RJ-DRVG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 19.38 In Transit 1VRJ-D7RJ-DRVG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1VRJ-D7RJ-F9TX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 95.04 In Transit 1VRJ-D7RJ-F9TX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/1/2023 1VXK-JD6P-97CM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 186.04 In Transit 1VXK-JD6P-97CM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1VXK-JD6P-NV3J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 70.32 In Transit 1VXK-JD6P-NV3J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1VXK-JD6P-P6HF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 118.52 In Transit 1VXK-JD6P-P6HF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1W1K-PHF3-MMCV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 138.31 In Transit 1W1K-PHF3-MMCV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1W1K-PHF3-VXFV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 27.5 In Transit 1W1K-PHF3-VXFV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1W1K-PHF3-WCCM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 44.57 In Transit 1W1K-PHF3-WCCM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1W1K-PHF3-X9VF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 68.68 In Transit 1W1K-PHF3-X9VF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1W11-L4F7-GPNG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 32.19 In Transit 1W11-L4F7-GPNG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1W11-L4F7-GRJP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 124.7 In Transit 1W11-L4F7-GRJP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1W11-L4F7-J6NR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 17.84 In Transit 1W11-L4F7-J6NR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1W11-L4F7-J44X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 12.92 In Transit 1W11-L4F7-J44X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1WN4-74F7-9PM9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 117.87 In Transit 1WN4-74F7-9PM9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1WN4-74F7-9PP3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 34.68 In Transit 1WN4-74F7-9PP3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1WN4-74F7-K9NY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 115.28 In Transit 1WN4-74F7-K9NY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1X37-1NRX-PWLG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 45.53 In Transit 1X37-1NRX-PWLG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1XFF-XCG1-1H4N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 19.06 In Transit 1XFF-XCG1-1H4N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1XFF-XCG1-CMXC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 15.17 In Transit 1XFF-XCG1-CMXC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

70



10/6/2023 1XFF-XCG1-FGMY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 24.77 In Transit 1XFF-XCG1-FGMY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1XG9-G7RK-4WMX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 40.45 In Transit 1XG9-G7RK-4WMX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1XG9-G7RK-6V6V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 32.31 In Transit 1XG9-G7RK-6V6V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1XG9-G7RK-7VLW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 152.63 In Transit 1XG9-G7RK-7VLW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1XG9-G7RK-GNNK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 22.61 In Transit 1XG9-G7RK-GNNK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1XKG-KJD7-4GG6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 43.82 In Transit 1XKG-KJD7-4GG6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1XKG-KJD7-FQX7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 158.88 In Transit 1XKG-KJD7-FQX7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1Y93-PL3P-D1YG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 27.3 In Transit 1Y93-PL3P-D1YG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1Y93-PL3P-HMVT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 42.74 In Transit 1Y93-PL3P-HMVT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1Y93-PL3P-R7M1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 141.62 In Transit 1Y93-PL3P-R7M1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1Y93-PL3P-TLXW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 145.63 In Transit 1Y93-PL3P-TLXW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1YC3-V467-LY6Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 18.31 In Transit 1YC3-V467-LY6Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1YC3-V467-NDF3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 127.64 In Transit 1YC3-V467-NDF3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1YC3-V467-QFMD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 59.73 In Transit 1YC3-V467-QFMD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1YC3-V467-QH3F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 86.99 In Transit 1YC3-V467-QH3F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1YC3-V467-X9QR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 76.8 In Transit 1YC3-V467-X9QR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1YC3-V467-XCCP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 16.15 In Transit 1YC3-V467-XCCP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1YC3-V467-XNLP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 131.19 In Transit 1YC3-V467-XNLP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1YHD-C1HQ-1FHQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 20.79 In Transit 1YHD-C1HQ-1FHQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1YHD-C1HQ-7F19 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 120.32 In Transit 1YHD-C1HQ-7F19 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 1YHD-C1HQ-GJKN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 111.56 In Transit 1YHD-C1HQ-GJKN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1YKQ-HXNF-MWYW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 104.07 In Transit 1YKQ-HXNF-MWYW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1YKQ-HXNF-NDVN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 34.45 In Transit 1YKQ-HXNF-NDVN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1YKQ-HXNF-PXKM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 15.51 In Transit 1YKQ-HXNF-PXKM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1YKQ-HXNF-QW7C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 36.09 In Transit 1YKQ-HXNF-QW7C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1YKQ-HXNF-W1L1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 111.41 In Transit 1YKQ-HXNF-W1L1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1YRJ-PRKH-GWJX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 21.22 In Transit 1YRJ-PRKH-GWJX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1YRJ-PRKH-KN3Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 269.35 In Transit 1YRJ-PRKH-KN3Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1YRJ-PRKH-LKRD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 440000--Noncapitalized Equipme Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 45.24 In Transit 1YRJ-PRKH-LKRD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1YRJ-PRKH-NLXR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 64.87 In Transit 1YRJ-PRKH-NLXR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1YRJ-PRKH-YHFH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 148.63 In Transit 1YRJ-PRKH-YHFH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1YWY-GDXG-6NWF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 54.74 In Transit 1YWY-GDXG-6NWF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 1YWY-GDXG-6TLV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 75.06 In Transit 1YWY-GDXG-6TLV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 1YWY-GDXG-HJLM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 12.92 In Transit 1YWY-GDXG-HJLM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 13QW-TTJX-3KQF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 10.35 In Transit 13QW-TTJX-3KQF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 13QW-TTJX-66DH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 86.85 In Transit 13QW-TTJX-66DH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 13TC-W7PK-L3FH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 43.79 In Transit 13TC-W7PK-L3FH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 13TC-W7PK-RQX6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 33.28 In Transit 13TC-W7PK-RQX6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 13YM-9VNV-PYWX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 69.32 In Transit 13YM-9VNV-PYWX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 13YM-9VNV-R13H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 8.61 In Transit 13YM-9VNV-R13H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 13YM-9VNV-W9VF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 162.23 In Transit 13YM-9VNV-W9VF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 14HG-HCFG-HJ39 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 12.94 In Transit 14HG-HCFG-HJ39 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 14HG-HCFG-MNNJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 38.23 In Transit 14HG-HCFG-MNNJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 14LH-V3GJ-GLGG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 52.94 In Transit 14LH-V3GJ-GLGG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 14LH-V3GJ-JKKY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 35.83 In Transit 14LH-V3GJ-JKKY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 14LH-V3GJ-PCNK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 64.6 In Transit 14LH-V3GJ-PCNK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 14LH-V3GJ-W3LJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 103.38 In Transit 14LH-V3GJ-W3LJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 14LH-V3GJ-WQPL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 79.25 In Transit 14LH-V3GJ-WQPL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 14YC-TXDW-1D74 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 54.09 In Transit 14YC-TXDW-1D74 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 16GT-Q4GY-GCMW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 146.4 In Transit 16GT-Q4GY-GCMW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 16GT-Q4GY-GWLF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 24.84 In Transit 16GT-Q4GY-GWLF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 16GT-Q4GY-JJNH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 115.62 In Transit 16GT-Q4GY-JJNH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 16GT-Q4GY-LQ7X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 173.54 In Transit 16GT-Q4GY-LQ7X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 16GT-Q4GY-P6KL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 10.76 In Transit 16GT-Q4GY-P6KL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 16GT-Q4GY-PDTT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 47.84 In Transit 16GT-Q4GY-PDTT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 16H4-HJGX-GLGY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 65.2 In Transit 16H4-HJGX-GLGY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 16HQ-6N99-QJ4R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 33.39 In Transit 16HQ-6N99-QJ4R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 16HQ-6N99-TJYT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 96.38 In Transit 16HQ-6N99-TJYT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 16LN-6MNQ-YG6Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 143.31 In Transit 16LN-6MNQ-YG6Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 16PY-LDXP-7HQG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 43.09 In Transit 16PY-LDXP-7HQG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 16PY-LDXP-H9VV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 34.36 In Transit 16PY-LDXP-H9VV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 16QT-YNFX-9JVW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 34.68 In Transit 16QT-YNFX-9JVW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 16QT-YNFX-FRNR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 21.74 In Transit 16QT-YNFX-FRNR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 16QT-YNFX-HNDH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 13.13 In Transit 16QT-YNFX-HNDH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 16QT-YNFX-JHL1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 110.79 In Transit 16QT-YNFX-JHL1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 16RT-HQ4R-HN6G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 13.24 In Transit 16RT-HQ4R-HN6G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 16RT-HQ4R-JHKQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 70.45 In Transit 16RT-HQ4R-JHKQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 16RT-HQ4R-K36R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 34.2 In Transit 16RT-HQ4R-K36R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 16RT-HQ4R-NQCM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 78.27 In Transit 16RT-HQ4R-NQCM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 16RT-HQ4R-Y3DK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 94.47 In Transit 16RT-HQ4R-Y3DK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 16X7-K6K3-L7XH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 47.77 In Transit 16X7-K6K3-L7XH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 17JR-7TRF-FT4L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 53.74 In Transit 17JR-7TRF-FT4L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 17JR-7TRF-YPJN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 63.93 In Transit 17JR-7TRF-YPJN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 17PX-NKFV-JPC7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 21.79 In Transit 17PX-NKFV-JPC7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 19L4-JPTC-CTDC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 109.77 In Transit 19L4-JPTC-CTDC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 19L4-JPTC-HGDF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 53.86 In Transit 19L4-JPTC-HGDF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 19M7-7LQJ-FPRR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 11.3 In Transit 19M7-7LQJ-FPRR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 19M7-7LQJ-RJVX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 31.98 In Transit 19M7-7LQJ-RJVX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 19M7-7LQJ-VGGT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 72.28 In Transit 19M7-7LQJ-VGGT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 19V3-CHPL-KFV6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 43.17 In Transit 19V3-CHPL-KFV6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 19YJ-44MN-G3Q3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 29.13 In Transit 19YJ-44MN-G3Q3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 19YJ-44MN-JGRJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 14.01 In Transit 19YJ-44MN-JGRJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 19YJ-44MN-JV4G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 6.4 In Transit 19YJ-44MN-JV4G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 19YJ-44MN-MTN1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 123.99 In Transit 19YJ-44MN-MTN1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 19YJ-44MN-RCYL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 29.01 In Transit 19YJ-44MN-RCYL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 19YJ-44MN-W4CX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 45.4 In Transit 19YJ-44MN-W4CX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 19YJ-44MN-Y4FM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 62.39 In Transit 19YJ-44MN-Y4FM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 19YT-MG63-JTKH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 13.66 In Transit 19YT-MG63-JTKH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 19YT-MG63-N1PK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 87.24 In Transit 19YT-MG63-N1PK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 19YT-MG63-PXDD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 15.69 In Transit 19YT-MG63-PXDD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 19YT-MG63-TR1T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 16.87 In Transit 19YT-MG63-TR1T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 139T-6PRX-97G3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 25.27 In Transit 139T-6PRX-97G3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 139T-6PRX-FJDP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 34.36 In Transit 139T-6PRX-FJDP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 139T-6PRX-HMH6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 80.86 In Transit 139T-6PRX-HMH6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 144R-R63M-73PX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 23.53 In Transit 144R-R63M-73PX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 144R-R63M-D9KV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 91.1 In Transit 144R-R63M-D9KV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 144R-R63M-H7T3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 3.8 In Transit 144R-R63M-H7T3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 144R-R63M-KDRT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 78.77 In Transit 144R-R63M-KDRT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/8/2023 144R-R63M-LJX9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 82.3 In Transit 144R-R63M-LJX9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 161H-WD97-H3V9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 49.81 In Transit 161H-WD97-H3V9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 161H-WD97-H4F9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 25.29 In Transit 161H-WD97-H4F9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 161H-WD97-P7DP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019305 34394.14 173.6 In Transit 161H-WD97-P7DP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/25/2023 1C1L-9HDY-3V3V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 11.84 ########## 1C1L-9HDY-3V3V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1C1L-9HDY-9TT1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 21.54 ########## 1C1L-9HDY-9TT1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1C1L-9HDY-17C7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 14.22 ########## 1C1L-9HDY-17C7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1C1L-9HDY-661J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 96.96 ########## 1C1L-9HDY-661J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1C47-1XLG-3PQT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 18.05 ########## 1C47-1XLG-3PQT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/21/2023 1CDG-VHJV-MV7L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 45 ########## 1CDG-VHJV-MV7L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1CPC-VJ4K-RLL4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 176.67 ########## 1CPC-VJ4K-RLL4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1CPC-VJ4K-TGJG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 15.71 ########## 1CPC-VJ4K-TGJG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 1CPC-VJ4K-TWRC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 15.08 ########## 1CPC-VJ4K-TWRC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 1CPC-VJ4K-W7HK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 220.6 ########## 1CPC-VJ4K-W7HK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1CVH-3LCG-9DKG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 19.36 ########## 1CVH-3LCG-9DKG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1CVH-3LCG-67QC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 63.55 ########## 1CVH-3LCG-67QC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1CXM-D7VY-TRFV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 80.15 ########## 1CXM-D7VY-TRFV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1D11-H3V1-RJ6W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 31.21 ########## 1D11-H3V1-RJ6W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/21/2023 1DCN-RYKP-LX1F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 45 ########## 1DCN-RYKP-LX1F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/21/2023 1DPY-WNVH-K9P9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 34.36 ########## 1DPY-WNVH-K9P9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/21/2023 1DPY-WNVH-M7WP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 45 ########## 1DPY-WNVH-M7WP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1F4J-VNT6-4JJH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 18.25 ########## 1F4J-VNT6-4JJH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1F4J-VNT6-471N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 64.11 ########## 1F4J-VNT6-471N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1F6T-KTY4-QLJV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 110.5 ########## 1F6T-KTY4-QLJV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 1FCF-9KFP-TR43 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 51.68 ########## 1FCF-9KFP-TR43 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1FLL-Q7HF-9RX7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 146.77 ########## 1FLL-Q7HF-9RX7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1FPL-CDRH-7HJF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 128.9 ########## 1FPL-CDRH-7HJF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1FT4-63NM-3HFN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 37.11 ########## 1FT4-63NM-3HFN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1FT4-63NM-6PW4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 2.07 ########## 1FT4-63NM-6PW4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1FT4-63NM-7Q7H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 3.88 ########## 1FT4-63NM-7Q7H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1FT4-63NM-CJ1V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 8.6 ########## 1FT4-63NM-CJ1V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1G6Q-7X77-TTKJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 15.71 ########## 1G6Q-7X77-TTKJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 1G6Q-7X77-YCR7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 119.38 ########## 1G6Q-7X77-YCR7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1GNF-W3YH-QCVG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 136.84 ########## 1GNF-W3YH-QCVG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 1GRM-31PQ-Y6JF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 29.08 ########## 1GRM-31PQ-Y6JF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1GVP-QKCP-1QM9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 15.06 ########## 1GVP-QKCP-1QM9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1GVP-QKCP-7P16 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 127.86 ########## 1GVP-QKCP-7P16 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1HLH-GR1T-RD4R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 30.15 ########## 1HLH-GR1T-RD4R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1HM4-RVMN-TFMX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 64.95 ########## 1HM4-RVMN-TFMX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1HMN-3RRC-1FRC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 36.62 ########## 1HMN-3RRC-1FRC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1HP6-RNPG-3W36 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 9.42 ########## 1HP6-RNPG-3W36 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1HP6-RNPG-46DD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 16.58 ########## 1HP6-RNPG-46DD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/18/2023 1J6G-9H3G-WPWG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 68.91 ########## 1J6G-9H3G-WPWG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 1J7R-WGHQ-WQDP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 33.39 ########## 1J7R-WGHQ-WQDP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1JG4-W4LP-TCPT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 36.64 ########## 1JG4-W4LP-TCPT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 1JG4-W4LP-YLHQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 38.72 ########## 1JG4-W4LP-YLHQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1JGP-VW13-RFHT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 24.66 ########## 1JGP-VW13-RFHT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1JNY-93KH-3146 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 45.9 ########## 1JNY-93KH-3146 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1JV7-X99F-3WMP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 54.77 ########## 1JV7-X99F-3WMP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1JV7-X99F-4GDQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 15.61 ########## 1JV7-X99F-4GDQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1JV7-X99F-9XWQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 207.18 ########## 1JV7-X99F-9XWQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1K6L-WRL1-C3XN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 7.53 ########## 1K6L-WRL1-C3XN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1KDQ-C9YG-RKHD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 130.88 ########## 1KDQ-C9YG-RKHD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 1KDQ-C9YG-YVQX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 54.24 ########## 1KDQ-C9YG-YVQX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1KMF-MWNL-QYFY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 129.81 ########## 1KMF-MWNL-QYFY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1KMF-MWNL-QYYP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 126.03 ########## 1KMF-MWNL-QYYP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1KMF-MWNL-RK11 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 204.84 ########## 1KMF-MWNL-RK11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1KXR-4C7W-QFGQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 48.91 ########## 1KXR-4C7W-QFGQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1L9J-6TLQ-19RY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 43.44 ########## 1L9J-6TLQ-19RY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/16/2023 1LG3-TTDW-LP6R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 34.36 ########## 1LG3-TTDW-LP6R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1LTV-RRK6-7FPK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 75.26 ########## 1LTV-RRK6-7FPK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1MHT-J949-Q7C7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 51.7 ########## 1MHT-J949-Q7C7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1MHT-J949-QQJ9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 273.25 ########## 1MHT-J949-QQJ9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 1MKJ-T7J7-XQMC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 84.73 ########## 1MKJ-T7J7-XQMC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1MWM-JJT9-RQFX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 107.35 ########## 1MWM-JJT9-RQFX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1N77-HF9M-99RL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 109.77 ########## 1N77-HF9M-99RL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 1NC1-WQL1-WT3M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 178.85 ########## 1NC1-WQL1-WT3M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1PLM-NFW3-C46F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 11.84 ########## 1PLM-NFW3-C46F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1Q1R-MNVN-3PVX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 28 ########## 1Q1R-MNVN-3PVX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1Q1R-MNVN-6FJW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 63.7 ########## 1Q1R-MNVN-6FJW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1Q1R-MNVN-3617 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 53.86 ########## 1Q1R-MNVN-3617 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1Q4D-MGTK-T3TV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 31.69 ########## 1Q4D-MGTK-T3TV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1Q4D-MGTK-TDL4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 36.64 ########## 1Q4D-MGTK-TDL4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1QGG-RF4F-4KGG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 217.15 ########## 1QGG-RF4F-4KGG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1QJL-K73Y-9DX1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 48.37 ########## 1QJL-K73Y-9DX1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1RHF-NNJY-3MYP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 73.72 ########## 1RHF-NNJY-3MYP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1RNV-MMJT-1DVN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 49.85 ########## 1RNV-MMJT-1DVN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1RR6-LV7W-Q9D7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 8.75 ########## 1RR6-LV7W-Q9D7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1RR6-LV7W-QVPR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 202.36 ########## 1RR6-LV7W-QVPR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1RX7-QNK3-C947 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 121.44 ########## 1RX7-QNK3-C947 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1RX9-1DJ9-7Q1Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 98.54 ########## 1RX9-1DJ9-7Q1Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1T1K-RLHH-1CCN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 37.57 ########## 1T1K-RLHH-1CCN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1T3V-MFQK-1DQ3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 194.42 ########## 1T3V-MFQK-1DQ3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1T6L-V494-QT7L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019042 24850 454.21 ########## 1T6L-V494-QT7L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 1T6L-V494-WTC3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 173.53 ########## 1T6L-V494-WTC3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1TXG-DGG1-6TK7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 46.75 ########## 1TXG-DGG1-6TK7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1V4P-9HGW-RCLY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 97.41 ########## 1V4P-9HGW-RCLY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1VCY-9TCD-4HNV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 34.36 ########## 1VCY-9TCD-4HNV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1VCY-9TCD-6QJV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 22.98 ########## 1VCY-9TCD-6QJV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1VCY-9TCD-7Y91 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 105.8 ########## 1VCY-9TCD-7Y91 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1VCY-9TCD-CKQC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 113.07 ########## 1VCY-9TCD-CKQC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1VD4-QRCL-7Q6Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 143.27 ########## 1VD4-QRCL-7Q6Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1VHX-X4D6-3CQY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 7.6 ########## 1VHX-X4D6-3CQY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1VHX-X4D6-6JTH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 37.11 ########## 1VHX-X4D6-6JTH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1VHX-X4D6-9YYH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 31.24 ########## 1VHX-X4D6-9YYH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1VP1-6HJ6-1WXF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 23.13 ########## 1VP1-6HJ6-1WXF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1VP1-6HJ6-43RF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 9.95 ########## 1VP1-6HJ6-43RF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1VRK-XMQT-1GY4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 23.91 ########## 1VRK-XMQT-1GY4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1VVV-YDLK-7HDH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 92.78 ########## 1VVV-YDLK-7HDH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1VVV-YDLK-CMNG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 16.58 ########## 1VVV-YDLK-CMNG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1W77-JTHF-QCCL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 169.98 ########## 1W77-JTHF-QCCL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1WCR-QX67-4H1K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 15.5 ########## 1WCR-QX67-4H1K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1WCR-QX67-CM6R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 38 ########## 1WCR-QX67-CM6R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1WM9-L4XD-RTGC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 74.12 ########## 1WM9-L4XD-RTGC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 1WM9-L4XD-XDMY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 120.34 ########## 1WM9-L4XD-XDMY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1WMY-W4J1-1CX3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 57.49 ########## 1WMY-W4J1-1CX3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1WXM-G3LF-6D4Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 20.66 ########## 1WXM-G3LF-6D4Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/15/2023 1X7G-YNJG-GDQ1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 34.68 ########## 1X7G-YNJG-GDQ1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1X19-NCG3-4GLW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 50.59 ########## 1X19-NCG3-4GLW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1X19-NCG3-66DM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 12.77 ########## 1X19-NCG3-66DM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 1X69-J7QR-3TYK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 11.84 ########## 1X69-J7QR-3TYK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1X69-J7QR-4H9F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 75.41 ########## 1X69-J7QR-4H9F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1X69-J7QR-CMNY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 24.11 ########## 1X69-J7QR-CMNY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1Y1J-QGQX-RMNY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 29.08 ########## 1Y1J-QGQX-RMNY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1YCF-JYD7-1K31 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 52.66 ########## 1YCF-JYD7-1K31 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/15/2023 1YR3-QV6D-GDLJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 57.94 ########## 1YR3-QV6D-GDLJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1YVL-TW4W-QWYY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 8.61 ########## 1YVL-TW4W-QWYY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 11FF-3RM9-7FY6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 19.71 ########## 11FF-3RM9-7FY6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 13PP-MDF1-7PG1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 175.57 ########## 13PP-MDF1-7PG1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 14NT-HPV6-67PQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 33.25 ########## 14NT-HPV6-67PQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

71



9/26/2023 14P9-MTRX-4L41 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 26.93 ########## 14P9-MTRX-4L41 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 14RL-HY3Q-3P4F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 101.12 ########## 14RL-HY3Q-3P4F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 14V4-7PWW-1JY3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 10.65 ########## 14V4-7PWW-1JY3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 14YD-TKXX-3CGP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 32.31 ########## 14YD-TKXX-3CGP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 16CQ-YDKW-1CWJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 45.09 ########## 16CQ-YDKW-1CWJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 16JD-D66T-1FTY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 39.86 ########## 16JD-D66T-1FTY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 16LP-6KXD-Q4FY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 39.08 ########## 16LP-6KXD-Q4FY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 16TR-CP6F-XN37 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 79.34 ########## 16TR-CP6F-XN37 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/18/2023 16YR-KFW9-33D4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 34.36 ########## 16YR-KFW9-33D4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 17VM-7DXM-PHC7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 39.08 ########## 17VM-7DXM-PHC7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 17YM-VRPV-3LPN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 28 ########## 17YM-VRPV-3LPN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 19MK-VV14-16XJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 39.61 ########## 19MK-VV14-16XJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 19QH-H4WL-QDG7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 34.35 ########## 19QH-H4WL-QDG7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 19QH-H4WL-R7CJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 94.7 ########## 19QH-H4WL-R7CJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/16/2023 141H-QXCM-MF6C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 138.85 ########## 141H-QXCM-MF6C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/16/2023 149P-WY6L-MRYG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 8.61 ########## 149P-WY6L-MRYG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1CNW-YX3R-4RJ3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 11.07 ########## 1CNW-YX3R-4RJ3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1CNW-YX3R-33F4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 21.54 ########## 1CNW-YX3R-33F4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1CNW-YX3R-34KP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 23.64 ########## 1CNW-YX3R-34KP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1CNW-YX3R-CFY4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 21.72 ########## 1CNW-YX3R-CFY4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1CNW-YX3R-DDLW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 104.84 ########## 1CNW-YX3R-DDLW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1CX1-1N4M-CCLN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 31.23 ########## 1CX1-1N4M-CCLN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1CX1-1N4M-CNTR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 36.04 ########## 1CX1-1N4M-CNTR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1F7D-1FGJ-3TPC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 76.97 ########## 1F7D-1FGJ-3TPC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1F7D-1FGJ-6DTF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 24.08 ########## 1F7D-1FGJ-6DTF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1F7D-1FGJ-CQYF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 23.91 ########## 1F7D-1FGJ-CQYF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1F7V-FDJ7-1HX7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 8.07 ########## 1F7V-FDJ7-1HX7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1FFK-R6CF-GTXM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 107.69 ########## 1FFK-R6CF-GTXM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1FHP-7MJG-1K3G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 115.8 ########## 1FHP-7MJG-1K3G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1FHP-7MJG-631P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 93.29 ########## 1FHP-7MJG-631P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1GQ4-XDQC-4NGP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 24.72 ########## 1GQ4-XDQC-4NGP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1GQ4-XDQC-9J64 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 78.84 ########## 1GQ4-XDQC-9J64 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1GQ4-XDQC-D17D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 125.53 ########## 1GQ4-XDQC-D17D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1H3P-MK6M-3TQY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 21.89 ########## 1H3P-MK6M-3TQY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1H3P-MK6M-D7GT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 10.76 ########## 1H3P-MK6M-D7GT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1H3P-MK6M-DDP3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 158.06 ########## 1H3P-MK6M-DDP3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1H4R-YNFF-71KQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 70.73 ########## 1H4R-YNFF-71KQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1H4R-YNFF-DRHX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 26.46 ########## 1H4R-YNFF-DRHX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1H7Y-YD9J-DK7R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 61.79 ########## 1H7Y-YD9J-DK7R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1H7Y-YD9J-DNY1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 57.85 ########## 1H7Y-YD9J-DNY1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1H7Y-YD9J-DQ4Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 111.56 ########## 1H7Y-YD9J-DQ4Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1HXW-4NJX-3L4H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 53.76 ########## 1HXW-4NJX-3L4H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1HXW-4NJX-CWMN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 92.23 ########## 1HXW-4NJX-CWMN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1JGK-F3QY-DF37 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 30.89 ########## 1JGK-F3QY-DF37 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1JHW-F9RG-4TNT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 74.36 ########## 1JHW-F9RG-4TNT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1JHW-F9RG-9MGD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 175.21 ########## 1JHW-F9RG-9MGD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1JHW-F9RG-39ML V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 116.65 ########## 1JHW-F9RG-39ML 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1JHW-F9RG-39PG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 28 ########## 1JHW-F9RG-39PG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1JHW-F9RG-G914 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 12.88 ########## 1JHW-F9RG-G914 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1K1T-W6QN-DPFT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 76.99 ########## 1K1T-W6QN-DPFT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1K47-7WKY-4L44 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 21.01 ########## 1K47-7WKY-4L44 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1K47-7WKY-CHTH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 29.35 ########## 1K47-7WKY-CHTH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1KLX-7MHF-GF1D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 3.99 ########## 1KLX-7MHF-GF1D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1KLX-7MHF-HF43 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 34.45 ########## 1KLX-7MHF-HF43 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1KW4-Q1C9-3HG9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 65.2 ########## 1KW4-Q1C9-3HG9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1KW4-Q1C9-4JQG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 42.39 ########## 1KW4-Q1C9-4JQG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1KW4-Q1C9-DQPT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 68.72 ########## 1KW4-Q1C9-DQPT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1L9J-6TLQ-D4RK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 10.75 ########## 1L9J-6TLQ-D4RK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1L9J-6TLQ-GGP9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 82.2 ########## 1L9J-6TLQ-GGP9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1LL9-NLDC-4Q97 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 42.64 ########## 1LL9-NLDC-4Q97 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1LL9-NLDC-9GVY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 73.3 ########## 1LL9-NLDC-9GVY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1MC9-NFVY-CQK7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 20.34 ########## 1MC9-NFVY-CQK7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1N9F-WV6H-4KC7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 15.72 ########## 1N9F-WV6H-4KC7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1NJL-FTNM-GTLX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 95.05 ########## 1NJL-FTNM-GTLX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1NPP-YHR3-C4NK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 34.92 ########## 1NPP-YHR3-C4NK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1P4N-64HF-3QK9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 37.69 ########## 1P4N-64HF-3QK9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1P4N-64HF-6C1L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 50.83 ########## 1P4N-64HF-6C1L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1P4N-64HF-7CGQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 175.95 ########## 1P4N-64HF-7CGQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1PQ9-FYDM-CV79 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 27.57 ########## 1PQ9-FYDM-CV79 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1QFP-4MJQ-4FCM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 33.25 ########## 1QFP-4MJQ-4FCM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1QFP-4MJQ-DQVM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 29.34 ########## 1QFP-4MJQ-DQVM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1QGT-9GWW-4116 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 24.77 ########## 1QGT-9GWW-4116 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1QGT-9GWW-CDYL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 44.8 ########## 1QGT-9GWW-CDYL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1QGT-9GWW-CHRV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 414.54 ########## 1QGT-9GWW-CHRV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1QGT-9GWW-DTX3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 21.5 ########## 1QGT-9GWW-DTX3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1RNV-MMJT-7X49 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 52.06 ########## 1RNV-MMJT-7X49 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1T1K-RLHH-3WLD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 36.93 ########## 1T1K-RLHH-3WLD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1T3V-MFQK-3PY4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 13.67 ########## 1T3V-MFQK-3PY4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1T3V-MFQK-CFRH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 14.66 ########## 1T3V-MFQK-CFRH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1T3V-MFQK-DVP1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 41.35 ########## 1T3V-MFQK-DVP1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1T3V-MFQK-G43W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 23.04 ########## 1T3V-MFQK-G43W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1VRK-XMQT-34QT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 34.3 ########## 1VRK-XMQT-34QT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1VRK-XMQT-CGXP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 57.08 ########## 1VRK-XMQT-CGXP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1VRK-XMQT-DR14 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 76.64 ########## 1VRK-XMQT-DR14 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1VRK-XMQT-G9FT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 157.94 ########## 1VRK-XMQT-G9FT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1WMY-W4J1-37FC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 46.03 ########## 1WMY-W4J1-37FC 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1WMY-W4J1-CGCT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 24.99 ########## 1WMY-W4J1-CGCT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1WMY-W4J1-FWLK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 28.11 ########## 1WMY-W4J1-FWLK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1XLL-MT1F-63YV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 117.42 ########## 1XLL-MT1F-63YV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1XLL-MT1F-F9QR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 15.07 ########## 1XLL-MT1F-F9QR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1YCF-JYD7-DQKC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 129.29 ########## 1YCF-JYD7-DQKC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1YCF-JYD7-H1D7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 86.88 ########## 1YCF-JYD7-H1D7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1YRD-MC7Q-4XT1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 142.3 ########## 1YRD-MC7Q-4XT1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1YRD-MC7Q-9TYL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 31.87 ########## 1YRD-MC7Q-9TYL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1YRD-MC7Q-CHD9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 159.74 ########## 1YRD-MC7Q-CHD9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 1YRD-MC7Q-DVCT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 13.04 ########## 1YRD-MC7Q-DVCT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 13DN-DTYV-79H9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 64.42 ########## 13DN-DTYV-79H9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 13DN-DTYV-CYPR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 79.5 ########## 13DN-DTYV-CYPR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 13J4-HJQX-H1P4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 296.85 ########## 13J4-HJQX-H1P4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 13JD-L914-1MQD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 37.96 ########## 13JD-L914-1MQD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 13JD-L914-C79C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 19.42 ########## 13JD-L914-C79C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 13JD-L914-DM9R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 24.35 ########## 13JD-L914-DM9R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 13WV-X3RG-C9HY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 191.66 ########## 13WV-X3RG-C9HY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 13WV-X3RG-F4XW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 17.22 ########## 13WV-X3RG-F4XW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 14V4-7PWW-DKCW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 15.56 ########## 14V4-7PWW-DKCW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 16JD-D66T-4LXF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 15.72 ########## 16JD-D66T-4LXF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 16JD-D66T-FWN4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 31.23 ########## 16JD-D66T-FWN4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 16YR-6XDY-1XXP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 81.17 ########## 16YR-6XDY-1XXP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 16YR-6XDY-6LC7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 73.11 ########## 16YR-6XDY-6LC7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 16YR-6XDY-C91R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 7.53 ########## 16YR-6XDY-C91R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 16YR-6XDY-CNYG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 38.48 ########## 16YR-6XDY-CNYG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 16YR-6XDY-GD91 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 1.99 ########## 16YR-6XDY-GD91 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 19MK-VV14-DQL3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 27.97 ########## 19MK-VV14-DQL3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 19WX-FQJN-4RVL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 62.25 ########## 19WX-FQJN-4RVL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 133V-VNFM-9HMH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 19.33 ########## 133V-VNFM-9HMH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 133V-VNFM-D9F1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 90.25 ########## 133V-VNFM-D9F1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 197V-HRLJ-3DNT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 81.33 ########## 197V-HRLJ-3DNT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 197V-HRLJ-7R49 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 34.36 ########## 197V-HRLJ-7R49 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1LDH-Y6Q9-GTVJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 44.26 ########## 1LDH-Y6Q9-GTVJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1R6N-LD14-DFCJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 21.04 ########## 1R6N-LD14-DFCJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1R6N-LD14-DJNL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 53.7 ########## 1R6N-LD14-DJNL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1D11-H3V1-DKX7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 76.17 ########## 1D11-H3V1-DKX7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1V4P-9HGW-DNXT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 21.74 ########## 1V4P-9HGW-DNXT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1MKJ-T7J7-DJX6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 59.65 ########## 1MKJ-T7J7-DJX6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1LC9-WCLW-DPP4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 516.12 ########## 1LC9-WCLW-DPP4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1G6Q-7X77-DWWP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 39.11 ########## 1G6Q-7X77-DWWP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1KXR-4C7W-DNFG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 82.22 ########## 1KXR-4C7W-DNFG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1LC9-WCLW-DTN3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 22.59 ########## 1LC9-WCLW-DTN3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1R6N-LD14-DWKG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 23.12 ########## 1R6N-LD14-DWKG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1NC1-WQL1-DNPP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 23.32 ########## 1NC1-WQL1-DNPP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1NC1-WQL1-DVPJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 89.59 ########## 1NC1-WQL1-DVPJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1CLW-7Y7V-DYV3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 94.26 ########## 1CLW-7Y7V-DYV3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1TYG-VM1M-FCQN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 79.12 ########## 1TYG-VM1M-FCQN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1MWM-JJT9-F77P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 87.88 ########## 1MWM-JJT9-F77P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1V4P-9HGW-FJQD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 178.91 ########## 1V4P-9HGW-FJQD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1WM9-L4XD-FDFQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 60.39 ########## 1WM9-L4XD-FDFQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1MWM-JJT9-FDMP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 64.27 ########## 1MWM-JJT9-FDMP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 17QC-KV3M-FJDW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 16.38 ########## 17QC-KV3M-FJDW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1C3C-GXLG-FF61 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 78.32 ########## 1C3C-GXLG-FF61 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 17QC-KV3M-FLN4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 34.1 ########## 17QC-KV3M-FLN4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1K4C-HTLH-FQGT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 47.38 ########## 1K4C-HTLH-FQGT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 16TR-CP6F-FR71 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 48.42 ########## 16TR-CP6F-FR71 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1MWM-JJT9-FTWM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 125.32 ########## 1MWM-JJT9-FTWM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1HM4-RVMN-G1FP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 81.78 ########## 1HM4-RVMN-G1FP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1KXR-4C7W-G3N7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 41.34 ########## 1KXR-4C7W-G3N7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 13W3-4KDK-GCM7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 253.46 ########## 13W3-4KDK-GCM7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1K3C-D61D-G4L9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 7.53 ########## 1K3C-D61D-G4L9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1HLH-GR1T-GXQN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 88.17 ########## 1HLH-GR1T-GXQN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1W77-JTHF-H3QH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 202.32 ########## 1W77-JTHF-H3QH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 17XT-7K37-GYFQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 59.46 ########## 17XT-7K37-GYFQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1HM4-RVMN-H3QR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 139.46 ########## 1HM4-RVMN-H3QR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1K4C-HTLH-HCYW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 12.92 ########## 1K4C-HTLH-HCYW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1R6N-LD14-HHKM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 37.21 ########## 1R6N-LD14-HHKM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1JG4-W4LP-HHQF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 42 ########## 1JG4-W4LP-HHQF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1TVV-W4QV-9DT7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 98.39 ########## 1TVV-W4QV-9DT7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1JGP-VW13-J379 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 41.43 ########## 1JGP-VW13-J379 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 13DL-N3DR-JDY1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 103.86 ########## 13DL-N3DR-JDY1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 19QH-H4WL-J1HX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 15.45 ########## 19QH-H4WL-J1HX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 13Y9-P4DP-J6CL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 92.59 ########## 13Y9-P4DP-J6CL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1K4C-HTLH-J7KT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 210.75 ########## 1K4C-HTLH-J7KT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1TVV-W4QV-FXX3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 44 ########## 1TVV-W4QV-FXX3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1TVV-W4QV-GCJM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 11.95 ########## 1TVV-W4QV-GCJM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1RR6-LV7W-J7TQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 137.04 ########## 1RR6-LV7W-J7TQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1LC9-WCLW-JG74 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 38.2 ########## 1LC9-WCLW-JG74 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1TVV-W4QV-LDDK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 18.45 ########## 1TVV-W4QV-LDDK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1TVV-W4QV-MTQ3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 86.17 ########## 1TVV-W4QV-MTQ3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1DPN-C134-JG3P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 8.16 ########## 1DPN-C134-JG3P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 17QC-KV3M-JD49 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 8.6 ########## 17QC-KV3M-JD49 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1DPN-C134-JHGY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 47.4 ########## 1DPN-C134-JHGY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 16TD-GDPP-J9CC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 9.64 ########## 16TD-GDPP-J9CC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1NRD-3VMY-JJX9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 18.1 ########## 1NRD-3VMY-JJX9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1NRD-3VMY-JJ14 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 36.53 ########## 1NRD-3VMY-JJ14 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1HM4-RVMN-JLMH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 43.49 ########## 1HM4-RVMN-JLMH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1T6L-V494-JN7C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 35.28 ########## 1T6L-V494-JN7C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1JG4-W4LP-JNP6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 106.2 ########## 1JG4-W4LP-JNP6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1YVL-TW4W-JTFW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 32.01 ########## 1YVL-TW4W-JTFW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1NC1-WQL1-JQ1N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 6.43 ########## 1NC1-WQL1-JQ1N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1K3C-D61D-JLJT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 6.51 ########## 1K3C-D61D-JLJT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1HM4-RVMN-JVGM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 67.71 ########## 1HM4-RVMN-JVGM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1MHT-J949-JR3L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 117.09 ########## 1MHT-J949-JR3L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1C3C-GXLG-JWCY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 95.93 ########## 1C3C-GXLG-JWCY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1KDQ-C9YG-K7KX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 10.86 ########## 1KDQ-C9YG-K7KX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1C3C-GXLG-JWMC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 16.58 ########## 1C3C-GXLG-JWMC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 17QC-KV3M-K6HM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 23.97 ########## 17QC-KV3M-K6HM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1D11-H3V1-KHT3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 81.21 ########## 1D11-H3V1-KHT3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1TYG-VM1M-KF6G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 54.3 ########## 1TYG-VM1M-KF6G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1MHT-J949-K1YD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 20.77 ########## 1MHT-J949-K1YD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1GNF-W3YH-KD69 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 9.69 ########## 1GNF-W3YH-KD69 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1NRD-3VMY-KG4W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 63.96 ########## 1NRD-3VMY-KG4W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1C3C-GXLG-K4MX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 78.14 ########## 1C3C-GXLG-K4MX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1CPC-VJ4K-KC4V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 89.81 ########## 1CPC-VJ4K-KC4V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1TVV-W4QV-RXRK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 57.39 ########## 1TVV-W4QV-RXRK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1MKJ-T7J7-KMCX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 224.29 ########## 1MKJ-T7J7-KMCX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1MWM-JJT9-KNVJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 7.75 ########## 1MWM-JJT9-KNVJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1C3C-GXLG-KGW3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 33.68 ########## 1C3C-GXLG-KGW3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1C3C-GXLG-KH3Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 26.73 ########## 1C3C-GXLG-KH3Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1G6Q-7X77-KYDF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 13.46 ########## 1G6Q-7X77-KYDF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1TYG-VM1M-KWWD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 18.87 ########## 1TYG-VM1M-KWWD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1FCF-9KFP-KPRF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 7.97 ########## 1FCF-9KFP-KPRF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1KMF-MWNL-L41V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 46.6 ########## 1KMF-MWNL-L41V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 16TR-CP6F-L769 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 127.95 ########## 16TR-CP6F-L769 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1K3C-D61D-KNWQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 25 ########## 1K3C-D61D-KNWQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1KMF-MWNL-L4PJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 20.45 ########## 1KMF-MWNL-L4PJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 19QH-H4WL-L9GM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 32.49 ########## 19QH-H4WL-L9GM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1LR3-W74J-LGMM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 68.11 ########## 1LR3-W74J-LGMM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1TVV-W4QV-TRMX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 67.68 ########## 1TVV-W4QV-TRMX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1911-K39C-LHDX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 84.73 ########## 1911-K39C-LHDX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1LR3-W74J-LLXR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 8.08 ########## 1LR3-W74J-LLXR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 16TD-GDPP-LFLD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 96.96 ########## 16TD-GDPP-LFLD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1K3C-D61D-LFGY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 184.33 ########## 1K3C-D61D-LFGY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1LR3-W74J-LTRV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 1.99 ########## 1LR3-W74J-LTRV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1PLT-N49D-M6DH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 18.26 ########## 1PLT-N49D-M6DH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1K3C-D61D-LQCV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 32.61 ########## 1K3C-D61D-LQCV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 16TR-CP6F-MJTJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 68.13 ########## 16TR-CP6F-MJTJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1NRD-3VMY-MDH6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 114.65 ########## 1NRD-3VMY-MDH6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1PLT-N49D-MKVX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 101.3 ########## 1PLT-N49D-MKVX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1JK6-3XJM-MGJG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 172.1 ########## 1JK6-3XJM-MGJG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1WM9-L4XD-MPCY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 12.03 ########## 1WM9-L4XD-MPCY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

72



9/22/2023 1Y1J-QGQX-MV3C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 44.98 ########## 1Y1J-QGQX-MV3C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1GRM-31PQ-MJ4K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 45.42 ########## 1GRM-31PQ-MJ4K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1F6T-KTY4-MY1M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 56.04 ########## 1F6T-KTY4-MY1M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1TVV-W4QV-W64H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 145.12 ########## 1TVV-W4QV-W64H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1F6T-KTY4-N4CW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 97.78 ########## 1F6T-KTY4-N4CW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1V4P-9HGW-N9QX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 81.79 ########## 1V4P-9HGW-N9QX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1FCF-9KFP-MVYM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 10.86 ########## 1FCF-9KFP-MVYM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1FCF-9KFP-N7VH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 180.31 ########## 1FCF-9KFP-N7VH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1911-K39C-NF91 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 26.91 ########## 1911-K39C-NF91 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1CXM-D7VY-NQ6N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 50.63 ########## 1CXM-D7VY-NQ6N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1JGP-VW13-NRKH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 55.38 ########## 1JGP-VW13-NRKH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1DPN-C134-NQFG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 95.61 ########## 1DPN-C134-NQFG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1YVL-TW4W-NWLY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 80.01 ########## 1YVL-TW4W-NWLY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 16TD-GDPP-NJTK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 111.97 ########## 16TD-GDPP-NJTK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1W77-JTHF-NTPD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 10.74 ########## 1W77-JTHF-NTPD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1MKJ-T7J7-NWKV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 32.31 ########## 1MKJ-T7J7-NWKV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1W77-JTHF-NVGW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 36.36 ########## 1W77-JTHF-NVGW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1D11-H3V1-P3NH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 164.75 ########## 1D11-H3V1-P3NH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1KDQ-C9YG-NVNR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 42.68 ########## 1KDQ-C9YG-NVNR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1DPN-C134-NXNL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 57.57 ########## 1DPN-C134-NXNL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1Y1J-QGQX-PCT6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 14.79 ########## 1Y1J-QGQX-PCT6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 17QC-KV3M-P1VK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 48.1 ########## 17QC-KV3M-P1VK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1MHT-J949-NV34 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 40.93 ########## 1MHT-J949-NV34 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1Q4D-MGTK-P3JT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 440000--Noncapitalized Equipme Printed Check 10019042 24850 29.08 ########## 1Q4D-MGTK-P3JT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1FCF-9KFP-P9RJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 12.18 ########## 1FCF-9KFP-P9RJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1K3C-D61D-P3G1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 139.58 ########## 1K3C-D61D-P3G1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1T6L-V494-PCGR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 95.9 ########## 1T6L-V494-PCGR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1KDQ-C9YG-PHN4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 11.74 ########## 1KDQ-C9YG-PHN4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 13Y9-P4DP-PHRR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 37.22 ########## 13Y9-P4DP-PHRR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 13Y9-P4DP-PJ37 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 112.46 ########## 13Y9-P4DP-PJ37 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1V4P-9HGW-PVXT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 32.3 ########## 1V4P-9HGW-PVXT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 16TD-GDPP-PK3X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 76.94 ########## 16TD-GDPP-PK3X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1GNF-W3YH-PQ1Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 109.67 ########## 1GNF-W3YH-PQ1Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1GRM-31PQ-PMWM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 27.63 ########## 1GRM-31PQ-PMWM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 13W3-4KDK-PQQV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 33.23 ########## 13W3-4KDK-PQQV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1NC1-WQL1-PXH6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 60.32 ########## 1NC1-WQL1-PXH6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 1KXR-4C7W-PXH6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 95.9 ########## 1KXR-4C7W-PXH6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1W77-JTHF-PWC1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 14.76 ########## 1W77-JTHF-PWC1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1WM9-L4XD-PXCL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 72.88 ########## 1WM9-L4XD-PXCL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1HM4-RVMN-PWT9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 175.27 ########## 1HM4-RVMN-PWT9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 17QC-KV3M-PYQT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 31.5 ########## 17QC-KV3M-PYQT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1JG4-W4LP-Q3C3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 75.38 ########## 1JG4-W4LP-Q3C3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1Y1J-QGQX-QDGW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 18.36 ########## 1Y1J-QGQX-QDGW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1PLT-N49D-QHWP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10019042 24850 14 ########## 1PLT-N49D-QHWP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1PLT-N49D-QK3D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019042 24850 92.27 ########## 1PLT-N49D-QK3D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1911-K39C-Q99Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 64.48 ########## 1911-K39C-Q99Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 19QH-H4WL-QCDG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 10.16 ########## 19QH-H4WL-QCDG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1XGM-RCGN-Q1MX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 34.36 ########## 1XGM-RCGN-Q1MX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1MWM-JJT9-QCGG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 34.36 ########## 1MWM-JJT9-QCGG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1FCF-9KFP-Q3DK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 34.36 ########## 1FCF-9KFP-Q3DK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/1/2023 1H6Q-3RQR-4MH1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 14 ########## 1H6Q-3RQR-4MH1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/1/2023 1J7K-VX9Q-DVP7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019042 24850 21.63 ########## 1J7K-VX9Q-DVP7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/22/2023 16K4-3H1M-NXQ1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 75.41 ########## 16K4-3H1M-NXQ1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 191J-XQ3J-RXXW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 6.13 ########## 191J-XQ3J-RXXW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1LR3-W74J-1YHK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 50.59 ########## 1LR3-W74J-1YHK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1R6N-LD14-7R9G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 2.07 ########## 1R6N-LD14-7R9G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 13DL-N3DR-QN9P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 19.42 ########## 13DL-N3DR-QN9P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 143T-F9K1-74JT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 106.2 ########## 143T-F9K1-74JT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1RHD-WKY4-1GXL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 117.67 ########## 1RHD-WKY4-1GXL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 11MV-F4QR-D4GM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 17.39 ########## 11MV-F4QR-D4GM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 11MV-F4QR-DHRJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 49.55 ########## 11MV-F4QR-DHRJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 11W1-4PFT-DX3F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.46 ########## 11W1-4PFT-DX3F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1344-FL3W-D6XY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 33.21 ########## 1344-FL3W-D6XY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 13JT-FG7H-DHKH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 105.58 ########## 13JT-FG7H-DHKH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 13JT-FG7H-DK73 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 183.01 ########## 13JT-FG7H-DK73 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 13JT-FG7H-FG91 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 32.51 ########## 13JT-FG7H-FG91 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 13QX-M1YL-DV1J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 16.15 ########## 13QX-M1YL-DV1J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 13QX-M1YL-DWFR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 12.13 ########## 13QX-M1YL-DWFR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 13QX-M1YL-FPR1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 47.89 ########## 13QX-M1YL-FPR1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 16D7-1CLM-FCK9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 70.03 ########## 16D7-1CLM-FCK9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 16N7-WVR7-FHGC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 26.6 ########## 16N7-WVR7-FHGC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16R6-DT19-D6MQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 28 ########## 16R6-DT19-D6MQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16R6-DT19-DGLL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 43.91 ########## 16R6-DT19-DGLL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16TT-166V-DC3F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 30.9 ########## 16TT-166V-DC3F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16TT-166V-DVKT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 36.9 ########## 16TT-166V-DVKT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/17/2023 17DW-WMJC-NXC6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 3.91 ########## 17DW-WMJC-NXC6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 19PJ-KN4P-FHLC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.74 ########## 19PJ-KN4P-FHLC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 19QD-D7PC-DHLL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 35.75 ########## 19QD-D7PC-DHLL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 19QD-D7PC-DVRQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 15.94 ########## 19QD-D7PC-DVRQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 19QD-D7PC-F74P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 24.51 ########## 19QD-D7PC-F74P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 19W7-V9TR-DQ9V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 21.89 ########## 19W7-V9TR-DQ9V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 19W7-V9TR-DWVG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 123.38 ########## 19W7-V9TR-DWVG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 19W7-V9TR-FRPR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 95.02 ########## 19W7-V9TR-FRPR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 19WP-7DJX-FQXN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 101.82 ########## 19WP-7DJX-FQXN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1CND-RK7Y-F7QL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 23.41 ########## 1CND-RK7Y-F7QL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1CND-RK7Y-FKGX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 37.12 ########## 1CND-RK7Y-FKGX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1CND-RK7Y-FX1C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 7.96 ########## 1CND-RK7Y-FX1C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DHD-CT1G-DJG6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 45.14 ########## 1DHD-CT1G-DJG6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DHD-CT1G-DLLP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 222.72 ########## 1DHD-CT1G-DLLP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1DHD-CT1G-FDFD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.66 ########## 1DHD-CT1G-FDFD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DNX-RGJN-DMF9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 43.82 ########## 1DNX-RGJN-DMF9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1DNX-RGJN-F9L3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 52.62 ########## 1DNX-RGJN-F9L3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1DNX-RGJN-F9Y9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 38.78 ########## 1DNX-RGJN-F9Y9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1DP9-H3PC-FJ3H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 107.62 ########## 1DP9-H3PC-FJ3H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1FK1-GP9X-DDVD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.23 ########## 1FK1-GP9X-DDVD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1GFX-KQ9X-FDTG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 107.92 ########## 1GFX-KQ9X-FDTG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1GGN-1RDK-FNFJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 59.1 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-FNFJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GRH-GCXG-D7WW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.68 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-D7WW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GRH-GCXG-D9JQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 27.73 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-D9JQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1GRH-GCXG-DXQJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 28.22 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-DXQJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1GRH-GCXG-FNY7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 23.69 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-FNY7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1GRH-GCXG-FP31 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 15.72 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-FP31 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1GRH-KPP3-FHN7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 229.13 ########## 1GRH-KPP3-FHN7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1GRH-KPP3-FK1G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 176.43 ########## 1GRH-KPP3-FK1G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1HMP-N17F-F6W7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 43.58 ########## 1HMP-N17F-F6W7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1HQY-1RVT-DC31 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 58.17 ########## 1HQY-1RVT-DC31 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1HQY-1RVT-DRR3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 161.61 ########## 1HQY-1RVT-DRR3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1HQY-1RVT-DRYN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 11.78 ########## 1HQY-1RVT-DRYN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1J1C-KQFL-FMQN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 34.11 ########## 1J1C-KQFL-FMQN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1J3H-R64N-D7YW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 9.69 ########## 1J3H-R64N-D7YW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1J3H-R64N-D9RC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 63.53 ########## 1J3H-R64N-D9RC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1J3H-R64N-DHKL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 51.8 ########## 1J3H-R64N-DHKL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1J3H-R64N-DX9P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 67.67 ########## 1J3H-R64N-DX9P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1J4Q-CNJ6-F69D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 97.24 ########## 1J4Q-CNJ6-F69D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1J4Q-CNJ6-FRHC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 79.05 ########## 1J4Q-CNJ6-FRHC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1KJW-P7RH-DDCV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 94.86 ########## 1KJW-P7RH-DDCV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1KRJ-JNFP-FV16 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 149.06 ########## 1KRJ-JNFP-FV16 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1L4D-LW7Y-CYGK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 18.21 ########## 1L4D-LW7Y-CYGK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1L4D-LW7Y-D9PL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 43.82 ########## 1L4D-LW7Y-D9PL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1L4D-LW7Y-DGML V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 7.96 ########## 1L4D-LW7Y-DGML 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1L6F-JRW7-DMY6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 19.02 ########## 1L6F-JRW7-DMY6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1L6F-JRW7-FPRG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 114.43 ########## 1L6F-JRW7-FPRG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1LDM-1JQX-D4D9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 105.08 ########## 1LDM-1JQX-D4D9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1LDM-1JQX-DKFQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 194.65 ########## 1LDM-1JQX-DKFQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1LDM-1JQX-DNRQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 176.85 ########## 1LDM-1JQX-DNRQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1LDM-1JQX-DTJ7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.46 ########## 1LDM-1JQX-DTJ7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1LDM-1JQX-FDVT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 174.07 ########## 1LDM-1JQX-FDVT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1LDM-1JQX-FM6Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 173.9 ########## 1LDM-1JQX-FM6Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1LFH-DPTV-FKRY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 145.67 ########## 1LFH-DPTV-FKRY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1ML4-4LLL-D4CP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 22.83 ########## 1ML4-4LLL-D4CP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1NH3-LCJ7-D6DR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 19.28 ########## 1NH3-LCJ7-D6DR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1NH3-LCJ7-FKW4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.62 ########## 1NH3-LCJ7-FKW4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1PR7-V9VX-F4PY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 73.47 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-F4PY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1PR7-V9VX-FJRH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 19.38 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-FJRH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1PR7-V9VX-FKQJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 36.88 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-FKQJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1QYQ-KX1P-D6RR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 173.43 ########## 1QYQ-KX1P-D6RR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1QYQ-KX1P-DYKH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 32.74 ########## 1QYQ-KX1P-DYKH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1TPX-1RGJ-DXJL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 81.99 ########## 1TPX-1RGJ-DXJL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VKV-FPKX-DCJC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 71.09 ########## 1VKV-FPKX-DCJC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VKV-FPKX-F1VN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 23.25 ########## 1VKV-FPKX-F1VN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VM3-DNML-DFGD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 132.28 ########## 1VM3-DNML-DFGD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VM3-DNML-FFPM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.84 ########## 1VM3-DNML-FFPM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VQK-GLCJ-D6RQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 56.43 ########## 1VQK-GLCJ-D6RQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VQK-GLCJ-DGH7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 174.91 ########## 1VQK-GLCJ-DGH7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VQK-GLCJ-DQVY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 29.72 ########## 1VQK-GLCJ-DQVY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VQP-1MRD-DMHN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 57.2 ########## 1VQP-1MRD-DMHN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VQP-1MRD-DRN1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 49.95 ########## 1VQP-1MRD-DRN1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VQP-1MRD-FN3C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 161.49 ########## 1VQP-1MRD-FN3C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VRG-FMRG-DRWY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 110.9 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-DRWY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VRG-FMRG-F6M4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 157.3 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-F6M4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VY3-39RP-DWRP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 25.57 ########## 1VY3-39RP-DWRP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VY3-39RP-F6H3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 25.01 ########## 1VY3-39RP-F6H3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VY3-39RP-FLLF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 78.53 ########## 1VY3-39RP-FLLF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VYN-YKK7-D6DN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 147.5 ########## 1VYN-YKK7-D6DN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VYN-YKK7-DQ4J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 44.66 ########## 1VYN-YKK7-DQ4J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VYN-YKK7-DWLF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 45.65 ########## 1VYN-YKK7-DWLF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VYN-YKK7-DYN4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 15.32 ########## 1VYN-YKK7-DYN4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1XHM-TLYC-DLY9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 42.03 ########## 1XHM-TLYC-DLY9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1YFC-N3PM-F9X4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 120.54 ########## 1YFC-N3PM-F9X4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-D4JT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 221.02 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-D4JT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-DM36 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14.43 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-DM36 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YT6-RXHF-D9X1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.68 ########## 1YT6-RXHF-D9X1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YT6-RXHF-DGLM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 46.32 ########## 1YT6-RXHF-DGLM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1YT6-RXHF-FP47 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.01 ########## 1YT6-RXHF-FP47 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/9/2023 1J4L-N1PL-VGQ4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.57 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-VGQ4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1W6X-GQ11-GTCJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.15 ########## 1W6X-GQ11-GTCJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 19GW-VR9M-GXX7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.15 ########## 19GW-VR9M-GXX7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/20/2023 1C3C-GXLG-7GGT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 224.28 ########## 1C3C-GXLG-7GGT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1C3C-GXLG-99KM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 29.34 ########## 1C3C-GXLG-99KM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1C3C-GXLG-CGFQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 24.77 ########## 1C3C-GXLG-CGFQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1CLW-7Y7V-7TTL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 66.83 ########## 1CLW-7Y7V-7TTL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1CLW-7Y7V-97F3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 133.68 ########## 1CLW-7Y7V-97F3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1CLW-7Y7V-D4KM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 58.34 ########## 1CLW-7Y7V-D4KM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1CND-RK7Y-HNP1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 30.79 ########## 1CND-RK7Y-HNP1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1CPC-VJ4K-96NJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 11.31 ########## 1CPC-VJ4K-96NJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1CPC-VJ4K-CLL6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 249.54 ########## 1CPC-VJ4K-CLL6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1CXM-D7VY-9XGT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 36.88 ########## 1CXM-D7VY-9XGT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1D11-H3V1-CNFF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.64 ########## 1D11-H3V1-CNFF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1D11-H3V1-CWYT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.82 ########## 1D11-H3V1-CWYT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1DDF-4YJ7-6CNT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 32.39 ########## 1DDF-4YJ7-6CNT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1DDF-4YJ7-69L1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 110.06 ########## 1DDF-4YJ7-69L1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1DHD-CT1G-HLC3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 108.93 ########## 1DHD-CT1G-HLC3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1DHD-CT1G-LLPW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 24.23 ########## 1DHD-CT1G-LLPW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1DHD-CT1G-MCYK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 87.89 ########## 1DHD-CT1G-MCYK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1DMY-1N9L-4VJ3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 145.89 ########## 1DMY-1N9L-4VJ3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1DMY-1N9L-64R4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 77.49 ########## 1DMY-1N9L-64R4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1DNR-PHKJ-4DLT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 17.1 ########## 1DNR-PHKJ-4DLT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1DNX-RGJN-FXTV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 50.81 ########## 1DNX-RGJN-FXTV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1DNX-RGJN-HRFT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 70.75 ########## 1DNX-RGJN-HRFT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1DNX-RGJN-J7TF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 68.9 ########## 1DNX-RGJN-J7TF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1DNX-RGJN-Q4P6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 103.38 ########## 1DNX-RGJN-Q4P6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1DP4-3C4V-1MJH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 199.33 ########## 1DP4-3C4V-1MJH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1DP4-3C4V-3HXL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 64.6 ########## 1DP4-3C4V-3HXL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1DP9-H3PC-FRGJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 11.56 ########## 1DP9-H3PC-FRGJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1DP9-H3PC-HVKX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 100.67 ########## 1DP9-H3PC-HVKX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1DPN-C134-7HVM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 22.9 ########## 1DPN-C134-7HVM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1DPN-C134-9FCT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.62 ########## 1DPN-C134-9FCT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1DPN-C134-CDPW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 28.98 ########## 1DPN-C134-CDPW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1DPN-C134-DCVK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 105.01 ########## 1DPN-C134-DCVK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1FCF-9KFP-CVL6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 24.26 ########## 1FCF-9KFP-CVL6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1FHM-DJVR-4RKT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 66.76 ########## 1FHM-DJVR-4RKT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1FK1-GP9X-FT67 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 131.38 ########## 1FK1-GP9X-FT67 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1FK1-GP9X-J3MQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 74.6 ########## 1FK1-GP9X-J3MQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1FK1-GP9X-JQ7X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 44.24 ########## 1FK1-GP9X-JQ7X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1FK1-GP9X-P1LG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 177.37 ########## 1FK1-GP9X-P1LG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1FRP-NN7M-39FP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 182.24 ########## 1FRP-NN7M-39FP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1G7F-CFYR-3C14 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 28.5 ########## 1G7F-CFYR-3C14 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1GFT-NJ63-JT4C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 117.97 ########## 1GFT-NJ63-JT4C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1GGN-1RDK-G7N9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 67.8 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-G7N9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1GGN-1RDK-GFN3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 181.56 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-GFN3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1GGN-1RDK-HMLW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 56.33 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-HMLW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1GGN-1RDK-J7JH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 87.16 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-J7JH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1GGN-1RDK-MLLL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 93.77 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-MLLL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1GRH-GCXG-FWCG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 40.22 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-FWCG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1GRH-GCXG-HHNW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 107.36 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-HHNW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1GRH-GCXG-HN1Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 9.64 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-HN1Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1GRH-GCXG-J6KF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 183.94 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-J6KF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1GRH-GCXG-JY1L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 54.24 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-JY1L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

73



9/17/2023 1GRH-GCXG-KNML V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 7.71 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-KNML 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1GRH-KPP3-JDVN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 69.53 ########## 1GRH-KPP3-JDVN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1GRH-KPP3-KHRL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 2.88 ########## 1GRH-KPP3-KHRL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1GRH-KPP3-M9TK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 101.38 ########## 1GRH-KPP3-M9TK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1GRM-31PQ-7RJF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 16.31 ########## 1GRM-31PQ-7RJF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1GRM-31PQ-79JW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 27.28 ########## 1GRM-31PQ-79JW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1HFW-HHQK-4HDP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 40.93 ########## 1HFW-HHQK-4HDP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1HFW-HHQK-174K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.81 ########## 1HFW-HHQK-174K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1HM4-RVMN-CNY1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 9.75 ########## 1HM4-RVMN-CNY1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1HM4-RVMN-FY1J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 56.39 ########## 1HM4-RVMN-FY1J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1HMP-N17F-FQ1G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 110.12 ########## 1HMP-N17F-FQ1G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1HMP-N17F-JHYJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.02 ########## 1HMP-N17F-JHYJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1HNG-H6PK-444P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 43.99 ########## 1HNG-H6PK-444P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1HQY-1RVT-H4KY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.15 ########## 1HQY-1RVT-H4KY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1HQY-1RVT-JLWP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 67.18 ########## 1HQY-1RVT-JLWP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1HQY-1RVT-K3MN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.23 ########## 1HQY-1RVT-K3MN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1HQY-1RVT-M3R6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 62.57 ########## 1HQY-1RVT-M3R6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1J1C-KQFL-H34D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 52.27 ########## 1J1C-KQFL-H34D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1J1C-KQFL-K6GH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 115.6 ########## 1J1C-KQFL-K6GH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1J1C-KQFL-PQ44 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 152.54 ########## 1J1C-KQFL-PQ44 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1J1T-TLXN-44PJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 28.97 ########## 1J1T-TLXN-44PJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1J4D-9KRP-64NF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 191.08 ########## 1J4D-9KRP-64NF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1J4Q-CNJ6-L3FP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 67.47 ########## 1J4Q-CNJ6-L3FP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1J7R-WGHQ-JRGF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 32.61 ########## 1J7R-WGHQ-JRGF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1JG4-W4LP-9V1T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 34.36 ########## 1JG4-W4LP-9V1T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1JG4-W4LP-CT6K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.61 ########## 1JG4-W4LP-CT6K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1JG4-W4LP-CYR3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 24.71 ########## 1JG4-W4LP-CYR3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1JGP-VW13-91RL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 17.88 ########## 1JGP-VW13-91RL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1JGP-VW13-CPTQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.6 ########## 1JGP-VW13-CPTQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1JK6-3XJM-C4FN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 49.29 ########## 1JK6-3XJM-C4FN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1K1R-TDHT-4JTY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.45 ########## 1K1R-TDHT-4JTY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1K1R-TDHT-4Y9P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.99 ########## 1K1R-TDHT-4Y9P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1K3C-D61D-7FVT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 94.36 ########## 1K3C-D61D-7FVT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1K4C-HTLH-7FK9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 214.85 ########## 1K4C-HTLH-7FK9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1KDQ-C9YG-9KNY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 47.41 ########## 1KDQ-C9YG-9KNY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1KJW-P7RH-NHC1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 77.4 ########## 1KJW-P7RH-NHC1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1KMF-MWNL-9NX6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 44.17 ########## 1KMF-MWNL-9NX6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1KRJ-JNFP-GJ74 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 86.02 ########## 1KRJ-JNFP-GJ74 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1KXR-4C7W-9V6R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 36.51 ########## 1KXR-4C7W-9V6R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1KXR-4C7W-CHXJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 28.86 ########## 1KXR-4C7W-CHXJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1L4D-LW7Y-FYQN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 101.34 ########## 1L4D-LW7Y-FYQN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1L4D-LW7Y-LFGK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 100.45 ########## 1L4D-LW7Y-LFGK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1L6F-JRW7-J1FP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 227.57 ########## 1L6F-JRW7-J1FP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1LC9-WCLW-9VQ1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 53.34 ########## 1LC9-WCLW-9VQ1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1LDM-1JQX-JM1Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 106.86 ########## 1LDM-1JQX-JM1Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1LDM-1JQX-JW3M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 19.32 ########## 1LDM-1JQX-JW3M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1LFH-DPTV-HKRT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 71.92 ########## 1LFH-DPTV-HKRT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1LFH-DPTV-HVGC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 44.18 ########## 1LFH-DPTV-HVGC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1LFH-DPTV-JQX7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 130.75 ########## 1LFH-DPTV-JQX7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1LFH-DPTV-L469 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.25 ########## 1LFH-DPTV-L469 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1LFH-DPTV-LDGK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 29.72 ########## 1LFH-DPTV-LDGK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1LFH-DPTV-NGX6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 106.23 ########## 1LFH-DPTV-NGX6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1LNR-MKT7-4NK4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.42 ########## 1LNR-MKT7-4NK4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1M4G-QLYT-4M3D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 15.57 ########## 1M4G-QLYT-4M3D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1M4G-QLYT-41PM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 123.9 ########## 1M4G-QLYT-41PM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1MHT-J949-7T6X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 36.92 ########## 1MHT-J949-7T6X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1MKJ-T7J7-9J6X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 60.95 ########## 1MKJ-T7J7-9J6X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1ML4-4LLL-GDG3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 27.25 ########## 1ML4-4LLL-GDG3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1MND-NMC1-49CM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 85.39 ########## 1MND-NMC1-49CM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1MND-NMC1-4634 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.03 ########## 1MND-NMC1-4634 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1MWM-JJT9-CH3V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.72 ########## 1MWM-JJT9-CH3V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1NH3-LCJ7-GDY3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 96.05 ########## 1NH3-LCJ7-GDY3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1NH3-LCJ7-PTLR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 111.31 ########## 1NH3-LCJ7-PTLR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1NRD-3VMY-CMM7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 92.49 ########## 1NRD-3VMY-CMM7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1NRD-3VMY-CW9P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.54 ########## 1NRD-3VMY-CW9P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1NRD-3VMY-CWNT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 90.49 ########## 1NRD-3VMY-CWNT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1PJ1-RLHK-373P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 24.23 ########## 1PJ1-RLHK-373P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1PLT-N49D-CVFF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 102.59 ########## 1PLT-N49D-CVFF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 1PLT-N49D-TNX9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.99 ########## 1PLT-N49D-TNX9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1PR4-CW6Y-9C1J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 47.54 ########## 1PR4-CW6Y-9C1J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1PR4-CW6Y-D3VT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 116.59 ########## 1PR4-CW6Y-D3VT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1PR7-V9VX-HMWW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 251.73 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-HMWW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1PR7-V9VX-JN96 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 35.76 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-JN96 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1PR7-V9VX-LCT4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 39.43 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-LCT4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1PXK-7WYW-4PQN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 46.07 ########## 1PXK-7WYW-4PQN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1Q1D-MGCT-DLMT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 23.13 ########## 1Q1D-MGCT-DLMT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1Q1D-MGCT-HNYQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 26.6 ########## 1Q1D-MGCT-HNYQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1Q1D-MGCT-JG7K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 23.69 ########## 1Q1D-MGCT-JG7K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1Q1D-MGCT-JVFQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 34.35 ########## 1Q1D-MGCT-JVFQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1Q1D-MGCT-KVXG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.73 ########## 1Q1D-MGCT-KVXG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1QYQ-KX1P-HLXR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 185.7 ########## 1QYQ-KX1P-HLXR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1QYQ-KX1P-J1MW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 64.44 ########## 1QYQ-KX1P-J1MW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1R6N-LD14-9MCG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 66 ########## 1R6N-LD14-9MCG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1R6N-LD14-CNHX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 32.69 ########## 1R6N-LD14-CNHX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1R6N-LD14-HX4Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14.08 ########## 1R6N-LD14-HX4Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1R63-DN9J-3TW9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 163.07 ########## 1R63-DN9J-3TW9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1RLK-4HNJ-67PK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 60.4 ########## 1RLK-4HNJ-67PK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1RND-RQV1-4TNJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 197.73 ########## 1RND-RQV1-4TNJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1RND-RQV1-33D1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 7.99 ########## 1RND-RQV1-33D1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1RPV-CJ1K-4HGC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 15.57 ########## 1RPV-CJ1K-4HGC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1RR6-LV7W-976M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 101.01 ########## 1RR6-LV7W-976M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1RR6-LV7W-C3NM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 71.75 ########## 1RR6-LV7W-C3NM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1RYW-VL9J-4HGY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 24.84 ########## 1RYW-VL9J-4HGY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1T3R-1V7L-47XJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 90.09 ########## 1T3R-1V7L-47XJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1TFW-G4RN-4QKR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 16.15 ########## 1TFW-G4RN-4QKR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1TFW-G4RN-6CGH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 15.33 ########## 1TFW-G4RN-6CGH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-H14L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 51.79 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-H14L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-KCTN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 46.4 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-KCTN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-KHX9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-KHX9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-L464 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 121.75 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-L464 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-LQHW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.04 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-LQHW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-MTKK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 30.5 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-MTKK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1TMV-39D4-4HMH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 87.31 ########## 1TMV-39D4-4HMH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1TPN-LLLN-67FQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.67 ########## 1TPN-LLLN-67FQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1TPX-1RGJ-FXP1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 66.75 ########## 1TPX-1RGJ-FXP1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1TPX-1RGJ-G7K1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 151.47 ########## 1TPX-1RGJ-G7K1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1TPX-1RGJ-H36V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 185.7 ########## 1TPX-1RGJ-H36V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1TPX-1RGJ-HGWY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 54.95 ########## 1TPX-1RGJ-HGWY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1TPX-1RGJ-KDGW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 82.78 ########## 1TPX-1RGJ-KDGW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1TPX-1RGJ-KLTR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 67.7 ########## 1TPX-1RGJ-KLTR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1TYG-VM1M-D6PX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14 ########## 1TYG-VM1M-D6PX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1VGG-49JT-1HYM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 90.15 ########## 1VGG-49JT-1HYM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1VGG-49JT-4JCV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 33.48 ########## 1VGG-49JT-4JCV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1VH9-C6F4-4VHX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14 ########## 1VH9-C6F4-4VHX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1VKV-FPKX-KJHP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14.13 ########## 1VKV-FPKX-KJHP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1VKV-FPKX-MYF7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 101.38 ########## 1VKV-FPKX-MYF7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VM3-DNML-H6NQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 25.84 ########## 1VM3-DNML-H6NQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1VM3-DNML-N3T1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 81.1 ########## 1VM3-DNML-N3T1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VQP-1MRD-H6WW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 73.55 ########## 1VQP-1MRD-H6WW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VQP-1MRD-HVPM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 172.21 ########## 1VQP-1MRD-HVPM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1VQP-1MRD-LNV7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 135.42 ########## 1VQP-1MRD-LNV7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VRG-FMRG-GTC3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.45 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-GTC3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VRG-FMRG-HN4J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 61.87 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-HN4J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1VRG-FMRG-LWQN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 100.37 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-LWQN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1VRG-FMRG-MX6Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 343.01 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-MX6Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VY3-39RP-FWWF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 53.86 ########## 1VY3-39RP-FWWF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VY3-39RP-GGVV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.46 ########## 1VY3-39RP-GGVV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1VY3-39RP-H17K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 83.32 ########## 1VY3-39RP-H17K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1W76-Y16J-7MRL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 19.71 ########## 1W76-Y16J-7MRL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1W76-Y16J-44HX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 188.73 ########## 1W76-Y16J-44HX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1XGM-RCGN-CTCT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 58.34 ########## 1XGM-RCGN-CTCT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1XGM-RCGN-CVRQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 139.85 ########## 1XGM-RCGN-CVRQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1XGM-RCGN-CYL1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 18.73 ########## 1XGM-RCGN-CYL1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1XHM-TLYC-GFK7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 183.82 ########## 1XHM-TLYC-GFK7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1XHM-TLYC-MPTT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 17.22 ########## 1XHM-TLYC-MPTT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1Y1J-QGQX-CKN4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 59.69 ########## 1Y1J-QGQX-CKN4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1Y1W-TCY7-7JCW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 111.32 ########## 1Y1W-TCY7-7JCW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1Y3Q-XVXX-GJVV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 34.41 ########## 1Y3Q-XVXX-GJVV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1Y3Q-XVXX-KKVK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 100.45 ########## 1Y3Q-XVXX-KKVK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1Y3Q-XVXX-KT1X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 64.98 ########## 1Y3Q-XVXX-KT1X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1Y6R-HL3H-4V41 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 57.55 ########## 1Y6R-HL3H-4V41 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1YFC-N3PM-HYVF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 46.26 ########## 1YFC-N3PM-HYVF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1YFC-N3PM-JV6V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 141.32 ########## 1YFC-N3PM-JV6V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1YFC-N3PM-MPKX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.81 ########## 1YFC-N3PM-MPKX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1YFC-N3PM-MYGX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 118.21 ########## 1YFC-N3PM-MYGX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-FHM4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 172.16 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-FHM4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-FWNL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 78.47 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-FWNL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-J3RW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 31.91 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-J3RW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1YT6-RXHF-GCKN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 62.57 ########## 1YT6-RXHF-GCKN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1YT6-RXHF-MCCQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 48.45 ########## 1YT6-RXHF-MCCQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1YT6-RXHF-QC1Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 31.03 ########## 1YT6-RXHF-QC1Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 11MT-FDJQ-FYD9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 69.34 ########## 11MT-FDJQ-FYD9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 11MT-FDJQ-GXG1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 26.09 ########## 11MT-FDJQ-GXG1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 11MT-FDJQ-MKLM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 172.55 ########## 11MT-FDJQ-MKLM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 11W1-4PFT-GPWQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 98.02 ########## 11W1-4PFT-GPWQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 11W1-4PFT-GX7X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 116.59 ########## 11W1-4PFT-GX7X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 11W1-4PFT-H1RL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 36.53 ########## 11W1-4PFT-H1RL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 11W1-4PFT-K16N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 56.78 ########## 11W1-4PFT-K16N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 13JT-FG7H-NGG3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.6 ########## 13JT-FG7H-NGG3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 13QX-M1YL-FR4D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.76 ########## 13QX-M1YL-FR4D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 13Y9-P4DP-CQJY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 32.79 ########## 13Y9-P4DP-CQJY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 13Y9-P4DP-FYXM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 27 ########## 13Y9-P4DP-FYXM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 14PN-PRND-1FPK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 166.28 ########## 14PN-PRND-1FPK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 16D7-1CLM-G3HL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 163.11 ########## 16D7-1CLM-G3HL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 16D7-1CLM-HQ99 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 100.2 ########## 16D7-1CLM-HQ99 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 16D7-1CLM-J7X9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 114.99 ########## 16D7-1CLM-J7X9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 16K4-3H1M-9FH4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 45.21 ########## 16K4-3H1M-9FH4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 16K4-3H1M-CCLT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 45.24 ########## 16K4-3H1M-CCLT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 16N7-WVR7-HQGT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 112.05 ########## 16N7-WVR7-HQGT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 16N7-WVR7-JCQJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 100.08 ########## 16N7-WVR7-JCQJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 16N7-WVR7-MCYP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 74.6 ########## 16N7-WVR7-MCYP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 16R6-DT19-GKXK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 73.49 ########## 16R6-DT19-GKXK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 16R6-DT19-HD6C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 123.61 ########## 16R6-DT19-HD6C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 16R6-DT19-JCWP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.23 ########## 16R6-DT19-JCWP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 16R6-DT19-PWCW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 277.89 ########## 16R6-DT19-PWCW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 16TD-GDPP-CPQC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 28.75 ########## 16TD-GDPP-CPQC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 16TT-166V-L66R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 153.29 ########## 16TT-166V-L66R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 16TT-166V-LX19 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 64.2 ########## 16TT-166V-LX19 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 16TT-166V-MMFT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 23.22 ########## 16TT-166V-MMFT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 16TT-166V-MVK7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 116.59 ########## 16TT-166V-MVK7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 17QC-KV3M-9NR1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 177.02 ########## 17QC-KV3M-9NR1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 17XT-7K37-D3XM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 26.24 ########## 17XT-7K37-D3XM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 19PJ-KN4P-MM6H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.27 ########## 19PJ-KN4P-MM6H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 19QD-D7PC-H97D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 97.83 ########## 19QD-D7PC-H97D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 19QH-H4WL-CR3F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 11.59 ########## 19QH-H4WL-CR3F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 19W7-V9TR-FTDK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 59.27 ########## 19W7-V9TR-FTDK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 19W7-V9TR-GD4F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 47.09 ########## 19W7-V9TR-GD4F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 19W7-V9TR-HP6T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 114.25 ########## 19W7-V9TR-HP6T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 19W7-V9TR-MVMD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 31.53 ########## 19W7-V9TR-MVMD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 19WP-7DJX-G1CN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 23.4 ########## 19WP-7DJX-G1CN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 19WP-7DJX-H7MP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 127.08 ########## 19WP-7DJX-H7MP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 19WP-7DJX-HXRM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 118.28 ########## 19WP-7DJX-HXRM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 19WP-7DJX-N7QY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 84.97 ########## 19WP-7DJX-N7QY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 143T-F9K1-4DLL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 112.32 ########## 143T-F9K1-4DLL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 143T-F9K1-4PCT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 155.6 ########## 143T-F9K1-4PCT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 143T-F9K1-4TQQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 76.97 ########## 143T-F9K1-4TQQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 166V-MPL9-FX9M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 57.08 ########## 166V-MPL9-FX9M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 166V-MPL9-NWCX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 38.78 ########## 166V-MPL9-NWCX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 166V-MPL9-PQLG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 129.33 ########## 166V-MPL9-PQLG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 179Y-1JF3-4NHP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 37.67 ########## 179Y-1JF3-4NHP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 179Y-1JF3-4R66 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 31.4 ########## 179Y-1JF3-4R66 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 196Y-1HP6-4J7Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.76 ########## 196Y-1HP6-4J7Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 196Y-1HP6-63HL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 95.9 ########## 196Y-1HP6-63HL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 1344-FL3W-HQY3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 43.08 ########## 1344-FL3W-HQY3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1344-FL3W-MTC3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 31.08 ########## 1344-FL3W-MTC3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1CND-RK7Y-6QMP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 21.43 ########## 1CND-RK7Y-6QMP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1CND-RK7Y-7GY7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 30.44 ########## 1CND-RK7Y-7GY7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1CND-RK7Y-CN3N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 33.38 ########## 1CND-RK7Y-CN3N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DHD-CT1G-9LTF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 36.53 ########## 1DHD-CT1G-9LTF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DHD-CT1G-63JQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 31.34 ########## 1DHD-CT1G-63JQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DHD-CT1G-71ND V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 77.75 ########## 1DHD-CT1G-71ND 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DHD-CT1G-93MC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 112.44 ########## 1DHD-CT1G-93MC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DHD-CT1G-C7TN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 11.31 ########## 1DHD-CT1G-C7TN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DHD-CT1G-CMDC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 97.93 ########## 1DHD-CT1G-CMDC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DHD-CT1G-D7QQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 68.66 ########## 1DHD-CT1G-D7QQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DNX-RGJN-4X9L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 47.29 ########## 1DNX-RGJN-4X9L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DNX-RGJN-7JXG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 88.92 ########## 1DNX-RGJN-7JXG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DNX-RGJN-7R4T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 24.95 ########## 1DNX-RGJN-7R4T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

74



9/15/2023 1DNX-RGJN-7W1V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 18.81 ########## 1DNX-RGJN-7W1V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DNX-RGJN-61V4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 29.35 ########## 1DNX-RGJN-61V4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DNX-RGJN-CYTY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 32.3 ########## 1DNX-RGJN-CYTY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DNX-RGJN-D3P3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.85 ########## 1DNX-RGJN-D3P3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DP9-H3PC-9HW1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 70.01 ########## 1DP9-H3PC-9HW1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DP9-H3PC-9NGV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 116.59 ########## 1DP9-H3PC-9NGV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DP9-H3PC-9V66 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 128.47 ########## 1DP9-H3PC-9V66 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DP9-H3PC-CG1R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 17.24 ########## 1DP9-H3PC-CG1R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1DP9-H3PC-CXCQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 32.3 ########## 1DP9-H3PC-CXCQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1FK1-GP9X-9H13 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 55.02 ########## 1FK1-GP9X-9H13 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1FK1-GP9X-9PYV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 148.89 ########## 1FK1-GP9X-9PYV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1FK1-GP9X-CPC9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.45 ########## 1FK1-GP9X-CPC9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1FK1-GP9X-CXRX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 150.63 ########## 1FK1-GP9X-CXRX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GFT-NJ63-6K1G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14.85 ########## 1GFT-NJ63-6K1G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GFT-NJ63-6P6Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 35.53 ########## 1GFT-NJ63-6P6Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GFT-NJ63-7799 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 28.84 ########## 1GFT-NJ63-7799 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GFT-NJ63-CLPQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 114.67 ########## 1GFT-NJ63-CLPQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GFT-NJ63-D11L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 51.26 ########## 1GFT-NJ63-D11L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1GGN-1RDK-4WLC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 136.62 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-4WLC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GGN-1RDK-6NTX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.65 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-6NTX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GGN-1RDK-9D7G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 29.57 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-9D7G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1GGN-1RDK-66Y4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 21.5 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-66Y4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GGN-1RDK-99PH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 41.89 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-99PH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GGN-1RDK-CVY6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 6.5 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-CVY6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GGN-1RDK-CYY1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 17.35 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-CYY1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GRH-GCXG-6FCF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 110.31 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-6FCF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1GRH-GCXG-66FG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 15.61 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-66FG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GRH-GCXG-73K1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 77.81 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-73K1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GRH-GCXG-CK67 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 33.38 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-CK67 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GRH-GCXG-CRHF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 23.89 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-CRHF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GRH-GCXG-CVPQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 30.69 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-CVPQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GRH-GCXG-D1PJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 237.2 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-D1PJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GRH-KPP3-6YTQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 71.05 ########## 1GRH-KPP3-6YTQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GRH-KPP3-7H7J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 94.38 ########## 1GRH-KPP3-7H7J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1GRH-KPP3-7LXT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 195.91 ########## 1GRH-KPP3-7LXT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1HMP-N17F-6H4X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 116.59 ########## 1HMP-N17F-6H4X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1HMP-N17F-7DQP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 38.71 ########## 1HMP-N17F-7DQP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1HMP-N17F-9QVX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 75.53 ########## 1HMP-N17F-9QVX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1HMP-N17F-C7QN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 171.9 ########## 1HMP-N17F-C7QN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1HMP-N17F-C64Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 121.75 ########## 1HMP-N17F-C64Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1HMP-N17F-CNYP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 116.59 ########## 1HMP-N17F-CNYP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1HMP-N17F-CPGV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 21.11 ########## 1HMP-N17F-CPGV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1HQY-1RVT-6KQQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 95.32 ########## 1HQY-1RVT-6KQQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1HQY-1RVT-9DXF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 98.01 ########## 1HQY-1RVT-9DXF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1HQY-1RVT-CHFF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 34.5 ########## 1HQY-1RVT-CHFF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1HQY-1RVT-CX77 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 60.66 ########## 1HQY-1RVT-CX77 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1J1C-KQFL-6Y4Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.08 ########## 1J1C-KQFL-6Y4Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1J1C-KQFL-61VG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 12.53 ########## 1J1C-KQFL-61VG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1J1C-KQFL-CNPV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 21.9 ########## 1J1C-KQFL-CNPV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1J1C-KQFL-CT6T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 11.95 ########## 1J1C-KQFL-CT6T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1J1C-KQFL-CYJY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 70.5 ########## 1J1C-KQFL-CYJY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1J3H-R64N-6F11 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 116.59 ########## 1J3H-R64N-6F11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1J3H-R64N-6V94 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 74.18 ########## 1J3H-R64N-6V94 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1J3H-R64N-7K3P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 74.19 ########## 1J3H-R64N-7K3P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1J3H-R64N-9PWQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 36.53 ########## 1J3H-R64N-9PWQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1J3H-R64N-CM1K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 30.44 ########## 1J3H-R64N-CM1K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1J3H-R64N-CNVR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 81.5 ########## 1J3H-R64N-CNVR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1J3H-R64N-CWK7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 21.9 ########## 1J3H-R64N-CWK7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1J4Q-CNJ6-CQGL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 33.92 ########## 1J4Q-CNJ6-CQGL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1K43-WJ9D-4VN3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 98.68 ########## 1K43-WJ9D-4VN3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1K43-WJ9D-7CR9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 94.23 ########## 1K43-WJ9D-7CR9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1K43-WJ9D-C9MH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 18 ########## 1K43-WJ9D-C9MH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1K43-WJ9D-CRDK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 158.42 ########## 1K43-WJ9D-CRDK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1K43-WJ9D-CTY4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 229 ########## 1K43-WJ9D-CTY4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1KJW-P7RH-6GVW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 34.56 ########## 1KJW-P7RH-6GVW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1KJW-P7RH-614T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 31.99 ########## 1KJW-P7RH-614T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1KJW-P7RH-CP6T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 29.91 ########## 1KJW-P7RH-CP6T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1KRJ-JNFP-6RD3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 17.94 ########## 1KRJ-JNFP-6RD3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1KRJ-JNFP-9GW3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 17.08 ########## 1KRJ-JNFP-9GW3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1KRJ-JNFP-C7G9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 41.97 ########## 1KRJ-JNFP-C7G9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1KRJ-JNFP-CFD9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 9.69 ########## 1KRJ-JNFP-CFD9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1KRJ-JNFP-D6G7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14 ########## 1KRJ-JNFP-D6G7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1L4D-LW7Y-7HX4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.95 ########## 1L4D-LW7Y-7HX4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1L4D-LW7Y-9HKV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 52.16 ########## 1L4D-LW7Y-9HKV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1L6F-JRW7-6YX7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.76 ########## 1L6F-JRW7-6YX7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1L6F-JRW7-61X6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 137.44 ########## 1L6F-JRW7-61X6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1L6F-JRW7-61Y3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 137.44 ########## 1L6F-JRW7-61Y3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1L6F-JRW7-67NL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 58.93 ########## 1L6F-JRW7-67NL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1L6F-JRW7-76YV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 95.76 ########## 1L6F-JRW7-76YV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1LDM-1JQX-4YPY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 60.96 ########## 1LDM-1JQX-4YPY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1LDM-1JQX-6FH3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 181.56 ########## 1LDM-1JQX-6FH3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1LDM-1JQX-CK3G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 56.43 ########## 1LDM-1JQX-CK3G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1LDM-1JQX-CRK7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.53 ########## 1LDM-1JQX-CRK7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1LFH-DPTV-4YFW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 40.81 ########## 1LFH-DPTV-4YFW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1ML4-4LLL-6M9M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 304.34 ########## 1ML4-4LLL-6M9M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1ML4-4LLL-6XT3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 215.38 ########## 1ML4-4LLL-6XT3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1ML4-4LLL-7HLY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 49.41 ########## 1ML4-4LLL-7HLY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1NH3-LCJ7-6R6T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 195.86 ########## 1NH3-LCJ7-6R6T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1NH3-LCJ7-9LPQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 24.71 ########## 1NH3-LCJ7-9LPQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1NH3-LCJ7-61QF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 25.75 ########## 1NH3-LCJ7-61QF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1NH3-LCJ7-64T4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 90.94 ########## 1NH3-LCJ7-64T4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1NH3-LCJ7-CP1W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 12.39 ########## 1NH3-LCJ7-CP1W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1NH3-LCJ7-CPLR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 129.29 ########## 1NH3-LCJ7-CPLR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1PR7-V9VX-6DKK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 51.1 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-6DKK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1PR7-V9VX-9TX1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 315.36 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-9TX1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1PR7-V9VX-613R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 197.96 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-613R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1PR7-V9VX-CM9M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 112.21 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-CM9M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1PR7-V9VX-CTKR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 103.07 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-CTKR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1PR7-V9VX-D6FQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 42.24 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-D6FQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1QYQ-KX1P-7JM1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 39.41 ########## 1QYQ-KX1P-7JM1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1QYQ-KX1P-9VV3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 52.79 ########## 1QYQ-KX1P-9VV3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1QYQ-KX1P-CRHX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 146.1 ########## 1QYQ-KX1P-CRHX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1QYQ-KX1P-CXND V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.02 ########## 1QYQ-KX1P-CXND 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1QYQ-KX1P-D1P3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 225.22 ########## 1QYQ-KX1P-D1P3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-4RNF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 81.72 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-4RNF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-4Y3F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 22.62 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-4Y3F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-6QJP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 9.69 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-6QJP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-9H9D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 16.08 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-9H9D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-96J4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 22.56 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-96J4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-776T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 64.07 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-776T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-CHHT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 109.54 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-CHHT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-CJLJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 38.67 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-CJLJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1TPX-1RGJ-7DL9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 177.93 ########## 1TPX-1RGJ-7DL9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1TPX-1RGJ-9GK6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 166.42 ########## 1TPX-1RGJ-9GK6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1TPX-1RGJ-9N7M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 181.7 ########## 1TPX-1RGJ-9N7M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VKV-FPKX-4X6P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 56.86 ########## 1VKV-FPKX-4X6P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VKV-FPKX-6VTD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 130.99 ########## 1VKV-FPKX-6VTD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VKV-FPKX-9NDG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 51.71 ########## 1VKV-FPKX-9NDG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VKV-FPKX-9Y6G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 103.03 ########## 1VKV-FPKX-9Y6G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VM3-DNML-7DFP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 94.23 ########## 1VM3-DNML-7DFP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VM3-DNML-9RD9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.6 ########## 1VM3-DNML-9RD9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VM3-DNML-CX3J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 22.83 ########## 1VM3-DNML-CX3J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VQK-GLCJ-4W7M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 54.47 ########## 1VQK-GLCJ-4W7M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VQK-GLCJ-C7XH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 249.66 ########## 1VQK-GLCJ-C7XH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VQP-1MRD-9YK9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 94.23 ########## 1VQP-1MRD-9YK9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VQP-1MRD-649W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 30.16 ########## 1VQP-1MRD-649W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VQP-1MRD-C6FF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 93.89 ########## 1VQP-1MRD-C6FF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VQP-1MRD-CDXY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 156.65 ########## 1VQP-1MRD-CDXY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VQP-1MRD-CR3D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 111.25 ########## 1VQP-1MRD-CR3D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VRG-FMRG-4TMX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.45 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-4TMX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VRG-FMRG-6NGJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 184.22 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-6NGJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VRG-FMRG-9CXL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 131.45 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-9CXL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VRG-FMRG-63RC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 30.9 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-63RC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VRG-FMRG-CHQQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 15.09 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-CHQQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VRG-FMRG-CPMQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 32.31 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-CPMQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VY3-39RP-6CTL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 22.7 ########## 1VY3-39RP-6CTL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VY3-39RP-6TT1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 15.68 ########## 1VY3-39RP-6TT1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VY3-39RP-7HYY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 21.71 ########## 1VY3-39RP-7HYY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VY3-39RP-CD7L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 36.53 ########## 1VY3-39RP-CD7L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VY3-39RP-CQ69 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 43.06 ########## 1VY3-39RP-CQ69 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VYN-YKK7-4RQL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 43.58 ########## 1VYN-YKK7-4RQL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VYN-YKK7-6J6Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 15.68 ########## 1VYN-YKK7-6J6Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VYN-YKK7-6J36 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 33.79 ########## 1VYN-YKK7-6J36 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VYN-YKK7-6KTL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 74.65 ########## 1VYN-YKK7-6KTL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VYN-YKK7-6XJV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 134.41 ########## 1VYN-YKK7-6XJV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VYN-YKK7-9KGC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 60.78 ########## 1VYN-YKK7-9KGC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VYN-YKK7-C3JJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 81.56 ########## 1VYN-YKK7-C3JJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VYN-YKK7-C4DR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 22.05 ########## 1VYN-YKK7-C4DR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1VYN-YKK7-CT7D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 74.8 ########## 1VYN-YKK7-CT7D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1XHM-TLYC-9X1Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 116.59 ########## 1XHM-TLYC-9X1Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1XHM-TLYC-61TH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 31.39 ########## 1XHM-TLYC-61TH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1XHM-TLYC-CTQL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 63.59 ########## 1XHM-TLYC-CTQL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1Y3Q-XVXX-9FH7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 116.59 ########## 1Y3Q-XVXX-9FH7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1Y3Q-XVXX-9TP7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 125.45 ########## 1Y3Q-XVXX-9TP7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1Y3Q-XVXX-96VK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 321.66 ########## 1Y3Q-XVXX-96VK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1Y3Q-XVXX-6666 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 12.07 ########## 1Y3Q-XVXX-6666 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YFC-N3PM-6DM4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 21.73 ########## 1YFC-N3PM-6DM4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YFC-N3PM-7HVG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 39.13 ########## 1YFC-N3PM-7HVG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YFC-N3PM-7VQ9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 161.06 ########## 1YFC-N3PM-7VQ9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YFC-N3PM-96KC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 80.63 ########## 1YFC-N3PM-96KC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YFC-N3PM-CFY3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 191.84 ########## 1YFC-N3PM-CFY3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-4W1F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 30.81 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-4W1F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-6GT6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 36.62 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-6GT6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-6L1M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 170.98 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-6L1M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-7MP4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 29.78 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-7MP4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-9D6H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 61.68 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-9D6H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-66TG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 224.61 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-66TG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-71WC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 9.84 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-71WC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-C9YQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 88.13 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-C9YQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-CHMC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 149.65 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-CHMC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1YT6-RXHF-4X6F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 21.54 ########## 1YT6-RXHF-4X6F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YT6-RXHF-6DTK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 87.62 ########## 1YT6-RXHF-6DTK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YT6-RXHF-6J1Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 104.29 ########## 1YT6-RXHF-6J1Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1YT6-RXHF-CV47 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 47.14 ########## 1YT6-RXHF-CV47 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 11MT-FDJQ-6RXL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 228.07 ########## 11MT-FDJQ-6RXL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 11MT-FDJQ-99RC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 175.17 ########## 11MT-FDJQ-99RC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 11MT-FDJQ-CLGN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 41.86 ########## 11MT-FDJQ-CLGN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 11MT-FDJQ-CT6W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 97.78 ########## 11MT-FDJQ-CT6W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 11MV-F4QR-6CKJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14 ########## 11MV-F4QR-6CKJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 11MV-F4QR-7D49 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.86 ########## 11MV-F4QR-7D49 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 11MV-F4QR-9JDL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 116.59 ########## 11MV-F4QR-9JDL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 11W1-4PFT-7RNL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 102.96 ########## 11W1-4PFT-7RNL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 11W1-4PFT-9MLT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 153.68 ########## 11W1-4PFT-9MLT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 11W1-4PFT-D1KD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 164.04 ########## 11W1-4PFT-D1KD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 13JT-FG7H-6RYK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 40.33 ########## 13JT-FG7H-6RYK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 13JT-FG7H-9TXG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 39.84 ########## 13JT-FG7H-9TXG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 13JT-FG7H-66RL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 137.44 ########## 13JT-FG7H-66RL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 13JT-FG7H-66TJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 45.55 ########## 13JT-FG7H-66TJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 13JT-FG7H-CTQQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.53 ########## 13JT-FG7H-CTQQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 13QX-M1YL-6MRK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 94.23 ########## 13QX-M1YL-6MRK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 13QX-M1YL-9DQQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 51.92 ########## 13QX-M1YL-9DQQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 13QX-M1YL-C9K6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 193.94 ########## 13QX-M1YL-C9K6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 13QX-M1YL-CXJL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 12.48 ########## 13QX-M1YL-CXJL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 13QX-M1YL-D3YD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 110.43 ########## 13QX-M1YL-D3YD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 13QX-M1YL-D6Y9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 67.47 ########## 13QX-M1YL-D6Y9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16D7-1CLM-6JQ1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 54.92 ########## 16D7-1CLM-6JQ1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16D7-1CLM-6JRX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.04 ########## 16D7-1CLM-6JRX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16D7-1CLM-6NVM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 89.16 ########## 16D7-1CLM-6NVM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16D7-1CLM-7C97 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 62.57 ########## 16D7-1CLM-7C97 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16D7-1CLM-7M44 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 94.23 ########## 16D7-1CLM-7M44 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16D7-1CLM-9WLR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.04 ########## 16D7-1CLM-9WLR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16D7-1CLM-C9HN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 88.15 ########## 16D7-1CLM-C9HN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16D7-1CLM-D1C4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 116.59 ########## 16D7-1CLM-D1C4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16N7-WVR7-6GRX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 77.54 ########## 16N7-WVR7-6GRX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16N7-WVR7-6PFK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 67.31 ########## 16N7-WVR7-6PFK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16N7-WVR7-9W1T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 35.44 ########## 16N7-WVR7-9W1T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16N7-WVR7-9YT4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 79.72 ########## 16N7-WVR7-9YT4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16R6-DT19-C611 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 192.21 ########## 16R6-DT19-C611 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16R6-DT19-CHGY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 34.96 ########## 16R6-DT19-CHGY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16R6-DT19-CNHP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 75.06 ########## 16R6-DT19-CNHP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16R6-DT19-CQCX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 9.64 ########## 16R6-DT19-CQCX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 16TT-166V-9QL1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 181.7 ########## 16TT-166V-9QL1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19PJ-KN4P-61GJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 119.13 ########## 19PJ-KN4P-61GJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19PJ-KN4P-69LW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 237.5 ########## 19PJ-KN4P-69LW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19PJ-KN4P-69NQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 111.4 ########## 19PJ-KN4P-69NQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 19PJ-KN4P-CPGL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 61.4 ########## 19PJ-KN4P-CPGL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 19QD-D7PC-9W1G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 116.59 ########## 19QD-D7PC-9W1G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 19W7-V9TR-6G9K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 61.71 ########## 19W7-V9TR-6G9K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

75



9/15/2023 19W7-V9TR-7FPK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 21.54 ########## 19W7-V9TR-7FPK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 19W7-V9TR-9F7J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 68.72 ########## 19W7-V9TR-9F7J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 19W7-V9TR-9QM9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.02 ########## 19W7-V9TR-9QM9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 19W7-V9TR-C9F7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 25.6 ########## 19W7-V9TR-C9F7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 19WP-7DJX-7N6P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.13 ########## 19WP-7DJX-7N6P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 19WP-7DJX-9GTJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 73.87 ########## 19WP-7DJX-9GTJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 19WP-7DJX-C7HG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 66.07 ########## 19WP-7DJX-C7HG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 19WP-7DJX-CXMC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 6.5 ########## 19WP-7DJX-CXMC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 19WP-7DJX-DCQM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 206.74 ########## 19WP-7DJX-DCQM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 166V-MPL9-9JJT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 94.23 ########## 166V-MPL9-9JJT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 166V-MPL9-C3GD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 168.98 ########## 166V-MPL9-C3GD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 166V-MPL9-CJ7D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 45.55 ########## 166V-MPL9-CJ7D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 166V-MPL9-CT46 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 174.73 ########## 166V-MPL9-CT46 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1344-FL3W-7F6N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 7.76 ########## 1344-FL3W-7F6N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1344-FL3W-7FJY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 36.53 ########## 1344-FL3W-7FJY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1344-FL3W-C34V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 32.21 ########## 1344-FL3W-C34V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1344-FL3W-CL6C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 123.39 ########## 1344-FL3W-CL6C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 1344-FL3W-CWCP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 48.48 ########## 1344-FL3W-CWCP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 111V-RX16-1CM6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 147.51 ########## 111V-RX16-1CM6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 11L4-DYL4-1DHX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14.97 ########## 11L4-DYL4-1DHX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 11LJ-QXX6-6C6D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 9.77 ########## 11LJ-QXX6-6C6D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 13DL-N3DR-66NK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 120.45 ########## 13DL-N3DR-66NK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 13VL-RR6H-1KJF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.96 ########## 13VL-RR6H-1KJF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 13W3-4KDK-1N6K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14 ########## 13W3-4KDK-1N6K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 13W3-4KDK-37FJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 9.69 ########## 13W3-4KDK-37FJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 13W3-4KDK-4W3C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 17.02 ########## 13W3-4KDK-4W3C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 13W3-4KDK-71WC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 83.52 ########## 13W3-4KDK-71WC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 13Y9-P4DP-4N39 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.86 ########## 13Y9-P4DP-4N39 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 143T-F9K1-6LL9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.76 ########## 143T-F9K1-6LL9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 14PN-PRND-696K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 15.07 ########## 14PN-PRND-696K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 14PN-PRND-737K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.61 ########## 14PN-PRND-737K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 14RR-9DPX-1FWK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 224.1 ########## 14RR-9DPX-1FWK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 16K4-3H1M-1PFF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 30.45 ########## 16K4-3H1M-1PFF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 16K4-3H1M-6VXQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14.05 ########## 16K4-3H1M-6VXQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 16TD-GDPP-19PD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 94.95 ########## 16TD-GDPP-19PD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 16TR-CP6F-19C3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 95.9 ########## 16TR-CP6F-19C3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 179Y-1JF3-6CPH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14.43 ########## 179Y-1JF3-6CPH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 17FN-KPCR-79RK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 5.75 ########## 17FN-KPCR-79RK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 17XT-7K37-4VFH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 31.49 ########## 17XT-7K37-4VFH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 17YC-JK7C-6RPC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 16.29 ########## 17YC-JK7C-6RPC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 17YC-JK7C-7HQH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 37.7 ########## 17YC-JK7C-7HQH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 196Y-1HP6-7KDC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 86.16 ########## 196Y-1HP6-7KDC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 19KG-XMPP-1FLH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 182.47 ########## 19KG-XMPP-1FLH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 19X6-J4VV-6MXL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 66.25 ########## 19X6-J4VV-6MXL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1CLW-7Y7V-1RTX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 139.62 ########## 1CLW-7Y7V-1RTX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1CLW-7Y7V-69V6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 57.09 ########## 1CLW-7Y7V-69V6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1CPC-VJ4K-6L77 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 34.88 ########## 1CPC-VJ4K-6L77 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1CTH-TQWK-6DYM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 168.21 ########## 1CTH-TQWK-6DYM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1DDF-4YJ7-6J9J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 11.4 ########## 1DDF-4YJ7-6J9J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1DDF-4YJ7-7C4V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 21.54 ########## 1DDF-4YJ7-7C4V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1DMY-1N9L-69TW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 12.82 ########## 1DMY-1N9L-69TW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1DMY-1N9L-6DLD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 43.09 ########## 1DMY-1N9L-6DLD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1DNR-PHKJ-6GML V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.69 ########## 1DNR-PHKJ-6GML 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1DPN-C134-36QG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 43.09 ########## 1DPN-C134-36QG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1DPN-C134-3PGL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 130.71 ########## 1DPN-C134-3PGL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1DPN-C134-4CMH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 76.22 ########## 1DPN-C134-4CMH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1DPN-C134-7FDT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 98.69 ########## 1DPN-C134-7FDT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1DWN-JJX9-6LNR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 12.88 ########## 1DWN-JJX9-6LNR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1DWN-JJX9-6RW3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 23.69 ########## 1DWN-JJX9-6RW3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1F6T-KTY4-3J43 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 182.38 ########## 1F6T-KTY4-3J43 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1F6T-KTY4-6RCC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 78.84 ########## 1F6T-KTY4-6RCC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1FCF-9KFP-1LDJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 129.42 ########## 1FCF-9KFP-1LDJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1FCQ-GFPC-1797 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 27.37 ########## 1FCQ-GFPC-1797 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1FHQ-79L1-7GWY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 50.27 ########## 1FHQ-79L1-7GWY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1G6Q-7X77-63NF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 157.56 ########## 1G6Q-7X77-63NF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1GNY-WF7M-1FQL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 28.97 ########## 1GNY-WF7M-1FQL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1GRM-31PQ-19FJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 18.31 ########## 1GRM-31PQ-19FJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1HFW-HHQK-7GNV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 37.68 ########## 1HFW-HHQK-7GNV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1HLH-GR1T-1V6P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 12.91 ########## 1HLH-GR1T-1V6P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1HLH-GR1T-6PRD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.3 ########## 1HLH-GR1T-6PRD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1HP3-L33L-6PKH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 30.97 ########## 1HP3-L33L-6PKH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1J1T-TLXN-74MJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 29.14 ########## 1J1T-TLXN-74MJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1J1T-TLXN-7CQ3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 36.93 ########## 1J1T-TLXN-7CQ3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1J4D-9KRP-6JM3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 6.75 ########## 1J4D-9KRP-6JM3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1J4D-9KRP-93HP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 32.71 ########## 1J4D-9KRP-93HP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1J7R-WGHQ-3JL4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 38.61 ########## 1J7R-WGHQ-3JL4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1JG4-W4LP-33KW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 95.9 ########## 1JG4-W4LP-33KW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1JGP-VW13-4D4W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 25.07 ########## 1JGP-VW13-4D4W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1JGP-VW13-4HV9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 43.04 ########## 1JGP-VW13-4HV9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1JGP-VW13-4V3H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 97.78 ########## 1JGP-VW13-4V3H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1JK6-3XJM-4WXY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 166.05 ########## 1JK6-3XJM-4WXY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1JQK-1QC3-6KQ6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14.06 ########## 1JQK-1QC3-6KQ6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1JQK-1QC3-6MP6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 71.09 ########## 1JQK-1QC3-6MP6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1JR1-RQ47-1QJT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 117.67 ########## 1JR1-RQ47-1QJT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1K1R-TDHT-71QH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 162.12 ########## 1K1R-TDHT-71QH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1K3C-D61D-1YCQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 43.08 ########## 1K3C-D61D-1YCQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1K3C-D61D-3RN3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 27.15 ########## 1K3C-D61D-3RN3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1K4C-HTLH-3FDX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 146.2 ########## 1K4C-HTLH-3FDX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1K4C-HTLH-6GKC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 95.13 ########## 1K4C-HTLH-6GKC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1KDQ-C9YG-1JYR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 179.77 ########## 1KDQ-C9YG-1JYR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1KL7-CJJ6-6JC1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 236.58 ########## 1KL7-CJJ6-6JC1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1KXR-4C7W-49QH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 45.56 ########## 1KXR-4C7W-49QH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1KXR-4C7W-4MKJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14.25 ########## 1KXR-4C7W-4MKJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1KXR-4C7W-6VRN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 107.7 ########## 1KXR-4C7W-6VRN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1LC9-WCLW-1WH1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 37.12 ########## 1LC9-WCLW-1WH1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1LDH-Y6Q9-4KY4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 148.61 ########## 1LDH-Y6Q9-4KY4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1LDH-Y6Q9-7MJW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 94.99 ########## 1LDH-Y6Q9-7MJW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1LDH-Y6Q9-C77Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 134.42 ########## 1LDH-Y6Q9-C77Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1LDH-Y6Q9-FWRN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 65.61 ########## 1LDH-Y6Q9-FWRN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1LDH-Y6Q9-GC7G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 29.18 ########## 1LDH-Y6Q9-GC7G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1LDH-Y6Q9-JNRN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 15.06 ########## 1LDH-Y6Q9-JNRN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1LDH-Y6Q9-JYT9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 9.94 ########## 1LDH-Y6Q9-JYT9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1LDH-Y6Q9-RYJD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 109.77 ########## 1LDH-Y6Q9-RYJD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1LDH-Y6Q9-TRQW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.35 ########## 1LDH-Y6Q9-TRQW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1LDH-Y6Q9-VWJ9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 19.27 ########## 1LDH-Y6Q9-VWJ9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1LDH-Y6Q9-W3TC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 31.88 ########## 1LDH-Y6Q9-W3TC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1LNR-MKT7-6L7T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 72.13 ########## 1LNR-MKT7-6L7T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1LR3-W74J-3HD9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 26.93 ########## 1LR3-W74J-3HD9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1M4G-QLYT-7LM3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 12.92 ########## 1M4G-QLYT-7LM3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1M6L-NYWY-1JXD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 34.25 ########## 1M6L-NYWY-1JXD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1MCK-1HG9-6WYY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 42.4 ########## 1MCK-1HG9-6WYY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1MHT-J949-1HQH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 117.11 ########## 1MHT-J949-1HQH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/2/2023 1MHT-J949-3NR3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 31.34 ########## 1MHT-J949-3NR3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1NC1-WQL1-3R3F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 115.28 ########## 1NC1-WQL1-3R3F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1NRD-3VMY-1GLY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 32.21 ########## 1NRD-3VMY-1GLY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1NRD-3VMY-3P7G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 21.43 ########## 1NRD-3VMY-3P7G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1PD4-QJMH-1133 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 49.11 ########## 1PD4-QJMH-1133 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1PLT-N49D-3KG1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 16.15 ########## 1PLT-N49D-3KG1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1PXK-7WYW-6LHD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 43.52 ########## 1PXK-7WYW-6LHD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1PXK-7WYW-6QCJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 22.79 ########## 1PXK-7WYW-6QCJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1Q1D-MGCT-MG4G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 22.7 ########## 1Q1D-MGCT-MG4G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1Q1D-MGCT-MGC3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 29.98 ########## 1Q1D-MGCT-MGC3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1Q1D-MGCT-MLM7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.74 ########## 1Q1D-MGCT-MLM7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1Q1D-MGCT-RR1V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.4 ########## 1Q1D-MGCT-RR1V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1Q1D-MGCT-VNCD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 52.78 ########## 1Q1D-MGCT-VNCD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1Q1D-MGCT-W171 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 104.17 ########## 1Q1D-MGCT-W171 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1Q1D-MGCT-X3DN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 19.38 ########## 1Q1D-MGCT-X3DN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1Q4D-MGTK-1HD6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.77 ########## 1Q4D-MGTK-1HD6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1Q4D-MGTK-3P66 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 10.76 ########## 1Q4D-MGTK-3P66 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1R6N-LD14-3NHF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 95.76 ########## 1R6N-LD14-3NHF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1RLK-4HNJ-74X1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 13.99 ########## 1RLK-4HNJ-74X1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1RPV-CJ1K-6PKN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 47.04 ########## 1RPV-CJ1K-6PKN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1RR6-LV7W-4RXN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 88.67 ########## 1RR6-LV7W-4RXN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1RRF-7LW6-17HM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 22.03 ########## 1RRF-7LW6-17HM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1RYW-VL9J-6N4C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 44.99 ########## 1RYW-VL9J-6N4C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1T6L-V494-4T7V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 32.3 ########## 1T6L-V494-4T7V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1T6L-V494-6T4X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 83.75 ########## 1T6L-V494-6T4X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1TPN-LLLN-7HNR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 26.92 ########## 1TPN-LLLN-7HNR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1TPN-LLLN-7KDG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 8.21 ########## 1TPN-LLLN-7KDG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1TVY-63D1-1M14 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 18.9 ########## 1TVY-63D1-1M14 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1TVY-63D1-1N6T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 98.8 ########## 1TVY-63D1-1N6T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1TYG-VM1M-3JJL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 14.25 ########## 1TYG-VM1M-3JJL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1TYG-VM1M-4RK3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 97.76 ########## 1TYG-VM1M-4RK3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1TYG-VM1M-4Y7L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 26.08 ########## 1TYG-VM1M-4Y7L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1V4P-9HGW-74P4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 5.38 ########## 1V4P-9HGW-74P4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1W77-JTHF-7DHD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 150.84 ########## 1W77-JTHF-7DHD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1WM9-L4XD-34CP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 27.42 ########## 1WM9-L4XD-34CP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1X9X-3F1V-1G6W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 216.06 ########## 1X9X-3F1V-1G6W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1XGM-RCGN-6339 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 45.14 ########## 1XGM-RCGN-6339 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1Y1J-QGQX-3YL9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 58.94 ########## 1Y1J-QGQX-3YL9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1Y1J-QGQX-46NT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 33.78 ########## 1Y1J-QGQX-46NT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1Y1M-T76L-1CKM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 32.56 ########## 1Y1M-T76L-1CKM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1Y6R-HL3H-6R6X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 18.38 ########## 1Y6R-HL3H-6R6X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1YK6-TKRR-1MYX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 80.76 ########## 1YK6-TKRR-1MYX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1YVL-TW4W-4Y7T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 199.45 ########## 1YVL-TW4W-4Y7T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1YY9-RLKJ-1MHW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018750 52968.41 20.15 ########## 1YY9-RLKJ-1MHW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/14/2023 1RY1-JJRP-67FN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 181.7 ########## 1RY1-JJRP-67FN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 11FG-6GK6-K1WF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.87 ########## 11FG-6GK6-K1WF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 11FG-6GK6-QMTK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 35.77 ########## 11FG-6GK6-QMTK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 11FG-6GK6-QRQK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 130.32 ########## 11FG-6GK6-QRQK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 11FG-6GK6-R6GR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.86 ########## 11FG-6GK6-R6GR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 11FG-6GK6-R7RX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.07 ########## 11FG-6GK6-R7RX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 11GY-QFVL-LTHK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 80.27 ########## 11GY-QFVL-LTHK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 11GY-QFVL-LXDN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 134.57 ########## 11GY-QFVL-LXDN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 11GY-QFVL-RRG9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.04 ########## 11GY-QFVL-RRG9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 11GY-QFVL-RVTC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 56.04 ########## 11GY-QFVL-RVTC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 139H-GYG3-QKPD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 103.46 ########## 139H-GYG3-QKPD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 139H-GYG3-TKWQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 31.95 ########## 139H-GYG3-TKWQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 139H-GYG3-V77H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 42.4 ########## 139H-GYG3-V77H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 139H-GYG3-WGP4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 70.71 ########## 139H-GYG3-WGP4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13HW-TWYT-NTKW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 37.89 ########## 13HW-TWYT-NTKW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13HW-TWYT-Q9L9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 44.45 ########## 13HW-TWYT-Q9L9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13HW-TWYT-QHNV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 34.91 ########## 13HW-TWYT-QHNV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 13HW-TWYT-TFPP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.61 ########## 13HW-TWYT-TFPP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/23/2023 13NF-6Q4G-43PC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.76 ########## 13NF-6Q4G-43PC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 13TC-4MK9-LJHP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 80.59 ########## 13TC-4MK9-LJHP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13TC-4MK9-MTLY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 31.86 ########## 13TC-4MK9-MTLY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13TC-4MK9-QCXK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 21.14 ########## 13TC-4MK9-QCXK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13TC-4MK9-RFQR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 79.55 ########## 13TC-4MK9-RFQR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 13TC-4MK9-TLTD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 5.5 ########## 13TC-4MK9-TLTD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13WY-94XH-NT64 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 7.6 ########## 13WY-94XH-NT64 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13WY-94XH-P9W3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 78.82 ########## 13WY-94XH-P9W3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13WY-94XH-QJVT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 13.89 ########## 13WY-94XH-QJVT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13WY-94XH-QWRL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 350.38 ########## 13WY-94XH-QWRL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 13WY-NJKT-JY6K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 42.01 ########## 13WY-NJKT-JY6K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13WY-NJKT-LQ7J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.66 ########## 13WY-NJKT-LQ7J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13WY-NJKT-LQD9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.56 ########## 13WY-NJKT-LQD9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13WY-NJKT-PMKN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 68.97 ########## 13WY-NJKT-PMKN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13WY-NJKT-Q4PQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 31.95 ########## 13WY-NJKT-Q4PQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 13WY-NJKT-RG7G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.47 ########## 13WY-NJKT-RG7G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/10/2023 13WY-NJKT-WDP7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 42.84 ########## 13WY-NJKT-WDP7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 13Y3-TPGK-L4L4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 87.03 ########## 13Y3-TPGK-L4L4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 13Y3-TPGK-LMR7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 61.82 ########## 13Y3-TPGK-LMR7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 13Y3-TPGK-LWDV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.86 ########## 13Y3-TPGK-LWDV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 13Y3-TPGK-M6GF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.61 ########## 13Y3-TPGK-M6GF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13Y3-TPGK-NJVY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 35.87 ########## 13Y3-TPGK-NJVY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 13Y3-TPGK-RMN1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.87 ########## 13Y3-TPGK-RMN1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 13Y3-TPGK-WRPK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 88.6 ########## 13Y3-TPGK-WRPK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 14G6-HJK9-PLVW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.45 ########## 14G6-HJK9-PLVW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 14G6-HJK9-QDCC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 83.71 ########## 14G6-HJK9-QDCC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 14G6-HJK9-RVJ9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.09 ########## 14G6-HJK9-RVJ9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 14G6-HJK9-TY6P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17.22 ########## 14G6-HJK9-TY6P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 14G6-HJK9-WF9Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 144.54 ########## 14G6-HJK9-WF9Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 167R-HW3H-M173 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.55 ########## 167R-HW3H-M173 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 167R-HW3H-R9RD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 76.24 ########## 167R-HW3H-R9RD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 167R-HW3H-RGHV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 34.91 ########## 167R-HW3H-RGHV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 167R-HW3H-RXDL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 63.04 ########## 167R-HW3H-RXDL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 167R-HW3H-TM9Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.68 ########## 167R-HW3H-TM9Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 167R-HW3H-V6XW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 86.62 ########## 167R-HW3H-V6XW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 167R-HW3H-X3GX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.84 ########## 167R-HW3H-X3GX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/10/2023 167R-HW3H-XNQN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 97.09 ########## 167R-HW3H-XNQN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 16C3-JJF4-MHC4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 40.68 ########## 16C3-JJF4-MHC4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 16C3-JJF4-NF97 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.74 ########## 16C3-JJF4-NF97 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 16C3-JJF4-PD1L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 11.84 ########## 16C3-JJF4-PD1L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 16C3-JJF4-T1R3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 27.78 ########## 16C3-JJF4-T1R3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 16C3-JJF4-V7WL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.04 ########## 16C3-JJF4-V7WL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 16C3-JJF4-V91D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 6.45 ########## 16C3-JJF4-V91D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 16C3-JJF4-VGTK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 65.18 ########## 16C3-JJF4-VGTK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

76



9/9/2023 16C3-JJF4-VPYW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 46.32 ########## 16C3-JJF4-VPYW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 16C3-JJF4-XKXY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 46.45 ########## 16C3-JJF4-XKXY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 16C3-JJF4-XMPG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.61 ########## 16C3-JJF4-XMPG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 16C3-JJF4-XNMK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 52.87 ########## 16C3-JJF4-XNMK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 16JH-7Y9P-PN7V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 70.62 ########## 16JH-7Y9P-PN7V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 16K4-4FDY-KYXV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 81.95 ########## 16K4-4FDY-KYXV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 16K4-4FDY-M1DX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.7 ########## 16K4-4FDY-M1DX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 16K4-4FDY-MC37 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 148.15 ########## 16K4-4FDY-MC37 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 16K4-4FDY-N4QW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.92 ########## 16K4-4FDY-N4QW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 16K4-4FDY-PD7Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 729.69 ########## 16K4-4FDY-PD7Q 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 16K4-4FDY-R3MX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 22.62 ########## 16K4-4FDY-R3MX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 16K4-4FDY-VXGF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.12 ########## 16K4-4FDY-VXGF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/22/2023 171X-34FD-1HJJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.72 ########## 171X-34FD-1HJJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 17JG-4TQQ-LLLN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 28.43 ########## 17JG-4TQQ-LLLN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 17JG-4TQQ-MQP6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 128.01 ########## 17JG-4TQQ-MQP6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 17JG-4TQQ-QD4K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 76.79 ########## 17JG-4TQQ-QD4K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 17JG-4TQQ-QHTX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 5.97 ########## 17JG-4TQQ-QHTX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 17JG-4TQQ-R3H1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.68 ########## 17JG-4TQQ-R3H1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 17YR-VT16-LDRL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.86 ########## 17YR-VT16-LDRL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 17YR-VT16-NMJQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.64 ########## 17YR-VT16-NMJQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 17YR-VT16-PXVK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 21.58 ########## 17YR-VT16-PXVK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 17YR-VT16-RGVW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 53.29 ########## 17YR-VT16-RGVW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 17YR-VT16-RKGQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 91.17 ########## 17YR-VT16-RKGQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 17YR-VT16-TGN9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 75.71 ########## 17YR-VT16-TGN9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 191J-XQ3J-N99D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 58.67 ########## 191J-XQ3J-N99D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 191J-XQ3J-NQ9T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.5 ########## 191J-XQ3J-NQ9T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 191J-XQ3J-RQLV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 65.39 ########## 191J-XQ3J-RQLV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 191J-XQ3J-T3DY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 51.72 ########## 191J-XQ3J-T3DY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 191J-XQ3J-TLMV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.47 ########## 191J-XQ3J-TLMV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 191J-XQ3J-TM11 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 162.25 ########## 191J-XQ3J-TM11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1C13-HNMY-P4NF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 6.78 ########## 1C13-HNMY-P4NF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1C13-HNMY-XL6H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24 ########## 1C13-HNMY-XL6H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1DCP-JDFT-QXKJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.67 ########## 1DCP-JDFT-QXKJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1DCP-JDFT-RT4G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.67 ########## 1DCP-JDFT-RT4G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1DMX-6RPQ-KYWQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17.39 ########## 1DMX-6RPQ-KYWQ 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1DMX-6RPQ-LJG7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 106.1 ########## 1DMX-6RPQ-LJG7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1DMX-6RPQ-LPQC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 7.7 ########## 1DMX-6RPQ-LPQC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1DMX-6RPQ-VKXH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 41.15 ########## 1DMX-6RPQ-VKXH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1DMX-6RPQ-VPGG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 72.41 ########## 1DMX-6RPQ-VPGG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1DMX-6RPQ-W4PC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 7.49 ########## 1DMX-6RPQ-W4PC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1FDL-J7Q7-L6JP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.69 ########## 1FDL-J7Q7-L6JP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1FDL-J7Q7-LFGN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.14 ########## 1FDL-J7Q7-LFGN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1FDL-J7Q7-N691 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 37.16 ########## 1FDL-J7Q7-N691 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1FDL-J7Q7-NK6T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 38.24 ########## 1FDL-J7Q7-NK6T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1FDL-J7Q7-NVPF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 184.78 ########## 1FDL-J7Q7-NVPF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1FDL-J7Q7-QXVR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.91 ########## 1FDL-J7Q7-QXVR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1FDL-J7Q7-RKV4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.09 ########## 1FDL-J7Q7-RKV4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1GT6-146V-LVT6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 19.56 ########## 1GT6-146V-LVT6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1GT6-146V-P3VM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.7 ########## 1GT6-146V-P3VM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1GT6-146V-R4RL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 96.84 ########## 1GT6-146V-R4RL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1GT6-146V-RDF9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 40.58 ########## 1GT6-146V-RDF9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1GT6-146V-V43V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 127.63 ########## 1GT6-146V-V43V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1GW6-1VTF-MCMC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.34 ########## 1GW6-1VTF-MCMC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1GW6-1VTF-NVNK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 143.83 ########## 1GW6-1VTF-NVNK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1GW6-1VTF-P9HK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.76 ########## 1GW6-1VTF-P9HK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1GW6-1VTF-PVQC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 90.2 ########## 1GW6-1VTF-PVQC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1GW6-1VTF-TLXW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17 ########## 1GW6-1VTF-TLXW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1H9F-FG6J-LK76 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.36 ########## 1H9F-FG6J-LK76 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1H9F-FG6J-Q7GQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.06 ########## 1H9F-FG6J-Q7GQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1H9F-FG6J-R7HL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 56.75 ########## 1H9F-FG6J-R7HL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1H9F-FG6J-RCJG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 37.4 ########## 1H9F-FG6J-RCJG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1H9F-FG6J-WJ1V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 68.47 ########## 1H9F-FG6J-WJ1V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1HH6-PRHJ-LX34 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.35 ########## 1HH6-PRHJ-LX34 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1HH6-PRHJ-PF1K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.02 ########## 1HH6-PRHJ-PF1K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1HH6-PRHJ-RFXJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.75 ########## 1HH6-PRHJ-RFXJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1HH6-PRHJ-RLQP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.85 ########## 1HH6-PRHJ-RLQP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1HH6-PRHJ-VGQP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 328.64 ########## 1HH6-PRHJ-VGQP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1HLH-CYR1-L31W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 115.66 ########## 1HLH-CYR1-L31W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1HLH-CYR1-M19H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 18.43 ########## 1HLH-CYR1-M19H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1HLH-CYR1-MGGQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 1.95 ########## 1HLH-CYR1-MGGQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1HLH-CYR1-NC6C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 16.8 ########## 1HLH-CYR1-NC6C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1HLH-CYR1-P4R3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 13.99 ########## 1HLH-CYR1-P4R3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1HLH-CYR1-QMVD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 92.84 ########## 1HLH-CYR1-QMVD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1HTN-JRFM-KQF1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 170.04 ########## 1HTN-JRFM-KQF1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1HTN-JRFM-KXCY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 13.72 ########## 1HTN-JRFM-KXCY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1HTN-JRFM-LJT9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 87.68 ########## 1HTN-JRFM-LJT9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1HTN-JRFM-MNXQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 71.7 ########## 1HTN-JRFM-MNXQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1HTN-JRFM-P7DD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.55 ########## 1HTN-JRFM-P7DD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1HTN-JRFM-QWCM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 51.68 ########## 1HTN-JRFM-QWCM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1HTN-JRFM-VKCQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 42.15 ########## 1HTN-JRFM-VKCQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1J37-FKFQ-KVH3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 83.94 ########## 1J37-FKFQ-KVH3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1J37-FKFQ-QKG3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 38.31 ########## 1J37-FKFQ-QKG3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1J37-FKFQ-QQVW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 63.75 ########## 1J37-FKFQ-QQVW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1J37-FKFQ-RJWY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 37.11 ########## 1J37-FKFQ-RJWY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1J37-FKFQ-RVFQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 39.51 ########## 1J37-FKFQ-RVFQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1J37-FKFQ-WFR4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 61.73 ########## 1J37-FKFQ-WFR4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1J4L-N1PL-LFXD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 21.64 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-LFXD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1J4L-N1PL-LKJ4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 18.08 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-LKJ4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1J4L-N1PL-MFRL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 46.76 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-MFRL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1J4L-N1PL-N3CT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17.38 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-N3CT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1J4L-N1PL-QH4M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.13 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-QH4M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1J4L-N1PL-QT3D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.77 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-QT3D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1J4L-N1PL-V16P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-V16P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1J4L-N1PL-VDGW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 34.7 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-VDGW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1J4L-N1PL-VPWJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.37 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-VPWJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1J4L-N1PL-VVRL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.61 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-VVRL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1JGT-9PFK-KNVG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 18.47 ########## 1JGT-9PFK-KNVG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1JGT-9PFK-MH16 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 218.52 ########## 1JGT-9PFK-MH16 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1JGT-9PFK-MXQ7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.17 ########## 1JGT-9PFK-MXQ7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1JGT-9PFK-RWPY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 111.79 ########## 1JGT-9PFK-RWPY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1JGT-9PFK-TQN6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 34.47 ########## 1JGT-9PFK-TQN6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1JPC-KMKC-LQVJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 68.03 ########## 1JPC-KMKC-LQVJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1JPC-KMKC-MMK7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 147.04 ########## 1JPC-KMKC-MMK7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1JPC-KMKC-NRX4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.75 ########## 1JPC-KMKC-NRX4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1JPC-KMKC-R9HH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 53.25 ########## 1JPC-KMKC-R9HH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1JPC-KMKC-WNC4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.16 ########## 1JPC-KMKC-WNC4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1JPC-KMKC-WRHN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 54.26 ########## 1JPC-KMKC-WRHN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1JPC-KMKC-X133 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.08 ########## 1JPC-KMKC-X133 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1K9W-3P3P-RMR3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 95.56 ########## 1K9W-3P3P-RMR3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1KY9-LHHW-LTGH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 140.21 ########## 1KY9-LHHW-LTGH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1KY9-LHHW-MM1D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 49.6 ########## 1KY9-LHHW-MM1D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1KY9-LHHW-NH73 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 70.05 ########## 1KY9-LHHW-NH73 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1KY9-LHHW-NR7Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 35.73 ########## 1KY9-LHHW-NR7Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1KY9-LHHW-QQ3V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 19.34 ########## 1KY9-LHHW-QQ3V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1KY9-LHHW-RN4R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.68 ########## 1KY9-LHHW-RN4R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1KY9-LHHW-RVR7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 7.91 ########## 1KY9-LHHW-RVR7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1LY9-G1JQ-KMPX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 16.14 ########## 1LY9-G1JQ-KMPX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1LY9-G1JQ-KMQV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 121.64 ########## 1LY9-G1JQ-KMQV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1LY9-G1JQ-LCMF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 13.47 ########## 1LY9-G1JQ-LCMF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1LY9-G1JQ-LXCG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.07 ########## 1LY9-G1JQ-LXCG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1LY9-G1JQ-R96X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 6.13 ########## 1LY9-G1JQ-R96X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1LY9-G1JQ-VG6M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 57.66 ########## 1LY9-G1JQ-VG6M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1M3P-9W96-PVKM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.27 ########## 1M3P-9W96-PVKM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1M3P-9W96-R7WF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 89.94 ########## 1M3P-9W96-R7WF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1M3P-9W96-WV43 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 54.38 ########## 1M3P-9W96-WV43 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1M7M-649K-MN67 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 67.84 ########## 1M7M-649K-MN67 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1M7M-649K-NQ9V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 16.54 ########## 1M7M-649K-NQ9V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1M7M-649K-TQG7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 80.66 ########## 1M7M-649K-TQG7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1M7M-649K-V3C1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 278.45 ########## 1M7M-649K-V3C1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1P1J-LKGF-LGMJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 53.75 ########## 1P1J-LKGF-LGMJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1P1J-LKGF-V9FM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 66.16 ########## 1P1J-LKGF-V9FM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1PFN-JY3P-LYFP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 74.35 ########## 1PFN-JY3P-LYFP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1PFN-JY3P-MJCC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 16.88 ########## 1PFN-JY3P-MJCC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1PFN-JY3P-RPGJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.52 ########## 1PFN-JY3P-RPGJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1PFN-JY3P-TMCQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 63.64 ########## 1PFN-JY3P-TMCQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1PNX-7LPD-MLJX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 102.35 ########## 1PNX-7LPD-MLJX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1PNX-7LPD-NDFF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 16.15 ########## 1PNX-7LPD-NDFF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1PNX-7LPD-QJ3M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 149.54 ########## 1PNX-7LPD-QJ3M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1PNX-7LPD-R7F9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 108.09 ########## 1PNX-7LPD-R7F9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1PNX-7LPD-RLHP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 80.85 ########## 1PNX-7LPD-RLHP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1PNX-7LPD-RPVP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 31.3 ########## 1PNX-7LPD-RPVP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1PNX-7LPD-VRY7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 28.65 ########## 1PNX-7LPD-VRY7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1R4H-Q1QK-LPDW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 25.97 ########## 1R4H-Q1QK-LPDW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1R4H-Q1QK-THRP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 56.02 ########## 1R4H-Q1QK-THRP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1R4H-Q1QK-TQCH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 41.57 ########## 1R4H-Q1QK-TQCH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1R4H-Q1QK-VDNY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 5.5 ########## 1R4H-Q1QK-VDNY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1R4H-Q1QK-VKMV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 62.21 ########## 1R4H-Q1QK-VKMV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1R4H-Q1QK-WQML V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 91.69 ########## 1R4H-Q1QK-WQML 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1RF7-WDNK-N1GK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 84.06 ########## 1RF7-WDNK-N1GK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1RF7-WDNK-RWHD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 38.68 ########## 1RF7-WDNK-RWHD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1RF7-WDNK-VCTY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 56.97 ########## 1RF7-WDNK-VCTY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1RF7-WDNK-WW1W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 69.08 ########## 1RF7-WDNK-WW1W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1RFY-RLJH-MCD7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 66.21 ########## 1RFY-RLJH-MCD7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1RFY-RLJH-PV11 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.69 ########## 1RFY-RLJH-PV11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1RFY-RLJH-QCJM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 27.47 ########## 1RFY-RLJH-QCJM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1RFY-RLJH-RQW7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 18.31 ########## 1RFY-RLJH-RQW7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1RFY-RLJH-THWG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 134.17 ########## 1RFY-RLJH-THWG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1TTD-9Y4W-QGGD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 158.66 ########## 1TTD-9Y4W-QGGD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1TTD-9Y4W-QWTX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 118.3 ########## 1TTD-9Y4W-QWTX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1TTD-9Y4W-R1WL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 44.53 ########## 1TTD-9Y4W-R1WL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1TTD-9Y4W-VQP4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 54.36 ########## 1TTD-9Y4W-VQP4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1V7V-YRTR-Q664 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.86 ########## 1V7V-YRTR-Q664 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1V7V-YRTR-RDK3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 25.85 ########## 1V7V-YRTR-RDK3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1VDT-L77Y-P3YV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 96.56 ########## 1VDT-L77Y-P3YV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1VDT-L77Y-RTW4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 18.2 ########## 1VDT-L77Y-RTW4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1VDT-L77Y-T7FR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.01 ########## 1VDT-L77Y-T7FR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1VDT-L77Y-V34D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.41 ########## 1VDT-L77Y-V34D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1VDT-L77Y-VLNP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 105.9 ########## 1VDT-L77Y-VLNP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1VDT-L77Y-XLT7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 64.32 ########## 1VDT-L77Y-XLT7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1VL3-QW6Q-LKGF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 62.04 ########## 1VL3-QW6Q-LKGF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1VL3-QW6Q-LKMW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.47 ########## 1VL3-QW6Q-LKMW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1VL3-QW6Q-MCRQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.67 ########## 1VL3-QW6Q-MCRQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1VL3-QW6Q-QCTG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 7.95 ########## 1VL3-QW6Q-QCTG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1VL3-QW6Q-TMJM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 25.85 ########## 1VL3-QW6Q-TMJM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1VL3-QW6Q-XCHR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 79.82 ########## 1VL3-QW6Q-XCHR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1VQG-KVLN-KNMV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 33.94 ########## 1VQG-KVLN-KNMV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1VQG-KVLN-KXML V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.81 ########## 1VQG-KVLN-KXML 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1VQG-KVLN-QNGW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.9 ########## 1VQG-KVLN-QNGW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1VQG-KVLN-RHF4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 71.93 ########## 1VQG-KVLN-RHF4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1VQG-KVLN-RVHK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 25.21 ########## 1VQG-KVLN-RVHK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1VQG-KVLN-W9KP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 62.97 ########## 1VQG-KVLN-W9KP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1VTQ-GTYC-N9KL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 139.55 ########## 1VTQ-GTYC-N9KL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1VTQ-GTYC-RWJR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 28.87 ########## 1VTQ-GTYC-RWJR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1VTQ-GTYC-TQ3P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 42.65 ########## 1VTQ-GTYC-TQ3P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1W79-M4X6-M4W9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 48.66 ########## 1W79-M4X6-M4W9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1W79-M4X6-RHVN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.09 ########## 1W79-M4X6-RHVN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1W79-M4X6-XJKX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 5.9 ########## 1W79-M4X6-XJKX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1WFM-L6XF-LPR4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 22.62 ########## 1WFM-L6XF-LPR4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1WFM-L6XF-LQLJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 27.72 ########## 1WFM-L6XF-LQLJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1WFM-L6XF-MD4R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 182.04 ########## 1WFM-L6XF-MD4R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1WFM-L6XF-NNQ3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.19 ########## 1WFM-L6XF-NNQ3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1WFM-L6XF-VYJV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.77 ########## 1WFM-L6XF-VYJV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1WRT-6FP7-PCH9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 99.45 ########## 1WRT-6FP7-PCH9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1WRT-6FP7-PNVY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 58.13 ########## 1WRT-6FP7-PNVY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1WRT-6FP7-PVXM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 26.08 ########## 1WRT-6FP7-PVXM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1WRT-6FP7-QQYL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 182.86 ########## 1WRT-6FP7-QQYL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1WRT-6FP7-RPP4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 29.93 ########## 1WRT-6FP7-RPP4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1WRT-6FP7-T6QJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 40.4 ########## 1WRT-6FP7-T6QJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1WRT-6FP7-TJXQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 11.85 ########## 1WRT-6FP7-TJXQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1WTP-VNFX-LYQG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 7.41 ########## 1WTP-VNFX-LYQG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1WTP-VNFX-M9C1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 67.23 ########## 1WTP-VNFX-M9C1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1WTP-VNFX-MR7N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 78.82 ########## 1WTP-VNFX-MR7N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1WTP-VNFX-RJTD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 99.56 ########## 1WTP-VNFX-RJTD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1WTP-VNFX-RXN7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 168.16 ########## 1WTP-VNFX-RXN7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1XKG-PDPW-NPF6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.68 ########## 1XKG-PDPW-NPF6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1XKG-PDPW-RMVX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 74.34 ########## 1XKG-PDPW-RMVX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1XKG-PDPW-TMGT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 19.37 ########## 1XKG-PDPW-TMGT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1XQG-16LR-PRVH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 125.52 ########## 1XQG-16LR-PRVH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1XQG-16LR-QMXF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 21.43 ########## 1XQG-16LR-QMXF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1XQG-16LR-QWMQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 63.8 ########## 1XQG-16LR-QWMQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/23/2023 1XTQ-CDHD-7LLV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.89 ########## 1XTQ-CDHD-7LLV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1XWV-3DK4-PQ4Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.62 ########## 1XWV-3DK4-PQ4Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1XWV-3DK4-QM4R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.48 ########## 1XWV-3DK4-QM4R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1XWV-3DK4-QVF1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 101.11 ########## 1XWV-3DK4-QVF1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1Y7W-MVCH-L6JQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 29.83 ########## 1Y7W-MVCH-L6JQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1Y7W-MVCH-LT3W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 51.68 ########## 1Y7W-MVCH-LT3W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1Y7W-MVCH-MDFQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 48.47 ########## 1Y7W-MVCH-MDFQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 1Y7W-MVCH-R4K9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 11.97 ########## 1Y7W-MVCH-R4K9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

77



9/9/2023 1Y7W-MVCH-THQG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 19.24 ########## 1Y7W-MVCH-THQG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 1Y7W-MVCH-VXDP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 16.15 ########## 1Y7W-MVCH-VXDP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/12/2023 1Y6W-WJMN-641K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.24 ########## 1Y6W-WJMN-641K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 113L-CRC3-9F6M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 125.85 ########## 113L-CRC3-9F6M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 11K3-6KXN-1679 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.68 ########## 11K3-6KXN-1679 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 11M9-7MJK-16K4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 248.61 ########## 11M9-7MJK-16K4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 11M9-7MJK-4LC3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 56.42 ########## 11M9-7MJK-4LC3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 11TH-LTRF-3CLQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 143.17 ########## 11TH-LTRF-3CLQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 11X7-F9X6-34V9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 21.54 ########## 11X7-F9X6-34V9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 11X7-F9X6-6K3C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 38.41 ########## 11X7-F9X6-6K3C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 137R-M3TG-3FM1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.1 ########## 137R-M3TG-3FM1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 137R-M3TG-4MV7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 31.22 ########## 137R-M3TG-4MV7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 137R-M3TG-4RC9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 27.9 ########## 137R-M3TG-4RC9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 137R-M3TG-6C4Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 51.8 ########## 137R-M3TG-6C4Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 13HW-TWYT-XHQC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 49 ########## 13HW-TWYT-XHQC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 13HX-Q74D-3D6K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 68.94 ########## 13HX-Q74D-3D6K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 13HX-Q74D-6QDM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 19.39 ########## 13HX-Q74D-6QDM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 13JQ-FJC4-13D1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 85.6 ########## 13JQ-FJC4-13D1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 13JQ-FJC4-39YG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.76 ########## 13JQ-FJC4-39YG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 13JQ-FJC4-6MD9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 99.15 ########## 13JQ-FJC4-6MD9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 13L3-VX1X-3PWQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17.38 ########## 13L3-VX1X-3PWQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 13L3-VX1X-3QRX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.29 ########## 13L3-VX1X-3QRX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 13L3-VX1X-6C3P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 26.93 ########## 13L3-VX1X-6C3P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 13LY-F64G-6CCL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 66.79 ########## 13LY-F64G-6CCL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 13MK-CCDX-13NP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 63.16 ########## 13MK-CCDX-13NP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 13ND-TQXY-7DD1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 60.13 ########## 13ND-TQXY-7DD1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 13VR-LCVF-3DNH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 40.89 ########## 13VR-LCVF-3DNH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 13VR-LCVF-7R11 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 65.16 ########## 13VR-LCVF-7R11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 141H-37XJ-36R7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.66 ########## 141H-37XJ-36R7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 146J-GM1D-3X3K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.1 ########## 146J-GM1D-3X3K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 146J-GM1D-449X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 62.71 ########## 146J-GM1D-449X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 146J-GM1D-6FLW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 26.93 ########## 146J-GM1D-6FLW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 146P-6FG4-3HMW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 117.42 ########## 146P-6FG4-3HMW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 146P-6FG4-4XFV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 34.95 ########## 146P-6FG4-4XFV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 146Y-64HL-1T6Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 204.77 ########## 146Y-64HL-1T6Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 14Q6-1MMM-3QMY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 166.05 ########## 14Q6-1MMM-3QMY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 14Q6-1MMM-3YW6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 52.8 ########## 14Q6-1MMM-3YW6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1616-KHDL-3P91 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 7.6 ########## 1616-KHDL-3P91 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 164D-K3N9-47KJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 77.06 ########## 164D-K3N9-47KJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 164D-K3N9-4N6T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 83.7 ########## 164D-K3N9-4N6T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 164D-K3N9-69TR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 77.16 ########## 164D-K3N9-69TR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 167D-9QLV-6VWD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 13.45 ########## 167D-9QLV-6VWD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 167R-HW3H-YRJY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 137.54 ########## 167R-HW3H-YRJY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 16KL-GGTR-3TV9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.48 ########## 16KL-GGTR-3TV9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 16KL-GGTR-64Q1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 53.26 ########## 16KL-GGTR-64Q1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 16VL-4HXF-1C97 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.61 ########## 16VL-4HXF-1C97 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 16VL-4HXF-3RTG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 25.44 ########## 16VL-4HXF-3RTG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 16VL-4HXF-6RF7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 18.51 ########## 16VL-4HXF-6RF7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 177D-F1RD-74FN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 57.64 ########## 177D-F1RD-74FN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 17JG-4TQQ-XK4W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 115.38 ########## 17JG-4TQQ-XK4W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 17TW-VFW6-3R4G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 65.5 ########## 17TW-VFW6-3R4G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 191J-XQ3J-YFKW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 97.76 ########## 191J-XQ3J-YFKW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 19CG-6K6M-6DKR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 68.72 ########## 19CG-6K6M-6DKR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 19PX-1MHY-3TRQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 25.42 ########## 19PX-1MHY-3TRQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 19PX-1MHY-3YX9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 63.65 ########## 19PX-1MHY-3YX9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 19Y9-TPWQ-1V4V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 66.3 ########## 19Y9-TPWQ-1V4V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-WMJ6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.63 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-WMJ6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1CKV-XV47-3TPM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.83 ########## 1CKV-XV47-3TPM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1CKV-XV47-6KQN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 68.88 ########## 1CKV-XV47-6KQN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/23/2023 1CKX-WQKV-4DDG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 973.15 ########## 1CKX-WQKV-4DDG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1CMG-GTJP-1NGP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 137.44 ########## 1CMG-GTJP-1NGP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1CMG-GTJP-4CKM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.91 ########## 1CMG-GTJP-4CKM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 1CTQ-XMVY-3KJT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.91 ########## 1CTQ-XMVY-3KJT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1DCP-JDFT-XL76 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 107.2 ########## 1DCP-JDFT-XL76 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1DDP-DJ6G-1YNL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 127.23 ########## 1DDP-DJ6G-1YNL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 1DDY-M3V3-34TG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.91 ########## 1DDY-M3V3-34TG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1DLV-9N3G-1JG3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.35 ########## 1DLV-9N3G-1JG3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1DMX-QM14-KVWT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 117.71 ########## 1DMX-QM14-KVWT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1DMX-QM14-MXHK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.13 ########## 1DMX-QM14-MXHK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1DMX-QM14-QLN7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 62.53 ########## 1DMX-QM14-QLN7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1DMX-QM14-W64G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 98.88 ########## 1DMX-QM14-W64G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1DMX-QM14-X791 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 29.08 ########## 1DMX-QM14-X791 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1DMX-QM14-YKTG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.1 ########## 1DMX-QM14-YKTG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1DTY-VFPV-69YJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 46.74 ########## 1DTY-VFPV-69YJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1DWR-PTCT-6CCQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 31.65 ########## 1DWR-PTCT-6CCQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1DXQ-469W-4LW3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14 ########## 1DXQ-469W-4LW3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1DXQ-469W-4PQC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 76.64 ########## 1DXQ-469W-4PQC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1DXQ-469W-6419 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 33.88 ########## 1DXQ-469W-6419 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1FCX-763P-31VC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 82.31 ########## 1FCX-763P-31VC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1FCX-763P-76R3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 37.42 ########## 1FCX-763P-76R3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1FXG-LTQ1-6FXM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 92.01 ########## 1FXG-LTQ1-6FXM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1GFX-KQ9X-3X6Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 38.19 ########## 1GFX-KQ9X-3X6Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/17/2023 1GRH-KPP3-K9HJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 82.66 ########## 1GRH-KPP3-K9HJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1GT6-146V-XLXH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 114.96 ########## 1GT6-146V-XLXH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1GT6-146V-XW9L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 71.74 ########## 1GT6-146V-XW9L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1GWY-M46K-93XK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 7.99 ########## 1GWY-M46K-93XK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1H9F-FG6J-X69P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.31 ########## 1H9F-FG6J-X69P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1HF6-PHCX-6HKW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 66.78 ########## 1HF6-PHCX-6HKW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1HF6-PHCX-6TFW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 101.69 ########## 1HF6-PHCX-6TFW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1HK6-96WQ-3F7N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 13.89 ########## 1HK6-96WQ-3F7N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1HLH-CYR1-XDMP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 236.39 ########## 1HLH-CYR1-XDMP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/23/2023 1HVW-TJC4-7D9D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.89 ########## 1HVW-TJC4-7D9D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1J4L-N1PL-WMTN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 56.64 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-WMTN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1J4L-N1PL-X3F3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 120.68 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-X3F3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1J4L-N1PL-YCP3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 25.85 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-YCP3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1J7Y-K1D1-4CHG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 7.88 ########## 1J7Y-K1D1-4CHG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 1J94-YT4R-1R4J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 69.15 ########## 1J94-YT4R-1R4J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/23/2023 1J94-YT4R-7TRQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.89 ########## 1J94-YT4R-7TRQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1KPV-NTVN-7N7M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 213.92 ########## 1KPV-NTVN-7N7M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1KTM-DG1G-467F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 110.23 ########## 1KTM-DG1G-467F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 1KXK-G6QW-36HW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 34.36 ########## 1KXK-G6QW-36HW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 1L7T-CN6C-1JTN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 250.07 ########## 1L7T-CN6C-1JTN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1LK4-LDTQ-37FP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 155.27 ########## 1LK4-LDTQ-37FP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1LK4-LDTQ-3QJW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 84.6 ########## 1LK4-LDTQ-3QJW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1LN1-YDMW-6YGW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 47.92 ########## 1LN1-YDMW-6YGW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1LPV-M9J9-37HN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.1 ########## 1LPV-M9J9-37HN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1LXT-FTTN-16LV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 49.34 ########## 1LXT-FTTN-16LV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1LXT-FTTN-1PDV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 11.18 ########## 1LXT-FTTN-1PDV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1LYV-974D-4CXF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 110.23 ########## 1LYV-974D-4CXF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1LYV-974D-6KLR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.81 ########## 1LYV-974D-6KLR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1LYV-974D-7DFF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 127.07 ########## 1LYV-974D-7DFF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1M9J-DMHH-1HF3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.3 ########## 1M9J-DMHH-1HF3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1M9J-DMHH-3CV4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 21.54 ########## 1M9J-DMHH-3CV4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1M9J-DMHH-4CC9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.65 ########## 1M9J-DMHH-4CC9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1M9J-DMHH-4R19 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 52.64 ########## 1M9J-DMHH-4R19 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1MM3-9XCW-1FCN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 7.88 ########## 1MM3-9XCW-1FCN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1MPK-V1YP-636P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 54.93 ########## 1MPK-V1YP-636P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1MPK-V1YP-69NJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.43 ########## 1MPK-V1YP-69NJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1MYT-PT97-4KHH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 22.59 ########## 1MYT-PT97-4KHH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1P1J-LKGF-WX3G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 38.91 ########## 1P1J-LKGF-WX3G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1PFN-JY3P-Y1WP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 35.33 ########## 1PFN-JY3P-Y1WP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1PLR-99GX-1VHK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.34 ########## 1PLR-99GX-1VHK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1PLR-99GX-4YCL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 61.3 ########## 1PLR-99GX-4YCL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1PLR-99GX-6VCM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 40.08 ########## 1PLR-99GX-6VCM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1PM9-RWTC-37WM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 45.65 ########## 1PM9-RWTC-37WM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1PM9-RWTC-3Q6M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 104.91 ########## 1PM9-RWTC-3Q6M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1PM9-RWTC-4N6M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 27.56 ########## 1PM9-RWTC-4N6M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1PM9-RWTC-4P7J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 26.93 ########## 1PM9-RWTC-4P7J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1PM9-RWTC-4QD7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 49.46 ########## 1PM9-RWTC-4QD7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1PM9-RWTC-64FN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 34.11 ########## 1PM9-RWTC-64FN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1PNX-7LPD-XWKT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 11.84 ########## 1PNX-7LPD-XWKT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1PNX-7LPD-YMY4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 156.83 ########## 1PNX-7LPD-YMY4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1QJX-T9XV-4QQM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.15 ########## 1QJX-T9XV-4QQM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/23/2023 1QPV-VLNN-43KP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.72 ########## 1QPV-VLNN-43KP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1QV7-VMRD-1HKV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.6 ########## 1QV7-VMRD-1HKV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1QVT-7JLY-44KN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.64 ########## 1QVT-7JLY-44KN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1R1J-T9RM-1DHQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 59.66 ########## 1R1J-T9RM-1DHQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1R6J-WV7P-7TPH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 73.52 ########## 1R6J-WV7P-7TPH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1RF7-WDNK-XGQV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 86.99 ########## 1RF7-WDNK-XGQV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1RFY-RLJH-YJ1T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 18.31 ########## 1RFY-RLJH-YJ1T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1RJW-9DTQ-1TGW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.14 ########## 1RJW-9DTQ-1TGW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1RJW-9DTQ-31PY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 136.7 ########## 1RJW-9DTQ-31PY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1RJW-9DTQ-3P9C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.1 ########## 1RJW-9DTQ-3P9C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1RJW-9DTQ-4PFX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 63.65 ########## 1RJW-9DTQ-4PFX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1RJW-9DTQ-69VC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.57 ########## 1RJW-9DTQ-69VC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1RLG-T1JL-3P9K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 73.89 ########## 1RLG-T1JL-3P9K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1RLG-T1JL-7WFT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 88.15 ########## 1RLG-T1JL-7WFT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1RLG-T1JL-9PXQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 38.77 ########## 1RLG-T1JL-9PXQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1RNY-G166-3W6P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 63.77 ########## 1RNY-G166-3W6P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1RNY-G166-6GK9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 119.38 ########## 1RNY-G166-6GK9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/23/2023 1RPY-T4CC-7JT3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17.23 ########## 1RPY-T4CC-7JT3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1TCH-W9PG-16HM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 77.16 ########## 1TCH-W9PG-16HM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1TF6-NHFM-1XKK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 54.36 ########## 1TF6-NHFM-1XKK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1TK3-CFQR-1TQV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 292.8 ########## 1TK3-CFQR-1TQV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1TMY-G97Y-3CKH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.62 ########## 1TMY-G97Y-3CKH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1TMY-G97Y-4XC9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.54 ########## 1TMY-G97Y-4XC9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1TMY-G97Y-6DWJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.05 ########## 1TMY-G97Y-6DWJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1VCG-R4WY-7YVX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 179.08 ########## 1VCG-R4WY-7YVX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1VGL-GRQ6-3HXH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 109.77 ########## 1VGL-GRQ6-3HXH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1VGL-GRQ6-4D9X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.76 ########## 1VGL-GRQ6-4D9X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1VGL-GRQ6-69QW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 111.42 ########## 1VGL-GRQ6-69QW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1VL3-QW6Q-XLHJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 18.25 ########## 1VL3-QW6Q-XLHJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1VQF-H77R-4TCV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 19.47 ########## 1VQF-H77R-4TCV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/23/2023 1VWM-T9F3-97HV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 19.38 ########## 1VWM-T9F3-97HV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1W1K-RR7H-3KJ4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 34.46 ########## 1W1K-RR7H-3KJ4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1W1K-RR7H-4PD7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.91 ########## 1W1K-RR7H-4PD7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1W1K-RR7H-4Q1Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.01 ########## 1W1K-RR7H-4Q1Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1WLN-9PHM-4QPN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 57.48 ########## 1WLN-9PHM-4QPN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1X1R-1FDQ-3PPM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 91.94 ########## 1X1R-1FDQ-3PPM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1XJT-GP6T-7JHD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 127.6 ########## 1XJT-GP6T-7JHD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1XV4-RVN9-37HF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14 ########## 1XV4-RVN9-37HF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1XV4-RVN9-3MWY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.35 ########## 1XV4-RVN9-3MWY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1XV4-RVN9-43XF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.79 ########## 1XV4-RVN9-43XF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1XV4-RVN9-4RJM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 80.62 ########## 1XV4-RVN9-4RJM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1XW3-CJH4-13FP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 83.58 ########## 1XW3-CJH4-13FP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1XW3-CJH4-6KMH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 113 ########## 1XW3-CJH4-6KMH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1Y6D-YTDF-41PD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 239.28 ########## 1Y6D-YTDF-41PD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 1Y6D-YTDF-4D49 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 100.21 ########## 1Y6D-YTDF-4D49 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1Y6W-WJMN-47YL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.77 ########## 1Y6W-WJMN-47YL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1Y6W-WJMN-6GDN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.76 ########## 1Y6W-WJMN-6GDN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 113L-CRC3-9M1M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 70.74 ########## 113L-CRC3-9M1M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 113L-CRC3-F7ML V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 133.45 ########## 113L-CRC3-F7ML 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 113L-CRC3-H63L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 41.73 ########## 113L-CRC3-H63L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 113L-CRC3-HTDG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 60.09 ########## 113L-CRC3-HTDG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 11K3-6KXN-73M4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 61.86 ########## 11K3-6KXN-73M4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 11K3-6KXN-CJ4L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.7 ########## 11K3-6KXN-CJ4L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 11K3-6KXN-CPKJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.34 ########## 11K3-6KXN-CPKJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 11K3-6KXN-D7RG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 31.43 ########## 11K3-6KXN-D7RG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 11K3-6KXN-DYMX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 78.21 ########## 11K3-6KXN-DYMX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 11K3-6KXN-GDT1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.34 ########## 11K3-6KXN-GDT1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 11K3-6KXN-HXKW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 105.86 ########## 11K3-6KXN-HXKW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 11MT-FDJQ-1Q7G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 436.61 ########## 11MT-FDJQ-1Q7G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 11MT-FDJQ-3PGX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 181.83 ########## 11MT-FDJQ-3PGX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 11MT-FDJQ-4GLR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 129.29 ########## 11MT-FDJQ-4GLR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 11MT-FDJQ-4VWN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 81.52 ########## 11MT-FDJQ-4VWN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 11MV-F4QR-1NFQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.74 ########## 11MV-F4QR-1NFQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 11MV-F4QR-3WWC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14 ########## 11MV-F4QR-3WWC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 11MV-F4QR-44PG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.14 ########## 11MV-F4QR-44PG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 11MV-L9MN-39RY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.3 ########## 11MV-L9MN-39RY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 11N6-QCTJ-1W4R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.24 ########## 11N6-QCTJ-1W4R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 11N6-QCTJ-1YV6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.68 ########## 11N6-QCTJ-1YV6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 11N6-QCTJ-3TW6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 62.59 ########## 11N6-QCTJ-3TW6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 11W1-4PFT-7F9V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 279.97 ########## 11W1-4PFT-7F9V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 11X7-F9X6-CDM4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 111.72 ########## 11X7-F9X6-CDM4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 11X7-F9X6-CVCC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 137.62 ########## 11X7-F9X6-CVCC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 131C-6GV6-1L9D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 173.51 ########## 131C-6GV6-1L9D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 133D-RGRF-3CCY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 116.59 ########## 133D-RGRF-3CCY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 133D-RGRF-4GPW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 78.21 ########## 133D-RGRF-4GPW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 133D-RGRF-4HCQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 144.22 ########## 133D-RGRF-4HCQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1344-FL3W-4LQG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.69 ########## 1344-FL3W-4LQG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1344-FL3W-4LV6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 138.74 ########## 1344-FL3W-4LV6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1344-FL3W-4QKN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 146.76 ########## 1344-FL3W-4QKN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 137R-M3TG-9WJH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 16.5 ########## 137R-M3TG-9WJH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 137R-M3TG-FP46 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 71.21 ########## 137R-M3TG-FP46 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 137R-M3TG-HKTP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 60.29 ########## 137R-M3TG-HKTP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/5/2023 139H-GYG3-66L6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.34 ########## 139H-GYG3-66L6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 13HX-Q74D-HGG7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 368.71 ########## 13HX-Q74D-HGG7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 13HX-Q74D-J9PN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 94.23 ########## 13HX-Q74D-J9PN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

78



9/12/2023 13JQ-FJC4-6XCY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 37.06 ########## 13JQ-FJC4-6XCY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 13JQ-FJC4-9Q77 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.78 ########## 13JQ-FJC4-9Q77 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 13JQ-FJC4-FYVD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 19.38 ########## 13JQ-FJC4-FYVD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 13JQ-FJC4-GRMX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 97.8 ########## 13JQ-FJC4-GRMX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 13JQ-FJC4-HTKY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.44 ########## 13JQ-FJC4-HTKY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 13JQ-FJC4-JGXJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 108.67 ########## 13JQ-FJC4-JGXJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 13JT-FG7H-3K4Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 204.24 ########## 13JT-FG7H-3K4Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 13L3-VX1X-HV3K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 76.15 ########## 13L3-VX1X-HV3K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 13QX-M1YL-3DN9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 82.49 ########## 13QX-M1YL-3DN9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 13QX-M1YL-4PY4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 33.27 ########## 13QX-M1YL-4PY4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 13QX-M1YL-4YKQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 28.65 ########## 13QX-M1YL-4YKQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 141H-37XJ-77M9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 39.05 ########## 141H-37XJ-77M9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 141H-37XJ-9CL6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 44.14 ########## 141H-37XJ-9CL6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 141H-37XJ-CF6V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 208.14 ########## 141H-37XJ-CF6V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 141H-37XJ-CMPJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 22.62 ########## 141H-37XJ-CMPJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 141H-37XJ-DLYV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 5.42 ########## 141H-37XJ-DLYV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 141H-37XJ-FRLG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.59 ########## 141H-37XJ-FRLG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 141H-37XJ-J7JX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 232.06 ########## 141H-37XJ-J7JX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 146J-GM1D-CYCN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 46.92 ########## 146J-GM1D-CYCN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 146J-GM1D-DGQ7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 134.89 ########## 146J-GM1D-DGQ7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 146J-GM1D-F36N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 324.08 ########## 146J-GM1D-F36N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 146J-GM1D-FDT1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.76 ########## 146J-GM1D-FDT1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 146J-GM1D-FXH7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 62.57 ########## 146J-GM1D-FXH7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 146J-GM1D-GNTM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 57.53 ########## 146J-GM1D-GNTM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 146P-6FG4-CFWY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 21.19 ########## 146P-6FG4-CFWY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 146P-6FG4-CNYK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.51 ########## 146P-6FG4-CNYK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 146P-6FG4-FX11 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.57 ########## 146P-6FG4-FX11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 146P-6FG4-HXYW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 90.87 ########## 146P-6FG4-HXYW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 146P-6FG4-J7YL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 70.03 ########## 146P-6FG4-J7YL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 149J-JXGK-9PCG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.72 ########## 149J-JXGK-9PCG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 149J-JXGK-C6HK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 173.6 ########## 149J-JXGK-C6HK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 149J-JXGK-CW7C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 44.59 ########## 149J-JXGK-CW7C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 149J-JXGK-JC9G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 138.79 ########## 149J-JXGK-JC9G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14GV-HTMP-3MK6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 99.78 ########## 14GV-HTMP-3MK6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14GV-HTMP-3V4R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.13 ########## 14GV-HTMP-3V4R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14GV-HTMP-46C3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 126.58 ########## 14GV-HTMP-46C3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14GV-HTMP-6DJG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.19 ########## 14GV-HTMP-6DJG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14GV-HTMP-7F41 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.53 ########## 14GV-HTMP-7F41 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14GV-HTMP-9NLP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 113.83 ########## 14GV-HTMP-9NLP | 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14GV-HTMP-CR4H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.44 ########## 14GV-HTMP-CR4H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14GV-HTMP-K7WV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 89.62 ########## 14GV-HTMP-K7WV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14GV-HTMP-KF76 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 44.09 ########## 14GV-HTMP-KF76 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14GV-HTMP-MMH9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 53.9 ########## 14GV-HTMP-MMH9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14GV-HTMP-MPVC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 16.27 ########## 14GV-HTMP-MPVC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14GV-HTMP-MQV9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 219.82 ########## 14GV-HTMP-MQV9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14GV-HTMP-N9L9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 35.04 ########## 14GV-HTMP-N9L9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14L7-X91H-1PP4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 18.01 ########## 14L7-X91H-1PP4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14L7-X91H-3F6J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 40.6 ########## 14L7-X91H-3F6J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 14L7-X91H-3YVG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 22.3 ########## 14L7-X91H-3YVG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 14YG-L4KQ-1JPT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 33.74 ########## 14YG-L4KQ-1JPT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1616-KHDL-91NJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.58 ########## 1616-KHDL-91NJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1616-KHDL-CHM3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.15 ########## 1616-KHDL-CHM3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1616-KHDL-CMFH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 29.08 ########## 1616-KHDL-CMFH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1616-KHDL-DG7W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 22.95 ########## 1616-KHDL-DG7W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1616-KHDL-FK9M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 31.98 ########## 1616-KHDL-FK9M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 164D-K3N9-9QXV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 37.66 ########## 164D-K3N9-9QXV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 164D-K3N9-CQLK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 45.65 ########## 164D-K3N9-CQLK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 164D-K3N9-DKQD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.64 ########## 164D-K3N9-DKQD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 164D-K3N9-DMT3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 108.92 ########## 164D-K3N9-DMT3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 166V-MPL9-1YGW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 153.62 ########## 166V-MPL9-1YGW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 166V-MPL9-3WKM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 79.62 ########## 166V-MPL9-3WKM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 16D6-7HYK-4ML4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 27.89 ########## 16D6-7HYK-4ML4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 16D7-1CLM-1PMD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 57.72 ########## 16D7-1CLM-1PMD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 16D7-1CLM-3NHN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.53 ########## 16D7-1CLM-3NHN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 16D7-1CLM-3PN6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 37.66 ########## 16D7-1CLM-3PN6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 16D7-1CLM-4NVP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 185.7 ########## 16D7-1CLM-4NVP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/2/2023 16JH-7Y9P-HY1G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 157.52 ########## 16JH-7Y9P-HY1G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 16KL-GGTR-CLML V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 58.8 ########## 16KL-GGTR-CLML 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 16LQ-XHCX-199Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 110.21 ########## 16LQ-XHCX-199Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 16N7-WVR7-3J4G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 175.52 ########## 16N7-WVR7-3J4G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 16R6-DT19-17N7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 63.34 ########## 16R6-DT19-17N7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 16R6-DT19-1Q6P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 251.63 ########## 16R6-DT19-1Q6P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 16TT-166V-1YN1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 34.85 ########## 16TT-166V-1YN1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 16TT-166V-3TQX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 57.09 ########## 16TT-166V-3TQX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 16TT-166V-3X7X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.5 ########## 16TT-166V-3X7X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 174X-LX7V-1FPV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 406.63 ########## 174X-LX7V-1FPV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 17JL-3RYQ-3DGR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 86.4 ########## 17JL-3RYQ-3DGR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 17JL-3RYQ-3YG4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 4.34 ########## 17JL-3RYQ-3YG4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 17K9-XJYR-1CFN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 116.59 ########## 17K9-XJYR-1CFN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 17K9-XJYR-1HTK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 199.75 ########## 17K9-XJYR-1HTK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 17K9-XJYR-1LVD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 48.45 ########## 17K9-XJYR-1LVD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 17K9-XJYR-1TPG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.46 ########## 17K9-XJYR-1TPG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 17K9-XJYR-3NQG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.76 ########## 17K9-XJYR-3NQG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 17K9-XJYR-413D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.22 ########## 17K9-XJYR-413D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 17K9-XJYR-47K7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 89.34 ########## 17K9-XJYR-47K7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 17TW-VFW6-93H4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 50.46 ########## 17TW-VFW6-93H4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 17TW-VFW6-FLK6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 63.15 ########## 17TW-VFW6-FLK6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 17TW-VFW6-GJTL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 107.69 ########## 17TW-VFW6-GJTL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 17TW-VFW6-HWMJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 37.7 ########## 17TW-VFW6-HWMJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 17V9-XF3N-16G6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 85.5 ########## 17V9-XF3N-16G6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 17WQ-RDC9-1GJK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 118.49 ########## 17WQ-RDC9-1GJK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 17WQ-RDC9-4479 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.45 ########## 17WQ-RDC9-4479 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 17YK-9JGK-1J7J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.86 ########## 17YK-9JGK-1J7J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 17YK-9JGK-1MKN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 55.24 ########## 17YK-9JGK-1MKN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 17YK-9JGK-1Y46 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 271.27 ########## 17YK-9JGK-1Y46 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 17YK-9JGK-3CJ1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.63 ########## 17YK-9JGK-3CJ1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 17YK-9JGK-4MP6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.41 ########## 17YK-9JGK-4MP6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 17YK-9JGK-4VWJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.16 ########## 17YK-9JGK-4VWJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 19CG-6K6M-7NLC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.07 ########## 19CG-6K6M-7NLC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 19CG-6K6M-DRVD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 87.98 ########## 19CG-6K6M-DRVD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 19CG-6K6M-FP9M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 138.17 ########## 19CG-6K6M-FP9M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19PJ-KN4P-347Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 110.16 ########## 19PJ-KN4P-347Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19PJ-KN4P-3K9J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 13.82 ########## 19PJ-KN4P-3K9J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19Q3-YG4V-49XQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 71.01 ########## 19Q3-YG4V-49XQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19Q3-YG4V-4PPR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 319.8 ########## 19Q3-YG4V-4PPR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19Q3-YG4V-4X9J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 21.53 ########## 19Q3-YG4V-4X9J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19Q3-YG4V-D4JG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 143.23 ########## 19Q3-YG4V-D4JG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19QD-D7PC-3DDQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 49.5 ########## 19QD-D7PC-3DDQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 19V7-HHVL-11N6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 118.53 ########## 19V7-HHVL-11N6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 19V7-HHVL-1HKY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 11.67 ########## 19V7-HHVL-1HKY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 19V7-HHVL-1X77 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 37.76 ########## 19V7-HHVL-1X77 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19V7-HHVL-47PQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 48.29 ########## 19V7-HHVL-47PQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19V7-HHVL-4DLV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 94.23 ########## 19V7-HHVL-4DLV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19V7-HHVL-4WN4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 86.4 ########## 19V7-HHVL-4WN4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19W7-V9TR-49XD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.64 ########## 19W7-V9TR-49XD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19W7-V9TR-4GKY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 116.59 ########## 19W7-V9TR-4GKY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19W7-V9TR-4JH4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.57 ########## 19W7-V9TR-4JH4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19WP-7DJX-436H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 82.77 ########## 19WP-7DJX-436H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 19WP-7DJX-4GRT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 13.95 ########## 19WP-7DJX-4GRT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-3MCC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 243.66 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-3MCC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-9MM9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 50.41 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-9MM9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-CGP7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 34.66 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-CGP7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-DDP7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 50.78 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-DDP7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-FTH6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 116.97 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-FTH6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-FV4R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 42.55 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-FV4R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-JMNN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17.11 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-JMNN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-JRYT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 28.12 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-JRYT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-KJLT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.23 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-KJLT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-KKQH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17.39 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-KKQH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-LV76 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 22.29 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-LV76 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-M9DH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 184.65 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-M9DH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-MMD3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 187.42 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-MMD3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-W9JK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 94.65 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-W9JK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-Y1N7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 44.74 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-Y1N7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-Y3XL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 55.28 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-Y3XL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-Y4JJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.02 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-Y4JJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-Y4KF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.72 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-Y4KF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CCQ-WG1Y-Y7HJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.21 ########## 1CCQ-WG1Y-Y7HJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1CDR-RQ9F-3LT7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.39 ########## 1CDR-RQ9F-3LT7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CDR-RQ9F-3XTT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.68 ########## 1CDR-RQ9F-3XTT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1CH7-Q1WL-1NPY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.72 ########## 1CH7-Q1WL-1NPY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CH7-Q1WL-4G74 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 152.49 ########## 1CH7-Q1WL-4G74 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 1CH7-Q1WL-4JWL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 94.23 ########## 1CH7-Q1WL-4JWL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1CKV-XV47-D4HF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 6.13 ########## 1CKV-XV47-D4HF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1CKV-XV47-HLGQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.48 ########## 1CKV-XV47-HLGQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1CMG-GTJP-9X7G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 25.56 ########## 1CMG-GTJP-9X7G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1CMG-GTJP-FQNG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 137.66 ########## 1CMG-GTJP-FQNG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1CMG-GTJP-HQ6C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 26.06 ########## 1CMG-GTJP-HQ6C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1CMG-GTJP-JPFT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.7 ########## 1CMG-GTJP-JPFT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1CMG-GTJP-JPTV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 103.2 ########## 1CMG-GTJP-JPTV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CND-RK7Y-3MDM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 67.76 ########## 1CND-RK7Y-3MDM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1CND-RK7Y-4GGL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 181.56 ########## 1CND-RK7Y-4GGL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1D3F-1W79-16V3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.5 ########## 1D3F-1W79-16V3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1D3F-1W79-3M36 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 194.43 ########## 1D3F-1W79-3M36 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1D3F-1W79-4P4W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 63.31 ########## 1D3F-1W79-4P4W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1DDT-4Y4W-1GCD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 50.53 ########## 1DDT-4Y4W-1GCD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DDT-4Y4W-4K3H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 51.35 ########## 1DDT-4Y4W-4K3H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DDT-4Y4W-6FQ6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 107.93 ########## 1DDT-4Y4W-6FQ6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DHD-CT1G-3HVQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 72.02 ########## 1DHD-CT1G-3HVQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DHD-CT1G-4X4P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17.22 ########## 1DHD-CT1G-4X4P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DJN-CVKQ-41NN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 5.11 ########## 1DJN-CVKQ-41NN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DJN-CVKQ-4NGL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 62.08 ########## 1DJN-CVKQ-4NGL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DJN-CVKQ-6CD1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 119.61 ########## 1DJN-CVKQ-6CD1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DKG-KT6Y-HP6K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 76.08 ########## 1DKG-KT6Y-HP6K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DKG-KT6Y-JVLG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 195.22 ########## 1DKG-KT6Y-JVLG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1DLV-9N3G-CK37 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 25.86 ########## 1DLV-9N3G-CK37 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1DLV-9N3G-F1ND V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.51 ########## 1DLV-9N3G-F1ND 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DNX-RGJN-3QRQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 31.72 ########## 1DNX-RGJN-3QRQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DP9-H3PC-4JQL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 82.65 ########## 1DP9-H3PC-4JQL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DP9-H3PC-4PCD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 101.89 ########## 1DP9-H3PC-4PCD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DP9-H3PC-4TMJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.24 ########## 1DP9-H3PC-4TMJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1DTY-VFPV-7PV7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 49.47 ########## 1DTY-VFPV-7PV7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1DTY-VFPV-CHG9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 22.75 ########## 1DTY-VFPV-CHG9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1DTY-VFPV-FYVL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 31.41 ########## 1DTY-VFPV-FYVL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1DTY-VFPV-GY7V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 359.21 ########## 1DTY-VFPV-GY7V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1DVC-CPWL-1F1X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 177.62 ########## 1DVC-CPWL-1F1X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1DVC-CPWL-1GLR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.53 ########## 1DVC-CPWL-1GLR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1DVC-CPWL-3QLF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.54 ########## 1DVC-CPWL-3QLF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DVC-CPWL-4RYG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 63.37 ########## 1DVC-CPWL-4RYG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1DWF-3GG3-3LHW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 69.86 ########## 1DWF-3GG3-3LHW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DWF-3GG3-3VQY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 22.91 ########## 1DWF-3GG3-3VQY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DWF-3GG3-446V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 134.71 ########## 1DWF-3GG3-446V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DWF-3GG3-4N1L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.56 ########## 1DWF-3GG3-4N1L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1DWR-PTCT-9JNL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 26.57 ########## 1DWR-PTCT-9JNL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1DWR-PTCT-F1FG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.3 ########## 1DWR-PTCT-F1FG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1DWR-PTCT-F1WC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 42.8 ########## 1DWR-PTCT-F1WC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1DX7-H7DJ-3HRM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.31 ########## 1DX7-H7DJ-3HRM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1DXQ-469W-JJHF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.68 ########## 1DXQ-469W-JJHF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1DXQ-469W-JNNQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.66 ########## 1DXQ-469W-JNNQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1DYH-VGJL-3GN3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.66 ########## 1DYH-VGJL-3GN3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1DYH-VGJL-3KDN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.11 ########## 1DYH-VGJL-3KDN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DYH-VGJL-3VMP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.35 ########## 1DYH-VGJL-3VMP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DYH-VGJL-43WT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.45 ########## 1DYH-VGJL-43WT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DYH-VGJL-46DX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.41 ########## 1DYH-VGJL-46DX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1DYH-VGJL-4LHC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 70.95 ########## 1DYH-VGJL-4LHC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1FCH-DKJ3-1H39 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.53 ########## 1FCH-DKJ3-1H39 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1FCH-DKJ3-3WKQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 19.36 ########## 1FCH-DKJ3-3WKQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1FCH-DKJ3-4RYV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.62 ########## 1FCH-DKJ3-4RYV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1FCH-DKJ3-66DR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 13.32 ########## 1FCH-DKJ3-66DR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1FK1-GP9X-19XT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.88 ########## 1FK1-GP9X-19XT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1FK1-GP9X-3C4G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 38.99 ########## 1FK1-GP9X-3C4G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1FK1-GP9X-46XQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 117.67 ########## 1FK1-GP9X-46XQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1GFT-NJ63-4JN9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 38.99 ########## 1GFT-NJ63-4JN9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1GFX-KQ9X-GGLQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.34 ########## 1GFX-KQ9X-GGLQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1GFX-KQ9X-GWGM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 48.37 ########## 1GFX-KQ9X-GWGM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1GFX-KQ9X-HG6K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 37.38 ########## 1GFX-KQ9X-HG6K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1GGN-1RDK-1TFY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 117.67 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-1TFY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1GGN-1RDK-37VJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 243.66 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-37VJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1GGN-1RDK-3TNC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 39.86 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-3TNC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1GGN-1RDK-4913 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 97.53 ########## 1GGN-1RDK-4913 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1GMD-JDGD-3WG7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 19.37 ########## 1GMD-JDGD-3WG7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1GRH-GCXG-1373 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 95.1 ########## 1GRH-GCXG-1373 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1GRH-KPP3-3NW3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.14 ########## 1GRH-KPP3-3NW3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1GVP-4P79-3P9Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 88.87 ########## 1GVP-4P79-3P9Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1GVP-4P79-4V3T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 230.06 ########## 1GVP-4P79-4V3T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1GX1-VG4M-1P44 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 80.04 ########## 1GX1-VG4M-1P44 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1GX1-VG4M-3GN7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 25.06 ########## 1GX1-VG4M-3GN7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1GX1-VG4M-4CC1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.75 ########## 1GX1-VG4M-4CC1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

79



9/12/2023 1H7Q-XV9P-C9WC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 130.72 ########## 1H7Q-XV9P-C9WC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1H7Q-XV9P-FX7V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17.78 ########## 1H7Q-XV9P-FX7V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1HHF-33LP-CPXJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 19.35 ########## 1HHF-33LP-CPXJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1HHF-33LP-DRL3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 22.79 ########## 1HHF-33LP-DRL3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1HHF-33LP-HCGP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.53 ########## 1HHF-33LP-HCGP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1HHF-33LP-J6RX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 13.01 ########## 1HHF-33LP-J6RX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1HK6-96WQ-FXT7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 19.38 ########## 1HK6-96WQ-FXT7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1HK6-96WQ-G9CX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 206.14 ########## 1HK6-96WQ-G9CX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1HM4-DGT1-19C1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 50.63 ########## 1HM4-DGT1-19C1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1HMP-N17F-3D66 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.34 ########## 1HMP-N17F-3D66 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1HMP-N17F-4LNR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 21.24 ########## 1HMP-N17F-4LNR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1HNL-JW7L-KCMM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 209.22 ########## 1HNL-JW7L-KCMM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1HQY-1RVT-3F94 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.44 ########## 1HQY-1RVT-3F94 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1HQY-1RVT-4CQ3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 74.25 ########## 1HQY-1RVT-4CQ3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1HQY-1RVT-4LVK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 52.55 ########## 1HQY-1RVT-4LVK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1J1C-KQFL-1GG9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 59.21 ########## 1J1C-KQFL-1GG9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1J1C-KQFL-3NHT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 230.94 ########## 1J1C-KQFL-3NHT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1J1C-KQFL-43DL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 26.39 ########## 1J1C-KQFL-43DL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1J1C-KQFL-4TQX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 63.01 ########## 1J1C-KQFL-4TQX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1J34-K6WP-1N33 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 292.71 ########## 1J34-K6WP-1N33 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1J34-K6WP-3VCF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 58.71 ########## 1J34-K6WP-3VCF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1J3H-R64N-3NJY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 173.51 ########## 1J3H-R64N-3NJY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1J4Q-CNJ6-3PD7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 51.65 ########## 1J4Q-CNJ6-3PD7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/2/2023 1J7M-TM3W-H7N7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.34 ########## 1J7M-TM3W-H7N7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1JJH-KVCQ-11Y7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 74.13 ########## 1JJH-KVCQ-11Y7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1JJH-KVCQ-3TYD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 18.68 ########## 1JJH-KVCQ-3TYD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1JJH-KVCQ-46DC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 94.23 ########## 1JJH-KVCQ-46DC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1JNH-R67N-137V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.37 ########## 1JNH-R67N-137V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1JNH-R67N-36RJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 11.56 ########## 1JNH-R67N-36RJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1JNH-R67N-3QRW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 107.68 ########## 1JNH-R67N-3QRW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1JNH-R67N-41QM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.76 ########## 1JNH-R67N-41QM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1JNH-R67N-43FF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 161.49 ########## 1JNH-R67N-43FF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1JWP-PMKP-17QT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.6 ########## 1JWP-PMKP-17QT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1K43-WJ9D-3K6K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 16.21 ########## 1K43-WJ9D-3K6K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1K43-WJ9D-46K1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 185.7 ########## 1K43-WJ9D-46K1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1K43-WJ9D-4RJK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 190.56 ########## 1K43-WJ9D-4RJK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1KFF-NT36-1MQ7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.13 ########## 1KFF-NT36-1MQ7 | 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1KFF-NT36-3GXW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.69 ########## 1KFF-NT36-3GXW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1KFF-NT36-3P1J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.65 ########## 1KFF-NT36-3P1J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1KFF-NT36-44Y1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 224.27 ########## 1KFF-NT36-44Y1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1KFF-NT36-464R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.13 ########## 1KFF-NT36-464R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1KG7-TKY1-1TXV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 107.92 ########## 1KG7-TKY1-1TXV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1KG7-TKY1-3MV6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17.23 ########## 1KG7-TKY1-3MV6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1KG7-TKY1-4CHC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.92 ########## 1KG7-TKY1-4CHC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1KG7-TKY1-4MCC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 94.23 ########## 1KG7-TKY1-4MCC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1KJW-P7RH-1VN4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 34.81 ########## 1KJW-P7RH-1VN4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1KJW-P7RH-3MXP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 13.99 ########## 1KJW-P7RH-3MXP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1KJW-P7RH-474Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.69 ########## 1KJW-P7RH-474Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1KJW-P7RH-4FLM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 82.65 ########## 1KJW-P7RH-4FLM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1KJW-P7RH-4GJR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 5.38 ########## 1KJW-P7RH-4GJR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1KJW-P7RH-4P9Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.69 ########## 1KJW-P7RH-4P9Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1KJW-P7RH-4QQW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17.23 ########## 1KJW-P7RH-4QQW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1KLR-7KKY-1F69 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 21.54 ########## 1KLR-7KKY-1F69 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1KLR-7KKY-1L7X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 50.72 ########## 1KLR-7KKY-1L7X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1KLR-7KKY-336H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 243.28 ########## 1KLR-7KKY-336H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1KLR-7KKY-3697 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.18 ########## 1KLR-7KKY-3697 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1KRJ-JNFP-36M9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 41.54 ########## 1KRJ-JNFP-36M9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1KRJ-JNFP-4XP7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.69 ########## 1KRJ-JNFP-4XP7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1KRJ-JNFP-4YTW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 165.65 ########## 1KRJ-JNFP-4YTW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1KYK-K6W1-33RH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 16.15 ########## 1KYK-K6W1-33RH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1KYK-K6W1-36F9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 83.12 ########## 1KYK-K6W1-36F9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1L1X-919T-WYJC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 89.77 ########## 1L1X-919T-WYJC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1L4D-LW7Y-34KK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 29.81 ########## 1L4D-LW7Y-34KK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1L4D-LW7Y-4FQR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 51.42 ########## 1L4D-LW7Y-4FQR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1L4D-LW7Y-4KGD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 107.74 ########## 1L4D-LW7Y-4KGD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1L4J-7NQ4-11FP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 53.86 ########## 1L4J-7NQ4-11FP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1L6F-JRW7-3WTP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 11.18 ########## 1L6F-JRW7-3WTP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1L6F-JRW7-47DF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 29.35 ########## 1L6F-JRW7-47DF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1L6F-JRW7-4FXW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 19.33 ########## 1L6F-JRW7-4FXW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1LC7-ND79-36FT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.3 ########## 1LC7-ND79-36FT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1LFH-DPTV-3R9H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 82.14 ########## 1LFH-DPTV-3R9H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1LFH-DPTV-46XK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 199.01 ########## 1LFH-DPTV-46XK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1LFH-DPTV-47RT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 81.33 ########## 1LFH-DPTV-47RT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1LFH-DPTV-4DWH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 16.15 ########## 1LFH-DPTV-4DWH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1LFH-DPTV-4JGD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 27.13 ########## 1LFH-DPTV-4JGD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1LFH-DPTV-4KLW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.43 ########## 1LFH-DPTV-4KLW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1LKY-MRN6-1RPY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 52.2 ########## 1LKY-MRN6-1RPY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1LKY-MRN6-1Y7T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 84.03 ########## 1LKY-MRN6-1Y7T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1LKY-MRN6-41G7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 173.51 ########## 1LKY-MRN6-41G7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1LKY-MRN6-41PL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.82 ########## 1LKY-MRN6-41PL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1LPV-M9J9-CL4K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 173.6 ########## 1LPV-M9J9-CL4K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1LPV-M9J9-G1RH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 148.06 ########## 1LPV-M9J9-G1RH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1LPV-M9J9-JKN1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 107.69 ########## 1LPV-M9J9-JKN1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1LQW-M6WH-1NKX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 107.92 ########## 1LQW-M6WH-1NKX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1M1X-16RH-1TVX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 48.37 ########## 1M1X-16RH-1TVX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1M1X-16RH-3MKQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.36 ########## 1M1X-16RH-3MKQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1M9J-DMHH-7KL7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 28 ########## 1M9J-DMHH-7KL7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1M9J-DMHH-DW6H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 35.01 ########## 1M9J-DMHH-DW6H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1ML4-4LLL-1XLT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 173.51 ########## 1ML4-4LLL-1XLT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1ML4-4LLL-4MTJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 117.67 ########## 1ML4-4LLL-4MTJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1MM3-9XCW-6W9X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.88 ########## 1MM3-9XCW-6W9X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1MM3-9XCW-C1H6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 45.63 ########## 1MM3-9XCW-C1H6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1MM3-9XCW-F1G3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.6 ########## 1MM3-9XCW-F1G3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1MM3-9XCW-FPTK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.26 ########## 1MM3-9XCW-FPTK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1MM3-9XCW-HTG4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 5.37 ########## 1MM3-9XCW-HTG4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1MPK-V1YP-CQTG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.61 ########## 1MPK-V1YP-CQTG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1MPK-V1YP-DQTD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.41 ########## 1MPK-V1YP-DQTD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1MPK-V1YP-G41G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 125.29 ########## 1MPK-V1YP-G41G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1MR7-RR3F-13CJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 22.7 ########## 1MR7-RR3F-13CJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1MRK-3FTC-14X6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.72 ########## 1MRK-3FTC-14X6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1MRK-3FTC-1GQC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 50.89 ########## 1MRK-3FTC-1GQC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1MRK-3FTC-4R7V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 433.91 ########## 1MRK-3FTC-4R7V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1MRK-3FTC-63D9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 18.38 ########## 1MRK-3FTC-63D9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1MXF-NC7D-1K96 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.15 ########## 1MXF-NC7D-1K96 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1MXF-NC7D-4TY6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.76 ########## 1MXF-NC7D-4TY6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1MYT-PT97-DMXW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 95.92 ########## 1MYT-PT97-DMXW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1MYT-PT97-DRWT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 136.46 ########## 1MYT-PT97-DRWT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1MYT-PT97-HWL4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 16.37 ########## 1MYT-PT97-HWL4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1MYT-PT97-JDR7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 168.21 ########## 1MYT-PT97-JDR7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1NH3-LCJ7-17JY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 96.37 ########## 1NH3-LCJ7-17JY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1NH3-LCJ7-3QRQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.53 ########## 1NH3-LCJ7-3QRQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1NH3-LCJ7-4CR4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23 ########## 1NH3-LCJ7-4CR4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1NRG-7HRV-7JKK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 274.56 ########## 1NRG-7HRV-7JKK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1NRG-7HRV-94G4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.17 ########## 1NRG-7HRV-94G4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1NRG-7HRV-D3JT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 109.77 ########## 1NRG-7HRV-D3JT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1NRG-7HRV-F4FX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 191.68 ########## 1NRG-7HRV-F4FX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1NRG-7HRV-FV3R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 31.47 ########## 1NRG-7HRV-FV3R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1NRG-7HRV-GTW1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 51.35 ########## 1NRG-7HRV-GTW1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1NRG-7HRV-GXGX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 50.46 ########## 1NRG-7HRV-GXGX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1NRG-7HRV-JQ7G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 52.19 ########## 1NRG-7HRV-JQ7G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1P3M-WD93-1GNJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 177.62 ########## 1P3M-WD93-1GNJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1P3M-WD93-37NM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 29.51 ########## 1P3M-WD93-37NM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1P3M-WD93-3DYT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 47.08 ########## 1P3M-WD93-3DYT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1P3M-WD93-3G4K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 173.51 ########## 1P3M-WD93-3G4K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1P3M-WD93-3RTP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.32 ########## 1P3M-WD93-3RTP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1P3M-WD93-4R9T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 42.54 ########## 1P3M-WD93-4R9T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1P3M-WD93-4Y9M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17.23 ########## 1P3M-WD93-4Y9M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1P4C-JG3Y-11P9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 45.14 ########## 1P4C-JG3Y-11P9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1PLR-99GX-9VQJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 139.88 ########## 1PLR-99GX-9VQJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1PLR-99GX-CM4X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 94.25 ########## 1PLR-99GX-CM4X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1PLR-99GX-CT9J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 64.95 ########## 1PLR-99GX-CT9J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1PLR-99GX-D1D1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 25.11 ########## 1PLR-99GX-D1D1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1PLR-99GX-F16C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.13 ########## 1PLR-99GX-F16C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1PM9-RWTC-9KR7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 75.41 ########## 1PM9-RWTC-9KR7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1PM9-RWTC-C3GF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 18.25 ########## 1PM9-RWTC-C3GF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1PM9-RWTC-JF73 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 7.16 ########## 1PM9-RWTC-JF73 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1PP1-63WG-3CRN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 139.15 ########## 1PP1-63WG-3CRN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1PP1-63WG-41KD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.53 ########## 1PP1-63WG-41KD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1PP1-63WG-41XJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14 ########## 1PP1-63WG-41XJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1PR7-V9VX-1K4H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 62.84 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-1K4H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1PR7-V9VX-3LTV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 33.27 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-3LTV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1PR7-V9VX-3XVG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 58.65 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-3XVG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1PR7-V9VX-4KDV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 11.45 ########## 1PR7-V9VX-4KDV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1Q49-DXTN-1GXX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 231.46 ########## 1Q49-DXTN-1GXX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1Q49-DXTN-34PN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 13.9 ########## 1Q49-DXTN-34PN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1Q49-DXTN-647K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 133.23 ########## 1Q49-DXTN-647K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1Q49-DXTN-69LM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 120.4 ########## 1Q49-DXTN-69LM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1Q7C-4WY7-1N7M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.41 ########## 1Q7C-4WY7-1N7M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1Q7C-4WY7-3GGF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 55.24 ########## 1Q7C-4WY7-3GGF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1Q7C-4WY7-3GMW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.46 ########## 1Q7C-4WY7-3GMW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1QJW-W6ML-1XFC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 62.57 ########## 1QJW-W6ML-1XFC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1QJW-W6ML-3DFT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 200.9 ########## 1QJW-W6ML-3DFT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1QJW-W6ML-4TV7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 61.9 ########## 1QJW-W6ML-4TV7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1QJX-T9XV-CKFC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 74.73 ########## 1QJX-T9XV-CKFC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1QJX-T9XV-H4RJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 16.15 ########## 1QJX-T9XV-H4RJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1QJX-T9XV-JCR9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 40.67 ########## 1QJX-T9XV-H4RJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1QJX-T9XV-JFC7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 116.59 ########## 1QJX-T9XV-JFC7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1QPQ-FQ34-17N9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 193.68 ########## 1QPQ-FQ34-17N9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1QV7-VMRD-FFVM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 68.84 ########## 1QV7-VMRD-FFVM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1QV7-VMRD-GFWH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.54 ########## 1QV7-VMRD-GFWH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1QYQ-KX1P-144R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 22.3 ########## 1QYQ-KX1P-144R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1QYQ-KX1P-47C7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.69 ########## 1QYQ-KX1P-47C7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1QYQ-KX1P-4D3J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.47 ########## 1QYQ-KX1P-4D3J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1QYQ-KX1P-4G76 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 187.68 ########## 1QYQ-KX1P-4G76 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1RHD-WKY4-3X1T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 7.53 ########## 1RHD-WKY4-3X1T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1RJW-9DTQ-76X4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 119.61 ########## 1RJW-9DTQ-76X4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1RJW-9DTQ-CFR3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.23 ########## 1RJW-9DTQ-CFR3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1RJW-9DTQ-DWFD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 87.06 ########## 1RJW-9DTQ-DWFD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1RJW-9DTQ-FDTV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.41 ########## 1RJW-9DTQ-FDTV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1RLW-196Q-74NG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 216.41 ########## 1RLW-196Q-74NG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1RLW-196Q-CKVG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.51 ########## 1RLW-196Q-CKVG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1RLW-196Q-CVML V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 76.29 ########## 1RLW-196Q-CVML 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1RLW-196Q-FRVY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.2 ########## 1RLW-196Q-FRVY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1RLW-196Q-GMCC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 124.14 ########## 1RLW-196Q-GMCC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1RNY-G166-CTND V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 34.36 ########## 1RNY-G166-CTND 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1RY1-JJRP-33KL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 222.23 ########## 1RY1-JJRP-33KL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1RY1-JJRP-3HQR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.68 ########## 1RY1-JJRP-3HQR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1RY1-JJRP-441J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 26.85 ########## 1RY1-JJRP-441J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1RY1-JJRP-64KF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 189.95 ########## 1RY1-JJRP-64KF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1TCH-W9PG-CVM1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 13.28 ########## 1TCH-W9PG-CVM1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1TCH-W9PG-F33R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 187.59 ########## 1TCH-W9PG-F33R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1TCH-W9PG-GPDL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.61 ########## 1TCH-W9PG-GPDL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1TDM-XVGK-11NT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 62.59 ########## 1TDM-XVGK-11NT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1TDM-XVGK-31W9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 11.52 ########## 1TDM-XVGK-31W9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1TDM-XVGK-4MCV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 26.88 ########## 1TDM-XVGK-4MCV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1TDM-XVGK-4TL1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.46 ########## 1TDM-XVGK-4TL1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1TKF-16GY-CDYC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 67.17 ########## 1TKF-16GY-CDYC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1TKF-16GY-DKX3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 25.83 ########## 1TKF-16GY-DKX3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1TKF-16GY-GXTQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 50.73 ########## 1TKF-16GY-GXTQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-1XYP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 108.93 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-1XYP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-3GWD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.78 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-3GWD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1TM1-JQ3R-4JRG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.18 ########## 1TM1-JQ3R-4JRG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1TMY-G97Y-714D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.53 ########## 1TMY-G97Y-714D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1TMY-G97Y-CNXT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 45.63 ########## 1TMY-G97Y-CNXT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1TMY-G97Y-DMNF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.53 ########## 1TMY-G97Y-DMNF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1TMY-G97Y-FHXV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 152.15 ########## 1TMY-G97Y-FHXV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1TMY-G97Y-GNJK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 155.55 ########## 1TMY-G97Y-GNJK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1TMY-G97Y-JNTN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.77 ########## 1TMY-G97Y-JNTN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1TN7-3FHK-3QNX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 49.89 ########## 1TN7-3FHK-3QNX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1TN7-3FHK-3RNW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 18.85 ########## 1TN7-3FHK-3RNW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1TN7-3FHK-3RY9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 29.51 ########## 1TN7-3FHK-3RY9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1TN7-3FHK-447H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 7.32 ########## 1TN7-3FHK-447H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1TPX-1RGJ-1PL7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 59.69 ########## 1TPX-1RGJ-1PL7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1TPX-1RGJ-47LK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 191.79 ########## 1TPX-1RGJ-47LK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1TPX-1RGJ-4FLF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 22.79 ########## 1TPX-1RGJ-4FLF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1TPX-1RGJ-4NFK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 13.95 ########## 1TPX-1RGJ-4NFK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1TPX-1RGJ-4WV9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 18.26 ########## 1TPX-1RGJ-4WV9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1VGL-GRQ6-FC1W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 74.83 ########## 1VGL-GRQ6-FC1W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1VGL-GRQ6-H94M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 135.05 ########## 1VGL-GRQ6-H94M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1VJ3-FXMV-113K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.93 ########## 1VJ3-FXMV-113K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VJ3-FXMV-4WMF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 50.94 ########## 1VJ3-FXMV-4WMF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1VJW-XKT6-CJM4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 195.91 ########## 1VJW-XKT6-CJM4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1VJW-XKT6-HPNJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 55.24 ########## 1VJW-XKT6-HPNJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VM3-DNML-3WTG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 173.6 ########## 1VM3-DNML-3WTG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VM3-DNML-4D4F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 28.38 ########## 1VM3-DNML-4D4F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VM3-DNML-4KVM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 178.67 ########## 1VM3-DNML-4KVM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1VMN-J3RG-1HK1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 41.34 ########## 1VMN-J3RG-1HK1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1VMN-J3RG-3M7J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 9.6 ########## 1VMN-J3RG-3M7J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

80



9/14/2023 1VMN-J3RG-4Q4H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 47.2 ########## 1VMN-J3RG-4Q4H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1VMP-V6G9-1KY3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 96.42 ########## 1VMP-V6G9-1KY3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1VMP-V6G9-1LRH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 37.38 ########## 1VMP-V6G9-1LRH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1VMP-V6G9-1VHV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 59.51 ########## 1VMP-V6G9-1VHV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1VMP-V6G9-3RKN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 69.99 ########## 1VMP-V6G9-3RKN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VMP-V6G9-3XLG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 7.14 ########## 1VMP-V6G9-3XLG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1VQF-H77R-9T9P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.67 ########## 1VQF-H77R-9T9P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1VQF-H77R-C9P9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 29.75 ########## 1VQF-H77R-C9P9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1VQF-H77R-DCGQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.23 ########## 1VQF-H77R-DCGQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1VQF-H77R-F44G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 6.49 ########## 1VQF-H77R-F44G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1VQF-H77R-G6M9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 47.29 ########## 1VQF-H77R-G6M9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1VQF-H77R-G947 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.9 ########## 1VQF-H77R-G947 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VQK-GLCJ-3HMC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 78.02 ########## 1VQK-GLCJ-3HMC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VQK-GLCJ-3RXC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 180.38 ########## 1VQK-GLCJ-3RXC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VQK-GLCJ-4LM3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 26.8 ########## 1VQK-GLCJ-4LM3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VQK-GLCJ-4R13 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 28.49 ########## 1VQK-GLCJ-4R13 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VQK-GLCJ-4TQL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 5.32 ########## 1VQK-GLCJ-4TQL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VQP-1MRD-4NLQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 45.53 ########## 1VQP-1MRD-4NLQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VQP-1MRD-4RR7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 111.89 ########## 1VQP-1MRD-4RR7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VRG-FMRG-337N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 13.99 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-337N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VRG-FMRG-3JHQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 3.74 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-3JHQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VRG-FMRG-3LVR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 50.79 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-3LVR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VRG-FMRG-3Q39 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.85 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-3Q39 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VRG-FMRG-3TK7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 67.91 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-3TK7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VRG-FMRG-46D9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.88 ########## 1VRG-FMRG-46D9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 1VRK-7V61-GKHN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 45.23 ########## 1VRK-7V61-GKHN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VY3-39RP-1679 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 61.84 ########## 1VY3-39RP-1679 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VY3-39RP-3C3C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 108.69 ########## 1VY3-39RP-3C3C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VY3-39RP-3XD4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 68.72 ########## 1VY3-39RP-3XD4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VY3-39RP-41MD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 52.26 ########## 1VY3-39RP-41MD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VY3-39RP-4747 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 401.99 ########## 1VY3-39RP-4747 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1VY3-39RP-4QRC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 66.09 ########## 1VY3-39RP-4QRC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1W1K-RR7H-CXRN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 29.08 ########## 1W1K-RR7H-CXRN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1W1K-RR7H-CYTK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 104.47 ########## 1W1K-RR7H-CYTK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1W1K-RR7H-DCPG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 7.43 ########## 1W1K-RR7H-DCPG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1W1K-RR7H-DQYF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 34.74 ########## 1W1K-RR7H-DQYF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1W9H-W6LN-17FT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 119.31 ########## 1W9H-W6LN-17FT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1WLN-9PHM-G3QN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 20.34 ########## 1W9H-W6LN-17FT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1W9H-W6LN-1DGM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 113.83 ########## 1W9H-W6LN-1DGM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1W9H-W6LN-1Q6P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 23.35 ########## 1W9H-W6LN-1Q6P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1W9H-W6LN-1RQH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 8.13 ########## 1W9H-W6LN-1RQH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1W9H-W6LN-3RNK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 21.55 ########## 1W9H-W6LN-3RNK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1WLN-9PHM-J69H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 371.12 ########## 1WLN-9PHM-J69H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1WLN-9PHM-J6JX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.5 ########## 1WLN-9PHM-J6JX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1WT6-PMFT-CRQC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 22.72 ########## 1WT6-PMFT-CRQC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1WT6-PMFT-CRWX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.61 ########## 1WT6-PMFT-CRWX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1WT6-PMFT-DGNQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.76 ########## 1WT6-PMFT-DGNQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1WT6-PMFT-GMGW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 116.59 ########## 1WT6-PMFT-GMGW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1WT6-PMFT-H43Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 36.31 ########## 1WT6-PMFT-H43Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1WY9-HVQW-19WY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 58.77 ########## 1WY9-HVQW-19WY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1WY9-HVQW-39HV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 90.45 ########## 1WY9-HVQW-39HV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1WYX-T4NH-1WX4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 14.12 ########## 1WYX-T4NH-1WX4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1X1R-1FDQ-6VHT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 49.37 ########## 1X1R-1FDQ-6VHT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1X1R-1FDQ-6YLG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.15 ########## 1X1R-1FDQ-6YLG | 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1X1R-1FDQ-D76Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 12.23 ########## 1X1R-1FDQ-D76Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1X7K-CCWL-1R91 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17.39 ########## 1X7K-CCWL-1R91 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1X99-CXGY-CL9W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 212.21 ########## 1X99-CXGY-CL9W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1X99-CXGY-D6GW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 94.23 ########## 1X99-CXGY-D6GW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1X99-CXGY-DQMV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.23 ########## 1X99-CXGY-DQMV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1X99-CXGY-FNK1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 10.88 ########## 1X99-CXGY-FNK1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1XHM-TLYC-4GT6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17.78 ########## 1XHM-TLYC-4GT6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1XJ6-XGT1-CGL7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 29.08 ########## 1XJ6-XGT1-CGL7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1XJ6-XGT1-CH44 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 116 ########## 1XJ6-XGT1-CH44 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1XJ6-XGT1-JC3X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 44.89 ########## 1XJ6-XGT1-JC3X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1XJ6-XGT1-JLHW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 28.31 ########## 1XJ6-XGT1-JLHW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1XV4-RVN9-6TGN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 17.6 ########## 1XV4-RVN9-6TGN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1XV4-RVN9-CMPY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.15 ########## 1XV4-RVN9-CMPY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1XV4-RVN9-FPFH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 34.78 ########## 1XV4-RVN9-FPFH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1XV4-RVN9-JG9Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 29.46 ########## 1XV4-RVN9-JG9Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1Y11-WQN1-1DLV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 15.24 ########## 1Y11-WQN1-1DLV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1Y11-WQN1-46PM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 118.53 ########## 1Y11-WQN1-46PM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1Y11-WQN1-71FC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 173.51 ########## 1Y11-WQN1-71FC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1Y11-WQN1-7KTT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 119.31 ########## 1Y11-WQN1-7KTT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1Y3Q-XVXX-1J1D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 32.84 ########## 1Y3Q-XVXX-1J1D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1Y3Q-XVXX-1KCR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 173.51 ########## 1Y3Q-XVXX-1KCR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1Y3Q-XVXX-37VT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 67.48 ########## 1Y3Q-XVXX-37VT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1Y6W-WJMN-CMPG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.67 ########## 1Y6W-WJMN-CMPG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1Y6W-WJMN-D3VK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.8 ########## 1Y6W-WJMN-D3VK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 1Y6W-WJMN-DY46 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 30.15 ########## 1Y6W-WJMN-DY46 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1YFC-N3PM-19FY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 184.72 ########## 1YFC-N3PM-19FY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1YFC-N3PM-4KQQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 31.44 ########## 1YFC-N3PM-4KQQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-1PPF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 3.23 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-1PPF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-44GG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 27.34 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-44GG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-4DTD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 6.5 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-4DTD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1YJ6-3NYY-4KV1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 117.67 ########## 1YJ6-3NYY-4KV1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1YT6-RXHF-3T1T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 222.3 ########## 1YT6-RXHF-3T1T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1YT6-RXHF-4673 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 43.57 ########## 1YT6-RXHF-4673 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1YT6-RXHF-4PNL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018643 66918.88 24.77 ########## 1YT6-RXHF-4PNL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/6/2023 1RFY-RLJH-6X6T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 51.08 ########## 1RFY-RLJH-6X6T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1RFY-RLJH-6Y4V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 175.48 ########## 1RFY-RLJH-6Y4V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 11FG-6GK6-7YW4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 25.85 ########## 11FG-6GK6-7YW4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 11FG-6GK6-FKLW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 77.11 ########## 11FG-6GK6-FKLW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 11FG-6GK6-J6L1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 8.61 ########## 11FG-6GK6-J6L1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 11GY-QFVL-G1RY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 80.91 ########## 11GY-QFVL-G1RY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 11GY-QFVL-G673 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14.55 ########## 11GY-QFVL-G673 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 11GY-QFVL-HFHC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 54.08 ########## 11GY-QFVL-HFHC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 13HW-TWYT-D1XL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 41.14 ########## 13HW-TWYT-D1XL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 13HW-TWYT-FYTR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 13.8 ########## 13HW-TWYT-FYTR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 13TC-4MK9-9YC9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 84.23 ########## 13TC-4MK9-9YC9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 13TC-4MK9-G1JH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 130.96 ########## 13TC-4MK9-G1JH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 13TC-4MK9-GYXK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 33.47 ########## 13TC-4MK9-GYXK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 13TC-4MK9-KQXJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 10.23 ########## 13TC-4MK9-KQXJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 13WY-94XH-7Y4Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 34.87 ########## 13WY-94XH-7Y4Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 13WY-94XH-9YTH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 256.43 ########## 13WY-94XH-9YTH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 13WY-94XH-DCFX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 48.48 ########## 13WY-94XH-DCFX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 13WY-94XH-GP11 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 106.72 ########## 13WY-94XH-GP11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 13WY-94XH-JVPD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 80.75 ########## 13WY-94XH-JVPD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 13WY-NJKT-CX36 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 65.11 ########## 13WY-NJKT-CX36 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 13WY-NJKT-FDPD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 68.41 ########## 13WY-NJKT-FDPD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 13Y3-TPGK-CKHM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 94.9 ########## 13Y3-TPGK-CKHM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 13Y3-TPGK-CQ36 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 54.3 ########## 13Y3-TPGK-CQ36 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 13Y3-TPGK-GQW7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 10.22 ########## 13Y3-TPGK-GQW7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 13Y3-TPGK-KLW3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 36.27 ########## 13Y3-TPGK-KLW3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 14G6-HJK9-D93N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 16.54 ########## 14G6-HJK9-D93N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 14G6-HJK9-DXTG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 20.44 ########## 14G6-HJK9-DXTG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 14G6-HJK9-DYG9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 111.63 ########## 14G6-HJK9-DYG9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 14G6-HJK9-JKVG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 22.81 ########## 14G6-HJK9-JKVG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 14G6-HJK9-JWJT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 35.55 ########## 14G6-HJK9-JWJT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 16C3-JJF4-HQMJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 10.2 ########## 16C3-JJF4-HQMJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 16C3-JJF4-K6J6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 121.64 ########## 16C3-JJF4-K6J6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 16K4-4FDY-CQRY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 23.52 ########## 16K4-4FDY-CQRY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 16K4-4FDY-DM79 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 75.41 ########## 16K4-4FDY-DM79 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 16K4-4FDY-FRFN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 53.08 ########## 16K4-4FDY-FRFN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 16K4-4FDY-HXH6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 73.63 ########## 16K4-4FDY-HXH6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 17JG-4TQQ-DQRM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 21.71 ########## 17JG-4TQQ-DQRM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 17JG-4TQQ-J7HK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 15.07 ########## 17JG-4TQQ-J7HK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 17JG-4TQQ-JFHF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 19.8 ########## 17JG-4TQQ-JFHF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 17JG-4TQQ-JNKV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 161.58 ########## 17JG-4TQQ-JNKV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 17JG-4TQQ-K7HG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 62.49 ########## 17JG-4TQQ-K7HG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 17YR-VT16-DQJD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 24.77 ########## 17YR-VT16-DQJD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 17YR-VT16-K1DW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 20.46 ########## 17YR-VT16-K1DW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 191J-XQ3J-CWLQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 57.47 ########## 191J-XQ3J-CWLQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 191J-XQ3J-F179 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 96.81 ########## 191J-XQ3J-F179 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 191J-XQ3J-GCWH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 25 ########## 191J-XQ3J-GCWH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1C13-HNMY-CDJG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 10.48 ########## 1C13-HNMY-CDJG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1C13-HNMY-G4CR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 2.91 ########## 1C13-HNMY-G4CR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1DCP-JDFT-DKLP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 6.99 ########## 1DCP-JDFT-DKLP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1DCP-JDFT-FPFW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 71.38 ########## 1DCP-JDFT-FPFW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1DMX-6RPQ-FFKJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 9.15 ########## 1DMX-6RPQ-FFKJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1DMX-6RPQ-KGPQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 52.31 ########## 1DMX-6RPQ-KGPQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1FDL-J7Q7-D74X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 31.65 ########## 1FDL-J7Q7-D74X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1FDL-J7Q7-J7HX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 75.68 ########## 1FDL-J7Q7-J7HX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1GT6-146V-GQHH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 28 ########## 1GT6-146V-GQHH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1GT6-146V-GW14 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 10.2 ########## 1GT6-146V-GW14 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1GT6-146V-HWCK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 54.3 ########## 1GT6-146V-HWCK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1GW6-1VTF-G34Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 26.94 ########## 1GW6-1VTF-G34Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1GW6-1VTF-JXCM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 21.93 ########## 1GW6-1VTF-JXCM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1GW6-1VTF-JYNR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14.4 ########## 1GW6-1VTF-JYNR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1HH6-PRHJ-F9PY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 16.15 ########## 1HH6-PRHJ-F9PY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1HH6-PRHJ-FHQP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 32.77 ########## 1HH6-PRHJ-FHQP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1HH6-PRHJ-JNGX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 21.54 ########## 1HH6-PRHJ-JNGX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1HLH-CYR1-CXNF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 8.09 ########## 1HLH-CYR1-CXNF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1HTN-JRFM-DLL7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 31.25 ########## 1HTN-JRFM-DLL7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

6/24/2023 1HTN-JRFM-DV6R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 15.56 ########## 1HTN-JRFM-DV6R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1HTN-JRFM-FWJY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 37.58 ########## 1HTN-JRFM-FWJY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1HTN-JRFM-G6LH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 91.56 ########## 1HTN-JRFM-G6LH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1J37-FKFQ-CH6M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 24.05 ########## 1J37-FKFQ-CH6M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1J37-FKFQ-JLN1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 69.42 ########## 1J37-FKFQ-JLN1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1J4L-N1PL-J6R3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14.02 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-J6R3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1J4L-N1PL-K676 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 36.36 ########## 1J4L-N1PL-K676 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1JGT-9PFK-DCTD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 91.63 ########## 1JGT-9PFK-DCTD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1JGT-9PFK-DDW4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 9.15 ########## 1JGT-9PFK-DDW4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1JGT-9PFK-DRCX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 25.2 ########## 1JGT-9PFK-DRCX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1JGT-9PFK-DVPY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 75.31 ########## 1JGT-9PFK-DVPY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1JGT-9PFK-F1WD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 25.59 ########## 1JGT-9PFK-F1WD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1JGT-9PFK-FQHL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 17.23 ########## 1JGT-9PFK-FQHL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1JPC-KMKC-FDY4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 22.61 ########## 1JPC-KMKC-FDY4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1JPC-KMKC-JMWQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 12.87 ########## 1JPC-KMKC-JMWQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1K9W-3P3P-FFWX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 11.18 ########## 1K9W-3P3P-FFWX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1K9W-3P3P-K3YP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 15.07 ########## 1K9W-3P3P-K3YP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1LY9-G1JQ-CH7P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 78.46 ########## 1LY9-G1JQ-CH7P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1M3P-9W96-FM97 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 49.2 ########## 1M3P-9W96-FM97 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1M3P-9W96-GDPH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 56.09 ########## 1M3P-9W96-GDPH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1M3P-9W96-JVX9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 56.36 ########## 1M3P-9W96-JVX9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1M3P-9W96-JWTH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 72.52 ########## 1M3P-9W96-JWTH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1M7M-649K-K4DL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 26.79 ########## 1M7M-649K-K4DL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1P1J-LKGF-DNNP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 22.35 ########## 1P1J-LKGF-DNNP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1P1J-LKGF-HFVD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 413.68 ########## 1P1J-LKGF-HFVD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1PFN-JY3P-FDLF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 109.5 ########## 1PFN-JY3P-FDLF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1PNX-7LPD-H6T1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 162.57 ########## 1PNX-7LPD-H6T1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1R4H-Q1QK-9YDD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14.3 ########## 1R4H-Q1QK-9YDD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1R4H-Q1QK-H67Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 15.06 ########## 1R4H-Q1QK-H67Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1R4H-Q1QK-HLKV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 87.81 ########## 1R4H-Q1QK-HLKV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1RFY-RLJH-H9K6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 91.12 ########## 1RFY-RLJH-H9K6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1RFY-RLJH-JDDH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 15.05 ########## 1RFY-RLJH-JDDH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1TTD-9Y4W-DGX3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 52.68 ########## 1TTD-9Y4W-DGX3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1V7V-YRTR-FHNL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 36.59 ########## 1V7V-YRTR-FHNL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1V7V-YRTR-G4DK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 39.88 ########## 1V7V-YRTR-G4DK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1V7V-YRTR-HXRN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 16.22 ########## 1V7V-YRTR-HXRN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1VDT-L77Y-DM13 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 32.82 ########## 1VDT-L77Y-DM13 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1VDT-L77Y-F9JH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 110.23 ########## 1VDT-L77Y-F9JH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1VDT-L77Y-FNTD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 34.68 ########## 1VDT-L77Y-FNTD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1VDT-L77Y-FR4N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 50.43 ########## 1VDT-L77Y-FR4N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1VL3-QW6Q-HRTK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 280.25 ########## 1VL3-QW6Q-HRTK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1VL3-QW6Q-JXLR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 433.91 ########## 1VL3-QW6Q-JXLR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1VQG-KVLN-CLD4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 65.93 ########## 1VQG-KVLN-CLD4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1VQG-KVLN-DVJG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 17.62 ########## 1VQG-KVLN-DVJG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1VQG-KVLN-G3V9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 66.49 ########## 1VQG-KVLN-G3V9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1VTQ-GTYC-GWDW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 15.47 ########## 1VTQ-GTYC-GWDW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1W79-M4X6-9Y1X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 60.29 ########## 1W79-M4X6-9Y1X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1W79-M4X6-GCVM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 29.08 ########## 1W79-M4X6-GCVM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1W79-M4X6-GGGH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 37.7 ########## 1W79-M4X6-GGGH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1W79-M4X6-GVV1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 69.5 ########## 1W79-M4X6-GVV1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1W79-M4X6-JCMX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 195.61 ########## 1W79-M4X6-JCMX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1W79-M4X6-KVQY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 32.31 ########## 1W79-M4X6-KVQY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1WFM-L6XF-JCHH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 56.52 ########## 1WFM-L6XF-JCHH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1WFM-L6XF-KFX7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 7.62 ########## 1WFM-L6XF-KFX7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1WRT-6FP7-D1TJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 133.68 ########## 1WRT-6FP7-D1TJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1WRT-6FP7-GF3K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 162.25 ########## 1WRT-6FP7-GF3K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1WRT-6FP7-GW3Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 47.01 ########## 1WRT-6FP7-GW3Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1WTP-VNFX-9CRQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 55.77 ########## 1WTP-VNFX-9CRQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1WTP-VNFX-CCGH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 39.08 ########## 1WTP-VNFX-CCGH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1WTP-VNFX-GWYF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 18.95 ########## 1WTP-VNFX-GWYF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1WTP-VNFX-K64M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 39.94 ########## 1WTP-VNFX-K64M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1XKG-PDPW-D6RK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 43.69 ########## 1XKG-PDPW-D6RK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1XKG-PDPW-FW36 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 12.92 ########## 1XKG-PDPW-FW36 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1XQG-16LR-D37D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 57.77 ########## 1XQG-16LR-D37D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1XQG-16LR-D3VX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 88.85 ########## 1XQG-16LR-D3VX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

81



9/7/2023 1XQG-16LR-GG7T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 61.71 ########## 1XQG-16LR-GG7T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1XWV-3DK4-CHQM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 41.08 ########## 1XWV-3DK4-CHQM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1XWV-3DK4-F7MX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 77.56 ########## 1XWV-3DK4-F7MX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1XWV-3DK4-GYVL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 87.74 ########## 1XWV-3DK4-GYVL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1Y7W-MVCH-CHX4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14 ########## 1Y7W-MVCH-CHX4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1Y7W-MVCH-DVDW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 8.61 ########## 1Y7W-MVCH-DVDW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1Y7W-MVCH-FXN1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 76.59 ########## 1Y7W-MVCH-FXN1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 1Y7W-MVCH-KTGD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 68.03 ########## 1Y7W-MVCH-KTGD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 113L-TRJJ-GMQV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 92.82 ########## 113L-TRJJ-GMQV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 113L-TRJJ-HPCN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 70.38 ########## 113L-TRJJ-HPCN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 113L-TRJJ-K4LG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 60.97 ########## 113L-TRJJ-K4LG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 114Y-W6PK-HQHQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 13.58 ########## 114Y-W6PK-HQHQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 114Y-W6PK-JHT6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 85.08 ########## 114Y-W6PK-JHT6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 114Y-W6PK-KQYG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 48.09 ########## 114Y-W6PK-KQYG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 11JD-RY9M-TNMV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 44.6 ########## 11JD-RY9M-TNMV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 11JD-RY9M-TV1V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 10.43 ########## 11JD-RY9M-TV1V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 11JD-RY9M-YKT9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 29.51 ########## 11JD-RY9M-YKT9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 11LX-1PJR-37DT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 67.55 ########## 11LX-1PJR-37DT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 11LX-1PJR-9FYX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 172.56 ########## 11LX-1PJR-9FYX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 11LX-1PJR-H36K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 43.67 ########## 11LX-1PJR-H36K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 11LX-1PJR-K31L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 51.85 ########## 11LX-1PJR-K31L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 11LX-1PJR-L9XH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 21.74 ########## 11LX-1PJR-L9XH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 11LX-1PJR-LVJR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 41.53 ########## 11LX-1PJR-LVJR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 11M4-PT1C-19CM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 84.88 ########## 11M4-PT1C-19CM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 11M4-PT1C-33L3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 15.57 ########## 11M4-PT1C-33L3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 11M4-PT1C-CFRX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 53.85 ########## 11M4-PT1C-CFRX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 11M4-PT1C-G3VT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 147.34 ########## 11M4-PT1C-G3VT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 11M4-PT1C-GTF4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 28.64 ########## 11M4-PT1C-GTF4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 11M4-PT1C-GYC4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 82.48 ########## 11M4-PT1C-GYC4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 11M4-PT1C-H1N7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 41.55 ########## 11M4-PT1C-H1N7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 11M4-PT1C-H1TV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 26.93 ########## 11M4-PT1C-H1TV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 11M4-PT1C-HC6Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 90.47 ########## 11M4-PT1C-HC6Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 11M4-PT1C-R9HQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 180.46 ########## 11M4-PT1C-R9HQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 11MV-L9MN-CDNQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 46.97 ########## 11MV-L9MN-CDNQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 11MV-L9MN-JQXD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 200.9 ########## 11MV-L9MN-JQXD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 11MV-L9MN-NV1P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 96.24 ########## 11MV-L9MN-NV1P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 11RK-T3CR-GVCY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 134.05 ########## 11RK-T3CR-GVCY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 11RK-T3CR-HHQF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 21.21 ########## 11RK-T3CR-HHQF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 11RK-T3CR-K17P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 106.67 ########## 11RK-T3CR-K17P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 11RK-T3CR-L1H4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 112.83 ########## 11RK-T3CR-L1H4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 131T-PVNH-HHPN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 27.47 ########## 131T-PVNH-HHPN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 131T-PVNH-HKFC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14.92 ########## 131T-PVNH-HKFC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 131T-PVNH-LLMG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 210.99 ########## 131T-PVNH-LLMG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 131T-PVNH-M7KV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 25.64 ########## 131T-PVNH-M7KV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 131T-PVNH-MC1T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 6.78 ########## 131T-PVNH-MC1T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 131T-PVNH-TRX1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 96.79 ########## 131T-PVNH-TRX1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 131T-PVNH-V4CY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 16.15 ########## 131T-PVNH-V4CY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 139H-GYG3-1JL3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 90.23 ########## 139H-GYG3-1JL3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 139H-GYG3-3XKM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 200.35 ########## 139H-GYG3-3XKM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 13HL-XRKK-XVWX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 64.54 ########## 13HL-XRKK-XVWX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 13NP-9YVW-1GLL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 19.18 ########## 13NP-9YVW-1GLL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 13R4-4QGK-TWXV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 94.97 ########## 13R4-4QGK-TWXV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 13R4-4QGK-XWN7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 25.72 ########## 13R4-4QGK-XWN7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/5/2023 13TC-4MK9-4LLC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 34.36 ########## 13TC-4MK9-4LLC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 13TC-4MK9-9NCL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 9.56 ########## 13TC-4MK9-9NCL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 13WY-94XH-7JVX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 45.02 ########## 13WY-94XH-7JVX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 13Y3-TPGK-3T96 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 39.26 ########## 13Y3-TPGK-3T96 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 14G6-HJK9-4K3R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 45.23 ########## 14G6-HJK9-4K3R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 14G6-HJK9-4KF7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 89.67 ########## 14G6-HJK9-4KF7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 14MR-FH7D-WKNP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 133.95 ########## 14MR-FH7D-WKNP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 14MR-FH7D-YNJR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 22.7 ########## 14MR-FH7D-YNJR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/5/2023 167R-HW3H-61GM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 13.61 ########## 167R-HW3H-61GM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 167R-HW3H-6NJT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 21.71 ########## 167R-HW3H-6NJT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 167T-YYTM-1KK4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 9.04 ########## 167T-YYTM-1KK4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 16CK-6MRW-TQ9W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 68.9 ########## 16CK-6MRW-TQ9W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16CK-6MRW-VG3J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 62.48 ########## 16CK-6MRW-VG3J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16CK-6MRW-XR7P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14.08 ########## 16CK-6MRW-XR7P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 16DJ-YMKX-7QGL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 1.62 ########## 16DJ-YMKX-7QGL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 16DJ-YMKX-G3DY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 60.9 ########## 16DJ-YMKX-G3DY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 16DJ-YMKX-GWV1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 65.15 ########## 16DJ-YMKX-GWV1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 16DJ-YMKX-H44C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 94.74 ########## 16DJ-YMKX-H44C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 16DJ-YMKX-LJKQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 70.12 ########## 16DJ-YMKX-LJKQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 16DJ-YMKX-X6TQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 110.27 ########## 16DJ-YMKX-X6TQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 16DN-773Y-YKR6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 22.62 ########## 16DN-773Y-YKR6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16JH-7Y9P-1YWH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 25.71 ########## 16JH-7Y9P-1YWH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16JH-7Y9P-3Q3D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 131.41 ########## 16JH-7Y9P-3Q3D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16JH-7Y9P-3TFN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 56.22 ########## 16JH-7Y9P-3TFN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 16JH-7Y9P-6FC4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 98.83 ########## 16JH-7Y9P-6FC4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 16JH-7Y9P-NN61 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 101.26 ########## 16JH-7Y9P-NN61 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 16JH-7Y9P-PL37 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 194.63 ########## 16JH-7Y9P-PL37 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 16JH-7Y9P-YG6M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 23.73 ########## 16JH-7Y9P-YG6M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 16K4-4FDY-4RG3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 8.6 ########## 16K4-4FDY-4RG3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 16K4-4FDY-6466 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 38.03 ########## 16K4-4FDY-6466 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 17JG-4TQQ-6K4K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 8.6 ########## 17JG-4TQQ-6K4K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 17Q7-6663-WG1G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 16.4 ########## 17Q7-6663-WG1G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 17Q7-6663-YX1P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 278.15 ########## 17Q7-6663-YX1P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/5/2023 17YR-VT16-1TR7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 46.22 ########## 17YR-VT16-1TR7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 199F-FCL6-JC3N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 80.57 ########## 199F-FCL6-JC3N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 199F-FCL6-JLN6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 21.55 ########## 199F-FCL6-JLN6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 199F-FCL6-K1DC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 19.18 ########## 199F-FCL6-K1DC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 199F-FCL6-KCMG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 28 ########## 199F-FCL6-KCMG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 199F-FCL6-MJTM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 124.48 ########## 199F-FCL6-MJTM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 199F-FCL6-MVW3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 51.54 ########## 199F-FCL6-MVW3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 199F-FCL6-P13H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 173.46 ########## 199F-FCL6-P13H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 19F3-CW3K-TY4G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 53.75 ########## 19F3-CW3K-TY4G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 19F3-CW3K-VPF4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 16.4 ########## 19F3-CW3K-VPF4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 19F3-CW3K-XJF6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 76.03 ########## 19F3-CW3K-XJF6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 19GD-W3VN-9MLJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 51.85 ########## 19GD-W3VN-9MLJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 19GD-W3VN-9P3H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 8.61 ########## 19GD-W3VN-9P3H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 19GD-W3VN-9V64 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 91.17 ########## 19GD-W3VN-9V64 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 19GD-W3VN-G79C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 13.99 ########## 19GD-W3VN-G79C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 19GD-W3VN-HGGN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 18.09 ########## 19GD-W3VN-HGGN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 19GD-W3VN-NJNL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 110.5 ########## 19GD-W3VN-NJNL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 19GW-VR9M-1RTF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 108.98 ########## 19GW-VR9M-1RTF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 19GW-VR9M-G1DG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 76.63 ########## 19GW-VR9M-G1DG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 19GW-VR9M-WKQY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 106.55 ########## 19GW-VR9M-WKQY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 19JL-LMTW-XCMT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 18.36 ########## 19JL-LMTW-XCMT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 19JM-RPVP-VCML V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 10.99 ########## 19JM-RPVP-VCML 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 19JM-RPVP-VMP3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 33.4 ########## 19JM-RPVP-VMP3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/5/2023 19LH-CWXD-117G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 58.14 ########## 19LH-CWXD-117G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 19RV-PQ7N-4T3F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 117.29 ########## 19RV-PQ7N-4T3F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 19RV-PQ7N-6GYT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 7.85 ########## 19RV-PQ7N-6GYT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 19RV-PQ7N-G3YN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 9.04 ########## 19RV-PQ7N-G3YN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 19RV-PQ7N-GY7F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 20.34 ########## 19RV-PQ7N-GY7F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 19RV-PQ7N-H4WP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 12.16 ########## 19RV-PQ7N-H4WP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1C13-HNMY-3VNW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 79.74 ########## 1C13-HNMY-3VNW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1C13-HNMY-4MM6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 91.32 ########## 1C13-HNMY-4MM6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1C64-9NR3-XX7P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 38.07 ########## 1C64-9NR3-XX7P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1C64-9NR3-YVW9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 34.36 ########## 1C64-9NR3-YVW9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1CCQ-LHLT-14GC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 34.36 ########## 1CCQ-LHLT-14GC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 1CCQ-LHLT-CLFG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 109.83 ########## 1CCQ-LHLT-CLFG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1CCQ-LHLT-H7WD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 57.91 ########## 1CCQ-LHLT-H7WD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1CCQ-LHLT-HHLQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 33.44 ########## 1CCQ-LHLT-HHLQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1CCQ-LHLT-JHYT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 30.71 ########## 1CCQ-LHLT-JHYT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1CCQ-LHLT-KVDN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 74.63 ########## 1CCQ-LHLT-KVDN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1CCQ-LHLT-QX1Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 10.84 ########## 1CCQ-LHLT-QX1Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1CDN-L3YC-VWVW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 130.6 ########## 1CDN-L3YC-VWVW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1CDN-L3YC-XWCX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 143.58 ########## 1CDN-L3YC-XWCX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1CHW-97XP-YF1N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 19.38 ########## 1CHW-97XP-YF1N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1CHW-97XP-YWLY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 140.32 ########## 1CHW-97XP-YWLY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 1CKM-M6MJ-C3MG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 11.56 ########## 1CKM-M6MJ-C3MG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1CKM-M6MJ-HDDH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 17.23 ########## 1CKM-M6MJ-HDDH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1CKM-M6MJ-HDX6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 20.34 ########## 1CKM-M6MJ-HDX6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1CKM-M6MJ-HJ3R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 28.36 ########## 1CKM-M6MJ-HJ3R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1CKM-M6MJ-HJW3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 65.31 ########## 1CKM-M6MJ-HJW3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1CKM-M6MJ-JRQ1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 53.86 ########## 1CKM-M6MJ-JRQ1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1CKM-M6MJ-KWNX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 22.37 ########## 1CKM-M6MJ-KWNX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1CKM-M6MJ-KYL1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 152.22 ########## 1CKM-M6MJ-KYL1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1CKM-M6MJ-T73C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 11.84 ########## 1CKM-M6MJ-T73C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1CRC-VKDK-TM93 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 47.72 ########## 1CRC-VKDK-TM93 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1CRC-VKDK-VRM1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 27.81 ########## 1CRC-VKDK-VRM1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/5/2023 1DCP-JDFT-1DQ6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 139.1 ########## 1DCP-JDFT-1DQ6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1DKG-KT6Y-46DG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 47.38 ########## 1DKG-KT6Y-46DG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1DKG-KT6Y-FK14 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 69.68 ########## 1DKG-KT6Y-FK14 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1DKG-KT6Y-MNDV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 44.38 ########## 1DKG-KT6Y-MNDV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1DKM-H6MN-1TWQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 74.64 ########## 1DKM-H6MN-1TWQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1DMX-6RPQ-794T V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 53.41 ########## 1DMX-6RPQ-794T 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1DNK-LKYG-31DD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 53.86 ########## 1DNK-LKYG-31DD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1DNK-LKYG-49WT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 69.23 ########## 1DNK-LKYG-49WT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1DNK-LKYG-7X6J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 72.33 ########## 1DNK-LKYG-7X6J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1DNK-LKYG-GYTN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 10.86 ########## 1DNK-LKYG-GYTN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1DNK-LKYG-HPJL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 73.27 ########## 1DNK-LKYG-HPJL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1DNK-LKYG-HR3D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 5.21 ########## 1DNK-LKYG-HR3D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1DNK-LKYG-KLP1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 22.34 ########## 1DNK-LKYG-KLP1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1DNK-LKYG-NQ1Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 146.05 ########## 1DNK-LKYG-NQ1Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1DNK-LKYG-R3TR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 72.63 ########## 1DNK-LKYG-R3TR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1DNK-LKYG-YTL4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 28.51 ########## 1DNK-LKYG-YTL4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1DQ9-JHRL-1QX3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 112.97 ########## 1DQ9-JHRL-1QX3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1DQ9-JHRL-GNWJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 46.71 ########## 1DQ9-JHRL-GNWJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1DQ9-JHRL-JV7L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 18.38 ########## 1DQ9-JHRL-JV7L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1DQ9-JHRL-KKY6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 64.14 ########## 1DQ9-JHRL-KKY6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1DQ9-JHRL-L6DT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 27.18 ########## 1DQ9-JHRL-L6DT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1DQ9-JHRL-PJYV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 19.38 ########## 1DQ9-JHRL-PJYV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1DQ9-JHRL-WXFC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 16.15 ########## 1DQ9-JHRL-WXFC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1DRK-WJRT-196N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 75.41 ########## 1DRK-WJRT-196N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1DRK-WJRT-GV6C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 39.61 ########## 1DRK-WJRT-GV6C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1DRK-WJRT-GWWP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 90.34 ########## 1DRK-WJRT-GWWP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1DRK-WJRT-GYWM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 43.09 ########## 1DRK-WJRT-GYWM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1DRK-WJRT-KVVK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 48.29 ########## 1DRK-WJRT-KVVK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1DRK-WJRT-RMH6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 32.4 ########## 1DRK-WJRT-RMH6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1DRK-WJRT-TNMN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14 ########## 1DRK-WJRT-TNMN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1F9D-N6LX-VVDG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 35.31 ########## 1F9D-N6LX-VVDG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1F9D-N6LX-XPLV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 69.96 ########## 1F9D-N6LX-XPLV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/5/2023 1FDL-J7Q7-3YV4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 169.16 ########## 1FDL-J7Q7-3YV4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1FLX-JWXN-YV4G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 141.32 ########## 1FLX-JWXN-YV4G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 1FR7-CRF4-C763 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 42.38 ########## 1FR7-CRF4-C763 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1FR7-CRF4-FVN7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 126.38 ########## 1FR7-CRF4-FVN7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1FR7-CRF4-L4V3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 30.15 ########## 1FR7-CRF4-L4V3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1FTH-HJHP-14T6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 42.74 ########## 1FTH-HJHP-14T6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1FTH-HJHP-7RQD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 103.93 ########## 1FTH-HJHP-7RQD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1FTH-HJHP-GNP4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 26.27 ########## 1FTH-HJHP-GNP4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1FTH-HJHP-GQXK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 25.2 ########## 1FTH-HJHP-GQXK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1FTH-HJHP-H19M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 41.33 ########## 1FTH-HJHP-H19M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1FTH-HJHP-JG79 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14.18 ########## 1FTH-HJHP-JG79 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1FTH-HJHP-JLP1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 67.35 ########## 1FTH-HJHP-JLP1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1FTH-HJHP-M16G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 200.63 ########## 1FTH-HJHP-M16G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1G47-NYLK-WN7P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 125.31 ########## 1G47-NYLK-WN7P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1GJ7-TQXV-XN9M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 99.41 ########## 1GJ7-TQXV-XN9M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1GJ7-TQXV-Y1KK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 79.26 ########## 1GJ7-TQXV-Y1KK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1GJ7-TQXV-Y1NC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 16.15 ########## 1GJ7-TQXV-Y1NC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1GJY-4PKM-W7GM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 36.59 ########## 1GJY-4PKM-W7GM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1GJY-4PKM-XK9K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 64.78 ########## 1GJY-4PKM-XK9K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1GPR-4WM6-XQQ4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 7.43 ########## 1GPR-4WM6-XQQ4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1GPR-4WM6-YVWL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 41.74 ########## 1GPR-4WM6-YVWL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/5/2023 1GT6-146V-17KK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 39.12 ########## 1GT6-146V-17KK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1GT6-146V-3H6Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 34.36 ########## 1GT6-146V-3H6Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1GT6-146V-4HJ9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 23.57 ########## 1GT6-146V-4HJ9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1GW6-1VTF-77VQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 19.38 ########## 1GW6-1VTF-77VQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1GWJ-1M67-CH4D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 48.44 ########## 1GWJ-1M67-CH4D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1GWJ-1M67-HFCQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14 ########## 1GWJ-1M67-HFCQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1GWJ-1M67-HGCP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 12.49 ########## 1GWJ-1M67-HGCP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1GWJ-1M67-K9K4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 128.41 ########## 1GWJ-1M67-K9K4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1GWJ-1M67-NPDV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 5.38 ########## 1GWJ-1M67-NPDV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1GWJ-1M67-PJQ4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 346.38 ########## 1GWJ-1M67-PJQ4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1GWJ-1M67-RM61 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 53.66 ########## 1GWJ-1M67-RM61 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1HDV-GRG7-VWFK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 27.24 ########## 1HDV-GRG7-VWFK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1HH4-7RLW-YNW9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 38.42 ########## 1HH4-7RLW-YNW9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1HHR-613K-VLTD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 42.39 ########## 1HHR-613K-VLTD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1HHR-613K-WR4J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 162.18 ########## 1HHR-613K-WR4J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1HHR-613K-Y6K3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 105.04 ########## 1HHR-613K-Y6K3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1HHV-FVXY-1KTJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 132.89 ########## 1HHV-FVXY-1KTJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 1HHV-FVXY-H4HV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 68.72 ########## 1HHV-FVXY-H4HV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1HHV-FVXY-HMVJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 30.91 ########## 1HHV-FVXY-HMVJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1HHV-FVXY-HV4R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 50.35 ########## 1HHV-FVXY-HV4R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1HHV-FVXY-JXD7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 8.52 ########## 1HHV-FVXY-JXD7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1HHV-FVXY-JXF4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 20.46 ########## 1HHV-FVXY-JXF4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1HHV-FVXY-QTXJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 77.18 ########## 1HHV-FVXY-QTXJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1HKN-MX4F-KVN6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 55.34 ########## 1HKN-MX4F-KVN6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

82



9/1/2023 1HKY-V414-CN7C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 75.85 ########## 1HKY-V414-CN7C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1HKY-V414-H9JR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 18.4 ########## 1HKY-V414-H9JR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1HKY-V414-JHWM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 20.46 ########## 1HKY-V414-JHWM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1HLH-CYR1-1MLF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 66.55 ########## 1HLH-CYR1-1MLF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1HLH-CYR1-6FYK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 21.87 ########## 1HLH-CYR1-6FYK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1HNL-JW7L-C3GT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 104.82 ########## 1HNL-JW7L-C3GT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1HNL-JW7L-CR4P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 130.78 ########## 1HNL-JW7L-CR4P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1HNL-JW7L-GGNP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 12.92 ########## 1HNL-JW7L-GGNP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1HNL-JW7L-HJYV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 6.67 ########## 1HNL-JW7L-HJYV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1HNL-JW7L-J1HF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 67.86 ########## 1HNL-JW7L-J1HF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1HNL-JW7L-J316 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 88.24 ########## 1HNL-JW7L-J316 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1HNL-JW7L-W4GJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 102.68 ########## 1HNL-JW7L-W4GJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1HTN-JRFM-1QWX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 134.88 ########## 1HTN-JRFM-1QWX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1HTN-JRFM-4H9H V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 10.2 ########## 1HTN-JRFM-4H9H 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1HTN-JRFM-4LV1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 83.93 ########## 1HTN-JRFM-4LV1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1HTN-JRFM-4R4F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 76.05 ########## 1HTN-JRFM-4R4F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1J7M-TM3W-H73G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 19.7 ########## 1J7M-TM3W-H73G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1J7M-TM3W-HGHH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 17.23 ########## 1J7M-TM3W-HGHH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1J7M-TM3W-KLCG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 37.17 ########## 1J7M-TM3W-KLCG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1J7M-TM3W-QJGT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 28.09 ########## 1J7M-TM3W-QJGT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1J7M-TM3W-W3HT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 50.46 ########## 1J7M-TM3W-W3HT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1J7M-TM3W-YJDJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 270.48 ########## 1J7M-TM3W-YJDJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1J7M-TM3W-YVNG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 68.26 ########## 1J7M-TM3W-YVNG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1JPC-KMKC-6H64 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 106.79 ########## 1JPC-KMKC-6H64 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1JQM-RJFG-G6P9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 34.36 ########## 1JQM-RJFG-G6P9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1JQM-RJFG-HRTC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 52.23 ########## 1JQM-RJFG-HRTC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1K31-C7L6-947P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 27.91 ########## 1K31-C7L6-947P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1K31-C7L6-J6MC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 140.14 ########## 1K31-C7L6-J6MC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1K31-C7L6-KNPJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 72.11 ########## 1K31-C7L6-KNPJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1K31-C7L6-KWQ6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 42.32 ########## 1K31-C7L6-KWQ6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1K31-C7L6-WJVL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 65.59 ########## 1K31-C7L6-WJVL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1K34-K3TJ-16VF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 131.75 ########## 1K34-K3TJ-16VF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1K34-K3TJ-VL7M V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 13.99 ########## 1K34-K3TJ-VL7M 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1K9W-3P3P-3P1Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 94.55 ########## 1K9W-3P3P-3P1Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1K9W-3P3P-3QCH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 35.16 ########## 1K9W-3P3P-3QCH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1K9W-3P3P-4GNW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 53.86 ########## 1K9W-3P3P-4GNW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1KGM-N3WX-1JD4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 34.36 ########## 1KGM-N3WX-1JD4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1KGM-N3WX-1NQ3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 24.99 ########## 1KGM-N3WX-1NQ3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 1KGM-N3WX-GGX6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 53.86 ########## 1KGM-N3WX-GGX6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1KGM-N3WX-QKPT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 218.47 ########## 1KGM-N3WX-QKPT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1KGM-N3WX-WM3P V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 35.11 ########## 1KGM-N3WX-WM3P 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1KK7-W79G-VFC1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 56.3 ########## 1KK7-W79G-VFC1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1KN4-JPFK-VJ36 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 8.47 ########## 1KN4-JPFK-VJ36 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1KVD-P3NL-17CM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 52.18 ########## 1KVD-P3NL-17CM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/2/2023 1KVD-P3NL-H761 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 58.94 ########## 1KVD-P3NL-H761 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1KVD-P3NL-HCY9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 17.23 ########## 1KVD-P3NL-HCY9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1KVD-P3NL-J41C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 94.65 ########## 1KVD-P3NL-J41C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1KVD-P3NL-J7GH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 80.29 ########## 1KVD-P3NL-J7GH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1L1X-919T-VC3W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 31.21 ########## 1L1X-919T-VC3W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1L1X-919T-YDJR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 174.42 ########## 1L1X-919T-YDJR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1L1X-919T-YRGJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 70.52 ########## 1L1X-919T-YRGJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 1LC7-ND79-71M6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 13.99 ########## 1LC7-ND79-71M6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1LC7-ND79-7W3G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 88.66 ########## 1LC7-ND79-7W3G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1LC7-ND79-GDQ7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 21.07 ########## 1LC7-ND79-GDQ7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1LC7-ND79-GGXP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 18.2 ########## 1LC7-ND79-GGXP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1LC7-ND79-GV14 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 71.56 ########## 1LC7-ND79-GV14 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1LC7-ND79-HRNT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 31.12 ########## 1LC7-ND79-HRNT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1LC7-ND79-KVNK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 92.66 ########## 1LC7-ND79-KVNK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1LC7-ND79-LLNQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 31.22 ########## 1LC7-ND79-LLNQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1LC7-ND79-M9WJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 33.4 ########## 1LC7-ND79-M9WJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1LC7-ND79-P1DQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 17.95 ########## 1LC7-ND79-P1DQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1LC7-ND79-P1VM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 17.28 ########## 1LC7-ND79-P1VM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1LJP-1JJG-144W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 22.49 ########## 1LJP-1JJG-144W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1LJP-1JJG-1H7G V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14.23 ########## 1LJP-1JJG-1H7G 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/2/2023 1LJP-1JJG-GXN7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14 ########## 1LJP-1JJG-GXN7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1LJP-1JJG-H11D V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 47.21 ########## 1LJP-1JJG-H11D 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1LJP-1JJG-HH7L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 1.62 ########## 1LJP-1JJG-HH7L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1LJP-1JJG-N13R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 19.38 ########## 1LJP-1JJG-N13R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1LJP-1JJG-RRCF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 105.25 ########## 1LJP-1JJG-RRCF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1LJP-1JJG-XMGX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 59.18 ########## 1LJP-1JJG-XMGX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1LWF-DDV3-13NG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14 ########## 1LWF-DDV3-13NG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1LYM-XXXV-1KV9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 16.85 ########## 1LYM-XXXV-1KV9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1LYM-XXXV-7QKF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 51.93 ########## 1LYM-XXXV-7QKF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1LYM-XXXV-7YJ9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 30.21 ########## 1LYM-XXXV-7YJ9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1LYM-XXXV-HXD4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 105.14 ########## 1LYM-XXXV-HXD4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1LYM-XXXV-LMWX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 36.86 ########## 1LYM-XXXV-LMWX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1M3P-9W96-1NNX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 44.17 ########## 1M3P-9W96-1NNX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1M3P-9W96-3J63 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 162.88 ########## 1M3P-9W96-3J63 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1M3P-9W96-7CQT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14.15 ########## 1M3P-9W96-7CQT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1MC9-DTYL-GRRT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 19.63 ########## 1MC9-DTYL-GRRT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1MC9-DTYL-HCQD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 76.45 ########## 1MC9-DTYL-HCQD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1MC9-DTYL-HQ9W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 28.8 ########## 1MC9-DTYL-HQ9W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1MC9-DTYL-KGM9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 12.53 ########## 1MC9-DTYL-KGM9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1MC9-DTYL-YM7Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 60.05 ########## 1MC9-DTYL-YM7Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1MDX-DK99-FMKX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 26.74 ########## 1MDX-DK99-FMKX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1MDX-DK99-G4JJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 22.16 ########## 1MDX-DK99-G4JJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1MDX-DK99-GQHX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 31.88 ########## 1MDX-DK99-GQHX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1MDX-DK99-JMD6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 121.21 ########## 1MDX-DK99-JMD6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1MDX-DK99-JWQY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 136.26 ########## 1MDX-DK99-JWQY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1N9C-DL4F-YYY9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 47.98 ########## 1N9C-DL4F-YYY9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1NHL-QFHN-Y96F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 62.96 ########## 1NHL-QFHN-Y96F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1NR1-P7X4-Y4XH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 59.65 ########## 1NR1-P7X4-Y4XH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1NR1-P7X4-YYVQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 17.62 ########## 1NR1-P7X4-YYVQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/5/2023 1P1J-LKGF-1WM4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 48.86 ########## 1P1J-LKGF-1WM4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1PDD-1HTW-X1LL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 83.08 ########## 1PDD-1HTW-X1LL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1PDD-1HTW-XKPT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 77.78 ########## 1PDD-1HTW-XKPT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1PDD-1HTW-YLCL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 21.09 ########## 1PDD-1HTW-YLCL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/6/2023 1PFN-JY3P-6W7Y V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 21.54 ########## 1PFN-JY3P-6W7Y 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1PHR-HNNJ-134F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 17.62 ########## 1PHR-HNNJ-134F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1PHR-HNNJ-1PH3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 17.78 ########## 1PHR-HNNJ-1PH3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 1PHR-HNNJ-CJC4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 12.88 ########## 1PHR-HNNJ-CJC4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1PHR-HNNJ-D6T9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 12.96 ########## 1PHR-HNNJ-D6T9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1PHR-HNNJ-DKCY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 176.65 ########## 1PHR-HNNJ-DKCY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1PHR-HNNJ-GHVP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 34.36 ########## 1PHR-HNNJ-GHVP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1PHR-HNNJ-HQX6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 10 ########## 1PHR-HNNJ-HQX6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1PHR-HNNJ-J1Q7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 71.05 ########## 1PHR-HNNJ-J1Q7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1PHR-HNNJ-JMQM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 132.95 ########## 1PHR-HNNJ-JMQM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1PNK-GGCM-CRCM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 70.52 ########## 1PNK-GGCM-CRCM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1PNK-GGCM-GF9V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 77.38 ########## 1PNK-GGCM-GF9V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1PNK-GGCM-GHXD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 109.47 ########## 1PNK-GGCM-GHXD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1PNK-GGCM-GTV4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14 ########## 1PNK-GGCM-GTV4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1PNK-GGCM-JH6R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 20.46 ########## 1PNK-GGCM-JH6R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1PNK-GGCM-JHKY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 2.16 ########## 1PNK-GGCM-JHKY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1PNX-7LPD-49GJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 16.3 ########## 1PNX-7LPD-49GJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1PNX-7LPD-6CHC V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 30.14 ########## 1PNX-7LPD-6CHC 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1PQ1-9T3T-9GRJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 148.73 ########## 1PQ1-9T3T-9GRJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1PQ1-9T3T-GJYN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 12.94 ########## 1PQ1-9T3T-GJYN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1PQ1-9T3T-JQCP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 61.73 ########## 1PQ1-9T3T-JQCP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1PQ1-9T3T-K9XP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 64.26 ########## 1PQ1-9T3T-K9XP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1PQ1-9T3T-ND43 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 65.97 ########## 1PQ1-9T3T-ND43 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1PXV-L77C-44KJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 12.36 ########## 1PXV-L77C-44KJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1PXV-L77C-JYG6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 52.64 ########## 1PXV-L77C-JYG6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1PXV-L77C-P661 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 134.44 ########## 1PXV-L77C-P661 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1QMV-R1J4-VWNV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 28.82 ########## 1QMV-R1J4-VWNV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1QMV-R1J4-XF4F V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 61.07 ########## 1QMV-R1J4-XF4F 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/2/2023 1QPV-77CW-JPD3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 29.35 ########## 1QPV-77CW-JPD3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1QPV-77CW-KHT6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 199.75 ########## 1QPV-77CW-KHT6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1QPV-77CW-LG4L V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 45.42 ########## 1QPV-77CW-LG4L 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1QW9-4X7M-XRJR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 87.19 ########## 1QW9-4X7M-XRJR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1R4H-Q1QK-67LQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 282.07 ########## 1R4H-Q1QK-67LQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1RF7-WDNK-67WF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 109.67 ########## 1RF7-WDNK-67WF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1RMG-7XNK-V47K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 65.18 ########## 1RMG-7XNK-V47K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1RMG-7XNK-VLRV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 54.89 ########## 1RMG-7XNK-VLRV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1RMG-7XNK-XCKJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 38.57 ########## 1RMG-7XNK-XCKJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1RMG-7XNK-YL9Q V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 110.59 ########## 1RMG-7XNK-YL9Q 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1RMG-7XNK-YYF3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 53.86 ########## 1RMG-7XNK-YYF3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1T6X-DXYY-TWCN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 34.61 ########## 1T6X-DXYY-TWCN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1T6X-DXYY-VKXL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 16.29 ########## 1T6X-DXYY-VKXL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 1TFK-NRL3-9YFT V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 59.33 ########## 1TFK-NRL3-9YFT 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1TFK-NRL3-FXGK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 34.86 ########## 1TFK-NRL3-FXGK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1TFK-NRL3-LWRD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 64.11 ########## 1TFK-NRL3-LWRD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1TFK-NRL3-VVQV V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 7.13 ########## 1TFK-NRL3-VVQV 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1TFK-NRL3-Y7LM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 66.2 ########## 1TFK-NRL3-Y7LM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1TTD-9Y4W-3JYG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 6.39 ########## 1TTD-9Y4W-3JYG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1TXP-D477-VTFF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 187.6 ########## 1TXP-D477-VTFF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1TXP-D477-YQV6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 75.91 ########## 1TXP-D477-YQV6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/5/2023 1V7V-YRTR-3RPQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 35.16 ########## 1V7V-YRTR-3RPQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1VL3-QW6Q-3MFG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 109.77 ########## 1VL3-QW6Q-3MFG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1VQF-V7X4-VNNX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 67.46 ########## 1VQF-V7X4-VNNX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1VQF-V7X4-YJTK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 59.47 ########## 1VQF-V7X4-YJTK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/5/2023 1VQG-KVLN-46WN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 29.38 ########## 1VQG-KVLN-46WN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1VQG-KVLN-4W4K V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 21.87 ########## 1VQG-KVLN-4W4K 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1VRK-7V61-1CVR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 40.38 ########## 1VRK-7V61-1CVR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1VRK-7V61-3QKW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 6.45 ########## 1VRK-7V61-3QKW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1VRK-7V61-JPDL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 90.35 ########## 1VRK-7V61-JPDL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1VRK-7V61-K3D3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 229.46 ########## 1VRK-7V61-K3D3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1VRK-7V61-KQ7N V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 158.88 ########## 1VRK-7V61-KQ7N 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1VRL-64RG-G6W7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 138.48 ########## 1VRL-64RG-G6W7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1VRL-64RG-GVYD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 97.75 ########## 1VRL-64RG-GVYD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1VRL-64RG-H3X4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 72.73 ########## 1VRL-64RG-H3X4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1VTQ-GTYC-6CC4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 50.27 ########## 1VTQ-GTYC-6CC4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1W3H-FPL3-HVN7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 30.49 ########## 1W3H-FPL3-HVN7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1W3H-FPL3-NW3W V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 96.36 ########## 1W3H-FPL3-NW3W 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1W3H-FPL3-PRY3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 6.99 ########## 1W3H-FPL3-PRY3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1W3H-FPL3-WCCM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 38.02 ########## 1W3H-FPL3-WCCM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1W3H-FPL3-X77R V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 4.73 ########## 1W3H-FPL3-X77R 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1W4R-CGM7-3N9V V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 113.36 ########## 1W4R-CGM7-3N9V 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1W4R-CGM7-HLLJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 110.79 ########## 1W4R-CGM7-HLLJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1W4R-CGM7-L3F6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 148.18 ########## 1W4R-CGM7-L3F6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1W6X-GQ11-97KW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 6.67 ########## 1W6X-GQ11-97KW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1W6X-GQ11-MLF4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 24.55 ########## 1W6X-GQ11-MLF4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1W6X-GQ11-NQN9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 12.26 ########## 1W6X-GQ11-NQN9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1W6X-GQ11-TWNQ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 28.74 ########## 1W6X-GQ11-TWNQ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1W79-M4X6-76MN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14 ########## 1W79-M4X6-76MN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1WC4-THPC-X6G6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 125.2 ########## 1WC4-THPC-X6G6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1WC4-THPC-Y1QJ V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 339.81 ########## 1WC4-THPC-Y1QJ 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1WF6-Q7CH-WMCX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 16.63 ########## 1WF6-Q7CH-WMCX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/6/2023 1WFM-L6XF-4WGN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 75.31 ########## 1WFM-L6XF-4WGN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1WFX-GHGN-FVP6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 12.16 ########## 1WFX-GHGN-FVP6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1WFX-GHGN-H9H6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 72.16 ########## 1WFX-GHGN-H9H6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1WFX-GHGN-LKCW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 8.07 ########## 1WFX-GHGN-LKCW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1WFX-GHGN-TRYP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 48.91 ########## 1WFX-GHGN-TRYP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1WND-GRL4-W4J3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 177.49 ########## 1WND-GRL4-W4J3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1WRT-6FP7-1H1C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 34.36 ########## 1WRT-6FP7-1H1C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1WTP-VNFX-4JVM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 8.6 ########## 1WTP-VNFX-4JVM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1X3T-TV74-9NWK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 104.34 ########## 1X3T-TV74-9NWK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1X3T-TV74-GGWH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 67.04 ########## 1X3T-TV74-GGWH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1X3T-TV74-L4PR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 77.78 ########## 1X3T-TV74-L4PR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1X3T-TV74-XDRN V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 16.7 ########## 1X3T-TV74-XDRN 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1X64-GMPW-Y3TL V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 28 ########## 1X64-GMPW-Y3TL 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1X7K-CCWL-61V9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 133.2 ########## 1X7K-CCWL-61V9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1X7K-CCWL-CXG1 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 121.54 ########## 1X7K-CCWL-CXG1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1X7K-CCWL-H9MX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 16.86 ########## 1X7K-CCWL-H9MX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1X7K-CCWL-K9X3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 131.08 ########## 1X7K-CCWL-K9X3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1X7K-CCWL-KY6X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 42.29 ########## 1X7K-CCWL-KY6X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1X7K-CCWL-MK1J V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 58.12 ########## 1X7K-CCWL-MK1J 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1X7K-CCWL-NVX7 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 105.64 ########## 1X7K-CCWL-NVX7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1X7K-CCWL-W3GM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 25 ########## 1X7K-CCWL-W3GM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1XLR-94TN-C4MP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 22.6 ########## 1XLR-94TN-C4MP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1XLR-94TN-KHDH V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 105.48 ########## 1XLR-94TN-KHDH 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/3/2023 1XLR-94TN-NPGR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 98.99 ########## 1XLR-94TN-NPGR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1XLR-94TN-QV6X V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 93.36 ########## 1XLR-94TN-QV6X 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1XN4-WNX3-1637 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 34.36 ########## 1XN4-WNX3-1637 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 1XN4-WNX3-1RR4 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 44.54 ########## 1XN4-WNX3-1RR4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/2/2023 1XN4-WNX3-KGQK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 61.7 ########## 1XN4-WNX3-KGQK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1XN4-WNX3-KLLP V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 15.03 ########## 1XN4-WNX3-KLLP 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1XN4-WNX3-TYHY V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 123.67 ########## 1XN4-WNX3-TYHY 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1XQG-16LR-66G6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 56.62 ########## 1XQG-16LR-66G6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1Y7W-MVCH-1WVD V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 16.18 ########## 1Y7W-MVCH-1WVD 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1YKK-H4VY-WTDR V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 103.75 ########## 1YKK-H4VY-WTDR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1YLN-3F9Y-J3YM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 47.85 ########## 1YLN-3F9Y-J3YM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1YLN-3F9Y-J477 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 135.46 ########## 1YLN-3F9Y-J477 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1YLN-3F9Y-LCGG V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 59.23 ########## 1YLN-3F9Y-LCGG 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1YLN-3F9Y-X496 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 14.64 ########## 1YLN-3F9Y-X496 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1YV1-1YP6-3DJM V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 10.76 ########## 1YV1-1YP6-3DJM 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 1YVP-HYXH-TVWF V003798--Amazon Capital Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 20.47 ########## 1YVP-HYXH-TVWF 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1YXQ-FVGR-GVG6 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 33.39 ########## 1YXQ-FVGR-GVG6 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 1YXQ-FVGR-HJNW V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 105.2 ########## 1YXQ-FVGR-HJNW 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

83



9/2/2023 1YXQ-FVGR-HYQ9 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 208.9 ########## 1YXQ-FVGR-HYQ9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1YXQ-FVGR-JQW3 V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 10.42 ########## 1YXQ-FVGR-JQW3 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/2/2023 1YXQ-FVGR-KJQK V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 59.26 ########## 1YXQ-FVGR-KJQK 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 1YXQ-FVGR-RP1C V003798--Amazon Capital Services 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 49.55 ########## 1YXQ-FVGR-RP1C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 1YXQ-FVGR-XLLX V003798--Amazon Capital Services 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018541 35085.52 130.73 ########## 1YXQ-FVGR-XLLX 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012503--Amber Johnson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019108 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012503--Amber Johnson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019108 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014966--Amber Kaura 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019109 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678223634 V007682--Amy J Stratton dba Piano With Miss Amy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019306 450 450 In Transit 678223634 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014967--Anders Sundberg 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019110 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014967--Anders Sundberg 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019110 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012505--Andrea Loza 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019111 83.34 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/26/2023 ER-CHU092623 V013204--Angela Churilla 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019112 97.27 97.27 In Transit ER-CHU092623 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012278--Angela Gutierrez 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019113 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012278--Angela Gutierrez 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019113 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 60 V012267--Angele Nalbandian 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018855 972 972 ########## 60 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220708 V012711--Angelica Prodan 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019307 320 320 In Transit 678220708 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678217750 V012711--Angelica Prodan 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019043 2000 2000 ########## 678217750 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V013477--Angelina Lafler 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019114 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V013477--Angelina Lafler 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019114 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012506--Annaliza Valtier 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019115 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012506--Annaliza Valtier 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019115 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216570 V003827--Applause Music Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018857 1476 1476 ########## 678216570 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/7/2023 678225897 V014634--April Lipsky 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019308 1054 1054 In Transit 678225897 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678214696 V014634--April Lipsky 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018858 1632 1632 ########## 678214696 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678214710 V012265--April Losey 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018859 640 640 ########## 678214710 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678209740 V014472--Ardes Abad dba Arts Development School of Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018860 465 465 ########## 678209740 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/14/2023 7063 V012760--Argo Brothers Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018649 42.47 42.47 ########## 7063 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 678204835 V007691--Ark Academy, LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018755 8350 8350 ########## 678204835 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216571 V012444--Art of Illusions 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018856 613 613 ########## 678216571 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/4/2023 INV2305729 V003841--Art of Problem Solving 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019309 574.16 146.03 In Transit INV2305729 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/6/2023 INV2305793 V003841--Art of Problem Solving 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019309 574.16 183.71 In Transit INV2305793 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 INV2305794 V003841--Art of Problem Solving 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019309 574.16 148.42 In Transit INV2305794 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 INV2305792 V003841--Art of Problem Solving 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019309 574.16 96 In Transit INV2305792 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/21/2023 INV2305441 V003841--Art of Problem Solving 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018756 96 96 ########## INV2305441 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/8/2023 INV2305074 V003841--Art of Problem Solving 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018550 427.85 167 ########## INV2305074 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/8/2023 INV2305075 V003841--Art of Problem Solving 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018550 427.85 167 ########## INV2305075 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV2305076 V003841--Art of Problem Solving 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018550 427.85 93.85 ########## INV2305076 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678214712 V012479--Art Studio Pillar 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018861 200 200 In Transit 678214712 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678214714 V007693--Art With Aunt Jess 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019044 3960 3960 In Transit 678214714 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678214716 V006273--Artistic Dance Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018862 55 55 ########## 678214716 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/21/2023 15289 V014499--Artistic Pursuits Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018757 710 371 ########## 15289 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 15290 V014499--Artistic Pursuits Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018757 710 339 ########## 15290 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012507--Ashley Clines 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019116 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012507--Ashley Clines 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019116 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/12/2023 8/8/2023 ER-CLI080823 V012507--Ashley Clines 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018731 239.44 239.44 ########## ER-CLI080823 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012508--Ashley McKenzie 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019117 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012508--Ashley McKenzie 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019117 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678214754 V007696--Ashley Weatherly dba Compassionate Tutoring 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018863 510 510 ########## 678214754 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216572 V007512--AT Rancho, LLC (Aqua Tots Rancho Cucamonga) 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019045 2336 2336 In Transit 678216572 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678214717 V007518--ATC Martial Arts 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018864 588 588 ########## 678214717 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012509--Aubrey Johnson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019118 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012509--Aubrey Johnson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019118 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/22/2023 INV-12339 V012709--Azevedo Studios LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018758 159.99 159.99 In Transit INV-12339 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/14/2023 INV-12333 V012709--Azevedo Studios LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018650 259.98 159.99 ########## INV-12333 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/14/2023 INV-12334 V012709--Azevedo Studios LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018650 259.98 99.99 ########## INV-12334 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 9/25/2023 4471562 V003882--Barnes & Noble, Inc. 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019310 29.08 29.08 In Transit 4471562 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/17/2023 4458581 V003882--Barnes & Noble, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018651 495.89 79.83 ########## 4458581 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/22/2023 4459857 V003882--Barnes & Noble, Inc. 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018651 495.89 114.08 ########## 4459857 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 4459861 V003882--Barnes & Noble, Inc. 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018651 495.89 75.77 ########## 4459861 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 4459863 V003882--Barnes & Noble, Inc. 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018651 495.89 48.44 ########## 4459863 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/30/2023 4462857 V003882--Barnes & Noble, Inc. 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018651 495.89 38.95 ########## 4462857 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/18/2023 4458589 V003882--Barnes & Noble, Inc. 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018651 495.89 29.35 ########## 7413057 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 4466407 V003882--Barnes & Noble, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018651 495.89 82.26 ########## 4466407 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 4466772 V003882--Barnes & Noble, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018651 495.89 18.14 ########## 4466772 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 4468078 V003882--Barnes & Noble, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018651 495.89 9.07 ########## 4468078 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/6/2023 4464824 V003882--Barnes & Noble, Inc. 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018551 46.92 46.92 ########## 4464824 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/1/2023 GMCS-OCT23 V007578--Basic CDA 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10019119 2758.76 2758.76 In Transit GMCS-OCT23 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/30/2023 GMCS-SEPT23 V007578--Basic CDA 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10018759 3601.14 3601.14 ########## GMCS-SEPT23 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/10/2023 21785 V000108--Beautiful Feet Books Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019311 45.56 45.56 In Transit 21785 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 21746 V000108--Beautiful Feet Books Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018865 45.56 45.56 ########## 21746 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 21684 V000108--Beautiful Feet Books Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018760 782.12 163.03 ########## 21684 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/25/2023 21689 V000108--Beautiful Feet Books Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018760 782.12 33.59 ########## 21689 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 21690 V000108--Beautiful Feet Books Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018760 782.12 33.59 ########## 21690 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 21691 V000108--Beautiful Feet Books Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018760 782.12 33.59 ########## 21691 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 21624 V000108--Beautiful Feet Books Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018760 782.12 254.46 ########## 21624 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 21542 V000108--Beautiful Feet Books Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018760 782.12 263.86 ########## 21542 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/13/2023 21557 V000108--Beautiful Feet Books Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018652 468.53 23.76 ########## 21557 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 21565 V000108--Beautiful Feet Books Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018652 468.53 176.24 ########## 21565 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 21574 V000108--Beautiful Feet Books Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018652 468.53 268.53 ########## 21574 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/6/2023 21442 V000108--Beautiful Feet Books Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018552 683.33 40.07 ########## 21442 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 21487 V000108--Beautiful Feet Books Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018552 683.33 263.86 ########## 21487 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/12/2023 21543 V000108--Beautiful Feet Books Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018552 683.33 350.2 ########## 21543 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 21544 V000108--Beautiful Feet Books Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018552 683.33 29.2 ########## 21544 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216596 V012461--Belinda Rainwater dba Rainwater Tutoring 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018866 570 570 ########## 678216596 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/19/2023 678194646 V012461--Belinda Rainwater dba Rainwater Tutoring 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018761 150 150 ########## 678194646 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012510--Betsy West 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019120 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012510--Betsy West 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019120 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/12/2023 10/1/2023 ER-WES100123 V012510--Betsy West 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018732 341.91 341.91 ########## ER-WES100123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 246 V012445--Big Kahuna Swim Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018867 1584 1584 ########## 246 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/19/2023 BLJ-1461 V003504--Big Life Journal Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018762 121.85 52.95 In Transit BLJ-1461 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/19/2023 BLJ-1462 V003504--Big Life Journal Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018762 121.85 52.95 In Transit BLJ-1462 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 BLJ-1463 V003504--Big Life Journal Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018762 121.85 15.95 In Transit BLJ-1463 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/8/2023 BLJ-1446 V003504--Big Life Journal Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018553 52.95 52.95 ########## 966962 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 2552 V003898--BioBox Labs LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018763 246.96 246.96 ########## 2552 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/15/2023 2526 V003898--BioBox Labs LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018653 493.92 246.96 ########## 2526 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/15/2023 2529 V003898--BioBox Labs LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018653 493.92 246.96 ########## 2529 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/8/2023 2542 V003898--BioBox Labs LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018554 743.88 246.96 ########## 2542 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/8/2023 2546 V003898--BioBox Labs LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018554 743.88 249.96 ########## 2546 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 2547 V003898--BioBox Labs LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018554 743.88 246.96 ########## 2547 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216573 V007745--Bionerds, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018868 1523 1523 ########## 678216573 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678209741 V007760--Blake Litschke dba French & Spanish Online Tutor 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018869 200 200 ########## 678209741 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/26/2023 1559735 V003908--BLICK Art Materials 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018764 99.81 99.81 ########## 1559735 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/15/2023 1488898 V003908--BLICK Art Materials 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018654 53.96 53.96 ########## 1488898 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/6/2023 1419404 V003908--BLICK Art Materials 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018555 248.32 80.66 ########## 1419404 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1453738 V003908--BLICK Art Materials 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018555 248.32 105.42 ########## 1453738 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1460565 V003908--BLICK Art Materials 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018555 248.32 62.24 ########## 1460565 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/29/2023 746 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018870 200 67 ########## 746 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 747 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018870 200 133 ########## 747 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/18/2023 699 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018655 1386 67 ########## 699 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 700 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018655 1386 67 ########## 700 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 701 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018655 1386 78 ########## 701 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 702 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018655 1386 87 ########## 702 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 703 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018655 1386 36 ########## 703 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 704 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018655 1386 67 ########## 704 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 705 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018655 1386 67 ########## 705 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 706 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018655 1386 30 ########## 706 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 707 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018655 1386 212 ########## 707 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 708 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018655 1386 133 ########## 708 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 709 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018655 1386 198 ########## 709 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 710 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018655 1386 45 ########## 710 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 711 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018655 1386 97 ########## 711 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 712 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018655 1386 55 ########## 712 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 713 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018655 1386 147 ########## 713 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/12/2023 674 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018556 1385 67 ########## 674 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 675 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018556 1385 28 ########## 675 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 676 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018556 1385 162 ########## 676 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 677 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018556 1385 36 ########## 677 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 678 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018556 1385 60 ########## 678 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 679 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018556 1385 36 ########## 679 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 680 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018556 1385 60 ########## 680 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 681 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018556 1385 65 ########## 681 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 682 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018556 1385 19 ########## 682 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 683 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018556 1385 162 ########## 683 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 684 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018556 1385 59 ########## 684 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 685 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018556 1385 36 ########## 685 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 686 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018556 1385 56 ########## 686 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 687 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018556 1385 51 ########## 687 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 688 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018556 1385 36 ########## 688 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 689 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018556 1385 30 ########## 689 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 690 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018556 1385 30 ########## 690 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 691 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018556 1385 56 ########## 691 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 692 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018556 1385 67 ########## 692 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 693 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018556 1385 45 ########## 693 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 694 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018556 1385 67 ########## 694 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 695 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018556 1385 45 ########## 695 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 697 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018556 1385 67 ########## 697 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 698 V003909--Blossom and Root/Hive Online Presence Management 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018556 1385 45 ########## 698 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678210609 V003910--Blue Buoy Swim School Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018871 200 200 ########## 678210609 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678214726 V007781--Bob Mitchell Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018872 455 455 ########## 678214726 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/18/2023 101823 V012836--Bolsa Chica Conservancy 583000--Field Trip Expenses Printed Check 10019121 50 50 In Transit 101823 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 8/25/2023 BI0027441 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 128.21 In Transit BI0027441 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/25/2023 BI0027454 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 21.28 In Transit BI0027454 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/28/2023 BI0027551 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 268.56 In Transit BI0027551 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/25/2023 BI0027552 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 137.39 In Transit BI0027552 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/28/2023 BI0027553 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 267.55 In Transit BI0027553 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/28/2023 BI0027586 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 968.63 In Transit BI0027586 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/28/2023 BI0027589 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 223 In Transit BI0027589 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/28/2023 BI0027595 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 981.72 In Transit BI0027595 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/28/2023 BI0027655 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 64.17 In Transit BI0027655 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/28/2023 BI0027727 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 316.42 In Transit BI0027727 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/29/2023 BI0027800 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 278.2 In Transit BI0027800 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/29/2023 BI0027830 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 61.99 In Transit BI0027830 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/30/2023 BI0027870 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 31.25 In Transit BI0027870 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/30/2023 BI0027893 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 24.44 In Transit BI0027893 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/30/2023 BI0027917 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 31.54 In Transit BI0027917 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/30/2023 BI0027955 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 24.44 In Transit BI0027955 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/30/2023 BI0027997 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 24.67 In Transit BI0027997 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/30/2023 BI0028049 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 223 In Transit BI0028049 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/30/2023 BI0028097 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 59.27 In Transit BI0028097 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 BI0028201 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 79.71 In Transit BI0028201 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 BI0028220 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 1236.74 In Transit BI0028220 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 BI0028242 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 898.01 In Transit BI0028242 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 BI0028244 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 260.8 In Transit BI0028244 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 BI0028382 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 223 In Transit BI0028382 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 BI0028809 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 65.5 In Transit BI0028809 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/12/2023 BI0029214 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 1074.27 In Transit BI0029214 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 BI0029339 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 63.5 In Transit BI0029339 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 BI0029349 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 267.55 In Transit BI0029349 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 BI0029350 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 600.15 In Transit BI0029350 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 BI0029352 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 303.43 In Transit BI0029352 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 BI0029496 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 944.67 In Transit BI0029496 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 BI0029620 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 24.44 In Transit BI0029620 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 BI0029622 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 1332.28 In Transit BI0029622 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 BI0029657 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 370.38 In Transit BI0029657 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 BI0029671 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 358.86 In Transit BI0029671 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 BI0029714 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 635.47 In Transit BI0029714 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 BI0029820 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 531.81 In Transit BI0029820 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 BI0029841 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 9.44 In Transit BI0029841 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 BI0029857 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 9.44 In Transit BI0029857 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 BI0029879 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 9.6 In Transit BI0029879 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 BI0029904 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 9.44 In Transit BI0029904 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 BI0029930 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 10.82 In Transit BI0029930 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 BI0029971 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 1055.97 In Transit BI0029971 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 BI0030132 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 279.18 In Transit BI0030132 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 BI0030190 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 983.43 In Transit BI0030190 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 BI0030240 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 289.84 In Transit BI0030240 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 BI0027588 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 958.13 In Transit BI0027588 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/30/2023 BI0027951 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 24.44 In Transit BI0027951 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 BI0030364 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 271.86 In Transit BI0030364 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/25/2023 BI0027452 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 21.29 In Transit BI0027452 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/6/2023 BI0028803 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 110.25 In Transit BI0028803 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 BI0028804 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 267.55 In Transit BI0028804 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 BI0028807 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 991.7 In Transit BI0028807 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 BI0028954 V003916--BookShark LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019312 18781.95 73.27 In Transit BI0028954 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/2/2023 26058 V007806--Braille Abilities LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019313 4775.4 4775.4 In Transit 26058 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/6/2023 26056 V007806--Braille Abilities LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018656 3659.78 712.8 ########## 26056 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/14/2023 26057 V007806--Braille Abilities LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018656 3659.78 2946.98 ########## 26057 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678209721 V003922--Brave Writer LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018873 268.7 248.75 In Transit 678209721 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/2/2023 678214023 V003922--Brave Writer LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018873 268.7 19.95 In Transit 678214023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/6/2023 678164789 V003922--Brave Writer LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018557 417.95 168.95 ########## 678164789 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/11/2023 678174845 V003922--Brave Writer LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018557 417.95 249 ########## 678174845 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 678223594 V003923--Breakthrough Sports LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019314 295 295 In Transit 678223594 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678210613 V003923--Breakthrough Sports LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019046 3540 590 ########## 678210613 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/28/2023 678210614 V003923--Breakthrough Sports LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019046 3540 885 ########## 678210614 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 678210616 V003923--Breakthrough Sports LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019046 3540 2065 ########## 678210616 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/1/2023 ER-WAN090123 V012511--Briana Wang 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019122 263.99 180.65 In Transit ER-WAN090123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012511--Briana Wang 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019122 263.99 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

84



9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012511--Briana Wang 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019122 263.99 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012286--Brianna Prince 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019123 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012878--Brianne Herrera 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019124 83.34 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/11/2023 678174819 V003924--Brick Math 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018558 336.76 168.38 ########## 678174819 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 678174824 V003924--Brick Math 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018558 336.76 168.38 ########## 678174824 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012848--Briea Peace 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019125 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 88-105330 V003927--Bright Solutions for Dyslexia Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019315 392.08 392.08 In Transit 88-105330 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012513--Brittany Gilbert 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019126 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012513--Brittany Gilbert 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019126 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V013201--Brittany Harrison 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019127 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V013201--Brittany Harrison 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019127 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012514--Brittany Kuramata 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019128 41.67 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216574 V014635--Broadway Gymnastic School Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018875 472 472 In Transit 678216574 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678214728 V007859--Bumblebunch Sewing Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019047 4085 4085 ########## 678214728 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 DCE-00015140 V007869--BYU Continuing Education 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018876 448 448 In Transit DCE-00015140 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/6/2023 DCE-00014876 V007869--BYU Continuing Education 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018559 4301 4301 ########## DCE-00014876 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220709 V007883--Cage Combat Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019316 174 174 In Transit 678220709 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678209742 V007883--Cage Combat Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019048 3654 3654 In Transit 678209742 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 18 V007886--Cal Heights Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018877 904 904 ########## 18 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 8/21/2023 74963 V013556--California Schools Dental Coalition 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10019317 25350 12675 In Transit 74963 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 75021 V013556--California Schools Dental Coalition 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10019317 25350 12675 In Transit 75021 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/1/2023 22340-090123 V013556--California Schools Dental Coalition 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10019129 17597.04 16171.2 In Transit 22340-090123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 71691-090123 V013556--California Schools Dental Coalition 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10019129 17597.04 1425.84 In Transit 71691-090123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 71 V007988--Carly Suer dba Tutoring by Carly 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018878 250 125 In Transit 71 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/27/2023 72 V007988--Carly Suer dba Tutoring by Carly 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018878 250 125 In Transit 72 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/13/2023 69 V007988--Carly Suer dba Tutoring by Carly 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018657 150 75 ########## 69 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/13/2023 70 V007988--Carly Suer dba Tutoring by Carly 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018657 150 75 ########## 70 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 8/31/2023 ER-BEL083123 V013202--Carrine Bell 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019130 107.58 24.24 In Transit ER-BEL083123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V013202--Carrine Bell 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019130 107.58 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V013202--Carrine Bell 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019130 107.58 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 8/7/2023 161789 V007995--Carson Dellosa Education 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019318 135.51 107.52 In Transit 161789 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 193341 V007995--Carson Dellosa Education 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019318 135.51 27.99 In Transit 193341 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/28/2023 205013 V007995--Carson Dellosa Education 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018879 13.07 13.07 In Transit 205013 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/14/2023 196792 V007995--Carson Dellosa Education 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018658 37.68 37.68 In Transit 196792 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/9/2023 193340 V007995--Carson Dellosa Education 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018560 16.15 16.15 ########## 193340 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678215177 V008002--Cassandra Jones dba Sassy Cassy Sews 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018880 150 150 ########## 678215177 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012516--Cassie Cosgriff 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019131 83.34 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012849--Cecelia Long 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019132 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012849--Cecelia Long 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019132 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678209743 V003972--Celebration Education 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019049 3273 3273 ########## 678209743 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216610 V007018--Celeste Haueter dba U.DID.IT 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019050 2360 2360 ########## 678216610 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 8/22/2023 81792081 V012641--Cengage Learning Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018766 234.68 234.68 ########## 81792081 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216575 V008054--Cerritos Yamaha Music School 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018881 152 152 In Transit 678216575 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678223595 V012290--Champs Universal 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019319 960 960 In Transit 678223595 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678214741 V012257--Chantel Molina Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019051 2715 2715 In Transit 678214741 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012517--Chantelle Crespo 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019133 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 678207593 V007388--Chao Violin Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018852 450 450 ########## 678207593 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/15/2023 43187 V000003--Charter School Management Corporation 587300--Financial Services Printed Check 10018659 47393.2 14217.96 ########## October 2023 Bundled Support 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

V000003--Charter School Management Corporation 587300--Financial Services Printed Check 10018659 47393.2 33175.24 ########## October 2023 Bundled Support 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 8/31/2023 16056 V006296--Charter Tech Services 587700--IT Services Printed Check 10018767 114904.5 3600 ########## 16056 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/14/2023 16058 V006296--Charter Tech Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018767 114904.5 19875.29 ########## 16058 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16064 V006296--Charter Tech Services 440000--Noncapitalized Equipme Printed Check 10018767 114904.5 428.1 ########## 16064 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16066 V006296--Charter Tech Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018767 114904.5 39373.81 ########## 16066 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16067 V006296--Charter Tech Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018767 114904.5 14254.78 ########## 16067 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16069 V006296--Charter Tech Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018767 114904.5 9070.87 ########## 16069 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 16070 V006296--Charter Tech Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018767 114904.5 1040.1 ########## 16070 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16074 V006296--Charter Tech Services 441000--Software and Software Printed Check 10018767 114904.5 2101.42 ########## 16074 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16076 V006296--Charter Tech Services 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10018767 114904.5 8382.59 ########## 16076 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16068 V006296--Charter Tech Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018767 114904.5 16777.55 ########## 16088 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 8/31/2022 14000 V006296--Charter Tech Services 441000--Software and Software Printed Check 10018660 129444 237 ########## 14000 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2022 14122 V006296--Charter Tech Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018660 129444 2805.96 ########## 14122 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2022 14251 V006296--Charter Tech Services 440000--Noncapitalized Equipme Printed Check 10018660 129444 429.89 ########## 14251 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
3/31/2023 15206 V006296--Charter Tech Services 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018660 129444 598.52 ########## 15206 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

6/1/2023 15475 V006296--Charter Tech Services 587700--IT Services Printed Check 10018660 129444 18257 ########## 15475 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
5/31/2023 15533 V006296--Charter Tech Services 440000--Noncapitalized Equipme Printed Check 10018660 129444 150.83 ########## 15533 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
6/30/2023 15680 V006296--Charter Tech Services 441000--Software and Software Printed Check 10018660 129444 19494 ########## 15680 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
6/30/2023 15684 V006296--Charter Tech Services 441000--Software and Software Printed Check 10018660 129444 21285 ########## 15684 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
6/30/2023 15685 V006296--Charter Tech Services 441000--Software and Software Printed Check 10018660 129444 2758.8 ########## 15685 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
6/30/2023 15686 V006296--Charter Tech Services 441000--Software and Software Printed Check 10018660 129444 8997 ########## 15686 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
6/30/2023 15687 V006296--Charter Tech Services 441000--Software and Software Printed Check 10018660 129444 13200 ########## 15687 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
6/30/2023 15688 V006296--Charter Tech Services 441000--Software and Software Printed Check 10018660 129444 2475 ########## 15688 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16065 V006296--Charter Tech Services 587700--IT Services Printed Check 10018660 129444 37044 ########## 16065 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16099 V006296--Charter Tech Services 587700--IT Services Printed Check 10018660 129444 1711 ########## 16099 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 8/31/2023 16020 V006296--Charter Tech Services 587700--IT Services Printed Check 10018561 21054.34 18718.44 ########## 16020 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16032 V006296--Charter Tech Services 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10018561 21054.34 624.9 ########## 16032 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 16057 V006296--Charter Tech Services 441000--Software and Software Printed Check 10018561 21054.34 1711 ########## 16057 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 10/3/2023 V000032--CharterSAFE 540000--Insurance EFT 39429 29182 ########## 10.3.23 CharterSAFE Pmt - Insurance 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
V000032--CharterSAFE 360100--Worker Compensation In EFT 39429 10247 ########## 10.3.23 CharterSAFE Pmt - Workers Comp 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012292--Cherie Somers 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019134 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/12/2023 9/28/2023 3253359 V008099--CHLIC - Chicago 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10018733 121797 121796.98 ########## 3253359 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 8/28/2023 3238812 V008099--CHLIC - Chicago 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10018661 245148.7 245148.72 ########## 3238812 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678209744 V012449--Chozen Martial Arts 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018882 169 169 In Transit 678209744 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678214722 V008102--Chris Barrett dba Barrett Music Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018883 540 540 ########## 678214722 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 1023 V008107--Christian Arts and Theatre 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019320 460 140 In Transit 1023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/9/2023 10923 V008107--Christian Arts and Theatre 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019320 460 320 In Transit 10923 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/12/2023 ER-WIL101223 V012519--Christie Wilks 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019135 214.66 89.65 ########## ER-WIL101223 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012519--Christie Wilks 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019135 214.66 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012519--Christie Wilks 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019135 214.66 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012850--Christina Navarro-Cabero 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019136 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012850--Christina Navarro-Cabero 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019136 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/1/2023 ER-PHI100123 V014969--Christina Philips 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019137 432.4 307.39 ########## ER-PHI100123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014969--Christina Philips 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019137 432.4 125.01 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012522--Christina Steele 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019138 125.01 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012522--Christina Steele 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019138 125.01 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/2/2023 678214751 V012258--Christine Charley Tutoring 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018884 110 110 In Transit 678214751 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678214735 V014146--Christine Echeverri 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018885 85 85 ########## 678214735 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 678207594 V008111--Christine Evelyn's Music Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018886 865 865 In Transit 678207594 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/26/2023 677504627 V008111--Christine Evelyn's Music Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018769 310 310 In Transit 677504627 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012523--Christine Kramer 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019139 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012523--Christine Kramer 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019139 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/1/2023 ER-RUL090123 V012524--Christine Rule 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019140 185.65 102.31 ########## ER-RUL090123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012524--Christine Rule 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019140 185.65 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012524--Christine Rule 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019140 185.65 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012518--Christopher Borja 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019141 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012518--Christopher Borja 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019141 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/12/2023 9/20/2023 ER-BOR092023 V012518--Christopher Borja 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018734 163.36 163.36 In Transit ER-BOR092023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012295--Christy Forbey 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019142 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012295--Christy Forbey 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019142 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/7/2023 19856 V000106--Christy White Inc 580600--Audit Services Printed Check 10018770 10719 10719 ########## 19856 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012296--Cierra Corsaro 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019143 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012296--Cierra Corsaro 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019143 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 1386 V008135--Citrus Counseling Services Inc 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10018887 1480 1480 ########## 1386 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 8/31/2023 1352 V008135--Citrus Counseling Services Inc 580000--Professional/Consultin Printed Check 10018662 1924 1924 ########## 1352 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/17/2023 147560 V012622--City of Rancho Cucamonga 583000--Field Trip Expenses Printed Check 10019144 1170 1170 In Transit 147560 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220710 V004005--Claremont Chefs Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019321 1960 1960 In Transit 678220710 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 678225899 V004006--Claremont Community School of Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019322 2416 2416 In Transit 678225899 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 INV4105 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 70.28 In Transit INV4105 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/5/2023 INV4106 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 83.79 In Transit INV4106 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 INV4107 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 58.19 In Transit INV4107 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 INV4108 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 70.69 In Transit INV4108 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 INV4109 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 70.04 In Transit INV4109 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 INV4110 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 75.03 In Transit INV4110 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 INV4114 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 68.69 In Transit INV4114 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 INV4115 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 74.08 In Transit INV4115 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 INV4116 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 81.89 In Transit INV4116 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 INV4117 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 81.89 In Transit INV4117 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 INV4118 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 81.89 In Transit INV4118 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 INV4119 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 70.04 In Transit INV4119 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 INV4120 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 79.93 In Transit INV4120 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 INV4121 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 74.77 In Transit INV4121 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 INV4122 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 58.73 In Transit INV4122 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 INV4123 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 70.04 In Transit INV4123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 INV4124 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 58.19 In Transit INV4124 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 INV4125 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 70.04 In Transit INV4125 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 INV4126 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 58.19 In Transit INV4126 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 INV4149 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 70.04 In Transit INV4149 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 INV4150 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 83.79 In Transit INV4150 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 INV4151 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 58.19 In Transit INV4151 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 INV4152 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 70.04 In Transit INV4152 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 INV4153 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 71.66 In Transit INV4153 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 INV4154 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 59.54 In Transit INV4154 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 INV4155 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 82.65 In Transit INV4155 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 INV4158 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 58.19 In Transit INV4158 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 INV4159 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 80.48 In Transit INV4159 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 INV4160 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 71.18 In Transit INV4160 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 INV4161 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 68.69 In Transit INV4161 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 INV4162 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 70.04 In Transit INV4162 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 INV4163 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 70.04 In Transit INV4163 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 INV4164 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019323 2330.46 59.54 In Transit INV4164 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/27/2023 INV4038 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 83.6 ########## INV4038 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 INV4039 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 80.85 ########## INV4039 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 INV4040 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 81.03 ########## INV4040 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 INV4042 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 68.69 ########## INV4042 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 INV4043 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 69.33 ########## INV4043 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 INV4044 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 79.2 ########## INV4044 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 INV4045 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 81.89 ########## INV4045 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 INV4046 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 70.04 ########## INV4046 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 INV4047 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 58.73 ########## INV4047 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 INV4055 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 58.19 ########## INV4055 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 INV4056 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 82.65 ########## INV4056 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 INV4066 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 75.68 ########## INV4066 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 INV4067 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 71.18 ########## INV4067 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 INV4074 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 58.73 ########## INV4072 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 INV4075 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 74.77 ########## INV4075 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 INV4076 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 69.33 ########## INV4076 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 INV4077 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 74.77 ########## INV4077 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 INV4078 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 74.77 ########## INV4078 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 INV4079 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 58.73 ########## INV4079 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 INV4080 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 80.48 ########## INV4080 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 INV4081 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 81.03 ########## INV4081 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 INV4088 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 70.04 ########## INV4088 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 INV4089 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 70.04 ########## INV4089 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 INV4090 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 79.2 ########## INV4090 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 INV4091 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 58.19 ########## INV4091 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 INV4092 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 58.19 ########## INV4092 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 INV4093 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 79.2 ########## INV4093 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 INV4094 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 81.89 ########## INV4094 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 INV4095 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 70.04 ########## INV4095 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/18/2023 INV2935 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019052 2174.54 74.08 ########## INV2935 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/19/2023 INV3954 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 69.33 ########## INV3954 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 INV3955 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 74.08 ########## INV3955 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 INV3960 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 58.19 ########## INV3960 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 INV3961 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 58.19 ########## INV3961 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 INV3962 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 79.2 ########## INV3962 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 INV3963 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 58.19 ########## INV3963 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 INV3964 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 70.69 ########## INV3964 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 INV3965 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 74.08 ########## INV3965 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 INV3974 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 54 ########## INV3974 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 INV3975 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 82.65 ########## INV3975 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 INV3976 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 82.65 ########## INV3976 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 INV3977 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 74.77 ########## INV3977 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 INV3978 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 74.77 ########## INV3978 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 INV3984 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 70.69 ########## INV3984 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 INV3985 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 58.73 ########## INV3985 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 INV3986 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 79.93 ########## INV3986 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 INV3988 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 81.89 ########## INV3988 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 INV3989 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 58.19 ########## INV3989 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 INV3992 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 58.19 ########## INV3992 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 INV3993 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 58.73 ########## INV3993 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 INV3994 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 79.2 ########## INV3994 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 INV3995 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 82.65 ########## INV3995 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 INV4003 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 70.04 ########## INV4003 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 INV4020 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 70.04 ########## INV4020 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 INV4022 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 82.65 ########## INV4022 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 INV4023 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 79.93 ########## INV4023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 INV4024 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 58.19 ########## INV4024 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 INV4025 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 74.08 ########## INV4025 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 INV4026 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 58.73 ########## INV4026 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 INV4007 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 79.56 ########## INV4007 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 INV4008 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 74.08 ########## INV4008 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 INV4009 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 74.08 ########## INV4009 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 INV4010 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 81.03 ########## INV4010 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 INV4011 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 81.89 ########## INV4011 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 INV4012 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 81.89 ########## INV4012 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 INV4013 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 74.08 ########## INV4013 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 INV4014 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 58.19 ########## INV4014 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 INV4015 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 82.65 ########## INV4015 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 INV4016 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018771 2799.3 79.2 ########## INV4016 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

85



10/10/2023 9/13/2023 INV3864 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 59.13 ########## INV3864 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3865 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3865 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3866 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.19 ########## INV3866 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3867 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.73 ########## INV3867 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3868 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3868 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3869 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 68.69 ########## INV3869 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3870 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 74.08 ########## INV3870 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3871 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.2 ########## INV3871 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3872 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 74.08 ########## INV3872 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3873 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3873 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3874 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.2 ########## INV3874 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3913 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.19 ########## INV23913 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3878 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.69 ########## INV3878 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3879 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.19 ########## INV3879 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3880 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 68.69 ########## INV3880 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3881 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 81.89 ########## INV3881 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3882 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3882 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3883 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.73 ########## INV3883 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3884 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3884 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3885 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.19 ########## INV3885 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3886 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 82.65 ########## INV3886 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3887 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 81.89 ########## INV3887 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3888 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 68.69 ########## INV3888 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3889 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 74.77 ########## INV3889 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3890 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 69.33 ########## INV3890 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3891 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.73 ########## INV3891 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3892 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 74.77 ########## INV3892 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3893 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.19 ########## INV3893 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3894 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 81.89 ########## INV3894 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3895 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.19 ########## INV3895 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3896 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3896 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3897 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 68.69 ########## INV3897 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3898 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.73 ########## INV3898 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV3899 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3899 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3909 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.93 ########## INV3909 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3910 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.2 ########## INV3910 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3911 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 68.69 ########## INV3911 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3912 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3912 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3914 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3914 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3915 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 68.69 ########## INV3915 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3916 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 68.69 ########## INV3916 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3917 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.69 ########## INV3917 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3918 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.73 ########## INV3918 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3919 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.2 ########## INV3919 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3920 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3920 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3925 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 69.49 ########## INV3925 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3926 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 80.12 ########## INV3926 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3927 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.2 ########## INV3927 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 INV3928 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 81.89 ########## INV3928 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 INV3931 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 68.69 ########## INV3931 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 INV3932 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 81.89 ########## INV3932 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 INV3933 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.2 ########## INV3933 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 INV3934 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 74.08 ########## INV3934 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 INV3935 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 74.08 ########## INV3935 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 INV3936 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.2 ########## INV3936 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 INV3937 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.2 ########## INV3937 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 INV3938 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.19 ########## INV3938 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 INV3939 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3939 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 INV3940 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.19 ########## INV3940 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 INV3941 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 68.69 ########## INV3941 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 INV3942 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3942 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3242 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 71.18 ########## INV3242 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3243 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.19 ########## INV3243 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3244 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3244 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3245 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3245 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3246 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 74.08 ########## INV3246 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3247 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 69.33 ########## INV3247 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3248 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 83.79 ########## INV3248 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3249 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 59.13 ########## INV3249 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3250 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 69.81 ########## INV3250 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3251 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 75.8 ########## INV3251 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3252 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3252 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3253 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 68.69 ########## INV3253 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3254 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 74.77 ########## INV3254 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3255 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 69.33 ########## INV3255 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3256 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 68.69 ########## INV3256 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3257 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.2 ########## INV3257 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3258 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3258 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3259 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.73 ########## INV3259 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3260 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.69 ########## INV3260 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3261 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 74.08 ########## INV3261 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3262 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 83.79 ########## INV3262 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3263 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 81.03 ########## INV3263 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3264 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 83.22 ########## INV3264 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3265 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 69.81 ########## INV3265 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3266 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 59.4 ########## INV3266 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3267 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 71.5 ########## INV3267 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3268 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 81.89 ########## INV3268 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3269 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.2 ########## INV3269 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3270 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 68.69 ########## INV3270 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3271 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 81.89 ########## INV3271 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3272 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.93 ########## INV3272 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3273 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.2 ########## INV3273 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3274 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 69.33 ########## INV3274 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3275 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3275 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3276 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.2 ########## INV3276 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3277 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 81.89 ########## INV3277 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3278 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.2 ########## INV3278 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3279 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3279 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3280 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 75.28 ########## INV3280 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3281 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 79.2 ########## INV3281 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3282 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 81.89 ########## INV3282 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3283 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 74.08 ########## INV3283 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3284 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 74.08 ########## INV3284 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3285 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.19 ########## INV3285 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3286 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 68.69 ########## INV3286 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3287 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.04 ########## INV3287 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 INV3288 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 68.69 ########## INV3288 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3876 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 58.19 ########## INV3876 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV3877 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018663 7842.72 70.69 ########## INV3877 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/6/2023 INV3720 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3720 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3706 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 74.08 ########## INV3706 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3707 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3707 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3708 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.19 ########## INV3708 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3709 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3709 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3710 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3710 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3711 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3711 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3712 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3712 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3713 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.28 ########## INV3713 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3714 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.19 ########## INV3714 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3715 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 68.69 ########## INV3715 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3716 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 81.89 ########## INV3716 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3717 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 68.69 ########## INV3717 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3718 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 81.89 ########## INV3718 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3719 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 74.08 ########## INV3719 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3721 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3721 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3722 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3722 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3723 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 74.08 ########## INV3723 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3724 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3724 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3725 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.19 ########## INV3725 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3726 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3726 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3727 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3727 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3728 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 74.08 ########## INV3728 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3729 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3729 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3730 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 68.69 ########## INV3730 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3731 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 68.69 ########## INV3731 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3732 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.93 ########## INV3732 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3733 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3733 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3734 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.19 ########## INV3734 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3735 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3735 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3736 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3736 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3737 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 71.66 ########## INV3737 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3738 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3738 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3739 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3739 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3741 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.19 ########## INV3741 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3742 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 74.08 ########## INV3742 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3743 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 81.89 ########## INV3743 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3744 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3744 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3745 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 68.69 ########## INV3745 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3746 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3746 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3747 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 68.69 ########## INV3747 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3748 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 68.69 ########## INV3748 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV3749 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 81.89 ########## INV3749 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV3752 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.19 ########## INV3752 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3753 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3753 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3754 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.69 ########## INV3754 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3755 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 82.65 ########## INV3755 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3756 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 59.4 ########## INV3756 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3757 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3757 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3758 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 81.89 ########## INV3758 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3759 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3759 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3760 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 74.08 ########## INV3760 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3761 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3761 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3762 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.73 ########## INV3762 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3763 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 69.33 ########## INV3763 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3764 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.73 ########## INV3764 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3766 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 68.69 ########## INV3766 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3767 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3767 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3768 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.19 ########## INV3768 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3769 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.73 ########## INV3769 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 INV3770 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 68.69 ########## INV3770 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV3783 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3783 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV3784 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 83.6 ########## INV3784 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV3785 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 75.63 ########## INV3785 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV3786 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 71.5 ########## INV3786 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV3787 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 80.85 ########## INV3787 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV3788 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 74.77 ########## INV3788 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV3789 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.28 ########## INV3789 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV3790 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 59.54 ########## INV3790 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV3791 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3791 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV3792 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3792 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV3793 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3793 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV3794 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 69.81 ########## INV3794 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV3795 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3795 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/11/2023 INV3802 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.73 ########## INV3802 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3803 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 59.54 ########## INV3803 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3804 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.69 ########## INV3804 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3805 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 74.08 ########## INV3805 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3806 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 74.08 ########## INV3806 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3807 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 69.33 ########## INV3807 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3808 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 74.77 ########## INV3808 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3809 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.19 ########## INV3809 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3810 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.19 ########## INV3810 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3811 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 74.08 ########## INV3811 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3812 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 68.69 ########## INV3812 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3813 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.19 ########## INV3813 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3814 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3814 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3815 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.19 ########## INV3815 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3816 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 71.66 ########## INV3816 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3817 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3817 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3818 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3818 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3820 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3820 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3821 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3821 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3822 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 68.69 ########## INV3822 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3823 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.73 ########## INV3823 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3824 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 69.33 ########## INV3824 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3825 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 69.33 ########## INV3825 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3826 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 81.89 ########## INV3826 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3828 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.19 ########## INV3828 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3829 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 59.54 ########## INV3829 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3830 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 83.79 ########## INV3830 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3831 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 59.54 ########## INV3831 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3832 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 71.66 ########## INV3832 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV3833 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 81.89 ########## INV3833 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV3842 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.73 ########## INV3842 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV3843 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 74.08 ########## INV3843 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV3844 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3844 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV3845 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 68.69 ########## INV3845 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

86



9/12/2023 INV3846 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 71.66 ########## INV3846 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV3847 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 81.89 ########## INV3847 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV3848 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 68.69 ########## INV3848 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV3849 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 74.08 ########## INV3849 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV3850 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 79.2 ########## INV3850 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV3851 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.04 ########## INV3851 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV3852 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 74.08 ########## INV3852 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV3854 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 83.6 ########## INV3854 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV3855 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 58.19 ########## INV3855 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV3856 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 70.69 ########## INV3856 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV3863 V008239--CM School Supply-Upland 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018542 8450.04 81.89 ########## INV3863 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/10/2023 5.37545E+13 V004027--Colonial Life 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10019324 26903.96 26903.96 In Transit 5.37545E+13 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/10/2023 5.37545E+13 V004027--Colonial Life 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10018664 26459.24 26459.24 ########## 5.37545E+13 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678210618 V008280--Common Thread Claremont 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019053 2850 2250 ########## 678210618 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/27/2023 678207598 V008280--Common Thread Claremont 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019053 2850 600 ########## 678207598 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 8/21/2023 INV087206 V008320--Core Knowledge Foundation 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018562 52.85 52.85 ########## INV087206 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/9/2023 678225901 V004035--Corona Inline 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019325 800 800 In Transit 678225901 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/2/2023 678214759 V004052--Creative Creatures & Co 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019054 7150 7150 In Transit 678214759 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216576 V012450--Creative Cultivation Studio LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018888 335 335 ########## 678216576 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012851--Cristina Grau 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019145 125.01 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012851--Cristina Grau 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019145 125.01 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 SHOP22162888711 V014538--CrunchLabs LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019326 389.48 99.05 In Transit SHOP22162888711 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/27/2023 SHOP22160102211 V014538--CrunchLabs LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019326 389.48 96.81 In Transit SHOP22160102211 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 SHOP22162213811 V014538--CrunchLabs LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019326 389.48 96.81 In Transit SHOP22162213811 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 SHOP22162214311 V014538--CrunchLabs LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019326 389.48 96.81 In Transit SHOP22162214311 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/12/2023 599 V004065--Curiosity Chronicles 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018563 160.99 52.99 In Transit 599 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 589 V004065--Curiosity Chronicles 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018563 160.99 73 In Transit 589 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 595 V004065--Curiosity Chronicles 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018563 160.99 35 In Transit 595 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014970--Cyndie Churilla 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019146 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014970--Cyndie Churilla 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019146 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014971--Cynthia Brown 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019147 41.67 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012852--Cynthia Carter 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019148 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012852--Cynthia Carter 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019148 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/2/2023 678214757 V014663--Cynthia Dapello 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019055 3375 3375 ########## 678214757 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012525--Dan Coker 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019149 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012525--Dan Coker 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019149 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012853--Dana Birch 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019150 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012853--Dana Birch 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019150 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678214769 V012303--Dana Bisignano 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018889 720 720 ########## 678214769 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012526--Danielle Olmos 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019151 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012526--Danielle Olmos 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019151 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678214771 V006072--Dasana Sports 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019061 3575 3575 ########## 678214771 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/4/2023 7341 V012418--David Denison dba Denison Algebra 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018890 175 175 In Transit 7341 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012528--Dawn Tarasyuk 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019152 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/10/2023 678227293 V012529--De Angelo's Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019327 780 780 In Transit 678227293 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V013507--Debbie Shiba 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019153 83.34 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678214774 V014636--Debbie's Music Studio/ Deborah Klak Amador 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019056 1990 1990 ########## 678214774 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 678223598 V012307--Defense Arts Center - Upland 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019328 595 100 In Transit 678223598 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/6/2023 678225902 V012307--Defense Arts Center - Upland 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019328 595 495 In Transit 678225902 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 7/1/2023 BE005563398 V014950--Delta Dental Insurance Company 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10019101 5387.76 1906.03 In Transit Acct # 05-R10520500000 - July 2023 Coverage 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/1/2023 BE005631268 V014950--Delta Dental Insurance Company 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10019101 5387.76 787.85 In Transit Acct # 05-R10520500000 - August 2023 Coverage 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 BE005658393 V014950--Delta Dental Insurance Company 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10019101 5387.76 1346.94 In Transit Acct # 05-R10520500000 - September 2023 Coverage 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/1/2023 BE005704474 V014950--Delta Dental Insurance Company 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10019101 5387.76 1346.94 In Transit Acct # 05-R10520500000 - October 2023 Coverage 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/4/2023 S003022 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019329 508.94 221.11 In Transit S003022 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/5/2023 S003034 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019329 508.94 66.72 In Transit S003034 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 S003035 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019329 508.94 221.11 In Transit S003035 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/19/2023 S002695 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018772 1187.18 71.03 ########## S002695 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 S002745 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018772 1187.18 193.09 ########## S002745 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 S002766 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018772 1187.18 77.5 ########## S002766 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 S002770 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018772 1187.18 77.5 ########## S002770 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 S002784 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018772 1187.18 221.11 ########## S002784 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 S002800 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018772 1187.18 221.11 ########## S002800 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 S002807 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018772 1187.18 132.75 ########## S002807 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 S002854 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018772 1187.18 193.09 ########## S002854 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 8/7/2023 S001207 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 48 ########## S001207 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/7/2023 S001208 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 125 ########## S001208 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/7/2023 S001209 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 222.93 ########## S001209 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/7/2023 S001210 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 222.93 ########## S001210 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/7/2023 S001211 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 418.29 ########## S001211 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/7/2023 S001212 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 155.38 ########## S001212 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/7/2023 S001213 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 48.49 ########## S001213 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/7/2023 S001230 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 135.99 ########## S001230 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/7/2023 S001238 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 66.72 ########## S001238 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/7/2023 S001242 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 67.8 ########## S001242 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/7/2023 S001243 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 195.51 ########## S001243 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/8/2023 S001250 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 140.3 ########## S001250 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/8/2023 S001251 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 66.72 ########## S001251 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/8/2023 S001263 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 132.75 ########## S001263 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/8/2023 S001265 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 66.72 ########## S001265 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/8/2023 S001267 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 132.75 ########## S001267 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 S001278 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 87.5 ########## S001278 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 S001279 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 192.02 ########## S001279 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 S001282 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 263.13 ########## S001282 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 S001283 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 66.72 ########## S001283 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 S001284 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 66.72 ########## S001284 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 S001285 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 169.39 ########## S001285 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 S001287 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 140.3 ########## S001287 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 S001292 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 222.93 ########## S001292 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 S001293 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 132.75 ########## S001293 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 S001294 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 134.5 ########## S001294 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 S001295 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 194.65 ########## S001295 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 S001302 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 221.11 ########## S001302 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 S001330 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 132.75 ########## S001330 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/10/2023 S001377 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 107.75 ########## S001377 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 S001379 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 216.8 ########## S001379 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 S001389 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 66.72 ########## S001389 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 S001408 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 67.56 ########## S001408 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 S001409 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 66.72 ########## S001409 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 S001410 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 132.75 ########## S001410 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 S001411 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 221.11 ########## S001411 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 S001413 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 169.39 ########## S001413 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/11/2023 S001428 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 67.92 ########## S001428 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/11/2023 S001429 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 67.92 ########## S001429 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/11/2023 S001430 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 170.33 ########## S001430 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/11/2023 S001431 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 228.66 ########## S001431 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/11/2023 S001443 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 45 ########## S001443 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/11/2023 S001444 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 157.49 ########## S001444 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/11/2023 S001445 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 45 ########## S001445 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/14/2023 S001483 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 189.26 ########## S001483 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/14/2023 S001487 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 66.72 ########## S001487 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/14/2023 S001488 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 138.14 ########## S001488 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/14/2023 S001515 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 58.1 ########## S001515 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/14/2023 S001521 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 428.29 ########## S001521 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/14/2023 S001529 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 194.65 ########## S001529 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/14/2023 S001535 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 77.5 ########## S001535 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/14/2023 S001536 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 221.11 ########## S001536 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/15/2023 S001553 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 248.05 ########## S001553 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/15/2023 S001555 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 140.3 ########## S001555 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/15/2023 S001569 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 193.09 ########## S001569 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/16/2023 S001593 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 132.75 ########## S001593 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/16/2023 S001594 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 221.11 ########## S001594 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/16/2023 S001595 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 61.34 ########## S001595 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/16/2023 S001600 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 133.75 ########## S001600 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/16/2023 S001601 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 132.75 ########## S001601 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/21/2023 S001681 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 132.75 ########## S001681 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 S001704 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 78.08 ########## S001704 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 S001721 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 245.92 ########## S001721 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 S001752 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 71.94 ########## S001752 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 S001757 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 140.3 ########## S001757 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/23/2023 S001770 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 62.5 ########## S001770 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/23/2023 S001773 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 58.1 ########## S001773 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/23/2023 S001829 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 132.75 ########## S001829 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/23/2023 S001831 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 248.05 ########## S001831 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/23/2023 S001832 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 194.65 ########## S001832 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/23/2023 S001833 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 248.05 ########## S001833 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/23/2023 S001855 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 221.11 ########## S001855 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/24/2023 S001856 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 106.57 ########## S001856 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/24/2023 S001857 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 66.72 ########## S001857 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/24/2023 S001858 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 133.75 ########## S001858 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/24/2023 S001879 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 225.67 ########## S001879 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/24/2023 S001891 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 225.67 ########## S001891 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/24/2023 S001924 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 24.14 ########## S001924 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/24/2023 S001945 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 78.08 ########## S001945 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/24/2023 S001958 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 250.12 ########## S001958 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/24/2023 S001960 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 222.93 ########## S001960 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/24/2023 S001961 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 222.93 ########## S001961 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/28/2023 S002018 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 194.65 ########## S002018 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/28/2023 S002019 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 66.72 ########## S002019 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/28/2023 S002022 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 66.72 ########## S002022 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/29/2023 S002053 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 66.72 ########## S002053 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/29/2023 S002054 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 67.56 ########## S002054 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/29/2023 S002070 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 66.72 ########## S002070 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/29/2023 S002071 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 285.76 ########## S002071 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/29/2023 S002074 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 132.75 ########## S002074 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/29/2023 S002075 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 138.14 ########## S002075 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 S002254 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 120.7 ########## S002254 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/1/2023 S002296 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 77.5 ########## S002296 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/1/2023 S002297 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 138.14 ########## S002297 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 S002352 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 72.33 ########## S002352 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 S002368 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 221.11 ########## S002368 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 S002369 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 221.11 ########## S002369 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 S002370 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 192.02 ########## S002370 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 S002381 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 221.11 ########## S002381 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 S002408 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 78.08 ########## S002408 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 S002432 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 132.75 ########## S002432 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 S002452 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 71.55 ########## S002452 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 S002455 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 194.65 ########## S002455 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/11/2023 S002502 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 193.09 ########## S002502 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 S002503 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 221.11 ########## S002503 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 S002516 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 221.11 ########## S002516 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 S002558 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 105.82 ########## S002558 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 S002573 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 193.09 ########## S002573 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 S002575 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 132.75 ########## S002575 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 S002576 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 132.75 ########## S002576 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 S002594 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 123.06 ########## S002594 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 S002614 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 58.1 ########## S002614 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 S002617 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 221.11 ########## S002617 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 S002618 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 133.75 ########## S002618 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 S002639 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 248.05 ########## S002639 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 S002656 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 221.11 ########## S002656 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 S002657 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 222.93 ########## S002657 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 S002660 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 63.94 ########## S002660 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/7/2023 S001206 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018665 17607.12 159 ########## SS001206 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/12/2023 S002527 V004086--Demme Learning School Sales 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018564 196.99 196.99 ########## S002527 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216577 V012485--Dena Reeves Tutoring 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018891 1360 1280 ########## 678216577 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 678216613 V012485--Dena Reeves Tutoring 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018891 1360 80 ########## 678216613 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216578 V004089--Desert Aquatics 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018892 800 800 In Transit 678216578 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012531--Desiree Lizcano 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019154 83.34 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012532--Diana Hayes 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019155 125.01 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012532--Diana Hayes 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019155 125.01 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012533--Diana Long 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019156 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012856--Diana Oceguera 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019157 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012856--Diana Oceguera 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019157 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/11/2023 85208 V008505--Digital Image Solutions 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10019330 10997.49 4500.49 In Transit 85208 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/11/2023 85209 V008505--Digital Image Solutions 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10019330 10997.49 6497 In Transit 85209 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 85055 V008505--Digital Image Solutions 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10019057 4860.91 4860.91 ########## 85055 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/8/2023 84530 V008505--Digital Image Solutions 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10018565 2266.78 2178.52 ########## 84530 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 84478 V008505--Digital Image Solutions 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10018565 2266.78 88.26 ########## 84478 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/12/2023 P42464160101 V003077--Discount School Supply 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018666 41.02 11.99 ########## P42464160101 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 P42464180001 V003077--Discount School Supply 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018666 41.02 29.03 ########## P42464180001 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012534--Dona Sisk 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019158 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012534--Dona Sisk 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019158 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 8/15/2023 ER-COU081523 V012466--Dorothy Coughenour 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019159 192.7 192.7 In Transit ER-COU081523 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/11/2023 24684-1 V012414--Draw Your World 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018566 37.65 37.65 ########## 24684-1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/6/2023 678223601 V012761--Drawn2Art - Montrose 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019331 320 320 In Transit 678223601 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/2/2023 678214779 V003530--Drawn2Art - Rancho 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019058 1954 1594 In Transit 678214779 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 678216579 V003530--Drawn2Art - Rancho 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019058 1954 280 In Transit 678216579 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 678217752 V003530--Drawn2Art - Rancho 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019058 1954 80 In Transit 678217752 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678218158 V009512--Drawn2Art / KidsArt - Glendora 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018894 804 804 ########## 678218158 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220712 V004426--Drawn2Art Inc - Chino Hills 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019332 2244 2244 In Transit 678220712 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220713 V008587--Drum Sync Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019333 410 410 In Transit 678220713 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/24/2023 November 2023 Rent V008622--Eaglecell Group LLC 965500--ROU liability Printed Check 10019059 12393.46 10004.93 In Transit November 2023 Rent 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 November 2023 Rent - Suite 120 V008622--Eaglecell Group LLC 965500--ROU liability Printed Check 10019059 12393.46 2388.53 In Transit November 2023 Rent - Suite 120 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/18/2023 091423-159 V004136--Easy Grammar Systems 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018667 68.9 68.9 ########## 091423-159 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/7/2023 090723-153 V004136--Easy Grammar Systems 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018567 114.75 73.85 ########## 090723-153 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 091223-147 V004136--Easy Grammar Systems 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018567 114.75 40.9 ########## 091223-147 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/24/2023 677504660 V008643--Eclipse Gymnastics Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019334 1335 1335 In Transit 677504660 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 INV3216651 V006327--Edmentum 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019060 4425 4425 In Transit INV3216651 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

87



10/17/2023 9/19/2023 INV3215219 V006327--Edmentum 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018773 480.2 480.2 ########## INV3215219 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/12/2023 INV321093 V006327--Edmentum 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018568 426.4 140.4 ########## INV321093 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/7/2023 INV320160 V006327--Edmentum 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018568 426.4 286 ########## INV320160 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 INV-EL-2666 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018895 700 265 ########## INV-EL-2666 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/30/2023 INV-EL-2667 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018895 700 265 ########## INV-EL-2667 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 INV-EL-2668 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018895 700 85 ########## INV-EL-2668 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 INV-EL-2669 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018895 700 85 ########## INV-EL-2669 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/12/2023 INV-EL-2274 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 530 ########## INV-EL-2274 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2206 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2206 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2207 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2207 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2208 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2208 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2209 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2209 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2211 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2211 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2212 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2212 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2213 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2213 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2214 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2214 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2215 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2215 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2216 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2216 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2217 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2217 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2218 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2218 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2219 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2219 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2221 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2221 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2222 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2222 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2223 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2223 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2224 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2224 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2225 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2225 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2226 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2226 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2227 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2227 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2228 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2228 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2229 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2229 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2231 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 170 ########## INV-EL-2231 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2232 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 170 ########## INV-EL-2232 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2233 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2233 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2234 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2234 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2235 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2235 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2236 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2236 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2237 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2237 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2238 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2238 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2239 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2239 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2240 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2240 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2241 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2241 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2242 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2242 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2243 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2243 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2244 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2244 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2245 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2245 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2246 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2246 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2247 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2247 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2248 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2248 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2249 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2249 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2250 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2250 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2251 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2251 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2252 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2252 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2273 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 530 ########## INV-EL-2273 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2277 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 265 ########## INV-EL-2277 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 INV-EL-2278 V008691--eDynamic LP 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018569 8920 85 ########## INV-EL-2278 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/18/2023 59550 V012632--edZOOcation 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018668 118.89 118.89 ########## 59550 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V008694--Ege Ozadam 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019160 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V008694--Ege Ozadam 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019160 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/21/2023 IN-6097 V004165--Elemental Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018774 37.39 37.39 ########## IN-6097 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/12/2023 IN-6077 V004165--Elemental Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018570 420.32 75.48 ########## IN-6077 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 IN-6078 V004165--Elemental Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018570 420.32 18 ########## IN-6078 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/7/2023 IN-6009 V004165--Elemental Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018570 420.32 15.39 ########## IN-6009 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 IN-6010 V004165--Elemental Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018570 420.32 118.46 ########## IN-6010 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 IN-6011 V004165--Elemental Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018570 420.32 53.88 ########## IN-6011 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/11/2023 IN-6067 V004165--Elemental Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018570 420.32 37.38 ########## IN-6067 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 IN-6068 V004165--Elemental Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018570 420.32 101.73 ########## IN-6068 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216580 V008718--Elevated Martial Arts & Fitness 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018896 936 936 ########## 678216580 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678210619 V012261--Eleven Elevation, LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019062 1900 1900 ########## 678210619 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012539--Elizabeth Litton 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019161 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012539--Elizabeth Litton 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019161 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 678225903 V008726--Elizabeths Educational Support Services 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019335 250 250 In Transit 678225903 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/19/2023 678192642 V008726--Elizabeths Educational Support Services 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018775 750 250 In Transit 678192642 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 678199042 V008726--Elizabeths Educational Support Services 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018775 750 250 In Transit 678199042 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 678204839 V008726--Elizabeths Educational Support Services 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018775 750 250 In Transit 678204839 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 8/31/2023 365-256340-8 V004175--EMH Sports USA Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019162 3610 3610 ########## 365-256340-8 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678214783 V004175--EMH Sports USA Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018897 225 225 ########## 678214783 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 8/22/2023 BJ103 V014529--Eric Yoo Golf 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018669 840 250 ########## BJ103 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/13/2023 DD101 V014529--Eric Yoo Golf 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018669 840 340 ########## DD101 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 EJ103 V014529--Eric Yoo Golf 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018669 840 250 ########## EJ103 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 8/31/2023 ER-GIB083123 V012540--Erica Gibson 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019163 394.27 310.93 ########## ER-GIB083123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012540--Erica Gibson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019163 394.27 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012540--Erica Gibson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019163 394.27 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012541--Erica Hendricks 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019164 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012541--Erica Hendricks 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019164 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678214786 V012633--Erica Seale 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018898 315 315 In Transit 678214786 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014972--Ernest Archer 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019165 83.34 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014973--Ethan Linstrom 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019166 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014973--Ethan Linstrom 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019166 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/19/2023 INV377524 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018776 540.12 19.7 ########## INV377524 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/19/2023 INV377525 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018776 540.12 19.7 ########## INV377525 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 INV377526 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018776 540.12 19.7 ########## INV377526 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 INV377527 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018776 540.12 19.7 ########## INV377527 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 INV378188 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018776 540.12 53.57 ########## INV378188 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 INV377847 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018776 540.12 407.75 ########## INV377847 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/13/2023 INV373885 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018670 813.36 19.55 ########## INV373558 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV373873 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018670 813.36 147.03 ########## INV373873 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV373886 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018670 813.36 19.55 ########## INV373886 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV373893 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018670 813.36 43.05 ########## INV373893 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV373898 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018670 813.36 52.88 ########## INV373898 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV373900 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018670 813.36 25.52 ########## INV373900 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV377069 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018670 813.36 94.46 ########## INV377069 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV377074 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018670 813.36 94.81 ########## INV377074 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV377075 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018670 813.36 70.9 ########## INV377075 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 INV377080 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018670 813.36 53.83 ########## INV377080 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV377089 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018670 813.36 57.51 ########## INV377089 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV377201 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018670 813.36 19.37 ########## INV377201 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 INV377290 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018670 813.36 114.9 ########## INV377290 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/8/2023 INV373442 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018571 515.76 438.41 ########## INV373442 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 INV376320 V000110--Evan-Moor Educational Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018571 515.76 77.35 ########## INV376320 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014674--Evangelina Arriola 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019167 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014674--Evangelina Arriola 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019167 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/12/2023 10/2/2023 ER-ARR100223 V014674--Evangelina Arriola 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018735 85.15 85.15 In Transit ER-ARR100223 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012543--Evelin Butler 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019168 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012543--Evelin Butler 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019168 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012544--Evelyn Harris 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019169 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012544--Evelyn Harris 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019169 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/12/2023 8/31/2023 ER-HAR V012544--Evelyn Harris 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018736 120 120 ########## ER-HAR 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220714 V008815--Excel Taekwondo Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019336 375 375 In Transit 678220714 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/19/2023 678192641 V014332--Faith Ozan 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018777 40 20 ########## 678192641 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/25/2023 678204838 V014332--Faith Ozan 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018777 40 20 ########## 678204838 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/7/2023 678225904 V012451--Faith Seymour 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019337 325 325 In Transit 678225904 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 678223605 V012467--Fashion Camp - Create.Design.Sew 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019338 390 390 In Transit 678223605 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/1/2023 8-242-33175 V004209--FEDEX 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10018671 38.7 38.7 ########## 8-242-33175 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 165950097 V003248--Fidelity Security Life Insurance Co. - Eye Med 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10019063 2337.2 2337.2 In Transit 165950097 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 678225905 V004216--Fired Up Arts 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019339 350 350 In Transit 678225905 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216581 V004218--Firestorm Freerunning Ultra LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018900 760 760 In Transit 678216581 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 8/29/2023 1111 V014333--First Step Phonics 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018572 31.95 31.95 In Transit 1111 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678214734 V007019--Frank Velasquez dba Buzzy Mae Music Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019064 2650 2650 In Transit 678214734 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/7/2023 678225906 V014761--Freedom in Motion Parkour Gym - Loma Linda 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019340 5533 4793 In Transit 678225906 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/7/2023 678225908 V014761--Freedom in Motion Parkour Gym - Loma Linda 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019340 5533 740 In Transit 678225908 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220715 V008955--Friends of Leaps & Bounds Pediatric Therapy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019341 65 65 In Transit 678220715 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 678208850 V008955--Friends of Leaps & Bounds Pediatric Therapy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018901 765 540 In Transit 678208850 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 678216582 V008955--Friends of Leaps & Bounds Pediatric Therapy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018901 765 225 In Transit 678216582 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 678204841 V008955--Friends of Leaps & Bounds Pediatric Therapy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018778 360 360 ########## 678204841 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678214789 V004251--Fundamental Foundations 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019065 3720 3720 ########## 678214789 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/8/2023 2992 V005026--Fundamentals4Kids, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018621 251.7 251.7 ########## 2992 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012316--Gabrielle Borja 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019170 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012316--Gabrielle Borja 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019170 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/12/2023 10/9/2023 INV-21877 V004263--Garner Holt Education Through Imagination LLC 583000--Field Trip Expenses Printed Check 10018737 5622.19 5622.19 ########## INV-21877 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216615 V010084--Garton Family Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018967 750 750 In Transit 678216615 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/4/2023 GG206126 V004267--Generation Genius, Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019342 1821 225 In Transit GG206126 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/4/2023 GG206151 V004267--Generation Genius, Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019342 1821 299 In Transit GG206151 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 GG204011-R1 V004267--Generation Genius, Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019342 1821 175 In Transit GG204011-R1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 GG206704 V004267--Generation Genius, Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019342 1821 299 In Transit GG206704 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/8/2023 GG206919-R1 V004267--Generation Genius, Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019342 1821 299 In Transit GG206919-R1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 GG207119 V004267--Generation Genius, Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019342 1821 299 In Transit GG207119 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 GG200987 V004267--Generation Genius, Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019342 1821 225 In Transit GG200987 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 GG205842 V004267--Generation Genius, Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018902 225 225 ########## GG205842 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/21/2023 GG185649-R2 V004267--Generation Genius, Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018779 475 175 ########## GG185649-R2 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/1/2023 GG183008-R1 V004267--Generation Genius, Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018779 475 125 ########## GG183008-R1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 GG198117-R1 V004267--Generation Genius, Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018779 475 175 ########## GG198117-R1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/14/2023 GG201096 V004267--Generation Genius, Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018672 299 299 ########## GG201096 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/8/2023 GG199118 V004267--Generation Genius, Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018573 299 299 ########## GG199118 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012545--Georgina Rodriguez 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019171 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012547--Glenda Jarboe 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019172 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012547--Glenda Jarboe 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019172 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678214793 V009015--Glendora Music and Arts School 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018903 1112 1112 ########## 678214793 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012857--Grace Jeong 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019173 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012857--Grace Jeong 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019173 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220716 V014742--Gracie Barra Chino 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019343 1050 1050 In Transit 678220716 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220717 V006068--Gracie Barra Yorba Linda 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019344 196 196 In Transit 678220717 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216583 V012319--Gracie Humaita Beaumont Jiu-Jitsu 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018904 954 954 In Transit 678216583 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 GS-384057 V004291--Gravitas Publications, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018780 34 34 ########## GS-384057 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/7/2023 GS-383975 V004291--Gravitas Publications, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018574 489.88 126.22 ########## GS-383975 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 GS-383976 V004291--Gravitas Publications, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018574 489.88 111.22 ########## GS-383976 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 GS-383958 V004291--Gravitas Publications, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018574 489.88 126.22 ########## GS-383958 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 GS-383959 V004291--Gravitas Publications, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018574 489.88 126.22 ########## GS-383959 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/13/2023 1554 V004297--Green Kid Crafts, Inc. 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018673 105.43 105.43 ########## 1554 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/2/2023 GM1004 V009093--Greg Baran dba Greg Baran Writing 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018905 255.57 255.57 ########## GM1004 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 ARINV68680659 V004307--Guitar Center 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018781 230.5 230.5 ########## ARINV68680659 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/2/2023 678214894 V004309--Guitar Ninjas - Burbank 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018920 150 150 ########## 678214894 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216584 V009809--Guitar Ninjas - Orange 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018950 300 300 ########## 678216584 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 170568 V012262--Harbor and Sprout 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018907 97.43 32.48 In Transit 170568 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/2/2023 170964 V012262--Harbor and Sprout 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018907 97.43 64.95 In Transit 170964 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/22/2023 170019 V012262--Harbor and Sprout 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018782 142.88 142.88 ########## 170019 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/11/2023 167967 V012262--Harbor and Sprout 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018575 321.53 64.2 ########## 167967 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 168077 V012262--Harbor and Sprout 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018575 321.53 30 ########## 168077 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/8/2023 167769 V012262--Harbor and Sprout 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018575 321.53 64.95 ########## 167769 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 167770 V012262--Harbor and Sprout 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018575 321.53 162.38 ########## 167770 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/1/2023 10/01/2023 - 54055077 V009134--Harvest Small Business Finance 964300--PPP/Other Loans Payab Printed Check 10019066 104399.1 51452.62 ########## Harvest Loan # 54055077 - Principal PPP Loan 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
V009134--Harvest Small Business Finance 743800--Debt Service - Interes Printed Check 10019066 104399.1 746.94 ########## Harvest Loan # 54055077 - Interest PPP Loan 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 11/01/2023 - 54055077 V009134--Harvest Small Business Finance 743800--Debt Service - Interes Printed Check 10019066 104399.1 704.06 ########## Harvest Loan # 54055077 - Interest PPP Loan 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
V009134--Harvest Small Business Finance 964300--PPP/Other Loans Payab Printed Check 10019066 104399.1 51495.5 ########## Harvest Loan # 54055077 - Principal PPP Loan 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/5/2023 7/31/2023 2149 V009136--Havenwood Academy, Inc. 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018635 42465.66 21232.83 ########## 2149 3327--3327-SPED IDEA mental health GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/31/2023 2184 V009136--Havenwood Academy, Inc. 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018635 42465.66 21232.83 ########## 2184 3327--3327-SPED IDEA mental health GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/1/2023 CCL9773-PMI49901260 V014974--HCD 530000--Dues and Memberships Printed Check 10019174 1292 1292 In Transit CCL9773-PMI49901260 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 678225909 V012197--Healthy Footprints Adventure Community 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019345 358 358 In Transit 678225909 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 678204843 V012197--Healthy Footprints Adventure Community 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018783 755 755 ########## 678204843 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216585 V009155--Heart & Pride Muay Thai 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018908 1593 1593 In Transit 678216585 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012548--Heather DeWittie 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019175 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216586 V012772--High Desert Math Tutor 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018910 520 520 ########## 678216586 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/13/2023 1001 V014216--Historical Conquest 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018674 76.92 76.92 ########## 1001 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/4/2023 wc-19996HU V004329--History Unboxed LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019346 342.61 154.83 In Transit wc-19996HU 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/4/2023 wc-19997HU V004329--History Unboxed LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019346 342.61 60.9 In Transit wc-19997HU 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 wc-20039HU V004329--History Unboxed LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019346 342.61 126.88 In Transit wc-20039HU 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/28/2023 wc-19923HU V004329--History Unboxed LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018911 1466.82 184.83 In Transit wc-19923HU 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 wc-19924HU V004329--History Unboxed LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018911 1466.82 242.78 In Transit wc-19924HU 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 wc-19925HU V004329--History Unboxed LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018911 1466.82 424.5 In Transit wc-19925HU 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 wc-19959HU V004329--History Unboxed LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018911 1466.82 68.41 In Transit wc-19959HU 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 wc-19960HU V004329--History Unboxed LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018911 1466.82 546.3 In Transit wc-19960HU 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/20/2023 BFCBD59B-0011 V012323--Hoffman Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018784 108 108 In Transit BFCBD59B-0011 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678215213 V004331--Home School Coaches 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019039 8310 2340 ########## 678215213 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 678216587 V004331--Home School Coaches 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019039 8310 5970 ########## 678216587 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/10/2023 678176392 V004331--Home School Coaches 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018545 315 315 ########## 678176392 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/20/2023 533487 V003707--Home Science Tools 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018785 331.27 65.73 ########## 533487 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 533883 V003707--Home Science Tools 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018785 331.27 265.54 ########## 533883 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/14/2023 523141 V003707--Home Science Tools 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018675 183.12 183.12 ########## 523141 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 20 V003708--Homeschool Art Box 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019347 307 307 In Transit 20 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/12/2023 4 V003708--Homeschool Art Box 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018576 111 111 ########## 4 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 8/21/2023 73459 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019348 53.75 53.75 In Transit 73459 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 50915 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018912 464.95 277.12 ########## 50915 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/27/2023 50916 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018912 464.95 25.86 ########## 50916 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 50923 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018912 464.95 81.66 ########## 50923 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 50928 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018912 464.95 80.31 ########## 50928 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/20/2023 50856 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018786 320.62 320.62 ########## 50856 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/15/2023 76062 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018676 195.55 141.8 ########## 76062 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/15/2023 76062 - 2 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018676 195.55 53.75 ########## 76062 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/12/2023 76043 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018577 2354.09 273.1 ########## 76043 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

88



9/12/2023 76044 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018577 2354.09 139.8 ########## 76044 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 76045 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018577 2354.09 139.8 ########## 76045 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/8/2023 76007 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018577 2354.09 111.79 ########## 76007 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 76008 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018577 2354.09 74 ########## 76008 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 76009 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018577 2354.09 37 ########## 76009 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 76010 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018577 2354.09 339.05 ########## 76010 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 76011 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018577 2354.09 271.1 ########## 76011 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 76012 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018577 2354.09 271.1 ########## 76012 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 76013 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018577 2354.09 255.86 ########## 76013 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 76014 V004049--Homeschool In A Box Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018577 2354.09 441.49 ########## 76014 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/19/2023 4880 V003553--Homeschool Languages 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018677 475 475 ########## 4880 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/15/2023 1362 V009215--Homeschool Planet 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018678 74.95 74.95 ########## 1362 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678214903 V004335--Homeschool Spanish Academy Inc. 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018913 700 700 In Transit 678214903 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/21/2023 10364 V004336--Honest History Co. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018787 71.28 23.24 ########## 10364 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/25/2023 10370 V004336--Honest History Co. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018787 71.28 48.04 ########## 10370 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/11/2023 10349 V004336--Honest History Co. 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018578 96.44 48.39 ########## 10349 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/6/2023 10342 V004336--Honest History Co. 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018578 96.44 48.05 ########## 10342 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 HOP1749 V009218--Hooked on Phonics 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019349 328.63 328.63 In Transit HOP1749 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/20/2023 HOP1732 V009218--Hooked on Phonics 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018788 648.25 330.15 In Transit HOP1732 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 HOP1735 V009218--Hooked on Phonics 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018788 648.25 55.15 In Transit HOP1735 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 HOP1736 V009218--Hooked on Phonics 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018788 648.25 32.61 In Transit HOP1736 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 HOP1740 V009218--Hooked on Phonics 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018788 648.25 175.19 In Transit HOP1740 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 HOP1741 V009218--Hooked on Phonics 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018788 648.25 55.15 In Transit HOP1741 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/13/2023 HOP1708 V009218--Hooked on Phonics 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018679 500.9 32.31 ########## HOP1708 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 HOP1715 V009218--Hooked on Phonics 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018679 500.9 86.15 ########## HOP1715 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 HOP1724 V009218--Hooked on Phonics 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018679 500.9 32.31 ########## HOP1724 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 HOP1725 V009218--Hooked on Phonics 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018679 500.9 43.05 ########## HOP1725 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 HOP1726 V009218--Hooked on Phonics 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018679 500.9 307.08 ########## HOP1726 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/8/2023 HOP1706 V009218--Hooked on Phonics 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018579 363.99 331.68 ########## HOP1706 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 HOP1711 V009218--Hooked on Phonics 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018579 363.99 32.31 ########## HOP1711 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678218160 V004338--Hope for Reading 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018914 168 168 ########## 678218160 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678214904 V012375--Hudson School of Piano 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019001 800 800 ########## 678214904 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/12/2023 9/1/2023 ER-ROD090123 V014675--Hugo Diaz-Rodil 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018738 174.81 174.81 ########## ER-ROD090123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 678207600 V004341--Huntington Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019067 1755 1755 In Transit 678207600 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220718 V006354--Icetown 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019350 334 334 In Transit 678220718 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/19/2023 678192644 V009303--Inland Empire Kids Outdoors 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018789 150 150 ########## 678192644 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220719 V009304--Inland Pacific Ballet Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019351 6704 6704 In Transit 678220719 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 INV2171833 V000057--Insect Lore 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018915 41.56 41.56 In Transit INV2171833 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/26/2023 INV2171190 V000057--Insect Lore 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018790 121.3 80.04 In Transit INV2171190 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/22/2023 INV2170066 V000057--Insect Lore 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018790 121.3 41.26 In Transit INV2170066 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/18/2023 INV2167877 V000057--Insect Lore 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018680 94.08 94.08 ########## INV2167877 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/6/2023 INV2163627 V000057--Insect Lore 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018580 39.11 39.11 In Transit INV2163627 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678214923 V012325--Inspire PAC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018916 398 398 In Transit 678214923 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 1071454 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018917 1066.76 337.26 In Transit 1071454 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/29/2023 1072015 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018917 1066.76 195.03 In Transit 1072015 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 1072032 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018917 1066.76 168.09 In Transit 1072032 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 1072644 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018917 1066.76 229.51 In Transit 1072644 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/24/2023 1055108 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018917 1066.76 47.85 In Transit 1055108 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/28/2023 1057354 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018917 1066.76 47.41 In Transit 1057354 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/29/2023 1058480 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018917 1066.76 41.61 In Transit 1058480 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/19/2023 1047142 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018791 1540.26 443.93 In Transit 1047142 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 1047231 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018791 1540.26 103.44 In Transit 1047231 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 1069665 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018791 1540.26 201.49 In Transit 1069665 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1071146 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018791 1540.26 232.17 In Transit 1071146 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 1071453 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018791 1540.26 337.26 In Transit 1071453 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 1070158 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018791 1540.26 221.97 In Transit 1070158 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/13/2023 1067148 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018681 1123.95 223.04 ########## 1067148 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1055066 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018681 1123.95 30.17 ########## 1055066 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 1068786 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018681 1123.95 37.71 ########## 1068786 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1067483 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018681 1123.95 223.04 ########## 1067483 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1067488 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018681 1123.95 223.04 ########## 1067488 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 1067593 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018681 1123.95 386.95 ########## 1067593 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/11/2023 1065910 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018581 1898.47 223.04 ########## 1065910 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 1065921 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018581 1898.47 41.61 ########## 1065921 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1066578 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018581 1898.47 40.95 ########## 1066578 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1066586 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018581 1898.47 47.41 ########## 1066586 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1066591 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018581 1898.47 223.04 ########## 1066591 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1066672 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018581 1898.47 70.56 ########## 1066672 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/6/2023 1063269 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018581 1898.47 41.9 ########## 1063269 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1063281 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018581 1898.47 225.11 ########## 1063281 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1063290 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018581 1898.47 203.83 ########## 1063290 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1063302 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018581 1898.47 201.49 ########## 1063302 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1063314 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018581 1898.47 201.49 ########## 1063314 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1063326 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018581 1898.47 333.86 ########## 1063326 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 1063453 V000058--Institute for Excellence in Writing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018581 1898.47 44.18 ########## 1063453 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/27/2023 678208853 V009350--Iron Fist Martial Arts 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018918 360 360 ########## 678208853 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678217753 V013082--Iron Spikes Training 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018919 400 400 ########## 678217753 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 8/30/2023 ER-BEA083023 V015158--Isabella Beadel 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019352 119.21 119.21 In Transit ER-BEA083023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/4/2023 18671 V004396--JacKris Publishing LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019353 117.26 56.33 In Transit 18671 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/4/2023 18695 V004396--JacKris Publishing LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019353 117.26 60.93 In Transit 18695 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012327--Jaclynn Williams 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019176 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 8/30/2023 ER-DEM083023 V014975--Jacqueline DeMarco 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019177 175.11 91.77 In Transit ER-DEM083023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014975--Jacqueline DeMarco 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019177 175.11 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014975--Jacqueline DeMarco 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019177 175.11 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014976--Jacqueline Thompson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019178 41.67 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012328--Jaime Bradley 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019179 83.34 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014977--Janelle Espling 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019180 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014977--Janelle Espling 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019180 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/30/2023 ER-BRI093023 V012552--Janet Brinegar 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019181 303.83 178.82 In Transit ER-BRI093023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012552--Janet Brinegar 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019181 303.83 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012552--Janet Brinegar 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019181 303.83 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/12/2023 8/1/2023 ER-BRI080123 V012552--Janet Brinegar 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018739 118.95 118.95 In Transit ER-BRI080123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012553--Jason Spadaro 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019182 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012553--Jason Spadaro 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019182 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012555--Jason White 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019183 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012555--Jason White 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019183 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/7/2023 7 V014186--Jeni Utley 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018582 448 448 ########## 7 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012556--Jennette Trask 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019184 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012556--Jennette Trask 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019184 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012858--Jennifer Bennett 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019185 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012858--Jennifer Bennett 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019185 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012557--Jennifer Ikari 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019186 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012557--Jennifer Ikari 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019186 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-MAT101023 V014099--Jennifer Matsumoto 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019187 32.58 32.58 In Transit ER-MAT101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678215049 V009398--Jennifer Murphy dba Murphy Language Arts, LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018923 845 845 ########## 678215049 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012329--Jennifer Pierce 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019188 41.67 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/12/2023 9/1/2023 ER-PIE090123 V012329--Jennifer Pierce 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018740 53.58 53.58 ########## ER-PIE090123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012558--Jennifer Stanford 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019189 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012558--Jennifer Stanford 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019189 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V013508--Jennifer Walnum 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019190 83.34 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216614 V008556--Jensen Piano Services 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018893 945 945 In Transit 678216614 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012559--Jess M Drake 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019191 41.67 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 678208856 V014187--Jesse Gonzalez dba JesseGDrums 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018924 360 360 In Transit 678208856 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/13/2023 678183831 V014187--Jesse Gonzalez dba JesseGDrums 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018682 35 35 In Transit 678183831 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012560--Jessica Balague 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019192 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012560--Jessica Balague 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019192 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/17/2023 ER-RON101723 V012561--Jessica Ronquillo 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019193 424.07 340.73 In Transit ER-RON101723 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012561--Jessica Ronquillo 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019193 424.07 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012562--Jessica Tavares 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019194 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012562--Jessica Tavares 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019194 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012563--Jessica Ting 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019195 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012563--Jessica Ting 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019195 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012564--Jill James 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019196 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012564--Jill James 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019196 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012860--Jinna Luongo 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019197 83.34 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/12/2023 9/1/2023 ER-LUO090123 V012860--Jinna Luongo 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018741 62.09 62.09 ########## ER-LUO090123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012565--Jocelyn Kamura 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019198 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012565--Jocelyn Kamura 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019198 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012330--Jodi Tanaka 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019199 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012330--Jodi Tanaka 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019199 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V013210--Jodi Walsh 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019200 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678214924 V009430--John Duke Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019068 4060 4060 ########## 678214924 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/8/2023 678225910 V009427--John Maellaro dba Wanna Learn Piano 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019354 140 140 In Transit 678225910 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 678204844 V009427--John Maellaro dba Wanna Learn Piano 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018792 105 105 ########## 678204844 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216588 V009438--Joobilo LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019069 7125 7125 ########## 678216588 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012566--Josephine Maalouf 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019201 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012566--Josephine Maalouf 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019201 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 678208857 V012453--Joyce Billman 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018926 1345 340 ########## 678208857 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/27/2023 678207607 V012453--Joyce Billman 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018926 1345 1005 ########## 678207607 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 678223607 V012332--Joyce Farson 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019355 270 270 In Transit 678223607 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012567--Juanita Diaz de Leon 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019202 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012567--Juanita Diaz de Leon 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019202 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678214926 V012487--Julie Dennis 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018927 1200 1200 ########## 678214926 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012861--Julie Sato 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019203 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012861--Julie Sato 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019203 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220720 V009470--JYS Taekwondo 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019356 740 740 In Transit 678220720 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 INV-42515 V004417--K12 Management Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019070 14625 14625 In Transit INV-42515 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 8/21/2023 INV-42011 V004417--K12 Management Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018793 1715 1715 ########## INV-42011 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/1/2023 4.305E+11 V004418--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Inc 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10019204 152019.1 152019.13 ########## 4.305E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014978--Kara Matamoros 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019205 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014979--Kara Willis 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019206 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012568--Karen Don Vito 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019207 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012568--Karen Don Vito 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019207 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014980--Kari Haloviak 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019208 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014980--Kari Haloviak 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019208 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012862--Karissa Tarbell 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019209 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678223608 V003566--Kaser Arts - Los Alamitos 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019357 1040 1040 In Transit 678223608 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/7/2023 678176394 V003566--Kaser Arts - Los Alamitos 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018583 770 770 ########## 678176394 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012569--Kathryn Nelson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019210 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/16/2023 CarterCathFall23 V009487--Kathy Bartling dba Tutoring by Kathy Bartling 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018683 530 265 ########## CarterCathFall23 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/16/2023 CarterEzFall23 V009487--Kathy Bartling dba Tutoring by Kathy Bartling 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018683 530 265 ########## CarterEzFall23 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/6/2023 HernFall23 V009487--Kathy Bartling dba Tutoring by Kathy Bartling 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018584 1010 260 ########## HernFall23 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/6/2023 KLopezFall23 V009487--Kathy Bartling dba Tutoring by Kathy Bartling 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018584 1010 250 ########## KLopezFall23 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 LAlderFall23 V009487--Kathy Bartling dba Tutoring by Kathy Bartling 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018584 1010 250 ########## LAlderFall23 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 SantFall23 V009487--Kathy Bartling dba Tutoring by Kathy Bartling 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018584 1010 250 ########## SantFall23 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V013482--Kathy Ramirez 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019211 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V013524--Katie Ramirez 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019212 83.34 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678214939 V012455--Keely Hawkes 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018928 660 660 ########## 678214939 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014981--Kelly Reed 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019213 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014982--Kelsea Fartade 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019214 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012570--Kendra Surek 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019215 41.67 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/2/2023 1763 V009499--Kenpo Combat Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018929 525 175 ########## 1763 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/4/2023 1768 V009499--Kenpo Combat Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018929 525 175 ########## 1768 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 1773 V009499--Kenpo Combat Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018929 525 175 ########## 1773 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014983--Kesley Johnston 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019216 125.01 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014983--Kesley Johnston 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019216 125.01 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 1E+11 V003569--Kids Art Box 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018931 110 110 ########## 1E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/20/2023 1E+11 V003569--Kids Art Box 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018794 110 110 ########## 1E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 4076 V004423--Kids Immersion LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019358 805 119 In Transit 4076 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/6/2023 4077 V004423--Kids Immersion LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019358 805 119 In Transit 4077 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 4078 V004423--Kids Immersion LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019358 805 329 In Transit 4078 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 4079 V004423--Kids Immersion LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019358 805 119 In Transit 4079 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 4081 V004423--Kids Immersion LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019358 805 119 In Transit 4081 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/9/2023 508 V003571--Kidstir LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019359 158.34 79.17 In Transit 508 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 509 V003571--Kidstir LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019359 158.34 79.17 In Transit 509 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/21/2023 498 V003571--Kidstir LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018795 79.17 79.17 ########## 498 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678215007 V014638--Kim's Taekwondo Institute 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019072 2200 2200 In Transit 678215007 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/7/2023 677504605 V012263--Kim's Taekwondo Institute 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018585 200 200 ########## 677504605 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012571--Kimberly Zamora 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019217 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678223609 V009517--Kims Hapkido Yucaipa 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019360 2555 2555 In Transit 678223609 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678215018 V014637--Kingdom Gymnastics 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018932 280 280 In Transit 678215018 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012572--Kirsten Anderson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019218 671.21 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

8/31/2023 ER-AND083123 V012572--Kirsten Anderson 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019218 671.21 183.72 ########## ER-AND083123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
7/17/2023 ER-AND071723 V012572--Kirsten Anderson 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019218 671.21 404.15 ########## ER-AND071723 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/27/2023 RK92723GMCS V004433--Kitchen Kid, LLC dba Raddish Kids 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018933 1743.9 1743.9 In Transit RK92723GMCS 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 1081 V004435--KiwiCo Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019071 4090.59 4090.59 ########## 1081 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/15/2023 1057 V004435--KiwiCo Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018684 6815.46 6815.46 ########## 1057 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678209745 V012336--KN Equestrian 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018934 1250 1250 In Transit 678209745 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/20/2023 4009 V012337--Knowledge Crates 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018796 113.99 113.99 ########## 4009 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 8/30/2023 3896 V012337--Knowledge Crates 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018685 121.27 121.27 ########## 3896 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/12/2023 3960 V012337--Knowledge Crates 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018586 273.97 109.99 ########## 3960 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 3947 V012337--Knowledge Crates 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018586 273.97 163.98 ########## 3747 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012574--Kristin Buller 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019219 83.34 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012575--Kristin Hendrix 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019220 83.34 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012576--Kristina Darbinian 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019221 125.01 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012576--Kristina Darbinian 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019221 125.01 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V013525--Kristina Sanchez 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019222 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/8/2023 ER-MCK081123 V012338--Kristy McKindley 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019223 268.98 143.97 In Transit ER-MCK081123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012338--Kristy McKindley 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019223 268.98 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012338--Kristy McKindley 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019223 268.98 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/30/2023 ER-PHI093023 V012577--Kristy Philips 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019224 389.23 305.89 ########## ER-PHI093023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012577--Kristy Philips 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019224 389.23 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012578--Kristyn Duncan 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019225 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/16/2023 ER-YAN101623 V012579--Krystal Yancey 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019226 218.73 135.39 ########## ER-YAN101623 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012579--Krystal Yancey 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019226 218.73 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012579--Krystal Yancey 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019226 218.73 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/12/2023 10/2/2023 ER-YAN100223 V012579--Krystal Yancey 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018742 82.72 82.72 ########## ER-YAN100223 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216616 V009561--KS Taekwondo 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018935 480 480 ########## 678216616 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

89



10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678223613 V012340--Kumon Math & Reading of Redlands-West 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019361 680 680 In Transit 678223613 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678223612 V009564--Kumon Math and Reading Center of Atascadero 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019362 3750 3750 In Transit 678223612 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678215019 V009567--Kumon Math and Reading Center of Brea 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018936 350 350 ########## 678215019 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220721 V009570--Kumon Math and Reading Center of Ontario 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019363 340 340 In Transit 678220721 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678223616 V009566--Kumon Math and Reading Victorville 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019364 1650 1650 In Transit 678223616 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215021 V005254--Lake Arrowhead School of Dance 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018937 1400 1400 ########## 678215021 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/4/2023 3.65767E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019365 417.41 37.15 In Transit 3.65767E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/4/2023 3.65808E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019365 417.41 102.33 In Transit 3.65808E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 3.66708E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019365 417.41 77.61 In Transit 3.66708E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 3.69431E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019365 417.41 160.49 In Transit 3.69431E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 3.75094E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019365 417.41 39.83 In Transit 3.75094E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/2/2023 3.4369E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018938 451.74 85.91 ########## 3.4369E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 3.50667E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018938 451.74 39.3 ########## 3.50667E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 3.53E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018938 451.74 58.49 ########## 3.53E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 3.60487E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018938 451.74 130.48 ########## 3.60487E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 3.62646E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018938 451.74 60.1 ########## 3.62646E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 3.62659E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018938 451.74 43.11 ########## 3.62659E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 3.62667E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018938 451.74 34.35 ########## 3.62667E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/25/2023 3.23759E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018797 475.71 62.92 ########## 3.23759E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 3.25018E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018797 475.71 101.26 ########## 3.25018E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 3.12479E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018797 475.71 143.39 ########## 3.12479E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 3.12495E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018797 475.71 67.49 ########## 3.12495E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 3.14685E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018797 475.71 39.3 ########## 3.14685E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 3.1882E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018797 475.71 61.35 ########## 3.1882E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/15/2023 2.99151E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018686 311.59 86.19 ########## 2.99151E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 2.9991E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018686 311.59 161.59 ########## 2.9991E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 3.02755E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018686 311.59 63.81 ########## 3.02755E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/12/2023 2.83398E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 13.44 ########## 2.83398E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 2.83424E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 17.31 ########## 2.83424E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 2.83447E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 39.29 ########## 2.83447E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 2.83911E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 39.29 ########## 2.83911E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 2.85735E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 33.92 ########## 2.85735E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 2.85749E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 232.16 ########## 2.85749E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 2.85865E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 23.14 ########## 2.85865E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 2.90215E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 61.36 ########## 2.90215E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 2.90216E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 96.95 ########## 2.90216E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 2.90218E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 123.18 ########## 2.90218E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/8/2023 2.60231E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 146.91 ########## 2.60231E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 2.60259E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 39.3 ########## 2.60259E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 2.60286E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 20.99 ########## 2.60286E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 2.60676E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 196.67 ########## 2.60676E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 2.63227E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 58.91 ########## 2.63227E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 2.6324E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 100.44 ########## 2.6324E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/12/2023 2.90217E+11 V000064--Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018587 1329.44 86.18 ########## 2.90217E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 1345 V009607--LanguageBird Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018939 1449 1449 ########## 1345 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215023 V009608--Lanterns Global 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019073 3225 3225 ########## 678215023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216604 V012413--Laura Lyman Grote 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018940 320 320 ########## 678216604 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014984--Lauren Kelleher 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019227 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014984--Lauren Kelleher 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019227 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V013483--Lauren Laudermill 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019228 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220722 V014694--Lauri Ascha 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019366 480 480 In Transit 678220722 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/2/2023 3968 V004450--Law Office of Jennifer McQuarrie 580500--Legal Services Printed Check 10018941 792 792 In Transit 3968 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/12/2023 3947 V004450--Law Office of Jennifer McQuarrie 580500--Legal Services Printed Check 10018798 1419 1419 In Transit 3947 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012580--Leana Carroll 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019229 125.01 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012580--Leana Carroll 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019229 125.01 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014985--Leana Gatchalian 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019230 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/1/2023 1207232957 V004457--Leaps & Bounds Pediatric Therapy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018687 660 660 ########## 1207232957 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216589 V004458--Learn Beyond The Book 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018942 888 888 ########## 678216589 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678215026 V009643--Learn Japanese Now 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018943 295 295 In Transit 678215026 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 7197169 V000065--Learning A-Z, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019367 242 121 In Transit 7197169 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/9/2023 7197170 V000065--Learning A-Z, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019367 242 121 In Transit 7197170 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/19/2023 7122443 V000065--Learning A-Z, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018799 128 128 ########## 7122443 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/14/2023 7103853 V000065--Learning A-Z, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018688 128 128 ########## 7103853 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/14/2023 SO000996293-1 V009656--Learning Resources 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018689 47.4 47.4 In Transit SO000996293-1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678215027 V003582--Learning Wins 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018944 950 950 ########## 678215027 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 INV191541 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018945 242.91 44.55 In Transit INV191541 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/29/2023 INV191547 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018945 242.91 31.14 In Transit INV191547 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 INV191550 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018945 242.91 52.36 In Transit INV191550 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 INV191554 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018945 242.91 20.42 In Transit INV191554 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 INV191699 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018945 242.91 55.27 In Transit INV191699 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 INV191868 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018945 242.91 39.17 In Transit INV191868 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/19/2023 INV190106 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018800 310.58 31.14 ########## INV190106 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 INV190459 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018800 310.58 20.61 ########## INV190459 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 INV190671 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018800 310.58 33.83 ########## INV190671 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 INV191265 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018800 310.58 225 ########## INV191265 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/15/2023 INV189853 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018690 88.01 31.43 ########## INV189853 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 INV189922 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018690 88.01 56.58 ########## INV189922 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/8/2023 INV188968 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018588 125.36 20.42 ########## INV188968 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV188970 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018588 125.36 50.59 ########## INV188970 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV188973 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018588 125.36 20.42 ########## INV188973 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 INV189046 V009657--Learning Without Tears 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018588 125.36 33.93 ########## INV189046 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216590 V009668--Legacy Dance Company 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019074 3392 3392 In Transit 678216590 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678210621 V003583--Legacy of Valor & Excellence 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018946 1000 1000 ########## 678210621 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215032 V013208--Legends Athletic Performance 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018921 640 640 ########## 678215032 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 1190580363 V004466--LEGO Education 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019368 350.35 350.35 In Transit 1190580363 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 1190578045 V004466--LEGO Education 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018947 267.17 267.17 ########## 1190578045 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/21/2023 1190575089 V004466--LEGO Education 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018801 234.84 234.84 ########## 1190575089 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/15/2023 1190573857 V004466--LEGO Education 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018691 160.49 160.49 ########## 1190573857 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/11/2023 1190572287 V004466--LEGO Education 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018589 489.08 489.08 ########## 1190572287 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220725 V004480--Lil' Chef School 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019369 135 135 In Transit 678220725 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678218165 V009695--Lily Diehl Music Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019075 3250 3250 ########## 678218165 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 60012270 V004481--Lincoln Learning Solutions 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018948 1421.78 1421.78 In Transit 60012270 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014986--Lindsey Ferrell 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019231 41.67 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012581--Lisa Reyes 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019232 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012581--Lisa Reyes 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019232 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/12/2023 10/3/2023 ER-REY100323 V012581--Lisa Reyes 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018743 90.52 90.52 ########## ER-REY100323 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012582--Lisa Salazar 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019233 83.34 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 678208862 V009709--Lisa Tucker dba Tuckerworks Art Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018949 995 995 In Transit 678208862 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/11/2023 600912 V006380--Literacy Resources, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018590 89 89 ########## 600912 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/5/2023 63 V009715--Little Ears Therapy Center 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018692 620 620 ########## 63 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 1048 V012457--Little Global Citizens, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019370 229.9 114.95 In Transit 1048 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/6/2023 1049 V012457--Little Global Citizens, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019370 229.9 114.95 In Transit 1049 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/21/2023 1141 V012457--Little Global Citizens, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018802 89.9 89.9 In Transit 1141 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 IN-0000996687 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019371 1087.54 180.7 In Transit IN-0000996687 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/6/2023 IN-0000996740 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019371 1087.54 182.37 In Transit IN-0000996740 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 IN-0000996712 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019371 1087.54 180.7 In Transit IN-0000996712 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 IN-0000996761 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019371 1087.54 180.7 In Transit IN-0000996761 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 IN-0000996762 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019371 1087.54 180.7 In Transit IN-0000996762 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 IN-0000996763 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019371 1087.54 182.37 In Transit IN-0000996763 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/24/2023 IN-0000996589 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018803 722.8 180.7 In Transit IN-0000996589 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 IN-0000996602 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018803 722.8 180.7 In Transit IN-0000996602 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 IN-0000996611 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018803 722.8 180.7 In Transit IN-0000996611 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/24/2023 IN-0000996619 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018803 722.8 180.7 In Transit IN-0000996619 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/15/2023 IN-0000996506 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018693 608.09 182.37 In Transit IN-0000996506 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 IN-0000996508 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018693 608.09 245.02 In Transit IN-0000996508 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 IN-0000996509 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018693 608.09 180.7 In Transit IN-0000996509 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/7/2023 IN-0000996395 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018591 461.19 96.86 In Transit IN-0000996395 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 IN-0000996406 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018591 461.19 183.63 In Transit IN-0000996406 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 IN-0000996407 V004490--Little Passports, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018591 461.19 180.7 In Transit IN-0000996407 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/9/2023 678225911 V009719--Little Surf Co. 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019372 870 870 In Transit 678225911 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678223617 V014676--Lizzy's Schoolhouse & Tutoring 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019373 225 225 In Transit 678223617 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/12/2023 SI-190809 V004497--Logic of English 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018592 33.71 33.71 ########## SI-190809 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014987--Lori Kowalski 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019234 41.67 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 678225912 V012144--Lotus & Ivy, LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019374 392 392 In Transit 678225912 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/12/2023 678181383 V012458--Love To Learn with Mrs. Monica 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018593 5960 5960 ########## 678181383 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014988--Madelyn Quesnel 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019235 41.67 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/31/2023 V011998--Manual Check Payment 580300--Banking and Payroll Se EFT 0.5 0.5 ########## Bank recorded ck# 10019153 with wrong amount. Will be fixed in Nov. 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012583--Margaret Conway 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019236 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012583--Margaret Conway 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019236 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012585--Maria Kirkbride 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019237 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012585--Maria Kirkbride 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019237 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014989--Maria Sandi 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019238 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012586--Marilee Shook 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019239 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012586--Marilee Shook 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019239 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012587--Marisa Hurd 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019240 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014990--Marissa Spina 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019241 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014990--Marissa Spina 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019241 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 10/1/2023 2023-10 V009846--Martha Alfaro 550000--Operation and Housekee Printed Check 10018694 570 570 ########## 2023-10 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220723 V009847--Mary Ann Cheraz dba Lessons By Design 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019375 5580 4420 In Transit 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/5/2023 678220724 V009847--Mary Ann Cheraz dba Lessons By Design 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019375 5580 1160 In Transit 678220724 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014991--Mary Benson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019242 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014991--Mary Benson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019242 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678215034 V014639--Mary Longbottom Tutoring 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018951 520 520 ########## 678215034 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216591 V009850--Mary Selby Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018952 1025 1025 In Transit 678216591 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/4/2023 8731 V012490--Mathnasium of Chino Hills 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019376 335 335 In Transit 8731 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 GM-0923 V009865--Mathnasium of North Fontana 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018953 1047 1047 In Transit GM-0923 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/20/2023 678197158 V004530--Mathnasium of Rancho Cucamonga 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018804 1650 1650 ########## 678197158 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 122 - 10/01/23 V009866--Mathnasium of Redlands 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018954 738 369 In Transit 122 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/1/2023 123 - 10/01/23 V009866--Mathnasium of Redlands 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018954 738 369 In Transit 123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/8/2023 1.2939E+11 V012889--McGraw Hill LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018594 102.68 102.68 ########## 1.2939E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/5/2023 1.30158E+11 V000068--McGraw-Hill LLC - Lockbox 71545 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019377 1775.52 1775.52 In Transit 1.30158E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 1.30086E+11 V000068--McGraw-Hill LLC - Lockbox 71545 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018955 130.45 130.45 ########## 1.30086E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014992--McKenna Uribe 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019243 83.34 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 8/15/2023 ER-LEE081523 V014993--Megan Lee 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019244 247.09 163.75 In Transit ER-LEE081523 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V014993--Megan Lee 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019244 247.09 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014993--Megan Lee 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019244 247.09 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/5/2023 11/29/2023 AG2022112903 V004547--MEL Science US LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018636 3224.76 230.34 ########## AG2022112903 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/12/2023 AM2022101203 V004547--MEL Science US LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018636 3224.76 230.34 ########## AM2022101203 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

12/1/2023 AN2022120103 V004547--MEL Science US LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018636 3224.76 230.34 ########## AN2022120103 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
12/1/2023 BN2022120104 V004547--MEL Science US LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018636 3224.76 230.34 ########## BN2022120104 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
12/1/2023 EC2022120105 V004547--MEL Science US LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018636 3224.76 230.34 ########## EC2022120105 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
12/2/2023 ES2022120207 V004547--MEL Science US LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018636 3224.76 460.68 ########## ES2022120207 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
12/1/2023 JC2022120106 V004547--MEL Science US LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018636 3224.76 230.34 ########## JC2022120106 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/11/2023 JS2022101101 V004547--MEL Science US LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018636 3224.76 230.34 ########## JS2022101101 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
12/2/2023 KS2022120209 V004547--MEL Science US LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018636 3224.76 230.34 ########## KS2022120209 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
12/2/2023 KS2022120210 V004547--MEL Science US LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018636 3224.76 230.34 ########## KS2022120210 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

11/18/2023 LG2022111809 V004547--MEL Science US LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018636 3224.76 230.34 ########## LG2022111809 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
12/2/2023 MA2022120204 V004547--MEL Science US LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018636 3224.76 230.34 ########## MA2022120204 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
12/1/2023 RR2022120102 V004547--MEL Science US LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018636 3224.76 230.34 ########## RR2022120102 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/12/2023 7/28/2023 PR-BRA072823 V014677--Melanie Bray 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018744 243.1 243.1 ########## PR-BRA072823 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012347--Melanie Lusk 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019245 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012591--Melissa Duralia 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019246 125.01 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012591--Melissa Duralia 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019246 125.01 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/12/2023 9/18/2023 ER-DUR091823 V012591--Melissa Duralia 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018745 317.88 317.88 ########## ER-DUR091823 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/10/2023 C235187 V004550--Memoria Press 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019378 52.87 52.87 In Transit C235187 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 C235059 V004550--Memoria Press 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018956 41.77 41.77 In Transit C235059 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/19/2023 C234946 V004550--Memoria Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018805 134.67 134.67 ########## C234946 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/13/2023 C234855 V004550--Memoria Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018695 156.83 156.83 ########## C234855 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/11/2023 C234778 V004550--Memoria Press 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018595 371.97 43.02 ########## C234778 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 C234803 V004550--Memoria Press 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018595 371.97 66.48 ########## C234803 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/6/2023 C234687 V004550--Memoria Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018595 371.97 110.33 ########## C234687 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 C234688 V004550--Memoria Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018595 371.97 45.08 ########## C234688 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 C234694 V004550--Memoria Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018595 371.97 107.06 ########## C234694 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678209750 V014468--Michael Johnson 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018957 270 270 In Transit 678209750 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678215037 V012492--Michelle Clymer 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018958 240 240 In Transit 678215037 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014994--Michelle Conte 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019247 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216592 V012459--Michelle Diniakos 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018959 200 200 In Transit 678216592 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/11/2023 EM-GEE091123 V012865--Michelle Gee 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019248 662.36 579.02 In Transit EM-GEE091123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012865--Michelle Gee 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019248 662.36 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012865--Michelle Gee 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019248 662.36 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014995--Michelle Morales Goodwin 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019249 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012866--Michelle Wendell 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019250 83.34 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 678204846 V008088--Middle C Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018768 105 105 ########## 678204846 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215040 V007647--Mikkelson Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018843 1408 1408 ########## 678215040 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/10/2023 677504644 V012348--Moriah Faranal 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019379 3040 1080 In Transit 677504644 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/8/2023 678225914 V012348--Moriah Faranal 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019379 3040 1960 In Transit 678225914 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 20567 V012415--Mosdos Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018960 182.6 182.6 In Transit 20567 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/10/2023 286568 V004582--Moving Beyond the Page 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019380 990.71 990.71 In Transit 286568 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 286078 V004582--Moving Beyond the Page 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018806 588.33 379.94 ########## 286078 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/25/2023 286117 V004582--Moving Beyond the Page 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018806 588.33 208.39 ########## 286117 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/13/2023 285416 V004582--Moving Beyond the Page 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018696 1787.37 180.14 ########## 285416 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/13/2023 285465 V004582--Moving Beyond the Page 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018696 1787.37 968.41 ########## 285465 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 285575 V004582--Moving Beyond the Page 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018696 1787.37 291 ########## 285575 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 285652 V004582--Moving Beyond the Page 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018696 1787.37 203.14 ########## 285652 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 285712 V004582--Moving Beyond the Page 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018696 1787.37 144.68 ########## 285712 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/11/2023 285309 V004582--Moving Beyond the Page 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018596 1007.15 426.86 ########## 285309 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 284799 V004582--Moving Beyond the Page 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018596 1007.15 338.95 ########## 284799 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 284804 V004582--Moving Beyond the Page 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018596 1007.15 241.34 ########## 284804 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/26/2023 10629 V004583--MoxieBox Art Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018807 90.7 90.7 In Transit 10629 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/18/2023 10595 V004583--MoxieBox Art Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018697 188.29 188.29 ########## 10595 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215004 V010030--Mpact Sports Complex 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019076 3240 3240 ########## 678215004 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 1674 V010034--Mr D Math LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018961 1320.75 1320.75 ########## 1674 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/15/2023 1647 V010034--Mr D Math LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018698 17404.5 17404.5 ########## 1647 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/2/2023 678215047 V010820--Mrs Sandra Tutoring 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019089 3900 3900 In Transit 678215047 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 678225917 V010056--MUSA Athletic Performance 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019381 1000 1000 In Transit 678225917 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/2/2023 678215054 V012931--My Focus TKD - Yucaipa 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018962 210 210 In Transit 678215054 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220726 V010603--My Gym High Desert 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019402 1615 1615 In Transit 678220726 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/7/2023 3319 V012349--My Music Workshop 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018597 95.94 95.94 ########## 3319 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

90



10/31/2023 10/4/2023 242409 V010068--Mystery Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019382 574 109 In Transit 242409 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 242536 V010068--Mystery Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019382 574 109 In Transit 242536 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 242601 V010068--Mystery Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019382 574 89 In Transit 242601 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 242603 V010068--Mystery Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019382 574 89 In Transit 242603 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 242627 V010068--Mystery Science 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019382 574 89 In Transit 242627 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 242629 V010068--Mystery Science 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019382 574 89 In Transit 242629 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/29/2023 241902 V010068--Mystery Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018963 89 89 ########## 241902 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/19/2023 240756 V010068--Mystery Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018808 267 89 ########## 240756 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/26/2023 241507 V010068--Mystery Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018808 267 89 ########## 241507 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 240951 V010068--Mystery Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018808 267 89 ########## 240951 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/14/2023 240020 V010068--Mystery Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018699 178 89 ########## 240020 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 240455 V010068--Mystery Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018699 178 89 ########## 240455 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/8/2023 238502 V010068--Mystery Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018598 356 89 ########## 238502 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 238659 V010068--Mystery Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018598 356 89 ########## 238659 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 238660 V010068--Mystery Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018598 356 89 ########## 238660 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 238665 V010068--Mystery Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018598 356 89 ########## 238665 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V010073--Naader Reda 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019251 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V010073--Naader Reda 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019251 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678210622 V010078--Nancy Byron dba Hesperia Piano Lessons with Ms. Nancy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018964 316 316 ########## 678210622 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 678204847 V010078--Nancy Byron dba Hesperia Piano Lessons with Ms. Nancy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018809 102 102 ########## 678204847 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216612 V010080--Nancy Walthall dba Walthall Piano Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018965 600 600 In Transit 678216612 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 10/2/2023 677504637 V010080--Nancy Walthall dba Walthall Piano Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018700 600 600 ########## 677504637 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216602 V010083--Natali Haddid dba Strong Mind Education 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018966 225 225 ########## 678216602 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 7/20/2023 22187382 V000071--NCS Pearson Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018701 10170.16 10170.16 ########## 22187382 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012592--Nelly Samaniego 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019252 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012592--Nelly Samaniego 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019252 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 NESUS5547 V004624--Nessy Learning LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019383 220 110 In Transit NESUS5547 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 NESUS5553 V004624--Nessy Learning LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019383 220 110 In Transit NESUS5553 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/13/2023 NESUS5459 V004624--Nessy Learning LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018702 192.5 55 ########## NESUS5459 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/14/2023 NESUS5468 V004624--Nessy Learning LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018702 192.5 137.5 ########## NESUS5468 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220727 V010136--New Breed Martial Arts - Lake Arrowhead 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019384 676 676 In Transit 678220727 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220728 V013215--New Breed Martial Arts - Oak Hills 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019385 1632 1632 In Transit 678220728 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 IN0020C V010138--New California Conservatory of Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018968 240 240 ########## IN0020C 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012593--Nicole Balogh 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019253 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012594--Nicole Bryant 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019254 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012594--Nicole Bryant 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019254 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/20/2023 678197156 V014217--Nicole Carrigan 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018810 1060 795 ########## 678197156 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 678199039 V014217--Nicole Carrigan 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018810 1060 265 ########## 678199039 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012595--Nicole Ornelas 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019255 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 7513 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019386 435 79 In Transit 7513 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/9/2023 7514 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019386 435 99 In Transit 7514 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 7515 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019386 435 79 In Transit 7515 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 7516 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019386 435 99 In Transit 7516 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 7517 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019386 435 79 In Transit 7517 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 7438 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018969 79 79 In Transit 7438 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/19/2023 7320 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018811 813.99 59 ########## 7320 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/19/2023 7321 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018811 813.99 149 ########## 7321 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 7322 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018811 813.99 59 ########## 7322 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 7323 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018811 813.99 99 ########## 7323 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 7324 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018811 813.99 79 ########## 7324 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 7407 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018811 813.99 79 ########## 7407 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 7408 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018811 813.99 52.99 ########## 7408 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 7409 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018811 813.99 79 ########## 7409 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 7410 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018811 813.99 79 ########## 7410 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 7411 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018811 813.99 79 ########## 7411 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/13/2023 7261 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018703 633 79 ########## 7261 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 7262 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018703 633 129 ########## 7262 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 7263 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018703 633 59 ########## 7263 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 7264 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018703 633 79 ########## 7264 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 7265 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018703 633 129 ########## 7265 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 7266 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018703 633 79 ########## 7266 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 7267 V010161--Nicole the Math Lady LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018703 633 79 ########## 7267 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215055 V006408--Noonan Family Swim School, Inc. - Del Mar 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018970 204 204 ########## 678215055 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216593 V009160--Normandie Music Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018909 160 160 ########## 678216593 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220729 V004643--Nuestra Escuelita Spanish Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019387 1451.5 1451.5 In Transit 678220729 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 143609 V004646--Oak Meadow Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019388 66.5 66.5 In Transit 143609 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 143399 V004646--Oak Meadow Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018971 268.4 268.4 In Transit 143399 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/20/2023 143219 V004646--Oak Meadow Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018812 1353.1 497.5 ########## 143219 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 143252 V004646--Oak Meadow Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018812 1353.1 128.1 ########## 143252 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 143268 V004646--Oak Meadow Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018812 1353.1 727.5 ########## 143268 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/18/2023 143130 V004646--Oak Meadow Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018704 2384.5 732.5 ########## 14130 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 143061 V004646--Oak Meadow Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018704 2384.5 591 ########## 143061 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 143114 V004646--Oak Meadow Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018704 2384.5 497.5 ########## 143114 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 143115 V004646--Oak Meadow Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018704 2384.5 563.5 ########## 143115 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/12/2023 142963 V004646--Oak Meadow Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018599 1878.57 242 ########## 142963 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 143012 V004646--Oak Meadow Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018599 1878.57 732.5 ########## 143012 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/7/2023 142807 V004646--Oak Meadow Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018599 1878.57 349.5 ########## 142807 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 142709 V004646--Oak Meadow Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018599 1878.57 57.07 ########## 142709 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 142711 V004646--Oak Meadow Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018599 1878.57 497.5 ########## 142711 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/9/2023 3.33103E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019389 277.2 20.83 In Transit 3.33103E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 3.33107E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019389 277.2 3.87 In Transit 3.33107E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 3.33558E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019389 277.2 128.21 In Transit 3.33558E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 3.35438E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019389 277.2 29.92 In Transit 3.35438E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 3.35441E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019389 277.2 9.69 In Transit 3.35441E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 3.35441E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019389 277.2 12.92 In Transit 3.35441E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 3.3631E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019389 277.2 71.76 In Transit 3.3631E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/27/2023 3.32928E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018972 177.16 70.51 In Transit 3.32928E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 3.33781E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018972 177.16 18.48 In Transit 3.33781E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 3.3441E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018972 177.16 88.17 In Transit 3.3441E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/25/2023 3.30463E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018813 375.69 129.28 ########## 3.30463E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 3.30499E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018813 375.69 3.01 ########## 3.30499E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 3.3265E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018813 375.69 66.85 ########## 3.3265E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 3.32816E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018813 375.69 89.56 ########## 3.32816E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 3.3334E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018813 375.69 86.99 ########## 3.3334E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/13/2023 3.2998E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018705 738.53 85.62 ########## 3.2998E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 3.29996E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018705 738.53 88.72 ########## 3.29996E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 3.30012E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018705 738.53 24.02 ########## 3.30012E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 3.30019E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018705 738.53 26.18 ########## 3.30019E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 3.30019E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018705 738.53 2.34 ########## 3.30019E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 3.30019E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018705 738.53 8.69 ########## 3.30019E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 3.30055E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018705 738.53 39.94 ########## 3.30055E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 3.3006E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018705 738.53 9.69 ########## 3.3006E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 3.30499E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018705 738.53 36.53 ########## 3.30499E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 3.30504E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018705 738.53 2.59 ########## 3.30504E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 3.30828E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018705 738.53 135.7 ########## 3.30828E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 3.30906E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018705 738.53 16.15 ########## 3.30906E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 3.30911E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018705 738.53 75.94 ########## 3.30911E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 3.32334E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018705 738.53 186.42 ########## 3.32334E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/8/2023 3.2841E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018600 467.43 42.23 ########## 3.2841E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 3.2922E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018600 467.43 102.72 ########## 3.2922E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 3.29236E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018600 467.43 16 ########## 3.29236E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 3.29805E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10018600 467.43 47.78 ########## 3.29805E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/5/2023 3.29807E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10018600 467.43 64.63 ########## 3.29807E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/4/2023 3.29807E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10018600 467.43 43.08 ########## 3.29807E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 3.30471E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018600 467.43 87.39 ########## 3.30471E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/11/2023 3.31355E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018600 467.43 16.92 ########## 3.31355E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 3.31419E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018600 467.43 19.32 ########## 3.31419E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 3.31422E+11 V006414--ODP Business Solutions LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018600 467.43 27.36 ########## 3.31422E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678214890 V014641--Ok Honey Ventures 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018973 1640 1640 In Transit 678214890 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/2/2023 678215056 V003609--Olive Tree Education Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018974 1315 1315 ########## 678215056 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V013484--Olivia Sarbu 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019256 83.34 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216594 V010259--Olympia Training Center 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018975 334 334 ########## 678216594 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215067 V010265--On Pointe Dance Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019077 2590 1860 In Transit 678215067 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/29/2023 678215068 V010265--On Pointe Dance Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019077 2590 730 In Transit 678215068 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 678223619 V014751--One Revolution Jiu Jitsu - Corona 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019390 140 140 In Transit 678223619 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216595 V012331--Online Scribblers 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018925 350 350 In Transit 678216595 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 7/13/2023 347 V010284--Orange Coast College Planetarium 583000--Field Trip Expenses Printed Check 10019391 250 250 In Transit 347 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 12345720990 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019392 1200 204 In Transit 12345720990 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/9/2023 12345720991 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019392 1200 19 In Transit 12345720991 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 12345720992 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019392 1200 10 In Transit 12345720992 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 12345720993 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019392 1200 160 In Transit 12345720993 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 12345720994 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019392 1200 200 In Transit 12345720994 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 12345720995 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019392 1200 199 In Transit 12345720995 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 12345720996 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019392 1200 96 In Transit 12345720996 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 12345720997 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019392 1200 36 In Transit 12345720997 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 12345720998 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019392 1200 60 In Transit 12345720998 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 12345720999 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019392 1200 108 In Transit 12345720999 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 12345721000 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019392 1200 108 In Transit 12345721000 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/2/2023 12345720725 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 120 ########## 12345720725 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720726 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 115 ########## 12345720726 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720727 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 10 ########## 12345720727 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720728 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 72 ########## 12345720728 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720729 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 60 ########## 12345720729 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720730 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 60 ########## 12345720730 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720731 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 50 ########## 12345720731 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720732 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 10 ########## 12345720732 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720733 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 40 ########## 12345720733 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720734 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 60 ########## 12345720734 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720735 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 42 ########## 12345720735 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720736 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 57 ########## 12345720736 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720737 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 160 ########## 12345720737 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720738 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 300 ########## 12345720738 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720739 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 250 ########## 12345720739 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720740 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 300 ########## 12345720740 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720741 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 300 ########## 12345720741 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720742 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 56 ########## 12345720742 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720743 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 48 ########## 12345720743 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720744 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 70 ########## 12345720744 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720745 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 240 ########## 12345720745 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720746 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 72 ########## 12345720746 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720747 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 168 ########## 12345720747 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 12345720748 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019078 2859 199 ########## 12345720748 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/25/2023 12345720361 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 95 ########## 12345720361 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720362 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 48 ########## 12345720362 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720363 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 40 ########## 12345720363 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720364 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 45 ########## 12345720364 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720365 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 60 ########## 12345720365 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720366 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 60 ########## 12345720366 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720367 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 144 ########## 12345720367 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720368 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 160 ########## 12345720368 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720369 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 99 ########## 12345720369 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720370 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 28 ########## 12345720370 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720371 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 250 ########## 12345720371 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720372 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 320 ########## 12345720372 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720373 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 80 ########## 12345720373 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720374 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 20 ########## 12345720374 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720375 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 350 ########## 12345720375 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720376 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 250 ########## 12345720376 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720377 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 150 ########## 12345720377 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720378 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 17 ########## 12345720378 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 12345720379 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018814 2576 360 ########## 12345720379 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/18/2023 1245720022 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 218 ########## 1245720022 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720017 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 64 ########## 12345720017 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720018 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 10 ########## 12345720018 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720019 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 18 ########## 12345720019 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720020 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 60 ########## 12345720020 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720021 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 275 ########## 12345720021 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720023 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 20 ########## 12345720023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720024 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 200 ########## 12345720024 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720025 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 200 ########## 12345720025 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720026 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 350 ########## 12345720026 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720027 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 99 ########## 12345720027 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720028 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 25 ########## 12345720028 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720029 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 200 ########## 12345720029 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720030 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 21 ########## 12345720030 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720031 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 36 ########## 12345720031 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720032 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 170 ########## 12345720032 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720033 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 56 ########## 12345720033 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720034 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 175 ########## 12345720034 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720035 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 20 ########## 12345720035 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720036 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 59 ########## 12345720036 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720037 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 108 ########## 12345720037 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720038 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 14 ########## 12345720038 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720039 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 300 ########## 12345720039 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720040 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 160 ########## 12345720040 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720041 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 400 ########## 12345720041 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720042 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 270 ########## 12345720042 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720043 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 32 ########## 12345720043 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720044 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 300 ########## 12345720044 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720045 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 32 ########## 12345720045 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720046 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 275 ########## 12345720046 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 12345720047 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018706 4357 190 ########## 12345720047 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/11/2023 12345719688 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018601 1861.8 175 ########## 12345719688 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 12345719689 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018601 1861.8 120 ########## 12345719689 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 12345719690 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018601 1861.8 96 ########## 12345719690 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 12345719691 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018601 1861.8 20 ########## 12345719691 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 12345719692 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018601 1861.8 28 ########## 12345719692 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 12345719693 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018601 1861.8 36 ########## 12345719693 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

91



9/11/2023 12345719694 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018601 1861.8 300 ########## 12345719694 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 12345719695 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018601 1861.8 60 ########## 12345719695 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 12345719696 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018601 1861.8 28 ########## 12345719696 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 12345719697 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018601 1861.8 499.4 ########## 12345719697 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 12345719698 V004666--Outschool, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018601 1861.8 499.4 ########## 12345719698 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 6/7/2023 677501971 V010304--Ovation School for the Performing Arts 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019393 1370 1370 In Transit 677501971 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678210623 V010304--Ovation School for the Performing Arts 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019079 3280 3280 ########## 678210623 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/9/2023 7D0AD74D-0026 V010308--Owl Post Books 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018602 199.98 99.99 ########## 7D0AD74D-0026 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/9/2023 7D0AD74D-0027 V010308--Owl Post Books 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018602 199.98 99.99 ########## 7D0AD74D-0027 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/6/2023 678223629 V012355--Ozcanli Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019394 240 240 In Transit 678223629 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215069 V010314--Pacific Ballet Conservatory 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018976 264.5 264.5 In Transit 678215069 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 2017 V012357--Paletteful LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018815 791.44 132.98 In Transit 2017 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/25/2023 2018 V012357--Paletteful LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018815 791.44 262.74 In Transit 2018 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 2019 V012357--Paletteful LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018815 791.44 262.74 In Transit 2019 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 2020 V012357--Paletteful LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018815 791.44 132.98 In Transit 2020 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/6/2023 41153 V004678--Pandia Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019395 94.49 94.49 In Transit 41153 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/11/2023 41068 V004678--Pandia Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018603 573.4 200.97 In Transit 41068 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/11/2023 41069 V004678--Pandia Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018603 573.4 234.46 In Transit 41069 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 41098 V004678--Pandia Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018603 573.4 33.99 In Transit 41098 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 41104 V004678--Pandia Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018603 573.4 103.98 In Transit 41104 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 8/25/2023 EV-SI-000410 V012923--ParentSquare, Inc. 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019257 499 499 ########## EV-SI-000410 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/12/2023 9/21/2023 EV-SI-000496 V012923--ParentSquare, Inc. 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018746 998 499 ########## EV-SI-000496 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 EV-SI-000500 V012923--ParentSquare, Inc. 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018746 998 499 ########## EV-SI-000500 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220731 V004686--Parnassus Preparatory Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019396 400 400 In Transit 678220731 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678217754 V004686--Parnassus Preparatory Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019080 15250 15250 ########## 678217754 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 7/31/2023 CINV-00048453 V004688--Partners in Special Education, Inc. 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018707 115 115 ########## CINV-00048453 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012596--Pauline Takhar 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019258 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012596--Pauline Takhar 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019258 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/25/2023 10/25/2023 V003459--Payroll 966000--Voluntary Deductions EFT 2013.35 2013.35 ########## 10.25.23 EE HSA Contribution (10.25.23 Payroll) 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/25/2023 10/25/2023 V003459--Payroll 390100--Other Employee Benefit EFT 1312.52 1312.52 ########## 10.25.23 ER HSA Contribution (10.25.23 Payroll) 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/25/2023 10/25/2023 V003459--Payroll 950100--Accrued Salaries EFT 3135 3135 ########## 10.25.23 Payroll Fee 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/25/2023 10/25/2023 V003459--Payroll 950100--Accrued Salaries EFT 212016.5 212016.46 ########## 10.25.23 Payroll Taxes 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/24/2023 V003459--Payroll 950100--Accrued Salaries EFT 823090.6 823090.61 ########## 10.25.23 ACH DD Payroll 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/24/2023 V003459--Payroll 950100--Accrued Salaries EFT 18001 18001 ########## 10.25.23 Payroll 403B Pmt 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 10/10/2023 V003459--Payroll 966000--Voluntary Deductions EFT 2013.35 2013.35 ########## 10.10.23 EE HSA Contribution (10.10.23 Payroll) 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 10/10/2023 V003459--Payroll 390100--Other Employee Benefit EFT 1520.87 1520.87 ########## 10.10.23 ER HSA Contribution (10.10.23 Payroll) 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 10/10/2023 V003459--Payroll 950100--Accrued Salaries EFT 3100 3100 ########## 10.10.23 Payroll Fee 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 10/10/2023 V003459--Payroll 950100--Accrued Salaries EFT 207198.3 207198.31 ########## 10.10.23 Payroll Taxes 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/6/2023 10/6/2023 V003459--Payroll 950100--Accrued Salaries EFT 822857.6 822857.64 ########## 10.10.23 ACH DD Payroll 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 10/6/2023 V003459--Payroll 950100--Accrued Salaries EFT 18397 18397 ########## 10.10.23 Payroll 403B Pmt 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 2/1/2023 9 V010401--Perfect Pointe Performing School of Dance 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018708 1500 1500 In Transit 9 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 10/3/2023 V012424--PEX Credit Card 933100-GMC-020--PEX Account EFT 25000 25000 ########## 10.3.23 PEX Card Transfer 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 10/3/2023 V012424--PEX Credit Card 933100-GMC-020--PEX Account EFT 10000 10000 ########## 10.3.23 PEX Card Transfer 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/9/2023 678225918 V014469--PFA Sports LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019397 120 120 In Transit 678225918 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 678208859 V014469--PFA Sports LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018977 420 300 In Transit 678208859 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 678218167 V014469--PFA Sports LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018977 420 120 In Transit 678218167 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678215070 V014545--Play Based Learning Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018978 80 80 ########## 678215070 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215077 V004744--Precision Gymnastics Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019081 4978.5 4978.5 In Transit 678215077 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678217758 V010472--Premier Martial Arts Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019082 2502 2502 In Transit 678217758 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/5/2023 8/7/2023 INV61632 V004747--PresenceLearning Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018637 2928.75 2928.75 ########## INV61632 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012597--Priscilla Nooner 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019259 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012597--Priscilla Nooner 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019259 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/18/2023 418 V014500--Private Lesson School LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018709 315 315 ########## 418 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678218169 V007668--Pro Action Martial Arts 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018849 1094 1094 ########## 678218169 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 8/22/2023 93980 V003617--Professional Tutors of America Inc. 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018710 855 855 ########## 93980 3310--3310-SPED IDEA Part B GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 678207610 V012740--Profusion Talent Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018979 900 900 ########## 678207610 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/21/2023 2736E V014642--Project Wayfinder Inc 441000--Software and Software Printed Check 10018816 7500 7500 ########## 2736E 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678209746 V014334--Pryntsev Ballet Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018980 100 100 In Transit 678209746 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/19/2023 678194644 V014334--Pryntsev Ballet Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018817 140 70 In Transit 678194644 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/25/2023 678204855 V014334--Pryntsev Ballet Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018817 140 70 In Transit 678204855 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215080 V010528--Psalm 33 Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018981 300 300 ########## 678215080 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 10/2/2023 677504636 V010528--Psalm 33 Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018711 300 300 ########## 677504636 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/11/2023 179268 V006561--PSS Waldorf Supplies, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018604 140.99 140.99 ########## 179268 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220730 V010534--PUMA Karate 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019398 1520 1520 In Transit 678220730 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/19/2023 2023-10-271000 V010540--Purple Easel LLC 583000--Field Trip Expenses Printed Check 10019399 720 720 In Transit 2023-10-271000 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 10/17/2023 1416 V014819--Quikdry Carpet & Tile Cleaning 550000--Operation and Housekee Printed Check 10018838 1015 1015 ########## Estimate # 1416 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/4/2023 4215722 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 55.14 In Transit 4215722 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/4/2023 4215724 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 127 In Transit 4215724 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 4215725 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 27.84 In Transit 4215725 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 4215727 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 154.84 In Transit 4215727 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 4215769 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 74.35 In Transit 4215769 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/4/2023 4216102 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 235.45 In Transit 4216102 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 4216336 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 74.35 In Transit 4216336 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 4216963 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 41.48 In Transit 4216963 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 4217546 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 143.63 In Transit 4217546 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 4218471 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 595.54 In Transit 4218471 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 4218600 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 581.19 In Transit 4218600 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 4218806 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 45.43 In Transit 4218806 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 4218809 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 207.19 In Transit 4218809 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 4219291 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 60.42 In Transit 4219291 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 4220158 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 353.64 In Transit 4220158 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 4220856 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 60.79 In Transit 4220856 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 4220857 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 67.41 In Transit 4220857 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 4220858 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 49.35 In Transit 4220858 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 4220859 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 171.9 In Transit 4220859 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 4220860 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 85.93 In Transit 4220860 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 4221122 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019400 3402.45 189.58 In Transit 4221122 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/27/2023 4210299 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 352.4 ########## 4210299 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 4210300 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 360.36 ########## 4210300 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 4210301 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 58.97 ########## 4210301 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 4210745 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 254.53 ########## 4210745 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 4210746 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 33.84 ########## 4210746 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 4210747 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 342.32 ########## 4210747 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 4210748 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 155.23 ########## 4210748 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 4210749 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 330.74 ########## 4210749 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 4210750 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 168.78 ########## 4210750 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 4212054 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 104.27 ########## 4212054 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 4212055 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 104.27 ########## 4212055 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 4212056 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 104.27 ########## 4212056 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 4212154 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 154.84 ########## 4212154 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 4212155 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 299.2 ########## 4212155 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 4212156 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 158.91 ########## 4212156 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 4212157 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 393.58 ########## 4212157 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 4212158 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 394.71 ########## 4212158 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 4212565 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 50.89 ########## 4212565 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 4212567 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 154.38 ########## 4212567 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 4212569 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 50.89 ########## 4212569 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 4212661 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 74.35 ########## 4212661 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 4212662 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 74.35 ########## 4212662 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 4213054 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 33.06 ########## 4213054 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 4213256 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 85.1 ########## 4213256 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 4213643 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 15.58 ########## 4213643 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 4214245 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 38.48 ########## 4214245 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 4214246 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 36.86 ########## 4214246 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 4214382 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 127.06 ########## 4214382 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 4214411 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 32.82 ########## 4214411 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 4214922 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 57.54 ########## 4214922 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 4214926 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 51.89 ########## 4214926 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 4214929 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 57 ########## 4214929 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 4214939 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 184.11 ########## 4214939 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 4215308 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 108.34 ########## 4215308 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 4215352 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019083 5078.96 75.04 ########## 4215352 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/19/2023 4201469 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 366.22 ########## 4201469 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 4201475 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 442.21 ########## 4201475 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 4201483 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 67.45 ########## 4201483 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 4201485 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 34.98 ########## 4201485 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 4201495 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 20.27 ########## 4201495 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 4201497 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 20.27 ########## 4201497 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 4201499 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 173.66 ########## 4201499 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 4201506 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 38.64 ########## 4201506 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 4201511 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 264.95 ########## 4201511 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 4201518 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 138.36 ########## 4201518 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 4201521 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 138.36 ########## 4201521 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 4201536 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 75.56 ########## 4201536 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 4207646 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 14.23 ########## 4207646 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 4207647 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 39.83 ########## 4207647 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 4208375 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 154.84 ########## 4208375 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 4208376 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 40.36 ########## 4208376 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 4208701 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 50.16 ########## 4208701 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 4208903 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 191.88 ########## 4208903 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 4208904 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 191.88 ########## 4208904 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 4209523 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 93.66 ########## 4209523 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 4209760 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 32.82 ########## 4209760 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 4203738 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 66.71 ########## 143268 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 4203739 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 57.01 ########## 4203739 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 4205685 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 71.78 ########## 4205685 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 4205686 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 56.44 ########## 4205686 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 4205687 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 104.83 ########## 4205687 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 4206079 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 49.75 ########## 4206079 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 4206080 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 33.87 ########## 4206080 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 4206095 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 141.08 ########## 4206095 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 4206322 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 53.99 ########## 4206322 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 4207068 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 360.36 ########## 4207068 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 4207157 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 75.56 ########## 4207157 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142477 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 96.85 ########## 4142477 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142484 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 58.07 ########## 4142484 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142485 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 113.48 ########## 4142485 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142488 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 172.13 ########## 4142488 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142489 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 86.66 ########## 4142489 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142492 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 154.87 ########## 4142492 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142495 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 15.82 ########## 4142495 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142500 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 105.68 ########## 4142500 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142502 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 160.09 ########## 4142502 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142506 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 811.03 ########## 4142506 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142508 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 168.03 ########## 4142508 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142509 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 240.6 ########## 4142509 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142516 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 181.04 ########## 4142516 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142537 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 149.57 ########## 4142537 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142613 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 27.92 ########## 4142613 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142615 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 30.28 ########## 4142615 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142618 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 64.35 ########## 4142618 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142619 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 64.35 ########## 4142619 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142624 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 68.56 ########## 4142624 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142630 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 200.12 ########## 4142630 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142631 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 123.69 ########## 4142631 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142635 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 133.71 ########## 4142635 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142636 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 39.77 ########## 4142636 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142642 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 321.55 ########## 4142642 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142644 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 160.09 ########## 4142644 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142652 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 21.64 ########## 4142652 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142657 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 28.16 ########## 4142657 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142671 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 159.1 ########## 4142671 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142685 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 278.89 ########## 4142685 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142720 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 208.95 ########## 4142720 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142727 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 790.96 ########## 4142727 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142732 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 486.73 ########## 4142732 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142743 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 347.53 ########## 4142743 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142751 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 99.88 ########## 4142751 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142759 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 33.5 ########## 4142759 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142772 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 107.54 ########## 4142772 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142775 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 59.7 ########## 4142775 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142788 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 39.04 ########## 4142788 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142802 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 24.36 ########## 4142802 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142826 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 227.85 ########## 4142826 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142834 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 246.2 ########## 4142834 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/10/2023 4142850 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018818 10700.51 130.2 ########## 4142850 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/13/2023 4197505 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018712 1986.37 64.35 ########## 4197505 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 4197509 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018712 1986.37 53.97 ########## 4197509 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 4197514 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018712 1986.37 83.85 ########## 4197514 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 4197532 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018712 1986.37 110.36 ########## 4197532 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 4197534 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018712 1986.37 50.5 ########## 4197534 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 4197535 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018712 1986.37 149.54 ########## 4197535 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 4197536 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018712 1986.37 83.47 ########## 4197536 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 4197537 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018712 1986.37 111.19 ########## 4197537 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 4197538 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018712 1986.37 155.39 ########## 4197538 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 4197539 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018712 1986.37 149.54 ########## 4197539 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 4197540 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018712 1986.37 33.08 ########## 4197540 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 4200241 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018712 1986.37 396.11 ########## 4200241 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 4200242 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018712 1986.37 399.63 ########## 4200242 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 4200243 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018712 1986.37 38.75 ########## 4200243 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 4200244 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018712 1986.37 106.64 ########## 4200244 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/6/2023 4187500 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 207.19 ########## 4187500 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4187506 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 55.9 ########## 4187506 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4187510 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 49.91 ########## 4187510 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4187518 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 56.44 ########## 4187518 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4187523 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 156.16 ########## 4187523 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4187524 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 34.07 ########## 4187524 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4187527 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 142.45 ########## 4187527 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

92



9/6/2023 4188018 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 17.39 ########## 4188018 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4188198 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 71.47 ########## 4188198 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4188199 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 120.37 ########## 4188199 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4188201 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 15.06 ########## 4188201 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4188203 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 115.71 ########## 4188203 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4188249 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 88.25 ########## 4188249 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4188256 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 68 ########## 4188256 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4188277 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 115.39 ########## 4188277 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4188381 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 132.95 ########## 4188381 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4188387 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 50.49 ########## 4188387 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4188395 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 170.62 ########## 4188395 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 4188407 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 40.52 ########## 4188407 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4190062 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 174.8 ########## 4190062 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4190113 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 45.21 ########## 4190113 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4190118 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 50.89 ########## 4190118 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4190193 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 77.15 ########## 4190193 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4190204 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 251.75 ########## 4190204 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4190210 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 226.62 ########## 4190210 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4190213 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 45.21 ########## 4190213 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4190226 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 50.49 ########## 4190226 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4190243 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 29.2 ########## 4190243 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4190251 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 29.2 ########## 4190251 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4190957 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 79.54 ########## 4190957 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4190958 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 120.52 ########## 4190958 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4190959 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 20.38 ########## 4190959 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4190960 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 24.69 ########## 4190960 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4191046 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 352.4 ########## 4191046 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4191049 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 153.02 ########## 4191049 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 4191050 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 195.41 ########## 4191050 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 4192078 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 474.49 ########## 4192078 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 4192086 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 533.66 ########## 4192086 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 4192101 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 37.94 ########## 4192101 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 4192102 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 200.12 ########## 4192102 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 4192108 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 214.42 ########## 4192108 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/8/2023 4192116 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 50.49 ########## 4192116 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/11/2023 4193372 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 53.61 ########## 4193372 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 4193375 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 73.59 ########## 4193375 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 4193376 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 23.76 ########## 4193376 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 4193377 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 79.18 ########## 4193377 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 4193378 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 32.23 ########## 4193378 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 4193379 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 21.58 ########## 4193379 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 4193516 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 179.85 ########## 4193516 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 4193522 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 122.41 ########## 4193522 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 4193526 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 236.37 ########## 4193526 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 4193538 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 111.06 ########## 4193538 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 4193544 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 366.01 ########## 4193544 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 4193550 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 93.62 ########## 4193550 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 4193564 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 83.85 ########## 4193564 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 4193567 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 55.39 ########## 4193567 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 4193569 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 236.37 ########## 4193569 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 4195628 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 52.97 ########## 4195628 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 4195629 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 358.25 ########## 4195629 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 4195630 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 159.73 ########## 4195630 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 4195631 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 54.91 ########## 4195631 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 4195632 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 154.84 ########## 4195632 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 4196085 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 95.61 ########## 4196085 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 4196089 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 425.84 ########## 4196089 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 4196092 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 119.13 ########## 4196092 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 4196097 V000078--Rainbow Resource Center Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018605 8475.58 139.48 ########## 4196097 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678215081 V008791--Ramos Piano Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018899 1534 1534 In Transit 678215081 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012599--Randi Costa 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019260 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012599--Randi Costa 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019260 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 57411 V004781--Reading Horizons 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019401 50 50 In Transit 57411 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678215085 V012434--Rebecca Scott 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018982 295 295 ########## 678215085 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/1/2023 ER-TAY090123 V012600--Rebecca Taylor 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019261 185.26 101.92 In Transit ER-TAY090123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012600--Rebecca Taylor 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019261 185.26 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012600--Rebecca Taylor 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019261 185.26 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012867--Rebecca Thomas 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019262 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220732 V010609--Red Dragon Karate Apple Valley 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019403 598 598 In Transit 678220732 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215088 V004788--Red Dragon Karate Glendora 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018983 1374 1374 In Transit 678215088 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216597 V010617--Redlands Gymnastics Club 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019084 3136 3136 In Transit 678216597 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/13/2023 677504613 V010617--Redlands Gymnastics Club 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018713 3345 3345 ########## 677504613 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/26/2023 INV5308226 V010641--Renaissance Learning Inc 441000--Software and Software Printed Check 10018819 5801.25 5801.25 ########## INV5308226 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V013217--Renee Gurley 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019263 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216598 V010663--Rheba Savoie Piano Lessons 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018984 400 400 ########## 678216598 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/4/2023 5256 V011400--Richard Lawson Studios Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018820 1650 825 ########## 5256 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/4/2023 5257 V011400--Richard Lawson Studios Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018820 1650 825 ########## 5257 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215163 V004798--Riff's Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019085 1785 1785 ########## 678215163 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 W033T-1 V014644--Rifton Equipment 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018985 457.94 457.94 In Transit W033T-1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/10/2023 CD 000673900 V010675--RingCentral Inc 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10019404 8532.46 8532.46 In Transit CD 000673900 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/10/2023 419 V010675--RingCentral Inc 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10018606 8575.09 8575.09 ########## 419 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/7/2023 SH-7733543 V003719--Rising Stars Foundation Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018607 329.95 329.95 ########## Sh-7733543 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/2/2023 678215164 V012363--Robin Capalbo 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018986 805 805 In Transit 678215164 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 678207611 V010692--Rockside Music Inc. 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018987 1170 1170 ########## 678207611 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216599 V010694--Rockstars of Tomorrow - La Verne 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018988 1005 1005 ########## 678216599 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/2/2023 678215167 V012716--Rockstars of Tomorrow - Norco 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019086 4340 2945 In Transit 678215167 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/2/2023 678215169 V012716--Rockstars of Tomorrow - Norco 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019086 4340 310 In Transit 678215169 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 678215170 V012716--Rockstars of Tomorrow - Norco 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019086 4340 1085 In Transit 678215170 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678215172 V010695--Rockstars of Tomorrow - Rancho Cucamonga 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019087 2495 2495 In Transit 678215172 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215175 V010698--Rockstars of Tomorrow- Riverside 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019088 2225 2225 ########## 678215175 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/7/2023 7888 V010702--Rolling Hills Publishing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018608 100 100 ########## 7888 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 678225919 V010703--Ronda Rubio dba Rhonda Piano Services 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019405 1329.5 1329.5 In Transit 678225919 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012602--Rosalynn Lippen 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019264 83.34 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216600 V012868--RSL Aquatics 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018989 1000 520 ########## 678216600 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/5/2023 678223637 V012868--RSL Aquatics 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018989 1000 480 ########## 678223637 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 3544 V012901--Ruby Reads Books 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019406 43.79 43.79 In Transit 3544 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012603--Ryan Miller 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019265 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012603--Ryan Miller 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019265 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/2/2023 678215176 V012364--Sally De Armas dba Sallies Spanish School 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018990 120 120 In Transit 678215176 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014996--Samantha Dyer Curtis 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019266 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014998--Samara Hodgson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019267 83.34 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678223638 V010753--Sampa Brazilian Jiu Jitsu School Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019407 257 257 In Transit 678223638 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/26/2023 October 2023 STRS Est. V005607--San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools 950300--Accrued STRS Printed Check 10019268 303890.9 303890.88 In Transit October 2023 STRS Est. 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/9/2023 9/30/2023 September 2023 STRS Final V005607--San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools 950300--Accrued STRS Printed Check 10018642 307047.4 307047.39 ########## September 2023 STRS Final 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012604--Sandra Sanderson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019269 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012604--Sandra Sanderson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019269 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 678207613 V010841--Sapao Brazilian Jiu Jitsu & Fitness LLC - San Bernardino 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018991 660 660 ########## 678207613 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/1/2023 ER-GIL090123 V012605--Sarah Gilbert 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019270 146.09 62.75 In Transit ER-GIL090123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012605--Sarah Gilbert 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019270 146.09 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012605--Sarah Gilbert 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019270 146.09 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/12/2023 9/11/2023 ER-STE091123 V012606--Sarah Stevenson 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018747 245.76 245.76 In Transit ER-STE091123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012607--Sarah Tirado 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019271 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012607--Sarah Tirado 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019271 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/21/2023 7028589265 V006053--Savvas Learning Company LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018821 121.52 121.52 ########## 7028589265 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/14/2023 7028581447 V006053--Savvas Learning Company LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018714 249.45 249.45 ########## 7028581447 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/7/2023 4027045716 V006053--Savvas Learning Company LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018609 507.29 136.32 ########## 4027045716 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 7028568242 V006053--Savvas Learning Company LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018609 507.29 122.65 ########## 7028568242 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 7028568243 V006053--Savvas Learning Company LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018609 507.29 126.8 ########## 7028568243 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 7028570640 V006053--Savvas Learning Company LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018609 507.29 121.52 ########## 7028570640 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/19/2023 51640495 V006124--Scholastic Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018822 76.24 76.24 ########## 51640495 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/6/2023 51117205 V006124--Scholastic Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018610 85.68 23.64 ########## 51117205 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/11/2023 51295198 V006124--Scholastic Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018610 85.68 62.04 ########## 51295198 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 140-INV5631 V004853--School Pathways, LLC 441000--Software and Software Printed Check 10019090 3827.85 3827.85 ########## 140-INV5631 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/18/2023 1479 V012077--Schoolhouse Discoveries LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018715 335.74 335.74 ########## 1479 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/7/2023 1461 V012077--Schoolhouse Discoveries LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018611 396.82 396.82 In Transit 1461 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 20230071 V014752--Science Mom 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019408 135 135 In Transit 20230071 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678215178 V004861--Science-2-U 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019091 2070 2070 In Transit 678215178 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678215179 V010934--Sektor Jiu Jitsu 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018992 1385 1385 ########## 678215179 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 999999 V012717--Sektor Jiu Jitsu Rowland Heights 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018993 320 320 ########## 999999 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/12/2023 333333 V012717--Sektor Jiu Jitsu Rowland Heights 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018612 80 80 ########## 333333 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678209747 V014470--Sektor Jiu-Jitsu Corona 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018994 1244 1244 In Transit 678209747 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215183 V004879--Shakespeare Kids 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018995 390 390 In Transit 678215183 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678209748 V010950--Shalom School of Piano 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018996 500 500 ########## 678209748 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012608--Shanelle Venable 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019272 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012608--Shanelle Venable 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019272 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V014999--Shannon Papacosta 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019273 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012609--Sharon Hernandez 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019274 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012609--Sharon Hernandez 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019274 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 8/14/2023 ER-REY081423 V015001--Shawn Reynante 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019275 26.03 26.03 In Transit ER-REY081423 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012869--Sheena Owens 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019276 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012869--Sheena Owens 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019276 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012870--Sheli Wilson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019277 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012870--Sheli Wilson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019277 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012610--Shermeena Grimsby 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019278 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012610--Shermeena Grimsby 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019278 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V013218--Sherri Anderson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019279 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/26/2023 10 V012776--Shining Dream Ranch 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018823 2340 300 ########## 10 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/26/2023 11 V012776--Shining Dream Ranch 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018823 2340 300 ########## 11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 12 V012776--Shining Dream Ranch 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018823 2340 240 ########## 12 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 13 V012776--Shining Dream Ranch 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018823 2340 240 ########## 13 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 14 V012776--Shining Dream Ranch 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018823 2340 240 ########## 14 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 15 V012776--Shining Dream Ranch 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018823 2340 240 ########## 15 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 16 V012776--Shining Dream Ranch 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018823 2340 240 ########## 16 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 17 V012776--Shining Dream Ranch 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018823 2340 240 ########## 17 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 18 V012776--Shining Dream Ranch 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018823 2340 240 ########## 18 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 17 - 2 V012776--Shining Dream Ranch 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018823 2340 60 ########## 17 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678214687 V010964--Shirley Reid dba Algebra Tutoring Online 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018997 320 320 ########## 678214687 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 678223644 V008097--Sigma Mathematics 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019409 320 320 In Transit 678223644 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 3/31/2023 50-8835 V011973--Silicon Valley High School Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019410 3500 250 In Transit 50-8835 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

3/31/2023 50-8836 V011973--Silicon Valley High School Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019410 3500 125 In Transit 50-8836 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
3/31/2023 50-8837 V011973--Silicon Valley High School Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019410 3500 125 In Transit 50-8837 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
3/31/2023 50-8838 V011973--Silicon Valley High School Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019410 3500 125 In Transit 50-8838 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
3/31/2023 50-8839 V011973--Silicon Valley High School Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019410 3500 125 In Transit 50-8839 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
3/31/2023 50-8840 V011973--Silicon Valley High School Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019410 3500 125 In Transit 50-8840 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
3/31/2023 50-8841 V011973--Silicon Valley High School Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019410 3500 625 In Transit 50-8841 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
3/31/2023 50-8842 V011973--Silicon Valley High School Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019410 3500 250 In Transit 50-8842 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
3/31/2023 50-8843 V011973--Silicon Valley High School Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019410 3500 500 In Transit 50-8843 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
3/31/2023 50-8844 V011973--Silicon Valley High School Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019410 3500 375 In Transit 50-8844 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
3/31/2023 50-8846 V011973--Silicon Valley High School Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019410 3500 125 In Transit 50-8846 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
3/31/2023 50-8847 V011973--Silicon Valley High School Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019410 3500 250 In Transit 50-8847 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
3/31/2023 50-8848 V011973--Silicon Valley High School Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019410 3500 125 In Transit 50-8848 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
3/31/2023 50-8849 V011973--Silicon Valley High School Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019410 3500 375 In Transit 50-8849 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012611--Silvia Jesolva 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019280 41.67 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 636 V010995--Simply Coding 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019411 74.85 74.85 In Transit 636 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 S294837 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019412 408.94 135.15 In Transit S294837 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/9/2023 S295111 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019412 408.94 141.94 In Transit S295111 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 S295124 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019412 408.94 82.9 In Transit S295124 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 S295125 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019412 408.94 48.95 In Transit S295125 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/19/2023 S292464 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 193.52 ########## S292464 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 S292468 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 159 ########## S292468 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 S292494 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 110.37 ########## S292494 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 S292496 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 156.7 ########## S292496 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 S293451 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 75.28 ########## S293451 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 S293569 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 186.06 ########## S293569 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 S293589 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 121.84 ########## S293589 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 S293691 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 159.04 ########## S293691 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 S292784 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 185.7 ########## S292784 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 S292786 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 44.52 ########## S292786 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 S292789 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 44.52 ########## S292789 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 S292791 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 57.78 ########## S292791 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 S292792 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 44.52 ########## S292792 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 S292796 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 29.76 ########## S292796 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 S292799 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 29.76 ########## S292799 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 S293082 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 29.76 ########## S293082 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 S293083 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 187.66 ########## S293083 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 S293706 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 129.52 ########## S293706 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 S291683 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 45.2 ########## S291683 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 S291710 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 75.4 ########## S291710 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 S291711 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 121.36 ########## S291711 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/15/2023 S291787 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 44.8 ########## S291787 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 S292520 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 87.2 ########## S292520 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 S292523 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 78.47 ########## S292523 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 S292545 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 44.52 ########## S292545 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 S292669 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018824 2486.78 44.52 ########## S292669 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/13/2023 S291269 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018716 702.14 186.06 ########## S291269 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 S291270 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018716 702.14 74.04 ########## S291270 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 S291275 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018716 702.14 44.52 ########## S291275 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 S291317 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018716 702.14 211.46 ########## S291317 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 S291529 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018716 702.14 186.06 ########## S291529 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/12/2023 S291222 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 94.42 ########## S291222 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 S290996 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 69.64 ########## S290996 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 S291189 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 82.68 ########## S291189 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 S291221 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 156.7 ########## S291221 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 S291223 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 156.7 ########## S291223 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 S291257 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 74.04 ########## S291257 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/7/2023 S281506 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 67.57 ########## S281506 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 S281508 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 67.57 ########## S281508 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 S281510 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 94.42 ########## S281510 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

93



9/7/2023 S290224 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 51.4 ########## S290224 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 S290236 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 85 ########## S290236 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 S290237 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 61.1 ########## S290237 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 S289274 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 143.14 ########## S289274 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 S289360 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 186.06 ########## S289360 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 S289726 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 45.14 ########## S289726 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 S290231 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 85 ########## S290231 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 S281942 V004900--Singapore Math Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018613 1706.64 186.06 ########## S281942 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V011009--Sky Arnett 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019281 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216601 V012369--SoCal Singer Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018998 210 210 ########## 678216601 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678215184 V011044--SoCal STEM LLC dba includEDucation 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019092 3670 3670 ########## 678215184 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012612--Sofiya Turin 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019282 83.34 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678210625 V011987--Sons School of Music 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018999 240 240 ########## 678210625 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012871--Soojin Ha 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019283 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012871--Soojin Ha 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019283 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/18/2023 8358 V014218--Spelling Success 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018717 60.57 60.57 ########## 8358 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220733 V011097--Spirit Athletics High Desert Cheer LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019413 9080 9080 In Transit 678220733 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220734 V012374--Sprout & Blossom, LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019414 15 15 In Transit 678220734 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/10/2023 6879-8746-4726 V004948--Starfall Education Foundation 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019415 105 35 In Transit 6879-8746-4726 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/6/2023 8468-3965-4835 V004948--Starfall Education Foundation 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019415 105 35 In Transit 8468-3965-4835 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 9719-4478-8138 V004948--Starfall Education Foundation 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019415 105 35 In Transit 9719-4478-8138 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/2/2023 1391-4151-3777 V004948--Starfall Education Foundation 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019000 70 35 In Transit 1391-4151-3777 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/2/2023 4430-9764-0622 V004948--Starfall Education Foundation 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019000 70 35 In Transit 4430-9764-0622 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/18/2023 1752-8931-2584 V004948--Starfall Education Foundation 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018718 65 35 ########## 1752-8931-2584 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 6288-7290-7445 V004948--Starfall Education Foundation 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018718 65 30 ########## 6288-7290-7445 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/7/2023 7896-2794-1363 V004948--Starfall Education Foundation 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018614 83.39 48.39 ########## 7896-2794-1363 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 9400-3391-0790 V004948--Starfall Education Foundation 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018614 83.39 35 ########## 9400-3391-0790 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012872--Stephanie Carrillo 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019284 41.67 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/30/2023 ER-CRO093023 V012613--Stephanie Cronshaw 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019285 392.76 309.42 ########## ER-CRO093023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012613--Stephanie Cronshaw 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019285 392.76 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/12/2023 8/29/2023 ER-CRO082923 V012613--Stephanie Cronshaw 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10018748 199.78 199.78 ########## ER-CRO082923 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/22/2023 511202 V000092--Stephens Educational Services, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018825 125.1 125.1 ########## 511202 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/14/2023 233221 V000092--Stephens Educational Services, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018719 142.55 142.55 ########## 233221 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/7/2023 122627 V000092--Stephens Educational Services, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018615 145.1 145.1 ########## 122627 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 678207615 V011152--Steppin' Out Ballroom Dance (Scarlett Dreams) 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019002 600 600 ########## 678207615 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 678204856 V011152--Steppin' Out Ballroom Dance (Scarlett Dreams) 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018826 240 240 ########## 678204856 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/26/2023 677504628 V011173--Strategic Kids 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018827 2478 2478 ########## 677504628 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 495995 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019416 751.85 86.09 In Transit 495995 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/6/2023 495996 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019416 751.85 86.09 In Transit 495996 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 495997 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019416 751.85 86.09 In Transit 495997 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/6/2023 495998 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019416 751.85 43.05 In Transit 495998 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 496130 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019416 751.85 43.05 In Transit 496130 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 496177 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019416 751.85 43.05 In Transit 496177 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/11/2023 496208 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019416 751.85 86.09 In Transit 496208 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/11/2023 496242 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019416 751.85 86.09 In Transit 496242 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/11/2023 496247 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019416 751.85 17.95 In Transit 496247 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/11/2023 496259 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019416 751.85 43.05 In Transit 496259 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/11/2023 496273 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019416 751.85 43.75 In Transit 496273 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/11/2023 496277 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019416 751.85 43.75 In Transit 496277 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/11/2023 496280 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019416 751.85 43.75 In Transit 496280 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/29/2023 495485 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019003 86.5 43.05 In Transit 495485 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 495670 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019003 86.5 43.45 In Transit 495670 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/13/2023 493226 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018720 129.14 43.05 ########## 493226 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 493227 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018720 129.14 86.09 ########## 493227 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/12/2023 492841 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018616 215.23 43.05 ########## 492841 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 492978 V004966--Studies Weekly Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018616 215.23 172.18 ########## 492978 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/6/2023 678223645 V011184--Studio Claremont 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019417 600 600 In Transit 678223645 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678215187 V011185--Studio K Dance Center 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019004 253 253 In Transit 678215187 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 2023-011129384 V012778--SumBlox Group 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019005 117.95 117.95 In Transit 2023-011129384 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678215188 V014547--Summit Enrichment Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019093 10950 10950 ########## 678215188 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/4/2023 2856528A V004978--Super Duper Publications 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019418 199.95 199.95 In Transit 2856528A 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/18/2023 2851793A V004978--Super Duper Publications 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018721 74.55 74.55 ########## 2851793A 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/2/2023 4179 V004979--Supercharged Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019006 222 111 In Transit 4179 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/2/2023 4180 V004979--Supercharged Science 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019006 222 111 In Transit 4180 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/2/2023 678215191 V011220--Susan Graves 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019007 240 240 In Transit 678215191 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V013219--Susan Masterson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019286 41.67 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678217759 V012379--Sylvia's Design Sewing Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019008 560 560 In Transit 678217759 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/22/2023 09.22.23 V000097--T-Mobile 443000--Noncapitalized Student Printed Check 10018828 1625 1625 ########## 09.22.23 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V015002--Takira Gray 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019287 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/10/2023 557859-1 V004990--TalkBox.Mom Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019419 771.6 374 In Transit 557859-1 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/11/2023 636563 V004990--TalkBox.Mom Inc 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019419 771.6 397.6 In Transit 636563 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 633883 V004990--TalkBox.Mom Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019009 317.87 317.87 In Transit 633883 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V015003--Tara Grayson 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019288 41.67 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215196 V012639--Taylor Martial Arts 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019010 109 109 ########## 678215196 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/4/2023 243036143 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019420 416.11 12.75 In Transit 243036143 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/4/2023 243036830 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019420 416.11 14 In Transit 243036830 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 243440056 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019420 416.11 59.99 In Transit 243440056 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 243440350 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019420 416.11 7.2 In Transit 243440350 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 243445767 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019420 416.11 101.99 In Transit 243445767 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 243445957 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019420 416.11 22.39 In Transit 243445957 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 243499251 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019420 416.11 63 In Transit 243499251 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 243499444 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019420 416.11 24 In Transit 243499444 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 243513829 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019420 416.11 49.45 In Transit 243513829 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 243585114 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019420 416.11 20.7 In Transit 243585114 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 243585444 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019420 416.11 5.99 In Transit 243585444 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 243596783 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019420 416.11 34.65 In Transit 243596783 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/29/2023 242365634 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019011 190.79 3 ########## 242365634 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 242365793 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019011 190.79 27 ########## 242365793 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 242365956 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019011 190.79 64.4 ########## 242365956 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 242424687 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019011 190.79 70 ########## 242424687 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 242424790 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019011 190.79 6.9 ########## 242424790 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 242873975 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019011 190.79 19.49 ########## 242873975 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/19/2023 241055039 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018829 336.09 5 ########## 241055039 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 241127317 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018829 336.09 44.99 ########## 241127317 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 241201978 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018829 336.09 100.92 ########## 241201978 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 241203065 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018829 336.09 14 ########## 241203065 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 241204297 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018829 336.09 19.5 ########## 241204297 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 241429972 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018829 336.09 6 ########## 241429972 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 241430130 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018829 336.09 5.95 ########## 241430130 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 241434170 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018829 336.09 12.99 ########## 241434170 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 241499862 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018829 336.09 27 ########## 241499862 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 241795576 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018829 336.09 35.09 ########## 241795576 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 241966834 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018829 336.09 43.65 ########## 241966834 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/26/2023 241967203 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018829 336.09 21 ########## 241967203 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/14/2023 240442520 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018722 450.11 62.33 ########## 240442520 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 240442948 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018722 450.11 29 ########## 240442948 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 240443519 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018722 450.11 64.08 ########## 240443519 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 240447607 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018722 450.11 20 ########## 240447607 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 240447810 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018722 450.11 71.95 ########## 240447810 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 240448156 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018722 450.11 24 ########## 240448156 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/14/2023 240448485 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018722 450.11 99.75 ########## 240448485 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 240959074 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018722 450.11 18 ########## 240959074 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 240959193 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018722 450.11 8 ########## 240959193 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 240959308 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018722 450.11 13 ########## 240959308 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 240961656 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018722 450.11 14 ########## 240961656 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/18/2023 240962071 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018722 450.11 26 ########## 240962071 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/6/2023 239325964 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018617 713.18 166.78 ########## 239325964 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 239326227 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018617 713.18 3.5 ########## 239326227 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 239326384 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018617 713.18 66.46 ########## 239326384 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 239326750 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018617 713.18 2.05 ########## 239326750 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 239327491 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018617 713.18 32.25 ########## 239327491 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 239327692 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018617 713.18 7.99 ########## 239327692 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 239327967 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018617 713.18 8 ########## 239327967 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 239328156 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018617 713.18 78 ########## 239328156 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 239328209 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018617 713.18 46 ########## 239328209 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 239328436 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018617 713.18 46 ########## 239328436 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 239498797 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018617 713.18 7 ########## 239498797 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 239499378 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018617 713.18 43.2 ########## 239499378 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 239500596 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018617 713.18 7 ########## 239500596 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 239500897 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018617 713.18 13.5 ########## 239500897 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/11/2023 239962206 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018617 713.18 3.75 ########## 239962206 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 239962491 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018617 713.18 88.2 ########## 239962491 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 239963430 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018617 713.18 15 ########## 239963430 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 239963518 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018617 713.18 38.5 ########## 239963518 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 239963725 V005000--Teacher Synergy, LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018617 713.18 40 ########## 239963725 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/10/2023 53259 V005001--Teaching Textbooks LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019421 72.95 72.95 In Transit 53259 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 53067 V005001--Teaching Textbooks LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019012 236.8 58.95 In Transit 53067 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/29/2023 53068 V005001--Teaching Textbooks LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019012 236.8 45.95 In Transit 53068 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 53075 V005001--Teaching Textbooks LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019012 236.8 58.95 In Transit 53075 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 53076 V005001--Teaching Textbooks LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019012 236.8 72.95 In Transit 53076 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/15/2023 52553 V005001--Teaching Textbooks LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018723 46.43 46.43 ########## 52553 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/12/2023 52423 V005001--Teaching Textbooks LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018618 482.39 58.95 ########## 52423 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/12/2023 52469 V005001--Teaching Textbooks LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018618 482.39 58.95 ########## 52469 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 52470 V005001--Teaching Textbooks LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018618 482.39 72.95 ########## 52470 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/8/2023 52246 V005001--Teaching Textbooks LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018618 482.39 88.38 ########## 52246 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 52247 V005001--Teaching Textbooks LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018618 482.39 84.26 ########## 52247 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 52307 V005001--Teaching Textbooks LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018618 482.39 72.95 ########## 52307 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 52308 V005001--Teaching Textbooks LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018618 482.39 45.95 ########## 52308 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678218171 V005005--Temecula Music Teacher, LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019013 1287 1287 ########## 678218171 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216603 V014669--Terra Arts Foundation 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019014 1200 1200 In Transit 678216603 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012614--Terra Fujii 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019289 125.01 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012614--Terra Fujii 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019289 125.01 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 092823-2 V005015--The Animation Course LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019015 800 800 In Transit 092823-2 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 GMsept23 V003659--The Arbor Learning Community 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019094 8400 8400 In Transit GMsept23 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/5/2023 8/9/2023 INV-00118 V005016--The BEarth Institute, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018638 425 175 ########## INV-00118 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 INV-00119 V005016--The BEarth Institute, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018638 425 250 ########## INV-00119 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/5/2023 8/9/2023 INV-00118 V005016--The BEarth Institute, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check Voided - 10018200 -425 -175 ########## INV-00118 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/9/2023 INV-00119 V005016--The BEarth Institute, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check Voided - 10018200 -425 -250 ########## INV-00119 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215197 V005019--The Claremont Club 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019095 4455 4455 In Transit 678215197 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220735 V011327--The Collective Movements 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019422 110 110 In Transit 678220735 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/7/2023 678170852 V011327--The Collective Movements 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018619 1925 1925 ########## 678170852 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/11/2023 212918A V005022--The Critical Thinking Co 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018620 33.49 33.49 ########## 212918A 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678220736 V011333--The Dance Center LLC 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019423 245 245 In Transit 678220736 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/10/2023 1662343 V011351--The Good and the Beautiful 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019424 316.5 87.24 In Transit 166243 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 1662337 V011351--The Good and the Beautiful 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019424 316.5 30.02 In Transit 1662337 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 1664186 V011351--The Good and the Beautiful 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019424 316.5 25.8 In Transit 1664186 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 1664197 V011351--The Good and the Beautiful 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019424 316.5 71.09 In Transit 1664197 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 1664207 V011351--The Good and the Beautiful 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019424 316.5 58.17 In Transit 1664207 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 1664218 V011351--The Good and the Beautiful 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019424 316.5 44.18 In Transit 1664218 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/27/2023 1648393 V011351--The Good and the Beautiful 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019016 139.58 62.78 In Transit 1648393 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 1648407 V011351--The Good and the Beautiful 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019016 139.58 40.91 In Transit 1648407 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 1654178 V011351--The Good and the Beautiful 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019016 139.58 35.89 In Transit 1654178 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/20/2023 1641405 V011351--The Good and the Beautiful 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018830 64.49 64.49 ########## 1641405 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/18/2023 1638263 V011351--The Good and the Beautiful 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018724 77.88 77.88 ########## 1638263 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/8/2023 1626801 V011351--The Good and the Beautiful 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018622 31.26 9.99 ########## 1626801 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/12/2023 1631861 V011351--The Good and the Beautiful 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018622 31.26 21.27 ########## 1631861 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/12/2023 9/15/2023 9.07259E+11 V011354--The Hartford 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10018749 1664.62 1664.62 ########## 9.07259E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 9/1/2023 9.07258E+11 V011354--The Hartford 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10018639 1637.67 1637.67 ########## 9.07258E+11 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 9/7/2023 INV1652766 V011364--The Lampo Group LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019425 107.72 107.72 In Transit INV1652766 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 INV1708189 V011364--The Lampo Group LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019017 193.92 96.96 In Transit INV1708189 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 INV1708190 V011364--The Lampo Group LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019017 193.92 96.96 In Transit INV1708190 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/5/2023 8/15/2023 INV1609935 V011364--The Lampo Group LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018640 103.84 103.84 ########## INV1609935 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/8/2023 INV1653560 V011364--The Lampo Group LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018623 89.99 89.99 ########## INV1653560 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678206617 V012744--The Music Key School 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019018 520 120 In Transit 678206617 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/1/2023 678215199 V012744--The Music Key School 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019018 520 400 In Transit 678215199 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678215203 V012385--The Rage Entertainment Complex 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019019 213 213 In Transit 678215203 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/21/2023 271 V011394--The Reading Bug 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018831 416.5 208.25 ########## 271 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 272 V011394--The Reading Bug 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018831 416.5 208.25 ########## 272 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/27/2023 326 V005049--The Sawdust Factory 583000--Field Trip Expenses Printed Check 10018624 843 135 ########## Assorted Classic Field Trip Projects 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/28/2023 328 V005049--The Sawdust Factory 583000--Field Trip Expenses Printed Check 10018624 843 708 ########## Assorted Classic Field Trip Projects 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/25/2023 85 V013356--The Waldock Way 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018832 180 21 ########## 85 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/25/2023 86 V013356--The Waldock Way 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018832 180 45 ########## 86 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 87 V013356--The Waldock Way 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018832 180 42 ########## 87 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 88 V013356--The Waldock Way 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018832 180 42 ########## 88 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/25/2023 89 V013356--The Waldock Way 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018832 180 30 ########## 89 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/17/2023 132157 V005057--Think Outside LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018725 178 178 ########## 132157 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/10/2023 132138 V005057--Think Outside LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018625 178 178 ########## 132138 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216605 V009503--Thinkers Outside the Box 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018930 225 225 ########## 678216605 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/6/2023 206999 V005060--Thinkwell Corp 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018626 277.02 277.02 ########## 206999 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/31/2023 8/15/2023 416690 V000112--Timberdoodle 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019426 12706.82 1499.03 In Transit 416690 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/22/2023 417626 V000112--Timberdoodle 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019426 12706.82 889.14 In Transit 417626 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/6/2023 419197 V000112--Timberdoodle 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019426 12706.82 1463.54 In Transit 419197 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/6/2023 419198 V000112--Timberdoodle 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019426 12706.82 1653.88 In Transit 419198 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/7/2023 419444 V000112--Timberdoodle 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019426 12706.82 32.12 In Transit 419444 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/13/2023 419892 V000112--Timberdoodle 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019426 12706.82 180.43 In Transit 419892 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 419893 V000112--Timberdoodle 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019426 12706.82 68.24 In Transit 419893 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/22/2023 420720 V000112--Timberdoodle 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019426 12706.82 81.55 In Transit 420720 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/27/2023 421004 V000112--Timberdoodle 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019426 12706.82 985 In Transit 421004 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 421103 V000112--Timberdoodle 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019426 12706.82 98.73 In Transit 421103 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/29/2023 418536 V000112--Timberdoodle 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019426 12706.82 1201.06 In Transit 418536 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
8/30/2023 418641 V000112--Timberdoodle 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019426 12706.82 834.79 In Transit 418641 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/7/2023 419445 V000112--Timberdoodle 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019426 12706.82 1580.31 In Transit 419445 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/13/2023 419894 V000112--Timberdoodle 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019426 12706.82 971.44 In Transit 419894 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 421091 V000112--Timberdoodle 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019426 12706.82 1167.56 In Transit 421091 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/28/2023 7159832 V005065--Time4Learning 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019020 554.6 494.65 In Transit 7159832 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/29/2023 7163899 V005065--Time4Learning 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019020 554.6 59.95 In Transit 7163899 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V015004--Timothy Simoneau 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019290 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V015004--Timothy Simoneau 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019290 83.34 41.67 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

94



10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012615--Tina Rivera 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019291 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012615--Tina Rivera 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019291 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216606 V012387--To The Pointe Dance Productions 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019096 4898 4898 In Transit 678216606 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216607 V014646--Topgolf-Ontario 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019021 1501 1501 ########## 678216607 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215205 V011487--Torres Fine Arts Instruction 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019022 325 325 In Transit 678215205 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216608 V011497--Town of Apple Valley 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019023 275.17 178.5 In Transit 678216608 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 678217762 V011497--Town of Apple Valley 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019023 275.17 96.67 In Transit 678217762 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 8/1/2023 ER-UDI080123 V012616--Tracey Uditsky 520000--Travel and Conferences Printed Check 10019292 332.58 207.57 In Transit ER-UDI080123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012616--Tracey Uditsky 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019292 332.58 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012616--Tracey Uditsky 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019292 332.58 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012617--Tracy Myers 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019293 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012617--Tracy Myers 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019293 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/19/2023 3081 V003667--Trigger Memory Co LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018833 119.4 39.95 In Transit 3081 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/19/2023 3083 V003667--Trigger Memory Co LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018833 119.4 79.45 In Transit 3083 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/11/2023 3076 V003667--Trigger Memory Co LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018627 99.45 99.45 ########## 3076 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012873--Trisha Pena 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019294 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012873--Trisha Pena 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019294 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/22/2023 318235 V011534--Trojan Storage of Rancho Cucamonga 560500--Equipment Rental/Lease Printed Check 10019427 737 737 In Transit 1580175 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216609 V011540--Trudy Pannell dba Trudy Pannell Private Tutoring 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019024 1030 1030 ########## 678216609 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678209749 V014471--Twist N U, Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019025 90 90 In Transit 678209749 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 5239489 V014647--Typing Agent LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019428 239.85 79.95 In Transit 5239489 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/9/2023 5239488 V014647--Typing Agent LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019428 239.85 79.95 In Transit 5239588 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/9/2023 5239492 V014647--Typing Agent LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019428 239.85 79.95 In Transit 5239492 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/29/2023 5239475 V014647--Typing Agent LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019026 79.95 79.95 In Transit 5239475 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 4.9764E+18 V011561--Typing.com 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10019429 9.99 9.99 In Transit 4.9764E+18 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/13/2023 168392567 V011577--ULINE 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10018726 307.52 307.52 ########## 168392567 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 30024811 V011601--United Pet Care LLC 340100--Health & Welfare Benef Printed Check 10019027 1145.5 1145.5 In Transit 30024811 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215207 V012464--Upland Martial Arts 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019028 260 260 ########## 678215207 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 9/30/2023 0000E09944393 V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10019430 12546.27 3443.52 In Transit 0000E09944393 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10019430 12546.27 4853.35 In Transit 0000E09944403 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10019430 12546.27 1244.77 In Transit 0000E09944413 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10019430 12546.27 2166.65 In Transit 0000E09944423 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/30/2023 000083WF84393 V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10019430 12546.27 46.59 In Transit 000083WF84393 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/7/2023 000083WF84403 V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10019430 12546.27 566.29 In Transit 000083WF84403 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/14/2023 000083WF84413 V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10019430 12546.27 86.4 In Transit 000083WF84413 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/21/2023 000083WF84423 V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10019430 12546.27 103.65 In Transit 000083WF84423 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/7/2023 000081404A403 V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10019430 12546.27 33.56 In Transit 000081404A403 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/14/2023 000081404A413 V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10019430 12546.27 1.49 In Transit 000081404A413 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/5/2023 9/23/2023 0000E09944383 V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10018641 15363.16 3923.48 ########## 0000E09944383 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 000081404A373 V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10018641 15363.16 36.94 ########## 000081404A373 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 000081404A383 V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10018641 15363.16 18.65 ########## 000081404A383 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/16/2023 000083WF84373 V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10018641 15363.16 6857.87 ########## 000083WF84373 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 000083WF84383 V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10018641 15363.16 1026.81 ########## 000083WF84383 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/23/2023 0000E09944373 V006057--UPS-650116 590000--Communications (Tele., Printed Check 10018641 15363.16 3499.41 ########## 0000E09944373 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678216611 V011646--Urban Edge Dance Co 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019029 560 560 In Transit 678216611 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012618--Valarie Cabrera Campa 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019295 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/19/2023 678192645 V011671--Vanessa Alexis Gomez dba Vanessa Alexis Studios 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018834 210 210 ########## 678192645 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V015005--Vanessa Pack 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019296 83.34 83.34 ########## ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 787 V011694--Veronica Anne Richards dba Suzuki Violin Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019030 140 35 In Transit 787 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/28/2023 788 V011694--Veronica Anne Richards dba Suzuki Violin Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019030 140 35 In Transit 788 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 789 V011694--Veronica Anne Richards dba Suzuki Violin Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019030 140 35 In Transit 789 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/28/2023 790 V011694--Veronica Anne Richards dba Suzuki Violin Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019030 140 35 In Transit 790 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012876--Veronica Palacios 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019297 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012876--Veronica Palacios 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019297 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V012392--Victoria McCraw 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019298 125.01 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012392--Victoria McCraw 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019298 125.01 83.34 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 10/1/2023 678215208 V011705--Victory Aquatics 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019031 260 260 In Transit 678215208 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 7063 V011726--Vizio Makeup Academy 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019097 2163 2163 In Transit 1063 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678215209 V009397--Voice Lessons by Jennifer Dustman 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018922 180 180 In Transit 678215209 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/26/2023 140 V013045--Waldorf Essentials 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018835 1080 1080 ########## 140 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/12/2023 137 V013045--Waldorf Essentials 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018628 375 375 ########## 137 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/9/2023 678225920 V012264--Waterfront Education 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019431 250 250 In Transit 678225920 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/6/2023 678223651 V011761--Watersafe Swim School Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019432 284 142 In Transit 678223651 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/6/2023 678223649 V011761--Watersafe Swim School Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019432 284 142 In Transit 678223649 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/27/2023 INV2300912 V005148--Well-Trained Mind Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10019032 883.35 95.85 In Transit INV2300912 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/30/2023 1669 V005148--Well-Trained Mind Press 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019032 883.35 375 In Transit 1669 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/30/2023 1682 V005148--Well-Trained Mind Press 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019032 883.35 412.5 In Transit 1682 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/15/2023 INV2300869 V005148--Well-Trained Mind Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018727 101.75 101.75 ########## INV2300869 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/7/2023 INV2300811 V005148--Well-Trained Mind Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018629 212.05 30.95 ########## INV2300811 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/11/2023 INV2300832 V005148--Well-Trained Mind Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018629 212.05 32.95 ########## INV2300832 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV2300833 V005148--Well-Trained Mind Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018629 212.05 77.8 ########## INV2300833 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/11/2023 INV2300834 V005148--Well-Trained Mind Press 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018629 212.05 70.35 ########## INV2300834 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V015006--Wendy Whitaker 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019299 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/31/2023 10/5/2023 678223655 V011811--White Tiger Martial Arts 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019433 1760 1760 In Transit 678223655 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/15/2023 99648 V011817--Wieser Educational, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018728 83.32 83.32 ########## 99648 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/6/2023 31158 V005165--Winter Promise Publishing 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018630 247.8 247.8 ########## 31158 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/29/2023 678215211 V005167--WM Music Lessons Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019098 3865 3865 ########## 678215211 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678218173 V011840--WM Tutoring Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019033 500 500 ########## 678218173 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/11/2023 201133 V011957--Woke Homeschooling Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018631 116.96 58.48 ########## 201133 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/10/2023 201127 V011957--Woke Homeschooling Inc 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018631 116.96 58.48 ########## 201127 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/17/2023 9/20/2023 GM009 V005170--Wonder Crate LLC 431500--Classroom Materials an Printed Check 10018836 227.5 113.75 ########## GM009 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
9/20/2023 GM010 V005170--Wonder Crate LLC 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018836 227.5 113.75 ########## GM010 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/24/2023 9/28/2023 678209751 V011862--Wrightwood Education Studio 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019099 9080 9080 ########## 678209751 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/3/2023 9/6/2023 12 V013838--Write by Number 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018632 324.67 324.67 ########## 12 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/10/2023 9/18/2023 31974 V005180--WriteAtHome Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018729 549 549 ########## 31974 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/17/2023 9/19/2023 678192646 V014038--Writtenburg Door Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018837 770 770 ########## 678192646 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/7/2023 678176399 V014038--Writtenburg Door Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10018633 4920 4920 ########## 678176399 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 10/10/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 V013221--Wyler Bartschi 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019300 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE101023 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V013221--Wyler Bartschi 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019300 83.34 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/1/2023 4858062 V011868--Xerox Financial Services 965500--ROU liability Printed Check 10019034 1421.54 1421.54 ########## 4858062 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 9/30/2023 678214898 V014648--Yeny Guzman dba HD Strength 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019035 220 220 In Transit 678214898 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/26/2023 9/21/2023 ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 V012619--Yesenia Anaya 430000--Materials and Supplies Printed Check 10019301 41.67 41.67 In Transit ER-HOMEOFFICE092123 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678217764 V011896--Younique Fitness 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019100 3131 3131 In Transit 678217764 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/10/2023 9/18/2023 DED7CB41-0002 V013697--Your Natural Learner 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018730 217.91 217.91 ########## DED7CB41-0002 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678217766 V012393--Yucaipa Swim Team Inc. 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019036 902.5 902.5 In Transit 678217766 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678218175 V011928--Z Ultimate Self Defense Studios 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019037 1125 1125 ########## 678218175 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
10/24/2023 10/3/2023 678218177 V011912--Zak Barnett Studios Inc 581000--Educational Consultant Printed Check 10019038 750 750 In Transit 678218177 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School

10/3/2023 9/12/2023 INVZB33935 V011914--Zaner-Bloser, Inc. 410000--Approved Textbooks and Printed Check 10018634 82.19 82.19 ########## INVZB33935 0000--0000-Unrestricted GMC020--Granite Mountain School
Total for GMC General Checking 5089244 5089243.7

95



First Interim Report Rationale

As required by California Department of Education, local educational agencies (LEAs) are
required to file two reports during a fiscal year (interim reports) on the status of the LEA's
financial health. The first interim report is due December 15 for the period ending October
31. The First Interim Report is attached for this December 14th, 2023 board meeting.

96



Page 1 of 18

Charter School Attendance

Fiscal Year 2023-24 First Interim Report
Projected ADA as of October 31, 2023

2023-24 Adopted Budget 2023-24 First Interim 2024-25 First Interim 2025-26 First Interim
Actual ADA Funded ADA * Projected ADA Funded ADA * Projected ADA Funded ADA * Projected ADA Funded ADA * Projected ADA Funded ADA *

 Line P-2 P-2 P-2 P-2 P-2
Non Classroom Funding Determination Rate* 100%
TK/K-3:

Regular ADA A-1 1,447.65       1,666.46            15.11% 1,666.46           0.00% 1,666.46           0.00% 1,666.46           0.00%
Classroom-based ADA included in A-1 A-2 -                -                         
Extended Year Special Ed A-3 -                -                         
Classroom-based ADA included in A-3 A-4 -                -                         
Special Ed - NPS A-5 -                -                         
Classroom-based ADA included in A-5 A-6 -                -                         
Extended Year Special Ed - NPS A-7 -                -                         
Classroom-based ADA included in A-7 A-8 -                -                         

A-9 1,447.65                              -   1,666.46                                  -   15.11% 1,666.46           0.00% 1,666.46           0.00% 1,666.46           0.00%
A-10 -                                       -   -                                           -    -                                          -    -                                          -    -                                          -    

A-11 1,447.65                   1,447.65 1,666.46                       1,666.46 15.11% 1,666.46                      1,666.46 0.00% 1,666.46                      1,666.46 0.00% 1,666.46                      1,666.46 0.00%

B-1 -                -                         

Grades 4-6
Regular ADA A-1 928.02          974.85               5.05% 974.85              0.00% 974.85              0.00% 974.85              0.00%
Classroom-based ADA included in A-1 A-2 -                -                         
Extended Year Special Ed A-3 -                -                         
Classroom-based ADA included in A-3 A-4 -                -                         
Special Ed - NPS A-5 -                -                         
Classroom-based ADA included in A-5 A-6 -                -                         
Extended Year Special Ed - NPS A-7 -                -                         
Classroom-based ADA included in A-7 A-8 -                -                         

A-9 928.02                                 -   974.85                                     -   5.05% 974.85              0.00% 974.85              0.00% 974.85              0.00%
A-10 -                                       -   -                                           -    -                                          -    -                                          -    -                                          -    

A-11 928.02                         928.02 974.85                             974.85 5.05% 974.85                            974.85 0.00% 974.85                            974.85 0.00% 974.85                            974.85 0.00%

Grades 7-8
Regular ADA A-1 532.26          568.42               6.79% 568.42              0.00% 568.42              0.00% 568.42              0.00%
Classroom-based ADA included in A-1 A-2 -                -                         
Extended Year Special Ed A-3 -                -                         
Classroom-based ADA included in A-3 A-4 -                -                         
Special Ed - NPS A-5 -                -                         
Classroom-based ADA included in A-5 A-6 -                -                         
Extended Year Special Ed - NPS A-7 -                -                         
Classroom-based ADA included in A-7 A-8 -                -                         

A-9 532.26                                 -   568.42                                     -   6.79% 568.42              0.00% 568.42              0.00% 568.42              0.00%
A-10 -                                       -   -                                           -    -                                          -    -                                          -    -                                          -    

A-11 532.26                         532.26 568.42                             568.42 6.79% 568.42                            568.42 0.00% 568.42                            568.42 0.00% 568.42                            568.42 0.00%

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter
CHARTER #: 2033

ADA for Students in Transitional Kindergarten (Lines A-1, A-3, A-5, 
and A-7, TK/K-3 Column, First Year ADA Only)

Charter Authorizer: Lucerne Valley
% Change over 

Prior Year
% Change over 

Prior Year
% Change over 

Prior Period
% Change over 

Prior Year

Form Revised 4/25/2023

2022-23

ADA Totals (A-1, A3, A5, A7)
Classroom-based ADA Totals (A-2, A-4, A-6, A-8)

Non classroom-based ADA Totals (Difference of A-9 and A-10)

ADA Totals (A-1, A3, A5, A7)
Classroom-based ADA Totals (A-2, A-4, A-6, A-8)

ADA Totals (A-1, A3, A5, A7)
Classroom-based ADA Totals (A-2, A-4, A-6, A-8)

Non classroom-based ADA Totals (Difference of A-9 and A-10)

Non classroom-based ADA Totals (Difference of A-9 and A-10)

97



Page 2 of 18

Charter School Attendance

Fiscal Year 2023-24 First Interim Report
Projected ADA as of October 31, 2023

2023-24 Adopted Budget 2023-24 First Interim 2024-25 First Interim 2025-26 First Interim
Actual ADA Funded ADA * Projected ADA Funded ADA * Projected ADA Funded ADA * Projected ADA Funded ADA * Projected ADA Funded ADA *

 Line P-2 P-2 P-2 P-2 P-2

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter
CHARTER #: 2033

Charter Authorizer: Lucerne Valley
% Change over 

Prior Year
% Change over 

Prior Year
% Change over 

Prior Period
% Change over 

Prior Year

Form Revised 4/25/2023

2022-23

Grades 9-12
Regular ADA A-1 552.37          621.77               12.56% 621.77              0.00% 621.77              0.00% 621.77              0.00%
Classroom-based ADA included in A-1 A-2 -                -                         
Extended Year Special Ed A-3 -                -                         
Classroom-based ADA included in A-3 A-4 -                -                         
Special Ed - NPS A-5 -                -                         
Classroom-based ADA included in A-5 A-6 -                -                         
Extended Year Special Ed - NPS A-7 -                -                         
Classroom-based ADA included in A-7 A-8 -                -                         

A-9 552.37                                 -   621.77                                     -   12.56% 621.77              0.00% 621.77              0.00% 621.77              0.00%
A-10 -                                       -   -                                           -    -                                          -    -                                          -    -                                          -    

A-11 552.37                         552.37 621.77                             621.77 12.56% 621.77                            621.77 0.00% 621.77                            621.77 0.00% 621.77                            621.77 0.00%

Totals
Regular ADA A-1 3,460.30       3,831.50            10.73% 3,831.50           0.00% 3,831.50           0.00% 3,831.50           0.00%
Classroom-based ADA included in A-1 A-2 -                -                      -                     -                     -                     
Extended Year Special Ed A-3 -                -                      -                     -                     -                     
Classroom-based ADA included in A-3 A-4 -                -                      -                     -                     -                     
Special Ed - NPS A-5 -                -                      -                     -                     -                     
Classroom-based ADA included in A-5 A-6 -                -                      -                     -                     -                     
Extended Year Special Ed - NPS A-7 -                -                      -                     -                     -                     
Classroom-based ADA included in A-7 A-8 -                -                      -                     -                     -                     

A-9 3,460.30                              -   3,831.50                                  -   10.73% 3,831.50           0.00% 3,831.50           0.00% 3,831.50           0.00%
A-10 -                                       -   -                                           -    -                                          -    -                                          -    -                                          -    

A-11 3,460.30                   3,460.30 3,831.50                       3,831.50 10.73% 3,831.50                      3,831.50 0.00% 3,831.50                      3,831.50 0.00% 3,831.50                      3,831.50 0.00%

-                3,460.30            -                                3,831.50            3,831.50            3,831.50            3,831.50 

* For non-classroom, P-2 ADA multiplied by Funding Determination %.  Use this amount in the LCFF calculator and any other ADA based revenue calculations.

Non classroom-based ADA Totals (Difference of A-9 and A-10)

Total Funded ADA

ADA Totals (A-1, A3, A5, A7)
Classroom-based ADA Totals (A-2, A-4, A-6, A-8)

Non classroom-based ADA Totals (Difference of A-9 and A-10)

ADA Totals (A-1, A3, A5, A7)
Classroom-based ADA Totals (A-2, A-4, A-6, A-8)

98



Form Revised 4/25/2023

ASSUMPTIONS: 2023-24 2024-25 Change 2025-26 Change

Local Control Funding (LCFF) - BAS/FCMAT Calculator:
     COLA (on Base) 8.13% 3.54% -4.59% 3.31% -0.23%
Total Phase-In Entitlement (FCMAT calculator, Summary Tab) 45,336,742$                46,941,067$                3.54% 48,496,793$               3.31%

Lottery Allocation Amount Per ADA:
     Unrestricted 170$                             170$                             -$             170$                            -$             
     Restricted 67$                               67$                               -$             67$                              -$             

ADA/Enrollment:
Total Non-Classroom Based (Independent Study) ADA 3,831.50                       3,831.50                       0.00 3,831.50                      0.00

Total Funded Non-Classroom Based (Independent Study) ADA 
                       3,831.50                        3,831.50 0.00                       3,831.50 0.00

Total Classroom Based ADA -                                -                                0.00 -                               0.00
Total Funded P-2 Attendance 3,831.50                       3,831.50                       0.00 3,831.50                      0.00
Estimated Enrollment PY CBEDS Certified Enrollment    3,433 3,950 3,950 0.00 3,950 0.00
  Enrollment Growth Over Prior Year 15.06% 0.00%  0.00%  
  ADA to Enrollment Ratio 2022-23 100.80% 97.00% 97.00%  97.00%  
Unduplicated Count PY CBEDS Certified Unduplicated Count    1,514 1,780 1,780 0.00 1,780 0.00
   Unduplicated Pupil % (FCMAT LCFF Calc, Summary Tab, Rolling %) 2022-23 44.10% 45.06% 45.06% 45.06%  

Certificated Salaries and Benefits:
Number of Teachers (FTE) 139.00 139.00 0.00 139.00 0.00
Number of Certificated Management FTEs 64.00 64.00 0.00 64.00 0.00
Number of Other Certificated FTEs 64.00 64.00 0.00 64.00 0.00
Classroom Staffing Ratio - Students per FTE 28.42 28.42 0.00 28.42 0.00
Teachers Increased/(Decreased) for projected Enrollment change over PY 12.00 0.00 -12.00 0.00 0.00
Average Teacher FTE Salary 73,657$                        73,657$                        0.00% 73,657$                       0.00%
Average Certificated Management FTE Salary 120,570$                      120,570$                      0.00% 120,570$                     0.00%
Average Other Certificated FTE Salary 91,348$                        91,348$                        0.00% 91,348$                       0.00%
Cert Step and Column Increase (Total Annual Cost) -$                                  -$                                   -$                                  
Other Pay, Stipends, Extra Pay 1,951,069$                   1,951,069$                   0.00% 1,951,069$                 0.00%
Health and Welfare Cost per Employee 9,457$                          9,457$                          0.00% 9,457$                         0.00%
Retirement Cost per Cert Employee 17,757$                        17,757$                        0.00% 17,757$                       0.00%
STRS Rate 19.10% 19.10% 0.00% 19.10% 0.00%
Optional - Additional information/explanation of Certificated S&B Assumptions above (calculation methodology, inclusions/exclusions, etc…):

Classified Salaries and Benefits:
Number of Classified (Non-Mgmt) FTEs 45.00 45.00 0.00 45.00 0.00
Number of Classified Mangement FTEs 14.00 14.00 0.00 14.00 0.00
Average Salary per Classified Non-Mgmt FTE 54,075$                        54,075$                        0.00% 54,075$                       0.00%
Average Salary per Classified Mgmt FTE 110,333$                      110,333$                      0.00% 110,333$                     0.00%
Class Step and Column Increase (Total Annual Cost) -$                                  -$                                   -$                                  
Other Pay, Stipends, Extra Pay -$                                  -$                                   -$                                  
Health and Welfare Cost per Class Employee 6,682$                          6,682$                          0.00% 6,682$                         0.00%
Retirement Cost per Class Employee -$                                  -$                                   -$                                  
PERS Rate 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Optional - Additional information/explanation of Certificated S&B Assumptions above (calculation methodology, inclusions/exclusions, etc…):

Explain any year over year changes (+/- positions, budgeted salary increases (ongoing or one-time), health and welfare contribution changes, etc…):

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter
CDS #: 36 75051 0139188
CHARTER #: 2033

Fiscal Year 2023-24 First Interim Report

Explain any year over year changes (+/- positions, budgeted salary increases (ongoing or one-time), health and welfare contribution changes, etc…):

Page 3 of 18

99



Form Revised 4/25/2023

ASSUMPTIONS: 2023-24 2024-25 Change 2025-26 Change

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter
CDS #: 36 75051 0139188
CHARTER #: 2033

Fiscal Year 2023-24 First Interim Report

Statutory Benefits
FICA (Social Security) 6.20% 6.20% 0.00% 6.20% 0.00%
Medicare Tax 1.45% 1.45% 0.00% 1.45% 0.00%
Unemployment 0.51% 0.51% 0.00% 0.51% 0.00%
Workers Comp 0.42000% 0.42000% 0.00% 0.42000% 0.00%

Facilities:        
Rent 205,254$                      205,254$                      0.00% 205,254$                     0.00%
Electricity   
Heating (gas)   
Other 2,500$                          2,500$                          0.00% 2,500$                         0.00%

Administrative Service Agreements:
3.00% Oversight Fees to Sponsor 1,360,102$                   1,408,232$                   3.54% 1,454,904$                 3.31%

Administive Service Contract   
Other Contracted Costs   

List Noteworthy Assumptions for other 1st Interim line items: (Books, Supplies, Services, Capital Outlay, Debt, etc.)
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Explain "Other" facility costs:
Our budget lumps all utilities into one account. So, instead of breaking each into their individual parts I lumped all utility estimates into the other category.

Page 4 of 18

100



Page 5 of 18

Fiscal Year 2023-24 First Interim Report
Unrestricted MYP

Form Revised 4/25/2023

First Interim First Interim First Interim First Interim
Adopted Actual Projected Percent Projected Percent Projected Percent
Budget thru October 31, Budget Change Budget Change Budget Change
2023-24 2023 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

REVENUES
LCFF Sources

LCFF 8011 43,480,572        11,177,510        43,480,572        0.00% 45,084,897        3.69% 46,640,623        3.45%
EPA 8012 766,300             174,286             766,300             0.00% 766,300             0.00% 766,300             0.00%
State Aid - Prior Year 8019 -                            
In Lieu Property Taxes 8096 1,089,870          135,109             1,089,870          0.00% 1,089,870          0.00% 1,089,870          0.00%

Federal 8100-8299 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          
State

Lottery - Unrestricted 8560 680,314             -                         680,314             0.00% 680,314             0.00% 680,314             0.00%
Lottery - Prop 20 - Restricted 8560
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 68,962               -                         68,962               0.00% 72,421               5.02% 75,779               4.64%

Local
Interest 8660 -                         1,601                    
AB602 Local Special Education Transfer 8792
Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 -                         644                    -                          -                          -                          

Total Revenues 46,086,018$      11,489,150$      46,086,018$      0.00% 47,693,802$      3.49% 49,252,886$      3.27%

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 22,340,554        5,873,215          22,340,554        0.00% 22,340,554        0.00% 22,340,554        0.00%
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 3,706,367          1,130,215          3,706,367          0.00% 3,706,367          0.00% 3,706,367          0.00%
Benefits 3000-3999 7,676,986          2,217,240          7,676,986          0.00% 7,821,743          1.89% 7,821,743          0.00%
Books & Supplies 4000-4999 4,458,290          2,272,663          4,458,290          0.00% 4,458,290          0.00% 4,458,290          0.00%
Contracts & Services 5000-5999 7,471,002          1,493,597          7,471,002          0.00% 7,499,966          0.39% 7,546,638          0.62%
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 17,277               17,277               0.00% 17,277               0.00% 17,277               0.00%
Other Outgo 7100-7299 -                         -                          -                          -                          
Debt Service (see Debt Form) 7400-7499 13,688               12,273               13,688               0.00% 2,965                 -78.34% -                          
Total Expenditures 45,684,163$      12,999,203$      45,684,163$      0.00% 45,847,161$      0.36% 45,890,868$      0.10%

401,855$           (1,510,052)$       401,855$           0.00% 1,846,641$        359.53% 3,362,018$        82.06%

OTHER SOURCES & USES
Other Sources/Contributions to Restricted Programs 8900 -                         (1,814,547)            
Other Uses 7600 -                            

-$                       (1,814,547)$       -$                        -$                        -$                        

401,855$           (3,324,600)$       401,855$           0.00% 1,846,641$        359.53% 3,362,018$        82.06%

DESCRIPTION

EXPENDITURES

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter

CHARTER #: 2033

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

CDS #: 36 75051 0139188

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

Net Sources & Uses

101



Page 6 of 18

Fiscal Year 2023-24 First Interim Report
Unrestricted MYP

Form Revised 4/25/2023

First Interim First Interim First Interim First Interim
Adopted Actual Projected Percent Projected Percent Projected Percent
Budget thru October 31, Budget Change Budget Change Budget Change
2023-24 2023 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter

CHARTER #: 2033
CDS #: 36 75051 0139188

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Balance at Adopted Budget 9791 2,422,880          2,422,880          2,422,880          
Adjustments for Unaudited Actuals 9792 (199,490)            (199,490)            

2,223,389          2,223,389          
Adjustments for Audit 9793
Adjustments for Restatements 9795
  Beginning Fund Balance as per Audit Report +/- Restatements 2,223,389          2,223,389          2,625,244          4,471,885          
Ending Balance 9790 2,824,735$        (1,101,210)$       2,625,244$        -7.06% 4,471,885$        70.34% 7,833,903$        75.18%

Components of Ending Fund Balance (Budget):  
a. Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 -                            
Stores 9712 -                            
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 -                            
All Others 9719 -                            

b. Restricted 9740
c. Committed

Committed - Stabilization Arrangements 9750 -                            
Committed - Other 9760 -                            

d. Assignments 9780 -                            
e. Unassigned

Reserve for Ecomonic Uncertainties 9789 -                            
Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount / Unrestricted Net Position 9790 2,824,735          (1,101,210)         2,625,244          -7.06% 4,471,885          70.34% 7,833,903          75.18%

  Beg Fund Balance at Unaudited Actuals

102



Page 7 of 18

Fiscal Year 2023-24 First Interim Report
Unrestricted MYP

Form Revised 4/25/2023

First Interim First Interim First Interim First Interim
Adopted Actual Projected Percent Projected Percent Projected Percent
Budget thru October 31, Budget Change Budget Change Budget Change
2023-24 2023 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter

CHARTER #: 2033
CDS #: 36 75051 0139188

ASSUMPTIONS FOR UNRESTRICTED PROGRAMS:

1 -                            
2 -                            
3 -                            
4 -                            
5 -                            
6 -                            
7 -                            
8 -                            
9 -                            
 -$                       -$                       -$                        -$                        -$                        

Lottery Unrestricted Allocation per ADA 170.00$             170.00$             170.00$             
Lottery Unrestricted Estimated Award 680,314$            680,314$           0.00% 680,314$           0.00%

LIST UNRESTRICTED STATE FUNDS BUDGETED IN OTHER STATE 
1 (28,959)              -                         (28,959)               (28,959)               (28,959)               
2 97,921               97,921               0.00% 101,380             3.53% 104,738             3.31%
3 -                            
4 -                            
5 -                            
6 -                            
7 -                            
8 -                            
9 -                            
10 -                            
11 -                            
12 -                            
13 -                            
14 -                            
15 -                            
16 -                            
17 -                            
18 -                            

68,962$             -$                       68,962$             0.00% 72,421$             5.02% 75,779$             4.64%

LIST OTHER UNRESTRICTED LOCAL REVENUES BUDGETED in "Other Local Revenues"
1 -                         644                       
2 -                            
3 -                            
4 -                            
5 -                            
6 -                            

-$                       644$                  -$                        -$                        -$                        Total Other Local Revenue Funds Budgeted:   

Total Other State Revenue Funds Budgeted:   

PY Revenues

Miscellaneous Refunds

Unrestricted lottery adjustmnet to make it $170/ada
Mandate block grant

Total Federal Awards Budgeted:   

LIST FEDERAL UNRESTRICTED REVENUES  (MOST FEDERAL PROGRAM REVENUES ARE RESTRICTED AND SHOULD BE ON RESTRICTED SHEET)
Ex. Erate

103



Fiscal Year 2023-24 First Interim Report
Restricted MYP

Form Revised 4/25/2023
First Interim First Interim First Interim First Interim

Adopted Actual Projected Percent Projected Percent Projected Percent
Budget thru October 31 Budget Change Budget Change Budget Change
2023-24 2023 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

REVENUES
LCFF Sources

LCFF 8011
EPA 8012
State Aid - Prior Year 8019
In Lieu Property Taxes 8096

Federal 8100-8299 664,778             59,841               664,778             0.00% 667,654             0.43% 667,654             0.00%
State

Lottery - Unrestricted 8560
Lottery - Prop 20 - Restricted 8560 268,124             26,486               268,124             0.00% 268,124             0.00% 268,124             0.00%
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,687,992          669,263             1,687,992          0.00% 1,704,282          0.97% 1,704,282          0.00%

Local
Interest 8660 -                            
AB602 Local Special Education Transfer 8792 3,121,371          518,776             3,121,371          0.00% 3,121,371          0.00% 3,121,371          0.00%
Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          

Total Revenues 5,742,265$        1,274,366$        5,742,265$        0.00% 5,761,431$        0.33% 5,761,431$        0.00%

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 3,411,511          1,966,786          3,411,511          0.00% 3,411,511          0.00% 3,411,511          0.00%
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 271,690             133,805             271,690             0.00% 271,690             0.00% 271,690             0.00%
Benefits 3000-3999 1,115,962          684,963             1,115,962          0.00% 1,115,962          0.00% 1,115,962          0.00%
Books & Supplies 4000-4999 326,711             17,232               326,711             0.00% 326,711             0.00% 326,711             0.00%
Contracts & Services 5000-5999 616,391             286,128             616,391             0.00% 635,557             3.11% 635,557             0.00%
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 -                            
Other Outgo 7100-7299 -                            
Debt Service (see Debt Form) 7400-7499 -                            
Total Expenditures 5,742,265$        3,088,913$        5,742,265$        0.00% 5,761,431$        0.33% 5,761,431$        0.00%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0$                      (1,814,547)$       0$                       0$                       0$                       

OTHER SOURCES & USES
Other Sources/Contributions to Restricted Programs 8900 -                         1,814,547             
Other Uses 7600 -                            
Net Sources & Uses -$                       1,814,547$        -$                        -$                        -$                        

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 0$                      -$                       0$                       0$                       0$                       

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Balance at Adopted Budget 9791 -                         -                         -                         
Adjustments for Unaudited Actuals 9792 -                         
  Beg Fund Balance at Unaudited Actuals -                         -                         
Adjustments for Audit 9793
Adjustments for Restatements 9795 -                         
  Beginning Fund Balance as per Audit Report +/- Restatements -                         -                         -                         -                         
Ending Balance -$                       -$                       -$                        -$                        -$                        

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter
CDS #: 36 75051 0139188
CHARTER #: 2033

DESCRIPTION

EXPENDITURES

Page 8 of 18

104



Fiscal Year 2023-24 First Interim Report
Restricted MYP

Form Revised 4/25/2023
First Interim First Interim First Interim First Interim

Adopted Actual Projected Percent Projected Percent Projected Percent
Budget thru October 31 Budget Change Budget Change Budget Change
2023-24 2023 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter
CDS #: 36 75051 0139188
CHARTER #: 2033

DESCRIPTION

Components of Ending Fund Balance (Budget):  
a. Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others 9719

b. Restricted 9740 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          
c. Committed

Committed - Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Committed - Other 9760

d. Assignments 9780
e. Unassigned

Reserve for Ecomonic Uncertainties 9789
Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount / Unrestricted Net Position 9790

If Restricted Fund Balances Exist, Identify Balance by Program:
1   -                         
2   -                         
3   -                         
4   -                         
5   -                         
6   -                         
7   -                         
8   -                         
9   -                         

10  -                         
11  -                         
12  -                         
13  -                         
14  -                         
15  -                         

Ending Resticted Fund Balance                          -                          -                          -                          -                          - 

EX. AB602 - Special Education

Page 9 of 18

105



Fiscal Year 2023-24 First Interim Report
Restricted MYP

Form Revised 4/25/2023
First Interim First Interim First Interim First Interim

Adopted Actual Projected Percent Projected Percent Projected Percent
Budget thru October 31 Budget Change Budget Change Budget Change
2023-24 2023 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter
CDS #: 36 75051 0139188
CHARTER #: 2033

DESCRIPTION

ASSUMPTIONS RESTRICTED PROGRAMS:
LIST FEDERAL RESTRICTED REVENUES

1   148,387             59,841               148,387             0.00% 148,387             0.00% 148,387             0.00%
2   490,361             490,361             0.00% 490,361             0.00% 490,361             0.00%
3   26,030               26,030               28,906               28,906               
4   -                         
5   -                         
6   -                         
7   -                         
8   -                         
9   -                         

10  -                         
11  -                         
12  -                         
13  -                         
14  -                            
15  -                            
16  -                            
17  -                            
18  -                            
19  -                            
20  -                            
 664,778$           59,841$             664,778$           $0.00 667,654$           0.43% 667,654$           $0

67.00$               67.00$               67.00$               67.00$               
268,124$           268,124$           0.00% 268,124$           0.00% 268,124$           0.00%

LIST RESTRICTED STATE FUNDS BUDGETED IN "Other State Revenue"
1   (11,413)              (11,413)               (11,413)               (11,413)               
2   1,551,960          615,675             1,551,960          0.00% 1,551,960          0.00% 1,551,960          0.00%
3   -                            
4   147,445             53,588               147,445             0.00% 163,735             11.05% 163,735             0.00%
5   -                            
6   -                            
7   -                            
8   -                            
9   -                            
10 -                            
11 -                            
12 -                            
13 -                            
14 -                            
15 -                            
16 -                            
17 -                            
18 -                            

1,687,992$        669,263$           1,687,992$        0.00% 1,704,282$        0.97% 1,704,282$        $0

One-Time Federal COVID Revneues

Federal IDEA MH

Total Federal Awards Budgeted:   

PY State Revenues
State MH

One-Time State COVID Revnues

Total Other State Revenue Funds Budgeted:   

Federal IDEA

Restricted Lottery correction to match $67/ADA

Lottery Prop 20 Restricted Allocation per ADA
Lottery Estimated Prop 20 Restricted Award

Page 10 of 18

106



Fiscal Year 2023-24 First Interim Report
Restricted MYP

Form Revised 4/25/2023
First Interim First Interim First Interim First Interim

Adopted Actual Projected Percent Projected Percent Projected Percent
Budget thru October 31 Budget Change Budget Change Budget Change
2023-24 2023 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter
CDS #: 36 75051 0139188
CHARTER #: 2033

DESCRIPTION

LIST OTHER RESTRICTED LOCAL REVENUES BUDGETED in "Other Local Revenues"
1   -                            
2   -                            
3   -                            
4   -                            
5   -                            
6   -                            

-$                       -$                       -$                        -$                        -$                        

SPECIAL EDUCATION DETAILS:
11.60% 11.94% 11.94% 2.93% 11.94% 0.00% 11.94% 0.00%

2,558,131          518,776             3,121,371          22.02% 3,121,371          0.00% 3,121,371          0.00%
520,315             663,836             27.58%

-                         
3,078,446          518,776             3,785,207          22.96% 3,121,371          -17.54% 3,121,371          0.00%
4,617,669          7,400,637          60.27%

member of LACOE SELPA

Total Other Local Revenue Funds Budgeted:   

Special Ed Expenditures

What % of student population is Special Ed
For SELPA services, is the Charter under School District, or a member LEA?
AB602 Revenue
Other Special Ed Revenue
Unrestricted Contribution to Special Ed

Total Special Ed Funding

Page 11 of 18

107



Fiscal Year 2023-24 First Interim Report
Summary MYP

Form Revised 4/25/2023

First Interim First Interim First Interim First Interim
Adopted Actual Projected Percent Projected Percent Projected Percent
Budget thru October 31, Budget Change Budget Change Budget Change
2023-24 2023 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

REVENUES
LCFF Sources

LCFF 8011 43,480,572         11,177,510         43,480,572         0.00% 45,084,897         3.69% 46,640,623         3.45%
EPA 8012 766,300              174,286              766,300              0.00% 766,300              0.00% 766,300              0.00%
State Aid - Prior Year 8019 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          
In Lieu Property Taxes 8096 1,089,870           135,109              1,089,870           0.00% 1,089,870           0.00% 1,089,870           0.00%

Federal 8100-8299 664,778              59,841                664,778              0.00% 667,654              0.43% 667,654              0.00%
State

Lottery - Unrestricted 8560 680,314              -                         680,314              0.00% 680,314              0.00% 680,314              0.00%
Lottery - Prop 20 - Restricted 8560 268,124              26,486                268,124              0.00% 268,124              0.00% 268,124              0.00%
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,756,954           669,263              1,756,954           0.00% 1,776,703           1.12% 1,780,061           0.19%

Local
Interest 8660 -                         1,601                  -                          -                          -                          
AB602 Local Special Education Transfer 8792 3,121,371           518,776              3,121,371           0.00% 3,121,371           0.00% 3,121,371           0.00%
Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 -                         644                     -                          -                          -                          

Total Revenues 51,828,283$       12,763,516$       51,828,283$       0.00% 53,455,233$       3.14% 55,014,317$       2.92%

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 25,752,065         7,840,000           25,752,065         0.00% 25,752,065         0.00% 25,752,065         0.00%
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 3,978,057           1,264,019           3,978,057           0.00% 3,978,057           0.00% 3,978,057           0.00%
Benefits 3000-3999 8,792,948           2,902,203           8,792,948           0.00% 8,937,706           1.65% 8,937,706           0.00%
Books & Supplies 4000-4999 4,785,000           2,289,894           4,785,000           0.00% 4,785,000           0.00% 4,785,000           0.00%
Contracts & Services 5000-5999 8,087,393           1,779,725           8,087,393           0.00% 8,135,523           0.60% 8,182,195           0.57%
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 17,277                -                         17,277                0.00% 17,277                0.00% 17,277                0.00%
Other Outgo 7100-7299 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          
Debt Service (see Debt Form) 7400-7499 13,688                12,273                13,688                0.00% 2,965                  -78.34% -                          
Total Expenditures 51,426,428$       16,088,116$       51,426,428$       0.00% 51,608,592$       0.35% 51,652,299$       0.08%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 401,855$            (3,324,600)$       401,855$            0.00% 1,846,641$         359.53% 3,362,018$         82.06%

OTHER SOURCES & USES
Other Sources/Contributions to Restricted Programs 8900 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          
Other Uses 7600 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          
Net Sources & Uses -$                       -$                       -$                        -$                        -$                        

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 401,855$            (3,324,600)$       401,855$            0.00% 1,846,641$         359.53% 3,362,018$         82.06%

EXPENDITURES

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter
CDS #: 36 75051 0139188
CHARTER #: 2033

Page 12 of 18

108



Fiscal Year 2023-24 First Interim Report
Summary MYP

Form Revised 4/25/2023

First Interim First Interim First Interim First Interim
Adopted Actual Projected Percent Projected Percent Projected Percent
Budget thru October 31, Budget Change Budget Change Budget Change
2023-24 2023 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

DESCRIPTION

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter
CDS #: 36 75051 0139188
CHARTER #: 2033

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Balance at Adopted Budget 9791 2,422,880           2,422,880           2,422,880           0.00%   
Adjustments for Unaudited Actuals 9792 (199,490)            (199,490)            
  Beg Fund Balance at Unaudited Actuals 2,223,389           2,223,389           
Adjustments for Audit 9793 -                         -                         
Adjustments for Restatements 9795 -                         -                         -                         
  Beginning Fund Balance as per Audit Report +/- Restatements -                         2,223,389           2,223,389            2,625,244           18.07% 4,471,885           70.34%
Ending Balance 9790 2,824,735$         (1,101,210)$       2,625,244$         -7.06% 4,471,885$         70.34% 7,833,903$         75.18%

Components of Ending Fund Balance (Budget):  
a. Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          
Stores 9712 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          
All Others 9719 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          

b. Restricted 9740 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          
c. Committed

Committed - Stabilization Arrangements 9750 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          
Committed - Other 9760 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          

d. Assignments 9780 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          
e. Unassigned

Reserve for Ecomonic Uncertainties 9789 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                          
Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount / Unrestricted Net Position 9790 2,824,735           (1,101,210)         2,625,244           -7.06% 4,471,885           70.34% 7,833,903           75.18%

5.49% -6.84% 5.10% 8.67% 15.17%

Reserve Standard (unless different standard identified in MOU) 3% 3% 3% 3% 3%
If MOU contains a Reserve Standard other than above, enter here
Reserve Standard Met/Not Met Met Not Met Met Met Met

Unrestricted Deficit Spending Percentage 0.0% 25.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Unrestricted Deficit Spending Standard 1.8% -2.3% 1.7% 2.9% 5.1%
Unrestricted Deficit Spending Standard Met/Not Met Met Not Met Met Met Met

Economic Uncertainty and Unappropriated Reserve Percentage (9789+9790)/(Total Expenditures + Other Uses)

If not meeting standards, discuss fiscal recovery plan:
School is projecting surplus and expects year-end net assets to finish well over $2mil. The current net asset amount is typical at this time of the year since the school is relatively new and has to deficit spend for the vast majority of the beginning portion 

If deficit spending, explain cause and if one-time or on-going.  If for on-going, what is the Charter's plan to eliminatethe deficit?
School is projecting surplus and expects year-end net assets to finish well over $2mil. The current net asset amount is typical at this time of the year since the school is relatively new and has to deficit spend for the vast majority of the beginning portion 

Page 13 of 18

109



DEBT -  Multiyear Commitments
Fiscal Year 2023-24 First Interim Report

Form Revised 4/25/2023

NO DEBT (if no debt, X)

July 1, Object
# of Years 2023 Code(s)

Type of Commitment Remaining Principal Balance Principle Interest Principle Interest Principle Interest
State School Building Loans
Charter School Start-up Loans
Other Post Employment Benefits
Compensated Absences
Bank Line of Credit Loans 0.5 300,060                 300,060             5,249                 7438

Municipal Lease
Capital Lease
Capital Lease
Capital Lease
Inter-Agency Borrowing
Other 2 1,094,786              547,393             8,439                 547,393             2,965                 7438

Total 1,394,846              847,453             13,688               547,393             2,965                 -                         -                         

Other Commitments:

Comments:  

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter

Under the Comment Section, provide a brief statement identifying the funding source for repayment of each obligation

Complete the following table for all significant multiyear commitments for the budget year and the following two years.  Clearly identify the
number of years remaining and the total remaining principal amount of the commitment, the amount of principal and interest budgeted for the 
current fiscal year and the following two years.

Other is PPP loan

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26
Payment Payment Payment

110



Page 15 of 18

DATE PREPARED: 11/16/2023
Form Revised 4/25/2023

July % August % September % October % November % December % January % 
Actual Bud Actual Bud Actual Bud Actual Bud Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Estimated Bud

Beginning Cash Balance July 1 Cash  = 4,534,898         5,529,928         5,471,401         3,267,447        4,234,407         3,810,830         3,561,539         

REVENUE
LCFF Sources

LCFF 8011 1,995,984         4.59% 1,995,984         4.59% 3,592,771         8.26% 3,592,771        8.26% 3,592,771         8.26% 3,592,771         8.26% 3,592,771         8.26%
EPA 8012    174,286           22.74%  174,286           22.74%  
State Aid - Prior Year 8019        
In Lieu Property Taxes 8096   135,109           12.40%     

Federal 8100-8299    59,841             9.00% 75,617             11.37% 75,617             11.37% 75,617             11.37%
State

Lottery - Unrestricted 8560        
Lottery - Prop 20 - Restricted 8560    26,486             9.88%    
Other State Revenue 8300-8599   28,204             1.61% 641,059           36.49%   500,000           28.46%

Local
Interest 8660        
AB602 Local Special Education Transfer 8792  150,622           4.83% (14,102)             382,256           12.25% 325,324           10.42% 325,324           10.42% 325,324           10.42%
Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 1,251                641                   208                   144                      

Total Revenues 1,997,235$       3.85% 2,147,247$       4.14% 3,742,190$       7.22% 4,876,843$      9.41% 3,993,713$       7.71% 4,167,999$       8.04% 4,493,713$       8.67%

EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,711,835         6.65% 1,942,229         7.54% 2,078,161         8.07% 2,107,775        8.18% 2,239,008         8.69% 2,239,008         8.69% 2,239,008         8.69%
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 313,772           7.89% 327,038           8.22% 304,556           7.66% 318,653           8.01% 339,255           8.53% 339,255           8.53% 339,255           8.53%
Benefits 3000-3999 698,785           7.95% 656,215           7.46% 834,822           9.49% 712,380           8.10% 736,343           8.37% 736,343           8.37% 736,343           8.37%
Books & Supplies 4000-4999 147,883           3.09% 763,333           15.95% 738,399           15.43% 640,278           13.38% 311,888           6.52% 311,888           6.52% 311,888           6.52%
Contracts & Services 5000-5999 161,558           2.00% 311,681           3.85% 595,991           7.37% 710,496           8.79% 788,459           9.75% 788,459           9.75% 788,459           9.75%
Capital Outlay 6000-6599     2159 5/8 12.50% 2,160               12.50% 2,160               12.50%
Other Outgo 7100-7299 64                      (64)                        
Debt Service (see Debt Form) 7400-7499 5,320               38.87% 3,907               28.54% 1,595               11.65% 1,451               10.60% 176 7/8 1.29% 177                  1.29% 177                  1.29%
Total Expenditures 3,039,218$       5.91% 4,004,405$       7.79% 4,553,460$       8.85% 4,491,033$      8.73% 4,417,289$       8.59% 4,417,289$       8.59% 4,417,289$       8.59%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
Other Sources/Contributions to Restricted Programs 8900        
Other Uses 7600        
Net Sources & Uses -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      

% % % % % % %
PRIOR YEAR TRANSACTIONS Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal

Accounts Receivable 9210 6,627,063       2,660,575         40.15% 1,278,295         19.29% (1,733,442)        777,369           11.73%    
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 412,737          145,002           35.13% 187,919           45.53% 20,251             4.91% (18,539)                
(Accounts Payable) 9510 7,267,095       568,967           7.83% (533,436)           (472,497)           78,717             1.08%    
(Line of Credit Payments) 9640 2,213,849       200,096           9.04% 201,517           9.10% 151,809           6.86% 102,948           4.65%    
(Deferred Revenue) 9650        
NET PRIOR YEAR TRANSACTIONS (2,441,144)$    2,036,514$       1,798,132$       (1,392,504)$     577,164$         -$                     -$                     -$                     

OTHER ADJUSTMENTS (LIST)
129,636          498                   498                   (181)                  3,986                   

       
       
       
       

TOTAL MISC. ADJUSTMENTS 129,636$        498$                 498$                 (181)$                3,986$              -$                      -$                      -$                      

NET REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES 995,030$          (58,527)$          (2,203,954)$     966,960$         (423,577)$        (249,291)$        76,423$           

ENDING CASH BALANCE 5,529,928$       5,471,401$       3,267,447$       4,234,407$      3,810,830$       3,561,539$       3,637,963$       

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter

Capital Assets (Not included in Expenditures above)
Misc Adjustments

2023-24  First Interim Cash Flow

July 1 - 
Beginning 
Balances

Actuals - Actuals - Actuals - Actuals - Actuals - Actuals - Actuals - Actuals - Actuals - Actuals

111



Page 16 of 18

DATE PREPARED: 11/16/2023
Form Revised 4/25/2023

Beginning Cash Balance

REVENUE
LCFF Sources

LCFF 8011
EPA 8012
State Aid - Prior Year 8019
In Lieu Property Taxes 8096

Federal 8100-8299
State

Lottery - Unrestricted 8560
Lottery - Prop 20 - Restricted 8560
Other State Revenue 8300-8599

Local
Interest 8660
AB602 Local Special Education Transfer 8792
Other Local Revenues 8600-8799

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
Classified Salaries 2000-2999
Benefits 3000-3999
Books & Supplies 4000-4999
Contracts & Services 5000-5999
Capital Outlay 6000-6599
Other Outgo 7100-7299
Debt Service (see Debt Form) 7400-7499
Total Expenditures

OTHER SOURCES/USES
Other Sources/Contributions to Restricted Programs 8900
Other Uses 7600
Net Sources & Uses

PRIOR YEAR TRANSACTIONS

Accounts Receivable 9210
Prepaid Expenditures 9330
(Accounts Payable) 9510
(Line of Credit Payments) 9640
(Deferred Revenue) 9650
NET PRIOR YEAR TRANSACTIONS

OTHER ADJUSTMENTS (LIST)

TOTAL MISC. ADJUSTMENTS

NET REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES

ENDING CASH BALANCE

Capital Assets (Not included in Expenditures above)
Misc Adjustments

2023-24  First Interim Cash Flow

February % March % April % May % June % Estimated Projected
Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Accrual Total Budget Difference

3,637,963         3,926,565         4,424,031         4,712,633         5,001,235         7,960,859         

4,304,950         9.90% 4,304,950         9.90% 4,304,950         9.90% 4,304,950         9.90% 4,304,950         9.90% -                       43,480,572              43,480,572       -                       
 208,864           27.26%   208,864            27.26% -                       766,300                   766,300            -                       
     -                       -                              -                       -                       
    954,761            87.60% (0)                     1,089,870                1,089,870         -                       

75,617             11.37% 75,617             11.37% 75,617             11.37% 75,617             11.37% 75,617              11.37% 0                      664,778                   664,778            -                       

    680,314            100.00% 0                      680,314                   680,314            -                       
    241,638            90.12% 0                      268,124                   268,124            -                       
    587,690            33.45% 0                      1,756,954                1,756,954         -                       

     -                       -                              -                       -                       
325,324           10.42% 325,324           10.42% 325,324           10.42% 325,324           10.42% 325,324            10.42% 0                      3,121,371                3,121,371         -                       

    (2,245)                0                      -                              -                       -                       
4,705,891$       9.08% 4,914,755$       9.48% 4,705,891$       9.08% 4,705,891$       9.08% 7,376,913$       14.23% 1$                    51,828,283$            51,828,283$     -$                     

2,239,008         8.69% 2,239,008         8.69% 2,239,008         8.69% 2,239,008         8.69% 2,239,008         8.69% (0)                     25,752,065              25,752,065       -                       
339,255           8.53% 339,255           8.53% 339,255           8.53% 339,255           8.53% 339,255            8.53% (0)                     3,978,057                3,978,057         -                       
736,343           8.37% 736,343           8.37% 736,343           8.37% 736,343           8.37% 736,343            8.37% 0                      8,792,948                8,792,948         -                       
311,888           6.52% 311,888           6.52% 311,888           6.52% 311,888           6.52% 311,888            6.52% (0)                     4,785,000                4,785,000         -                       
788,459           9.75% 788,459           9.75% 788,459           9.75% 788,459           9.75% 788,459            9.75% (0)                     8,087,393                8,087,393         -                       

2,160               12.50% 2,160               12.50% 2,160               12.50% 2,160               12.50% 2,160                12.50% (0)                     17,277                     17,277              -                       
     -                       -                              -                       -                       

177                  1.29% 177                  1.29% 177                  1.29% 177                  1.29% 177                   1.29% (0)                     13,688                     13,688              -                       
4,417,289$       8.59% 4,417,289$       8.59% 4,417,289$       8.59% 4,417,289$       8.59% 4,417,289$       8.59% (2)$                   51,426,428$            51,426,428$     -$                     

     -                       -                              -                       -                       
     -                       -                              -                       -                       

-$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                     -$                            -$                     -$                     
% % % % %

Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal

     2,982,796                3,644,266         
     334,633                   78,105              
     (358,249)                  7,625,344         
     656,370                   1,557,479         
     -                              -                       

-$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     3,019,307$              (5,460,451)$      

     134,438                   
     (5,335,618)       (5,335,618)               
     -                              
     -                              
     -                              

-$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      (5,335,618)$     (5,201,180)$             

288,602$          497,466$          288,602$          288,602$          2,959,624$       (5,335,615)$     (1,780,018)$             

3,926,565$       4,424,031$       4,712,633$       5,001,235$       7,960,859$       2,625,244$       

Ending Fund Balance 2,625,244$         
Ending Cash plus Accruals should equal Ending Fund Balance (0)$                     

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter

 Remaining 
Balance 

112



Page 17 of 18

DATE PREPARED: 11/16/2023
Form Revised 4/25/2023

July % August % September % October % November % December % January %
Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Estimated Bud

Beginning Cash Balance July 1 Cash  = 7,960,859        6,378,198        4,795,538        5,026,628        5,247,364        5,468,099         5,699,190         

REVENUE
LCFF Sources

LCFF 8011 2,254,245        5.00% 2,254,245        5.00% 4,057,641        9.00% 4,057,641        9.00% 4,057,641        9.00% 4,057,641         9.00% 4,057,641         9.00%
EPA 8012   10,355             1.35%   10,355              1.35%  
State Aid - Prior Year 8019        
In Lieu Property Taxes 8096        

Federal 8100-8299 55,638             8.33% 55,638             8.33% 55,638             8.33% 55,638             8.33% 55,638             8.33% 55,638              8.33% 55,638              8.33%
State

Lottery - Unrestricted 8560        
Lottery - Prop 20 - Restricted 8560        
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 148,059           8.33% 148,059           8.33% 148,059           8.33% 148,059           8.33% 148,059           8.33% 148,059            8.33% 148,059            8.33%

Local
Interest 8660        
AB602 Local Special Education Transfer 8792 260,114           8.33% 260,114           8.33% 260,114           8.33% 260,114           8.33% 260,114           8.33% 260,114            8.33% 260,114            8.33%
Other Local Revenues 8600-8799        

Total Revenues 2,718,056$      5.08% 2,718,056$      5.08% 4,531,807$      8.48% 4,521,451$      8.46% 4,521,451$      8.46% 4,531,807$       8.48% 4,521,451$       8.46%

EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,146,005        8.33% 2,146,005        8.33% 2,146,005        8.33% 2,146,005        8.33% 2,146,005        8.33% 2,146,005         8.33% 2,146,005         8.33%
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 331,505           8.33% 331,505           8.33% 331,505           8.33% 331,505           8.33% 331,505           8.33% 331,505            8.33% 331,505            8.33%
Benefits 3000-3999 744,809           8.33% 744,809           8.33% 744,809           8.33% 744,809           8.33% 744,809           8.33% 744,809            8.33% 744,809            8.33%
Books & Supplies 4000-4999 398,750           8.33% 398,750           8.33% 398,750           8.33% 398,750           8.33% 398,750           8.33% 398,750            8.33% 398,750            8.33%
Contracts & Services 5000-5999 677,960           8.33% 677,960           8.33% 677,960           8.33% 677,960           8.33% 677,960           8.33% 677,960            8.33% 677,960            8.33%
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 1439 3/4 8.33% 1,440               8.33% 1,440               8.33% 1,440               8.33% 1,440               8.33% 1,440                8.33% 1,440                8.33%
Other Outgo 7100-7299        
Debt Service (see Debt Form) 7400-7499 247 1/12 8.33% 247                  8.33% 247                  8.33% 247                  8.33% 247                  8.33% 247                   8.33% 247                   8.33%
Total Expenditures 4,300,716$      8.33% 4,300,716$      8.33% 4,300,716$      8.33% 4,300,716$      8.33% 4,300,716$      8.33% 4,300,716$       8.33% 4,300,716$       8.33%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
Other Sources/Contributions to Restricted Programs 8900        
Other Uses 7600        
Net Sources & Uses -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      

% % % % % % %
PRIOR YEAR TRANSACTIONS Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal

Accounts Receivable 9210        
Prepaid Expenditures 9330        
(Accounts Payable) 9510        
(Line of Credit Payments) 9640        
(Deferred Revenue) 9650        
NET PRIOR YEAR TRANSACTIONS -$                    -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     

OTHER ADJUSTMENTS (LIST)
       
       
       
       
       

TOTAL MISC. ADJUSTMENTS -$                    -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      

NET REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES (1,582,661)$     (1,582,661)$     231,091$         220,735$         220,735$         231,091$          220,735$          

ENDING CASH BALANCE 6,378,198$      4,795,538$      5,026,628$      5,247,364$      5,468,099$      5,699,190$       5,919,925$       

July 1 - 
Beginning 
Balances

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter
2024-25  First Interim Cash Flow

Capital Assets (Not included in Expenditures above)
Misc Adjustments

113



Page 18 of 18

DATE PREPARED: 11/16/2023
Form Revised 4/25/2023

Beginning Cash Balance

REVENUE
LCFF Sources

LCFF 8011
EPA 8012
State Aid - Prior Year 8019
In Lieu Property Taxes 8096

Federal 8100-8299
State

Lottery - Unrestricted 8560
Lottery - Prop 20 - Restricted 8560
Other State Revenue 8300-8599

Local
Interest 8660
AB602 Local Special Education Transfer 8792
Other Local Revenues 8600-8799

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
Classified Salaries 2000-2999
Benefits 3000-3999
Books & Supplies 4000-4999
Contracts & Services 5000-5999
Capital Outlay 6000-6599
Other Outgo 7100-7299
Debt Service (see Debt Form) 7400-7499
Total Expenditures

OTHER SOURCES/USES
Other Sources/Contributions to Restricted Programs 8900
Other Uses 7600
Net Sources & Uses

PRIOR YEAR TRANSACTIONS

Accounts Receivable 9210
Prepaid Expenditures 9330
(Accounts Payable) 9510
(Line of Credit Payments) 9640
(Deferred Revenue) 9650
NET PRIOR YEAR TRANSACTIONS

OTHER ADJUSTMENTS (LIST)

TOTAL MISC. ADJUSTMENTS

NET REVENUES LESS EXPENDITURES

ENDING CASH BALANCE

Capital Assets (Not included in Expenditures above)
Misc Adjustments

2024-25  First Interim Cash Flow

February % March % April % May % June % Estimated Projected
Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Estimated Bud Accrual Total Budget Difference

5,919,925        6,140,660        6,371,751        6,592,486        6,813,222         9,082,621        

4,057,641        9.00% 4,057,641        9.00% 4,057,641        9.00% 4,057,641        9.00% 4,057,641         9.00% -                       45,084,897            45,084,897       -                       
 10,355             1.35%   10,355              1.35% 724,878           766,300                 766,300            -                       
     -                       -                             -                       -                       
    1,089,870         100.00% -                       1,089,870              1,089,870         -                       

55,638             8.33% 55,638             8.33% 55,638             8.33% 55,638             8.33% 55,638              8.33% -                       667,654                 667,654            -                       

    680,314            100.00% 0                      680,314                 680,314            -                       
    268,124            100.00% (0)                     268,124                 268,124            -                       

148,059           8.33% 148,059           8.33% 148,059           8.33% 148,059           8.33% 148,059            8.33% (0)                     1,776,703              1,776,703         -                       

     -                       -                             -                       -                       
260,114           8.33% 260,114           8.33% 260,114           8.33% 260,114           8.33% 260,114            8.33% 0                      3,121,371              3,121,371         -                       

     -                       -                             -                       -                       
4,521,451$      8.46% 4,531,807$      8.48% 4,521,451$      8.46% 4,521,451$      8.46% 6,570,115$       12.29% 724,879$         53,455,233$          53,455,233$     -$                     

2,146,005        8.33% 2,146,005        8.33% 2,146,005        8.33% 2,146,005        8.33% 2,146,005         8.33% -                       25,752,065            25,752,065       -                       
331,505           8.33% 331,505           8.33% 331,505           8.33% 331,505           8.33% 331,505            8.33% -                       3,978,057              3,978,057         -                       
744,809           8.33% 744,809           8.33% 744,809           8.33% 744,809           8.33% 744,809            8.33% (0)                     8,937,706              8,937,706         -                       
398,750           8.33% 398,750           8.33% 398,750           8.33% 398,750           8.33% 398,750            8.33% 0                      4,785,000              4,785,000         -                       
677,960           8.33% 677,960           8.33% 677,960           8.33% 677,960           8.33% 677,960            8.33% (0)                     8,135,523              8,135,523         -                       

1,440               8.33% 1,440               8.33% 1,440               8.33% 1,440               8.33% 1,440                8.33% (0)                     17,277                   17,277              -                       
     -                       -                             -                       -                       

247                  8.33% 247                  8.33% 247                  8.33% 247                  8.33% 247                   8.33% -                       2,965                     2,965                -                       
4,300,716$      8.33% 4,300,716$      8.33% 4,300,716$      8.33% 4,300,716$      8.33% 4,300,716$       8.33% (1)$                   51,608,592$          51,608,592$     -$                     

     -                       -                             -                       -                       
     -                       -                             -                       -                       

-$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                     -$                           -$                     -$                     
% % % % %

Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal Beg Bal

     -                             -                       
     -                             -                       
     -                             -                       
     -                             -                       
     -                             -                       

-$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                           -$                     

     -                             
     (5,335,615)       (5,335,615)             
     -                             
     -                             
     -                             

-$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      (5,335,615)$     (5,335,615)$           

220,735$         231,091$         220,735$         220,735$         2,269,399$       (4,610,736)$     (3,488,974)$           

6,140,660$      6,371,751$      6,592,486$      6,813,222$      9,082,621$       4,471,885$      

Ending Fund Balance 4,471,885$        
Ending Cash plus Accruals should equal Ending Fund Balance (0)$                     

 Remaining 
Balance 

CHARTER NAME: Granite Mountain Charter

114



Audit Rationale

All LEAs are required to have an annual audit completed by an independent auditor
registered with the State Controller’s Office (SCO), pursuant to Education Code (EC)
Section 41020. The fiscal year 22-23 Audit Draft is attached for this December 14th, 2023
board meeting.

115

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=41020.
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionNum=41020.


AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
JUNE 30, 2023 

A NONPROFIT PUBLIC BENEFIT CORPORATION 
OPERATING THE FOLLOWING CALIFORNIA CHARTER SCHOOL 

Granite Mountain Charter (Charter No. 2033) 

DRAFT

116



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 
JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

FINANCIAL SECTION 
 

Independent Auditors' Report .................................................................................................................................................... 1 
Financial Statements .....................................................................................................................................................................  

Statement of Financial Position .............................................................................................................................................. 3 
Statement of Activities ............................................................................................................................................................. 4 
Statement of Functional Expenses ........................................................................................................................................ 5 
Statement of Cash Flows ........................................................................................................................................................ 6 

Notes to Financial Statements ................................................................................................................................................... 7 
 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION 
 

LEA Organization Structure ..................................................................................................................................................... 17 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards ....................................................................................................................... 18 
Schedule of Average Daily Attendance .................................................................................................................................. 19 
Schedule of Instructional Time ................................................................................................................................................ 20 
Reconciliation of Financial Report – Alternative Form with Audited Financial Statements ............................................. 21 
Note to the Supplementary Information ................................................................................................................................. 22 
 

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTS 
 
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit 

of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards ...................................... 23 
Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program; and Report on Internal Control over Compliance  

Required by the Uniform Guidance ..................................................................................................................................... 25 
Report on State Compliance .................................................................................................................................................... 28 

 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

 
Summary of Auditors’ Results.................................................................................................................................................. 31 
Financial Statement Findings ................................................................................................................................................... 32 
Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs .................................................................................................................... 33 
State Award Findings and Questioned Costs ........................................................................................................................ 34 
Schedule of Prior Audit Findings ............................................................................................................................................. 35 
 
 
 

DRAFT

117



 

 

 

FINANCIAL SECTION 
 

 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT

118



 

1 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
 
To the Board of Directors of 
Granite Mountain Charter School 
Lucerne Valley, California 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Granite Mountain Charter School which comprise the 
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2023, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and 
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.   
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of Granite Mountain Charter School as of June 30, 2023, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the 
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States.  Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of Granite Mountain Charter School and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with 
the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
 
Change in Accounting Principle 

As discussed in Section O of 1 to the financial statements, in 2022-23 Granite Mountain Charter School adopted new 
accounting guidance, ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Granite Mountain Charter School’s ability to continue 
as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.  
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.  
 

DRAFT

119



 

2 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued) 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial 
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgement made by a reasonable user based 
on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Standards, we:  

• Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.  Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Granite Mountain Charter School’s internal control.  Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substantial doubt about Granite Mountain Charter School’s ability to continue as a going concern for a 
reasonable period of time. 

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified 
during the audit.  
 
Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The 
supplementary information listed in the table of contents, including the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, 
as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
required part of the financial statements.  Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from 
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In 
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.   
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated DATE, on our consideration 
of Granite Mountain Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report 
is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results 
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Granite Mountain Charter School’s internal control 
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering Granite Mountain Charter School’s internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 
 
 
 
 
San Diego, California 
DATE

DRAFT

120



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
 

3 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

ASSETS
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 4,534,898$      
Accounts receivable 6,627,063        
Due from Inspire Schools 599,454          
Prepaid expenses 388,082          
Total current assets 12,149,497      

Noncurrent assets
Right-of-use asset 673,000
Deposits 24,655            
Capital assets, net 150,725          
Total noncurrent assets 848,380          
Total Assets 12,997,877$    

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities

Accounts payable 2,570,554$      
Operating lease liability 694,089
Due to Inspire Schools 1,363,557        
Deferred revenue 4,696,541        
Loans payable 1,449,747        
Total liabilities 10,774,488      

Net assets
Without donor restrictions 2,223,389        
Total net assets 2,223,389        
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 12,997,877$     

 
 
 

 DRAFT

121



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
 

4 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

SUPPORT AND REVENUES
Federal and state support and revenues

Local control funding formula, state aid 37,400,030$    
Federal revenues 1,073,935        
Other state revenues 6,626,353        
Total federal and state support and revenues 45,100,318      

Local support and revenues
Payments in lieu of property taxes 960,002          
Investment income, net 2,990              
Other local revenues 247,419          
Total local support and revenues 1,210,411        
Total Support and Revenues 46,310,729      

EXPENSES
Program services 42,483,967      
Management and general 3,614,967        

Total Expenses 46,098,934      

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 211,795          

Net Assets - Beginning 2,011,594        

Net Assets - Ending 2,223,389$       
 
 
 

 DRAFT

122



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
 

5 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

Program Management
Services  and General Total

EXPENSES
Personnel expenses

Certificated salaries 18,659,052$    1,693,204$      20,352,256$    
Non-certificated salaries 2,524,961        758,491          3,283,452        
Pension plan contributions 4,785,916        458,885          5,244,801        
Payroll taxes 689,700          65,899            755,599          
Other employee benefits 2,361,105        214,284          2,575,389        
Total personnel expenses 29,020,734      3,190,763        32,211,497      

Non-personnel expenses
Books and supplies 4,233,142        78,101            4,311,243        
Insurance 330,730          38,276            369,006          
Facilities 180,747          20,918            201,665          
Professional services 7,289,891        121,559          7,411,450        
Interest expense 38,800            4,490              43,290            
Depreciation 15,526            1,797              17,323            
Fees to authorizing agency 1,031,073        119,329          1,150,402        
Other operating expenses 343,324          39,734            383,058          
Total non-personnel expenses 13,463,233      424,204          13,887,437      
Total Expenses 42,483,967$    3,614,967$      46,098,934$     

 
 
 

 

DRAFT

123



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
 

6 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets 211,795$        
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation 17,323            
(Increase) decrease in operating assets

Accounts receivable (1,759,388)       
Prepaid expenses (140,321)         
Due from Inspire Schools 590,499          
Deposits (5,523)             
Operating lease liability 21,089            

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Accounts payable 12,136            
Due to Inspire Schools (675,421)         
Deferred rent (28,306)           
Deferred revenue 4,546,207        

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 2,790,090        

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets (5,600)             

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (5,600)             

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Draws or proceeds from loans payable 25,646            
Principal payments on loans payable (713,629)         

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (687,983)         

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2,096,507        

Cash and cash equivalents - Beginning 2,438,391        

Cash and cash equivalents - Ending 4,534,898$      

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE
Cash paid for interest 43,290$           

 
 

DRAFT

124



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

7 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 
NOTE 1 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
A. Reporting Entity 
 

Granite Mountain Charter School (the “Charter”) was formed as a nonprofit public benefit corporation on January 
23, 2019 for the purpose of operating as a California public school located in San Bernardino County. The Charter 
was numbered by the State Board of Education in May 2019 as California Charter No. 2033. The mission of 
Granite Mountain Charter School is to develop the individual gifts of students in San Bernardino County and 
adjacent counties to become proficient in Common Core State Standards and become critical thinkers, 
responsible citizens and innovative leaders prepared for academic and real-life achievement in the 21st Century. 
During the year ended June 30, 2023, Granite Mountain Charter School served students in transitional 
kindergarten through twelfth grade through its nonclassroom-based instruction program.  
 
Granite Mountain Charter School is authorized to operate as a charter school through Lucerne Valley Unified 
School District (the “authorizing agency” or the “District”). The current charter petition approved by the District 
covers a five-year term ending June 30, 2024.  Due to legislative changes post COVID, the current charter petition 
end date is extended to June 30, 2026. Funding sources primarily consist of state apportionments, in lieu of 
property tax revenues, and grants and donations from the public. 

 
B. Basis of Accounting 
 

The Charter’s policy is to prepare its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting; consequently, 
revenues are recognized when earned rather than when cash is received and certain expenses and purchases 
of assets are recognized when the obligation is incurred rather than when cash is disbursed. 
 

C. Financial Statement Presentation 
 

The financial statements are presented in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 958 dated August 2016, and the provisions of the American Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) “Audit and Accounting Guide for Not-for-Profit Organizations” (the 
“Guide”).  ASC 958-205 was effective July 1, 2018. Under the Guide, Granite Mountain Charter School is required 
to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets:  
 

Net assets without donor restrictions – These net assets generally result from revenues generated by 
receiving contributions that have no donor restrictions, providing services, and receiving interest from 
operating investments, less expenses incurred in providing program-related services, raising contributions, 
and performing administrative functions.  
 
Net assets with donor restrictions – These assets result from gifts of cash and other assets that are received 
with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets, either temporarily or permanently, until the 
donor restriction expires (that is until the stipulated time restriction ends or the purpose of the restriction is 
accomplished) the net assets are restricted. When a restriction expires, restricted net assets are reclassified 
to net assets without donor restrictions. 

 
As a public charter school, the Charter also accounts for its financial transactions in accordance with the policies 
and procedures of the Department of Education’s California School Accounting Manual presented in Procedure 
810 Charter Schools. Fund accounting is not used in the Charter’s financial statement presentation. 
 
 
 

DRAFT

125



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued 
JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

8 

NOTE 1 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
D. Estimates 
 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures, such as 
depreciation expense and the net book value of capital assets. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

 
E. Functional Expenses 
 

The costs of providing services have been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities and 
detailed in the statement of functional expenses. Certain costs and expenses have been allocated between 
program and supporting services based on management’s estimates. 
 

F. Contributions 
 

Unconditional contributions are recognized when pledged and recorded as net assets without donor restrictions 
or net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-imposed restrictions.  
Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.  
Gifts of cash and other assets are reported with donor restricted support if they are received with donor 
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. 
 
When a restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished, 
net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported on the 
statement of activities as “net assets released from restrictions.” Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions 
are met in the same reporting period are reported as net assets without donor restriction support. Contributions 
restricted for the acquisition of land, buildings, and equipment are reported as net assets without restriction upon 
acquisition of the assets and the assets are placed in service.   
 
Non-cash contributions of goods, materials, and facilities are recorded at fair value at the date of contribution.  
Contributed services are recorded at fair value at the date of contribution if they are used to create or enhance a 
non-financial asset or require specialized skills, are provided by someone possessing those skills, and would have 
to be purchased by the organization if not donated. 
 

G. In Lieu of Property Taxes Revenue 
 
Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of March 1. Taxes are payable in two 
installments on December 10 and April 10.  Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment on or before 
August 31. The County bills and collects the taxes for the local school districts. In lieu of distributing funds out of 
property tax proceeds directly to the Charter, the local school districts make monthly payments to the Charter 
based on its students’ residency status.  Revenues are recognized by the Charter when earned. 
 

H. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 

Granite Mountain Charter School considers all highly liquid deposits and investments with an original maturity of 
less than ninety days to be cash equivalents.   
 

I. Investments 
 

The Charter’s method of accounting for most investments is the fair value method. Fair value is determined by 
published quotes when they are readily available. Gains and losses resulting from adjustments to fair values are 
included in the accompanying statement of activities. Investment return is presented net of any investment fees.  

DRAFT

126



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued 
JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

9 

NOTE 1 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 

J. Receivables and Allowances 
 

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances.  An 
allowance for doubtful accounts is established, as necessary, based on past experience and other factors which, 
in management’s judgment, deserve current recognition in estimating bad debts. Such factors include the 
relationship of the allowance for doubtful accounts to accounts receivable and current economic conditions. 
Based on review of these factors, the Charter establishes or adjusts the allowance for specific revenue sources 
as a whole. At June 30, 2023, an allowance for doubtful accounts was not considered necessary as all accounts 
receivable were deemed collectible.  
 

K. Capital Assets 
 

Granite Mountain Charter School has adopted a policy to capitalize asset purchases over $5,000.  Lesser amounts 
are expensed. Donations of capital assets are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value.  Such 
donations are reported as net assets without donor restrictions.  Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the property and equipment or the related lease terms.   

 

L. Deferred Revenue 
 

Deferred revenue arises when potential revenue does not meet the criteria for recognition in the current period 
and when resources are received by the organization prior to the incurrence of expenses.  In subsequent periods, 
when both revenue recognition criteria are met, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the statement 
of financial position and revenue is recognized. 

 
M. Income Taxes 
 

Granite Mountain Charter School is a 509(a)(1) publicly supported nonprofit organization that is exempt from 
income taxes under Section 501(a) and 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal 
Revenue Service as other than a private foundation. The Charter is exempt from state franchise or income tax 
under Section 23701(d) of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. As a school, the Charter is not required to 
register with the California Attorney General as a charity.  
 
The Charter’s management believes all of its significant tax positions would be upheld under examination; 
therefore, no provision for income tax has been recorded. The Charter’s information and/or tax returns are subject 
to examination by the regulatory authorities for up to four years from the date of filing. 

 
N. Fair Value Measurements 
 

The Fair Value Measurements Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification establishes a fair value 
hierarchy that prioritizes inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest 
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) 
and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). A financial instrument’s level within the 
fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The 
three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below: 

Level 1  Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities 
in active markets. 

Level 2  Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in 
active markets, and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, 
for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. 

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value 
measurement.  

DRAFT

127



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued 
JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

10 

NOTE 1 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
O. Change in Accounting Principle 
 

ASC 842 Leases 
In February 2016, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The objective of the ASU is to increase 
transparency and comparability in financial reporting by requiring balance sheet recognition of leases and note 
disclosure of certain information about lease arrangements. The new FASB ASU topic on leases consists of five 
subtopics: overall, lessee, lessor, sale and leaseback transactions, and leveraged lease arrangements. ASU No. 
2016-02 is applicable to any entity that enters into a lease. The new lease standard is effective for private 
nonprofits with fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021.  
 
Under FASB ASC 842, a right-of-use asset and a related lease liability must be recorded on the statement of 
financial position (balance sheet) for proper recognition of any operating lease. A right-of-use asset is an 
intangible asset that pertains to the lessee’s right to occupy, operate, and hold a leased asset during the agreed 
rental period. A lease liability is the financial obligation for the payments required by the lease, discounted to 
present value.  
 
The Charter has determined the impact and has reflected the significant change from this accounting principle 
within its financial statements for the 2022-23 fiscal year. Refer to Note 7 for additional information regarding the 
operating lease and the related right-of-use asset and operating lease liability held by the Charter.  

 
 
NOTE 2 – CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
 
Cash and cash equivalents, as of June 30, 2023, consists of the following:   
 

Cash in banks, non-interest bearing 1,025,706$      
Cash in banks, interest bearing 3,509,192        
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,534,898$       

 
As of June 30, 2023, $5,194,823 of Granite Mountain Charter School’s bank balance was exposed to custodial credit 
risk as there were deposits over $250,000 in accounts held at one or more banks. Custodial credit risk is the risk that 
in the event of a bank failure, an organization’s deposits may not be returned to it. Granite Mountain Charter School 
does not have a policy for custodial credit risk for deposits. The FDIC insures up to $250,000 per depositor per insured 
bank.   
 
 
NOTE 3 – ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
 
Accounts receivable, as of June 30, 2023, consists of the following: 
 

Local control funding sources, state aid 3,777,911$      
Federal sources 668,980          
Other state sources 1,220,169        
In lieu property tax payments 960,003          
Total Accounts Receivable 6,627,063$       

  

DRAFT

128



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued 
JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

11 

NOTE 4 – CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
A summary of activity related to capital assets during the year ended June 30, 2023 consists of the following: 
 

Balance Balance
July 1, 2022 Additions Disposals June 30, 2023

Property and equipment
Buildings 133,735$        5,600$            -$                   139,335          
Furniture and equipment 6,650              -                    -                    6,650              
Construction in progress 40,150            -                    -                    40,150            
Total property and equipment 180,535          5,600              -                    186,135          

Less accumulated depreciation (18,087)           (17,323)           -                    (35,410)           
Capital Assets, net 162,448$        (11,723)$         -$                   150,725$         

 
 
NOTE 5 – ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
 
Accounts payable, as of June 30, 2023, consists of the following: 
 

Vendor payables 1,082,404$      
Salaries and benefits 859,833          
Compensated absences 427,964          
Due to grantor government 184,297          
Due to authorizing agency 16,056            
Total Accounts Payable 2,570,554$       

 
 
NOTE 6 – DEFERRED REVENUE 
 
Deferred revenue, as of June 30, 2023, consists of $4,696,541 in state sources. 
 
 
NOTE 7 – OPERATING LEASE 
 
On March 5, 2019, the Charter entered into a lease agreement to occupy space located at 10535 Foothill Blvd., Suite 
100 and 120 in Rancho Cucamonga, California. The facility is utilized for instructional services in order to meet the 
goals established by the Charter. The lease called for a security deposit of $24,655, which has been recorded as a 
noncurrent asset on the statement of financial position. The lease agreement covers a term beginning July 1, 2020 
through June 30, 2028.. On February 1, 2023, the Charter entered into a lease agreement to occupy space located 
at 9804 Crescent Center Drive in Rancho Cucamonga, California. On March 5, 2019, the Charter entered into a lease 
agreement to occupy copiers from Xerox Financial Services LLC located at 201 Merrit 7, in Norwalk, Connecticut. .At 
June 30, 2023, the right-of-use asset was $673,000 and the operating lease liability was $694,089. 
 
The following table shows the present value of the operating lease liability as the actual lease payments less the 
implied discount rate and the right-of-use asset as the lease expense over the straight-line basis reduced by the 
implied discount rate. The Charter has accounted for its lease agreements using an implied discount rate of 4%.  The 
associated asset and liability are amortized over the straight-line basis over the term of the lease as follows: 
 

 
 
  

DRAFT

129



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued 
JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

12 

NOTE 7 – OPERATING LEASE (continued) 
 

Lease Lease Discount Operating Right-of-Use
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, Expense Payments (4%) Lease Liability Asset

2024 213,608$        199,584$        24,371$          175,213$        189,237$        
2025 213,608          224,382          16,288            208,094$        197,320$        
2026 197,398          213,568          7,770              205,798$        189,628$        
2027 69,172            75,207            2,048              73,159$          67,124$          
2028 30,287            32,421            596                31,825$          29,691$          
Total 724,073$        745,162$        51,073$          694,089$        673,000$         

 
 
NOTE 8 – LOANS PAYABLE 
 
A summary of activity related to loans payable during the year ended June 30, 2023 consists of the following: 
 

Balance Balance
July 1, 2022 Draws Payments June 30, 2023

PPP Loan 1,712,730$      -$                   713,629$        999,101$        
CAM Loan 425,000          25,646            -                    450,646          
Total Loans Payable 2,137,730$      25,646$          713,629$        1,449,747$       

 
Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loan  
 
On June 23, 2020, the Charter received loan proceeds in the amount of $1,712,760 under the Paycheck Protection 
Program (PPP). The PPP, established by the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security Act (CARES Act), 
provides loans to qualifying businesses for amounts up to 2.5 times their average monthly payroll expenses.  The loan 
and accrued interest are forgivable after a certain short-term period as long as the entity uses the loan proceeds for 
eligible purposes.  The unforgiven portion of the PPP loan was originally payable over a two-year period of time; 
however, due to the PPP Flexibility Act enacted June 5, 2020, the repayment period is extended to five years while 
retaining the original interest rate of 1.00%. While the Charter believes that its use of the loan proceeds will likely 
meet the conditions of forgiveness, it is not yet assured that it will take actions that could cause the Charter to be 
ineligible for loan forgiveness, in whole or in part. During the fiscal year, the Charter repaid of $713,629. As of June 
30, 2023, the total balance is $999,101.  Repayment obligations on the above referenced debt are as follows: 

 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2024 567,397$        3,798$            571,195$        
2025 431,704          1,680              433,384          
Total 999,101$        5,478$            1,004,579$       

 
Sale of Receivables 
 
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, Granite Mountain Charter School entered into several agreements with 
Charter Asset Management Fund, L.P. for the sale of receivables to collateralize short-term borrowings. The 
difference between the face value of the receivables and the upfront purchase price or cash received by the Charter 
has been recorded as interest expense. The total amount borrowed during the fiscal year amounted to $25,646. As 
of June 30, 2023, the $450,646 remained outstanding and is to be repaid in the 2023-23 fiscal year with local control 
funding formula sources.  

DRAFT

130



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued 
JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

13 

NOTE 9 – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
Due to/from Inspire Schools 
 
As of June 30, 2023, the receivable recorded as due from Inspire Charter Schools was $599,454 and the payable 
recorded as due to Inspire Charter Schools was $1,363,557. A summary of activity related to interschool borrowings 
during the year ended June 30, 2023 consists of the following: 
 

Balance Transfers or Repayment or Balance
Organization/Charter School July 1, 2022 Payments Expenses June 30, 2023
Inspire Central 392,930$        -$                   -$                   392,930$        
Triumph Charter School 6,610              -                    -                    6,610             
Inspire Charter Schools (District Office) 199,914          -                    -                    199,914          
Due from Inspire Schools 599,454$        -$                   -$                   599,454$        

Inspire North (83,777)$         -$                   -$                   (83,777)$         
Inspire Charter Schools (1,279,780)       -                    -                    (1,279,780)      
Due to Inspire Schools (1,363,557)$     -$                   -$                   (1,363,557)$      

 
 
NOTE 10 – NET ASSETS 
 
As of June 30, 2023, the Charter did not hold any net assets with donor restrictions.  Certain designations or reserves 
have been made for the use of net assets without donor restrictions either by the board, management or by nature of 
the financial assets held by the Charter. At June 30, 2023, the Charter’s net assets without donor restrictions consist 
of the following:  
 

Net investment in capital assets 150,725$        
Undesignated 2,072,664        
Total Net Assets without Donor Restrictions 2,223,389$       

 
 

NOTE 11 – LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 
 
The following table reflects the Charter’s financial assets as of June 30, 2023, reduced by amounts not available for 
general expenditure within one year. Financial assets are considered not available for general use when illiquid or not 
convertible to cash within one year, consist of assets held for others or are held aside by the governing board for 
specific contingency reserves. Any board designations could be drawn upon if the board approves that action.  
 

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4,534,898$      
Investments, at cost -                    
Accounts receivable 6,627,063        
Prepaid expenses 388,082          
Due from Inspire Schools 599,454          
Total Financial Assets, excluding noncurrent 12,149,497$    

Contractual or donor-imposed restrictions
Cash restricted by others for specific uses (4,696,541)       

Financial Assets available to meet cash needs
for expenditures within one year 7,452,956$       

  

DRAFT

131



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued 
JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

14 

NOTE 12 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS 
 
Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained by agencies of 
the State of California. In accordance with California Education Code 47605, charter schools have the option of 
participating in such plans if an election to participate is specified within the charter petition. The Charter has made 
such election.  Certificated employees are members of the California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS), 
and non-certificated employees participate in social security as an alternative plan.  
 
California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS) 
 
Plan Description 
Granite Mountain Charter School contributes to the California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS), a cost-
sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by 
CalSTRS. The plan provides retirement, disability and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are 
established by state statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers’ Retirement Law. CalSTRS issues a 
separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
information.  Copies of the CalSTRS annual financial report may be obtained from CalSTRS, 7667 Folsom Boulevard; 
Sacramento, California 95826. 
 
California State Teachers’ Retirement System (CalSTRS)  
 
Funding Policy 
Active plan members are required to contribute 10.25% or 10.205% of their 2022-23 salary depending on the 
employee’s membership date in the plan.  The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2021-22 was 19.10% 
of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are established by state statute. The Charter’s 
contributions to CalSTRS for the last three fiscal years were as follows:  
 

   
Contribution 

 Percent of Required 
Contribution 

2022-23  $            5,244,801  100% 
2021-22  $            2,743,579  100% 
2020-21  $            2,125,476  100% 

 
On-Behalf Payments 
The State of California makes direct on-behalf payments for retirement benefits to CalSTRS on behalf of all school 
agencies in California.  The amount of on-behalf payments made for Granite Mountain Charter School is estimated at 
$1,529,846. The on-behalf payment amount is computed as the proportionate share of total 2021-22 State on-behalf 
contributions.   

DRAFT

132



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued 
JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

15 

NOTE 13 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES  
 
Charter School Authorization 
 
As mentioned in Note 1A, Granite Mountain Charter School is approved to operate as a public charter school through 
authorization by the Lucerne Valley School District.  As such, the Charter is subject to the risk of possible non-renewal 
or revocation at the discretion of its authorizing agency if certain criteria for student outcomes, management, and/or 
fiscal solvency are not met.  
 
On July 9, 2021, the Governor of California approved Assembly Bill 130 (AB 130).  Effective July 1, 2021, AB 130 
added a provision within the California Education Code whereby all charter schools whose term expires on or between 
January 1, 2022, and June 30, 2025, inclusive, shall have their term extended by two years. As a result, the charter 
petition end date is extended to June 30, 2026. Refer to Note 15 for information on further extension by one-year. 
 
Multiemployer Defined Benefit Plan Participation  
 
Under current law on multiemployer defined benefit plans, the Charter’s voluntary withdrawal from any underfunded 
multiemployer defined benefit plan would require the Charter to make payments to the plan, which would approximate 
the Charter’s proportionate share of the multiemployer plan’s unfunded vested liabilities.  CalSTRS has estimated that 
the Charter’s share of withdrawal liability is approximately $19,042,591 as of June 30, 2023. The Charter does not 
currently intend to withdraw from CalSTRS.  Refer to Note 12 for additional information on employee retirement plans 
 
Governmental Funds 
 
Granite Mountain Charter School has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review 
and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances under terms of 
the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursements would not be material. 
 
Litigation 
 
Granite Mountain Charter School is involved in litigation arising from disputes with vendors, its employees, or other 
matters during the normal course of business. In the opinion of management and legal counsel, the disposition of any 
pending litigation is not expected to have a material adverse effect on the overall financial position of the Charter at 
June 30, 2023. 
 
 
NOTE 14 – DONATED GOODS AND SERVICES 
 
During the year, many parents, administrators and other individuals donated significant amounts of time and services 
to Granite Mountain Charter School in an effort to advance the Charter’s programs and objectives. These services 
have not been recorded in the Charter’s financial statements because they do not meet the criteria required by 
generally accepted accounting principles. The Charter did not receive any donated items during the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2023.  
   

DRAFT

133



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued 
JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

16 

NOTE 15 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Granite Mountain Charter School has evaluated subsequent events for the period from June 30, 2023 through DATE, 
the date the financial statements were available to be issued.  
 
On July 10, 2023, the Governor of California approved Senate Bill 114 (SB 114), which amended California Education 
Code (EC) 47607.4.  The EC was amended to add “all charter schools whose term expires on or between January 1, 
2024, and June 30, 2027, inclusive, shall have their term extended by one additional year.” As a result, the charter 
petition end date is extended to June 30, 2026.  
 
Management did not identify any other transactions or events that require disclosure or that would have an impact 
on the financial statements.  
  

DRAFT

134



 

 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
 

 
 

 

DRAFT

135



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
 

17 

LEA ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE 
JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 
Granite Mountain Charter School, located in San Bernardino County, was formed as a nonprofit public benefit 
corporation on January 23, 2019 and numbered by the State Board of Education in May 2019 as Charter No. 2033.  
The Charter is authorized to operate as a charter school through the Lucerne Valley Unified School District. Classes 
began in July 2019. Granite Mountain Charter School provides nonclassroom-based instruction to students in 
transitional kindergarten through twelfth grade.  
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Name Office Term Expiration

Ryan Callahan President June 2024

Sabino Nino Lopez Secretary June 2024

Wendy Maldonado Treasurer June 2024

Summer Yamount Member June 2024

ADMINISTRATION

Brook MacMillian
Executive Director

Ana Mejia-Santana Christina Philips Jessica Ronquillo
Chief of Staff Chief Operations Officer Chief Business Officer  

 
 
 

136



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
 

18 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

AL 
Number

g  
Entity 

Identifying 
Number

 Federal 
Expenditures 

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION:
Passed through California Department of Education:

COVID-19 Emergency Acts Funding/Education Stabilization Fund Discretionary Grants [1]:
Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant ESSER II State Reserve 84.425 15618 147,451       
Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant GEER II 84.425 15619 69,125         
Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant: ESSER III State Reserve, Emergency Needs 84.425 15620 196,338       
Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant: ESSER III State Reserve, Learning Loss 84.425 15621 167,542       

Subtotal Education Stabilization Fund Discretionary Grants 580,456       
Passed through Los Angeles County Office of Education:

Special Ed: IDEA Basic Local Assistance Entitlement, 84.027 13379 467,879       
IDEA Mental Health Average Daily Attendance (ADA) Allocation, Part B, Sec 611 84.027A 15197 25,600         
ARP IDEA Part B, Sec. 611, Local Assistance Entitlement 84.027 15638

Subtotal Special Education Cluster 493,479       
Total U. S. Department of Education 1,073,935    
Total Federal Expenditures 1,073,935$   

[1] - Major Program

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program or Cluster

 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT

137



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
 

19 

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

Second Period 
Report Annual Report

Grade Span
Regular

Kindergarten* through third 1,465.37           1,466.73           
Fourth through sixth 938.65              939.53              
Seventh through eighth 535.13              535.89              
Ninth through twelfth 546.57              544.07              

Total Average Daily Attendance - 
Nonclassroom-Based 3,485.72           3,486.22           

Total Average Daily Attendance 3,485.72           3,486.22           

*Includes Transitional Kindergarten (TK)

Nonclassroom-Based

The Charter had no Classroom-Based ADA in 2022-23.  
 
 

 

DRAFT

138



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
 

20 

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL DAYS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

2022-23
Number of

Grade Level Days Status

Kindergarten* 175 Complied
Grade 1 175 Complied
Grade 2 175 Complied
Grade 3 175 Complied
Grade 4 175 Complied
Grade 5 175 Complied
Grade 6 175 Complied
Grade 7 175 Complied
Grade 8 175 Complied
Grade 9 175 Complied
Grade 10 175 Complied
Grade 11 175 Complied
Grade 12 175 Complied  

 
*Includes Transitional Kindergarten (TK)  

 
 
 

  

DRAFT

139



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
 

21 

RECONCILIATION OF FINANCIAL REPORT – ALTERNATIVE FORM WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 
There were no adjustments to reconcile fund balance reported on the Financial Report – Alternative Form (Charter 
School Unaudited Actuals) to net assets per the audited financial statements for the year end ended June 30, 2023. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

DRAFT

140



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

22 

NOTE TO THE SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 
NOTE 1 – PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES 

 
A. LEA Organization Structure 

 
This schedule provides information about the local education agency (LEA or charter school), including the 
Charter’s authorizing agency, grades served, members of the governing body, and members of the 
administration. 
 

B. Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards  
 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of Federal awards includes the Federal grant activity of the 
Organization and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented 
in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Therefore, some 
amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in or used in the preparation of the 
financial statements. The Organization has not elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate. 
 

C. Schedule of Average Daily Attendance  
 
Average daily attendance (ADA) is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the charter school. 
The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments 
of state funds are made to charter schools. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of 
students at various grade levels and in different programs. 
 

D. Schedule of Instructional Days  
 
This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional days offered per grade level by the Granite 
Mountain Charter School and whether the Charter complied with the provisions of Education Code Section 
47612.5.   
 

E. Reconciliation of Financial Report – Alternative Form with Audited Financial Statements 
 
This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile fund balance reported on the Financial Report – 
Alternative Form (Charter School Unaudited Actuals) to net assets on the audited financial statements. 
 DRAFT

141



 

 

 

 

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORTS 
 

 
 
 

 
 

DRAFT

142



 

23 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER 
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
 

Independent Auditors’ Report 
 
To the Board of Directors of 
Granite Mountain Charter School 
Lucerne Valley, California 
 
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, the financial statements of Granite Mountain Charter School (the “Charter”) as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
Charter’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated DATE 
 
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Charter’s internal control over 
financial reporting (“internal control”) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the Charter’s internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were 
not identified.  
 
Report on Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Charter’s financial statements are free from material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.  

DRAFT

143



 

24 

Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter’s internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 
in considering the Charter’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any 
other purpose. 
 
 
 
 
San Diego, California 
DATE 
 

DRAFT

144



 

25 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM; AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE  

 
Independent Auditors’ Report 

 
To the Board of Directors of 
Granite Mountain Charter School 
Lucerne Valley, California 
 
Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
 
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Granite Mountain Charter School’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described 
in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Granite Mountain Charter 
School’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2023.  Granite Mountain Charter School's major federal 
programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs.  
 
In our opinion, Granite Mountain Charter School complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for 
the year ended June 30, 2023. 
 
Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform 
Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.  
 
We are required to be independent of Granite Mountain Charter School and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, 
in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit.  We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program.  Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Granite Mountain Charter School's compliance 
with the compliance requirements referred to above. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, statutes, 
regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to Granite Mountain Charter School’s 
federal programs. 
 

DRAFT

145



 

26 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on Granite Mountain 
Charter School's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect a material noncompliance 
when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control.  Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there 
is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgement made by a 
reasonable user of the report on compliance about Granite Mountain Charter School’s compliance with the 
requirements of each major federal program as a whole.  
 
In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we:  

• Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.  Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, 
evidence regarding Granite Mountain Charter School’s compliance with the compliance requirements 
referred to above and performing such procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of Granite Mountain Charter School’s internal control over compliance relevant to 
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, and to test and report 
on internal control over compliance in accordance with Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Granite Mountain Charter School’s internal control over 
compliance.  Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control over compliance that we identified 
during the audit.  
 
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
 
A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. 
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance.  
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that 
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance may exist that were not identified. 
 
  

DRAFT

146



 

27 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance (continued) 
 
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
 
San Diego, California 
DATE 
 

DRAFT

147



 

28 

REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE 
 

Independent Auditors’ Report 
 
To the Board of Directors of 
Granite Mountain Charter School 
Lucerne Valley, California 
 
Report on State Compliance 

Opinion on State Compliance 

We have audited Granite Mountain Charter School’s compliance with the requirements specified in the 2022-23 Guide 
for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, applicable to Granite Mountain 
Charter School’s state program requirements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023.  
 
In our opinion, Granite Mountain Charter School complied, in all material respects, with the laws and regulations of 
the applicable state programs for the year ended June 30, 2023. as identified in the table in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of State Compliance section of our report. 
 
Basis for Opinion on State Compliance 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and the 2022-23 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies 
and State Compliance Reporting, prescribed by Title 5, California Code of Regulations, section 19810 as regulations 
(the K-12 Audit Guide). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of State Compliance section of our report.  
 
We are required to be independent of Granite Mountain Charter School and to meet certain ethical responsibilities, 
in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on state compliance.  Our audit does not 
provide a legal determination of Granite Mountain Charter School’s compliance with the compliance requirements 
referred to above. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control over compliance with the requirements of the laws, statutes, 
regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to Granite Mountain Charter School's 
state programs. 
 
 

DRAFT

148



 

29 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit for State Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the state compliance 
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on Granite Mountain 
Charter School's compliance based on our audit.  Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not 
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the K-12 Audit Guide will always detect a material 
noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered 
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgement 
made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about Granite Mountain Charter School's compliance with 
the requirements of the applicable state programs as a whole.  
 
In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Standards, and the K-12 Audit Guide, we: 

• Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, 
evidence regarding Granite Mountain Charter School's compliance with compliance requirements referred 
to above and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of Granite Mountain Charter School's internal control over compliance relevant to 
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report 
on internal control over compliance in accordance with the K-12 Audit Guide, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Granite Mountain Charter School's internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed; and 

• Select and test transactions and records to determine Granite Mountain Charter School’s compliance with 
the state laws and regulations to the following items: 
 

Description Procedures Performed 
School Districts, County Offices of Education and Charter Schools 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act Not applicable 
After/Before School Education and Safety Program Not applicable 
Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes 
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes 
Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes 
Independent Study-Course Based Not applicable 
Immunizations Yes 
Educator Effectiveness Yes 
Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (ELO-G) Yes 
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant Not applicable 
Transitional Kindergarten Yes 

Charter Schools  
Attendance Yes 
Mode of Instruction Not applicable 
Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study Yes 
Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction Yes 
Annual Instructional Minutes – Classroom Based Not applicable 
Charter School Facility Grant Program Not applicable 

 
*We did not perform testing of Transitional Kindergarten because all ADA was nonclassroom based.  
 
“Not applicable” is used in the table above to indicate that the charter school either did not receive program funding 
or did not otherwise operate the program during the fiscal year. 
 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control over 
compliance that we identified during the audit.  

DRAFT

149



 

30 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit for State Compliance (continued) 

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on Granite Mountain Charter 
School’s response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying schedule 
of findings and questioned costs as the corrective action plan.  Granite Mountain Charter School’s response was not 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on 
the response. 
 
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
 
A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of State Compliance section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 
 
Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.  
 
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the K-12 Audit Guide. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
 
San Diego, California 
DATE 
 DRAFT

150



 

 

 

 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND  
QUESTIONED COSTS 

 

 
 
 

DRAFT

151



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

31 

SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 

Financial Statements

Type of auditors' report issued Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? No

Significant deficiency(ies) identified not considered to be material weaknesses? None Reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? None

Federal Awards

Internal control over major program:

Material weakness(es) identified? No

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? None Reported

Type of auditors' report issued: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance

with Uniform Guidance 2 CFR 200.516(a)? No

Identification of major programs:

AL Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

84.425 Education Stabilization Fund Discretionary Grants

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: 750,000$             

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes

State Awards

Internal control over state programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? No

Significant deficiency(ies) identified not considered to be material weaknesses? None Reported

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with 

2022-23 Guide for Annual Audits of California K-12 Local Education Agencies ? No

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for state programs: Unmodified  
 

All audit year findings, if any, are assigned an appropriate finding code as follows:  
 

FIVE DIGIT CODE  AB 3627 FINDING TYPE 
10000  Attendance 
20000  Inventory of Equipment 
30000  Internal Control 
40000  State Compliance 
42000  Charter School Facilities Programs 
43000  Apprenticeship:  Related and Supplemental Instruction 
50000  Federal Compliance 
60000  Miscellaneous 
61000  Classroom Teacher Salaries 
62000  Local Control Accountability Plan 
70000  Instructional Materials 
71000  Teacher Misassignments 
72000  School Accountability Report Card 

DRAFT

152



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

32 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 
There were no audit findings related to the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2023. 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT

153



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

33 

FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 
There were no audit findings and questioned costs related to federal awards for the year ended June 30, 2023. 
 

DRAFT

154



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

34 

STATE AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 
There were no audit findings and questioned costs related to state awards for the year ended June 30, 2023. 
 
 

DRAFT

155



GRANITE MOUNTAIN CHARTER SCHOOL 

35 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023 
 
 
This schedule presents the status of actions taken by the Organization on each of the findings and recommendations reported in the prior year audit; however, 
there were no audit findings reported in the year ended June 30, 2022. 
 

DRAFT

156



 

 

 

 

22-23 School Accountability Report Card 
 
Every LEA (Charter Schools) is required to obtain board approval on their School 
Accountability Report Card (SARC) annually, and it must be submitted to the California 
Department of Education by February 1st.  Granite Mountain Charter School’s 22-23 SARC is 
attached for approval for this December 14th, 2023 board meeting.  

 

 

157



Granite Mountain Charter
2022–23 School Accountability Report Card

Reported Using Data from the 2022–23 School Year
California Department of Education

Address: 8560 Aliento Rd.
Lucerne Valley, CA , 92356-8133

Principal: Brook MacMillan, Principal

Phone: (909) 906-3593 Grade Span:

By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability
Report Card (SARC). The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California

public school. Under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required
to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), which describes how they intend to meet annual

school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities. Additionally, data
reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC.

For more information about SARC requirements and access to prior year reports, see the California

Department of Education (CDE)
SARC web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.

For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.

For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the

school principal or the district office.

158

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/


DataQuest

DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest web page at https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that
contains additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county.

Specifically, DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment,
high school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners).

California School Dashboard

The California School Dashboard (Dashboard) https://www.caschooldashboard.org/ reflects Californiaʼs new

accountability and continuous improvement system and provides information about how LEAs and schools are
meeting the needs of Californiaʼs diverse student population. The Dashboard contains reports that display the

performance of LEAs, schools, and student groups on a set of state and local measures to assist in identifying
strengths, challenges, and areas in need of improvement.

Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California

State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-
served basis. Other use restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may
be used (depending on availability), the types of software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to

print documents.

159

https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/
https://www.caschooldashboard.org/


About This School

Brook MacMillan, Principal

 Principal, Granite Mountain Charter

About Our School

Granite Mountain Charter

8560 Aliento Rd.
Lucerne Valley, CA 92356-8133
Phone: (909) 906-3593

Email: brook@granitemountainschool.com

Contact

Granite Mountain Charter

8560 Aliento Rd.
Lucerne Valley, CA 92356-8133

Phone: (909) 906-3593
Email: brook@granitemountainschool.com

160

tel:(909) 906-3593
mailto:brook@granitemountainschool.com


Contact Information (School Year 2023–24)

Last updated: 12/8/23

School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2023–24)

Granite Mountain Charter School is a tuition-free, public charter school serving transitional

kindergarten through 12th grade students in San Bernardino, Riverside, Los Angeles, Inyo, Kern,

and Orange Counties. We take great pride in being able to offer our students flexible

personalized learning experiences through our many unique and dynamic programs.

Mission 

The mission of Granite Mountain Charter School is to develop the individual gifts of students in

San Bernardino County and adjacent counties to become proficient in Common Core State

Standards and become critical thinkers, responsible citizens and innovative leaders prepared

for academic and real-life achievement in the 21st Century. The mission will be accomplished in

a personalized environment that fosters successful achievement through quality, personalized,

standards-based education, which could include online coursework, offline textbook work, and

unique hands-on and experiential learning experiences facilitated in partnership with students,

parents, staff, and community. 

District Contact Information (School Year 2023–24)

District Name Lucerne Valley Unified

Phone Number (760) 248-6108

Superintendent Livingston, Peter

Email Address peter_livingston@lucernevalleyusd.org

Website www.lucernevalleyusd.org

School Contact Information (School Year 2023–24)

School Name Granite Mountain Charter

Street 8560 Aliento Rd.

City, State, Zip Lucerne Valley, CA , 92356-8133

Phone Number (909) 906-3593

Principal Brook MacMillan, Principal

Email Address brook@granitemountainschool.com

Website http://granitemountainschool.com/

County-District-School (CDS)
Code

36750510139188

161

mailto:peter_livingston@lucernevalleyusd.org
mailto:brook@granitemountainschool.com


Vision 

In order to accomplish our mission, Granite Mountain Charter School will: 

*Equip students with 21st-century learning opportunities 

*Strengthen the whole child to transcend obstacles and become life-long learners

*Empower families to propel students toward college and career readiness 

*Anchor with community by cultivating relationship 

Core Values 

Granite Mountain Charter School s̓ three core values distinguish GMCS from other schools:

*Cultivating Culture: creating an environment of respect, acceptance and encouragement for all

stakeholders.

*Cultivating the Whole Child: nurturing the academic, social and emotional growth of the whole

child.

*Cultivating Community: providing opportunities for community connections 

Schoolwide Learner Outcomes

At Granite Mountain Charter School, we have goals for our students that are known as

Schoolwide Learner Outcomes (SLOs). SLOs are a part of our school culture: they reflect our

school vision, the College and Career Readiness standards, and the education of the whole

child. Granite Mountain Charter School students are: 

*Self-directed scholars 

*Outcome-oriented 

*Leaders in a diverse society 

*Inspired innovators 

*Digitally proficient

Last updated: 12/6/23

162



Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2022–23)

Grade Level Number of Students

Kindergarten 375

Grade 1 378

Grade 2 330

Grade 3 369

Grade 4 319

Grade 5 343

Grade 6 265

Grade 7 294

Grade 8 240

Grade 9 163

Grade 10 140

Grade 11 132

Grade 12 85

Total Enrollment 3433

163



Last updated: 12/8/23

Student Enrollment by Student Group (School Year 2022–23)

Student Group
Percent of Total

Enrollment

Female 49.30%

Male 50.70%

Non-Binary 0.10%

American Indian or Alaska
Native

0.30%

Asian 2.80%

Black or African American 3.90%

Filipino 1.00%

Hispanic or Latino 45.30%

Native Hawaiian or Pacific
Islander

0.30%

Two or More Races 6.80%

Student Group (Other)
Percent of Total

Enrollment

English Learners 1.30%

Foster Youth 0.10%

Homeless 0.80%

Migrant 0.00%

Socioeconomically

Disavantaged

44.10%

Students with Disabilities 11.90%

164



Student Group
Percent of Total

Enrollment

White 37.50%

A. Conditions of Learning

State Priority: Basic

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1):

Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the
pupils they are teaching;

Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and
School facilities are maintained in good repair

165



Teacher Preparation and Placement (School Year 2020–21)

Authorization/Assignment
School

Number
School
Percent

District
Number

District
Percent

State
Number

State
Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear)
Credentialed for Subject and

Student Placement (properly
assigned)

22.50 22.33% 119.40 29.32% 228366.10 83.12%

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned

0.00 0.00% 3.00 0.74% 4205.90 1.53%

Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under
ESSA)

0.00 0.00% 8.20 2.02% 11216.70 4.08%

Credentialed Teachers Assigned

Out-of-Field (“out-of-field” under
ESSA)

77.40 76.51% 267.70 65.72% 12115.80 4.41%

Unknown/Incomplete/NA 1.10 1.16% 8.90 2.20% 18854.30 6.86%

Total Teaching Positions 101.10 100.00% 407.40 100.00% 274759.10 100.00%

Note: The data in this table is based on full-time equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member

working full-time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full-time.
Additionally, an assignment is defined as a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and
grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that an educator is authorized to provide to students.

Last updated: 12/8/23

166



Teacher Preparation and Placement (School Year 2021–22)

Authorization/Assignment
School

Number
School
Percent

District
Number

District
Percent

State
Number

State
Percent

Fully (Preliminary or Clear)
Credentialed for Subject and

Student Placement (properly
assigned)

30.20 26.97% 162.80 35.24% 234405.20 84.00%

Intern Credential Holders Properly

Assigned

0.00 0.00% 3.30 0.72% 4853.00 1.74%

Teachers Without Credentials and

Misassignments (“ineffective” under
ESSA)

0.00 0.04% 8.50 1.86% 12001.50 4.30%

Credentialed Teachers Assigned

Out-of-Field (“out-of-field” under
ESSA)

81.20 72.55% 274.90 59.50% 11953.10 4.28%

Unknown/Incomplete/NA 0.40 0.44% 12.40 2.68% 15831.90 5.67%

Total Teaching Positions 111.90 100.00% 462.10 100.00% 279044.80 100.00%

Note: The data in this table is based on full-time equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member

working full-time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full-time.
Additionally, an assignment is defined as a position that an educator is assigned based on setting, subject, and
grade level. An authorization is defined as the services that an educator is authorized to provide to students.

Last updated: 12/8/23

167



Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments
(considered "ineffective" under ESSA)

Authorization/Assignment

2020–21

Number

2021–22

Number

Permits and Waivers 0.00 0.00

Misassignments 0.00 0.00

Vacant Positions 0.00 0.00

Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.00 0.00

Last updated: 11/2/23

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field
(considered "out-of-field" under ESSA)

Indicator

2020–21

Number

2021–22

Number

Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 1.00 0.60

Local Assignment Options 76.40 80.50

Total Out-of-Field Teachers 77.40 81.20

Last updated: 11/2/23

168



Class Assignments

Indicator

2020–
21

Percent

2021–
22

Percent

Misassignments for English Learners (a percentage of all the classes with English

learners taught by teachers that are misassigned)

0.00% 0%

No credential, permit or authorization to teach (a percentage of all the classes taught by
teachers with no record of an authorization to teach)

0.30% 0%

Note: For more information refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.

Last updated: 11/2/23

169

https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp


Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Other Instructional Materials (School Year
2023–24)

Year and month in which the data were collected: November 2023

Subject
Textbooks and Other Instructional

Materials/year of Adoption

From Most
Recent

Adoption?

Percent Students
Lacking Own

Assigned Copy

Reading/Language
Arts

Savvas Textbooks, Edgenuity, Trailblazer
Packets, Acellus, ReadingEggs, Reading

Eggspress, IXL, Study Island, BrainPop?

Yes 0

Mathematics ?Savvas Textbooks, Edgenuity, Trailblazer
Packets, Acellus, Mathseeds, Mathletics,

BrainPop, IXL, Study Island?

Yes 0

Science ?Savvas Textbooks, Edgenuity, Trailblazer
Packets, Acellus, BrainPop, IXL, Study

Island?

Yes 0

History-Social Science Savvas Textbooks, Edgenuity, Trailblazer
Packets, Acellus, BrainPop, IXL, Study
Island

Yes 0

Foreign Language Savvas Textbooks, Edgenuity, Acellus Yes 0

Health Savvas Textbooks, Edgenuity, Acellus Yes 0

Visual and Performing
Arts

Edgenuity, Acellus Yes 0

Science Lab Eqpmt

(Grades 9-12)

                  N/A N/A 0

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

Last updated: 12/8/23

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements

We use the FIT inspection tool to thoroughly examine our school buildings in September 2023. 

We found all of our buildings in good condition and did not see any issues to address.   Regular

routine maintenance/inspections to include but not limited to: mechanical inspections of HVAC,

170



coils, filters. Overall cleanliness of facilities inspecting for: dingness, insects, and cobwebs.

Regular replacement of fixtures/bulbs as needed—regularly/monthly inspections of fire life and

safety systems.

Last updated: 12/8/23

School Facility Good Repair Status

Using the most recently collected Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), provide the following:

Determination of repair status for systems listed

Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
The year and month in which the data were collected
The rate for each system inspected

The overall rating

171



Year and month of the most recent FIT report: September 2023

System Inspected Rating

Repair Needed and Action Taken or

Planned

Systems: Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer Good

Interior: Interior Surfaces Good

Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Pest/Vermin Infestation Good

Electrical: Electrical Good

Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Sinks/Fountains Good

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials Good

Structural: Structural Damage, Roofs Good

External: Playground/School Grounds,
Windows/Doors/Gates/Fences

Good

Overall Facility Rate

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: September 2023

Overall Rating Good

Last updated: 12/8/23

172



B. Pupil Outcomes

State Priority: Pupil Achievement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4):

Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP]

System includes the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education
population and the California Alternate Assessments [CAA] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and
mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade eleven. Only eligible students may participate in

the administration of the CAAs. CAA items are aligned with alternate achievement standards, which are
linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant cognitive

disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the following assessments and student participation requirements:

    1. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAA for ELA in grades three through eight and
grade eleven.

    2. Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and CAA for mathematics in grades three through eight
and grade eleven.
    3. California Science Test (CAST) and CAA for Science in grades five, eight, and once in high school

(i.e., grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

College and Career Ready: The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that
satisfy the requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University, or
career technical education sequences or programs of study.

173



CAASPP Test Results in ELA and Mathematics for All Students
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven taking and completed state-administered assessment

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard

Subject

School

2021–
22

School

2022–
23

District

2021–
22

District

2022–
23

State

2021–
22

State

2022–
23

English Language Arts / Literacy (grades

3-8 and 11)

43% 44% 47%

Mathematics (grades 3-8 and 11) 24% 24% 33%

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected
student population is ten or fewer.
Note: ELA and Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The

"Percent Met or Exceeded" is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the
standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the
standard (i.e., achieved Level 3-Alternate) on the CAA divided by the total number of students who participated in

both assessments.

Last updated: 1/1/01

CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group for students taking and completed state-administered
assessment

Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2022–23)

Student Group
Total

Enrollment
Number
Tested

Percent
Tested

Percent

Not
Tested

Percent

Met or
Exceeded

All Students

Female

Male

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Two or More Races

White

174



Student Group

Total

Enrollment

Number

Tested

Percent

Tested

Percent
Not

Tested

Percent
Met or

Exceeded

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

175



Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or
Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter

Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3–
Alternate) on the CAA divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected
student population is ten or fewer.
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a

score or not; however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the
achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who

received scores.

Last updated: 1/1/01

CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group for students taking and completed state-
administered assessment
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2022–23)

Student Group

Total

Enrollment

Number

Tested

Percent

Tested

Percent
Not

Tested

Percent
Met or

Exceeded

All Students

Female

Male

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

176



Student Group

Total

Enrollment

Number

Tested

Percent

Tested

Percent
Not

Tested

Percent
Met or

Exceeded

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent
Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the

Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved
Level 3–Alternate) on the CAA divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments.

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected
student population is ten or fewer.
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a

score or not; however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the
achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who

received scores.

Last updated: 1/1/01

177



CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
Grades Five, Eight and High School

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standard

Subject

School

2021–22

School

2022–23

District

2021–22

District

2022–23

State

2021–22

State

2022–23

Science (grades 5, 8, and high school) 28.21% 14.00% 29.47%

Note: Science test results include the CAST and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking

the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the CAST plus the total number of students
who met the standard (i.e., achieved Level 3–Alternate) on the CAA divided by the total number of students who

participated in both assessments.
Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected
student population is ten or fewer.

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a
score or not; however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the
achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who

received scores.

Last updated:

178



CAASPP Test Results in Science by Student Group
Grades Five, Eight and High School (School Year 2022–23)

Student Group

Total

Enrollment

Number

Tested

Percent

Tested

Percent
Not

Tested

Percent
Met or

Exceeded

All Students

Female

Male

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected
student population is ten or fewer.

Last updated: 1/1/01

Career Technical Education (CTE) Programs (School Year 2022–23)

null

179



Last updated:180



Career Technical Education (CTE) Participation (School Year 2022–23)

Measure

CTE Program

Participation

Number of Pupils Participating in CTE --

Percent of Pupils that Complete a CTE Program and Earn a High School Diploma --

Percent of CTE Courses that are Sequenced or Articulated Between the School and
Institutions of Postsecondary Education

--

Last updated: 12/8/23

Course Enrollment/Completion of University of California (UC) and/or California State University (CSU)
Admission Requirements

UC/CSU Course Measure Percent

2022–23 Pupils Enrolled in Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission --

2021–22 Graduates Who Completed All Courses Required for UC/CSU Admission --

Last updated: 12/8/23

181



State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8):

Pupil outcomes in the subject area of physical education

California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2022–23)
Percentage of Students Participating in each of the five Fitness Components

Grade

Component

1:
Aerobic

Capacity

Component 2:

Abdominal
Strength and

Endurance

Component 3:

Trunk Extensor and
Strength and

Flexibility

Component 4:

Upper Body
Strength and

Endurance

Component
5:

Flexibility

5 79% 79% 79% 79% 79%

7 79% 79% 79% 79% 79%

9 79% 79% 79% 79% 79%

Note: The administration of the PFT during 2021–22 and 2022-23 school years, only participation results are

required for these five fitness areas.
Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected
student population is ten or fewer.

Last updated: 12/6/23

C. Engagement

State Priority: Parental Involvement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3):

Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions regarding the school district and at
each school site

Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2023–24)

Granite Mountain has improved its avenues for parental involvement in school decision-making,

and we have introduced several initiatives to ensure that parents have a strong voice in shaping

their children's educational experience.

To streamline communication and facilitate a more interactive approach, we have bolstered our

weekly Trailblazer newsletter, disseminating crucial information and seeking valuable feedback

through various means such as surveys, community events, and direct contact with senior

directors. In addition, our quarterly parent community group meetings have evolved into

opportunities where parents can actively participate in discussions about school priorities,

needs, and achievements, fostering a collaborative spirit within our school community. These

182



serve as informal yet effective channels for parents to voice their concerns and suggestions

directly to the school administration as we take detailed notes on school-wide goals and

initiatives from our educational partners.

Our commitment to empowering parents through knowledge has led to the expansion of our

Parent University meetings and Trailblazer U, now featuring tailored sessions focusing on

specific topics to equip parents with practical strategies and valuable resources to support their

child's academic journey. Our emphasis on personalized support has been strengthened

through increased learning coach instruction opportunities. We have also enhanced our

communication channels, maintaining consistent and personalized contact through emails, text

messages, and phone calls, ensuring that parents are continuously informed and engaged in

their child's educational development. We look forward to implementing a systematic program

that will ensure uniform and timely communication for all of our educational partners in the

coming year. As we continue to evolve and innovate, we remain committed to providing a

nurturing and collaborative environment where parents play an integral role in shaping the

educational journey of our students at Granite Mountain.

183



State Priority: Pupil Engagement

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Engagement (Priority 5):

High school dropout rates;

High school graduation rates; and
Chronic Absenteeism

Dropout Rate and Graduation Rate (Four-Year Cohort Rate)

Indicator

School
2020–

21

School
2021–

22

School
2022–

23

District
2020–

21

District
2021–

22

District
2022–

23

State
2020–

21

State
2021–

22

State
2022–

23

Dropout Rate 5.5% 4.6% 21% 21% 9.4% 7.8%

Graduation

Rate

88.2% 93.8% 42.1% 46.2% 83.6% 87%

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a student

population is ten or fewer.

Last updated:

184



Graduation Rate by Student Group (Four-Year Cohort Rate) (School Year 2022–23)

Student Group

Number of

Students
in Cohort

Number of

Cohort
Graduates

Cohort

Graduation
Rate

All Students

Female

Male

Non-Binary

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

For information on the Four-Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (ACGR), visit the CDE Adjusted Cohort
Graduation Rate web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp.

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a student
population is ten or fewer.

Last updated:

Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group (School Year 2022–23)

185

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/ad/acgrinfo.asp


Student Group
Cumulative
Enrollment

Chronic
Absenteeism

Eligible
Enrollment

Chronic

Absenteeism
Count

Chronic

Absenteeism
Rate

All Students

Female

Male

Non-Binary

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students Receiving Migrant Education
Services

Students with Disabilities

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected
student population is ten or fewer.

Last updated:

State Priority: School Climate

The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6):

186



Pupil suspension rates;
Pupil expulsion rates; and

Other local measures on the sense of safety

Suspensions and Expulsions

Rate

School
2020–
21

School
2021–
22

School
2022–
23

District
2020–
21

District
2021–
22

District
2022–
23

State
2020–
21

State
2021–
22

State
2022–
23

Suspensions 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.09% 0.63% 0.00% 0.20% 3.17% 0.00%

Expulsions 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.07% 0.00%

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a selected
student population is ten or fewer.

Last updated: 1/1/01

187



Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group (School Year 2022–23)

Student Group

Suspensions

Rate

Expulsions

Rate

All Students

Female

Male

Non-Binary

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Two or More Races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services

Students with Disabilities

Note: To protect student privacy, double dashes (--) are used in the table when the cell size within a student

population is ten or fewer.

Last updated:

188



School Safety Plan (School Year 2023–24)

Granite Mountain Charter School s̓ Comprehensive School Safety Plan was last reviewed,

updated, and discussed with the school faculty and Board in February 2023.  The Plan will be

reviewed and updated by March 1st annually. Proposed changes will be submitted to the Board

for approval.  

Sections of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan include:

Child Abuse Reporting Procedures

Emergency/Disaster Procedures

Suspension/Expulsion Policy And Procedures

Procedures To Notify Teachers Of Dangerous Pupils

Discrimination And Sexual Harassment Policy

School Dress Code

Safe Ingress And Egress

Safe and Orderly Learning Environment

Rules and Procedures on School Discipline

Tactical Responses

Bullying and Cyberbullying Prevention

Student Support Professionals

Implementation

The Safety Plan may be viewed upon request by contacting the Administrative Department.

Granite Mountain Charter School is committed to ensuring all enrolled students and all

employees are safe and secure. Since Granite Mountain Charter School is an independent

study, public charter school, there is no need for a school building where classes are held on a

daily basis. The administrative office currently complies with all ADA, OSHA, and local health

and safety requirements. The school has obtained all necessary permits for these offices

including a building and fire marshal inspection and/or certificate of occupancy.  

Immunization forms and other pertinent medical records will be kept (confidentially) on file by

the school administration. Parents are expected to ensure their children obtain proper

immunizations prior to matriculating pursuant to Chapter 1 (commencing with &120325) of Part

2 of Division 105 of the Health and Safety Code. The school may exempt students from

enrolling who are not properly immunized pursuant to &48216 (a-c) of the Education Code.

Those parents having difficulty obtaining immunizations for their children will be provided

information on where to get immunized in their community.

All pertinent and required health and safety documentation is collected at the time of hire or

enrollment as appropriate. Documentation is on file in the student s̓ records or employee

189



records held in security at the Rancho Cucamonga, CA office. Copies of employee records and

student records can be made available at the request of the School District.

Granite Mountain Charter School has drafted health and safety procedures that the school will

follow to ensure the health and safety of pupils, which shall include compliance with the criminal

background check requirements described in Sections 44237 and 45125.1 of the Education

Code.

Last updated: 12/6/23

190



D. Other SARC information
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorities for LCFF.

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary) (School Year 2020–21)

Grade
Level

Average Class
Size

Number of Classes*
1-20

Number of Classes*
21-32

Number of Classes*
33+

K 1.00 3

1 1.00 6

2 1.00 6

3 1.00 9

4 1.00 3

5 1.00 6

6 1.00 5

Other** 14.00 108 43 2

* Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).

** "Other" category is for multi-grade level classes.

191



Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary) (School Year 2021–22)

Grade

Level

Average Class

Size

Number of Classes*

1-20

Number of Classes*

21-32

Number of Classes*

33+

K 1.00 15

1 1.00 12

2 1.00 14

3 1.00 13

4 1.00 9

5 1.00 8

6 1.00 22

Other** 13.00 135 35 1

* Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).

** "Other" category is for multi-grade level classes.

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary) (School Year 2022–23)

Grade

Level

Average Class

Size

Number of Classes*

1-20

Number of Classes*

21-32

Number of Classes*

33+

K

1

2

3

4

5

6

Other**

* Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class).

** "Other" category is for multi-grade level classes.
Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary) (School Year 2020–21) (HIGH SCHOOL)

192



Subject
Average Class

Size
Number of Classes*

1-22
Number of Classes*

23-32
Number of

Classes* 33+

English Language
Arts

2.00 364

Mathematics 1.00 346

Science 1.00 302

Social Science 2.00 321

* Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category (a range of total students per
classroom). At the secondary school level, this information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary) (School Year 2021–22) (HIGH SCHOOL)

Subject
Average Class

Size
Number of Classes*

1-22
Number of Classes*

23-32
Number of

Classes* 33+

English Language
Arts

1.00 412

Mathematics 1.00 367

Science 1.00 161

Social Science 1.00 374

* Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category (a range of total students per
classroom). At the secondary school level, this information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

193



Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Secondary) (School Year 2022–23) (HIGH SCHOOL)

Subject

Average Class

Size

Number of Classes*

1-22

Number of Classes*

23-32

Number of

Classes* 33+

English Language

Arts

Mathematics

Science

Social Science

* Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category (a range of total students per

classroom). At the secondary school level, this information is reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Last updated:

Ratio of Pupils to Academic Counselor (School Year 2022–23)

Title Ratio

Pupils to Academic Counselor*

* One full-time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full-time; one FTE could also represent two
staff members who each work 50 percent of full-time.

Last updated:

Student Support Services Staff (School Year 2022–23)

Title Number of FTE* Assigned to School

Counselor (Academic, Social/Behavioral or Career Development)

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional)

Psychologist

Social Worker

Nurse

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist

Resource Specialist (non-teaching)

Other 0.00

194



* One full-time equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full-time; one FTE could also represent two
staff members who each work 50 percent of full-time.

Last updated:

Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2021–22)

Level

Total
Expenditures Per

Pupil

Expenditures Per

Pupil (Restricted)

Expenditures Per

Pupil (Unrestricted)

Average
Teacher

Salary

School Site $11949.71 $2525.23 $9424.48 $62278.68

District N/A N/A $8831.51 $77705.00

Percent Difference –
School Site and

District

N/A N/A 6.71% -19.85%

State N/A N/A $7606.62 $77993.00

Percent Difference –

School Site and
State

N/A N/A 23.90% 14.35%

Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.

Last updated: 12/8/23

195



Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2022–23)

null

Last updated:

Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2021–22)

Category
District
Amount

State Average For Districts In Same
Category

Beginning Teacher Salary $51750.00 $47615.88

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $82494.00 $75580.34

Highest Teacher Salary $112865.00 $100485.05

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $137053.00 $114066.92

Average Principal Salary (Middle) $142473.00 $123621.77

Average Principal Salary (High) $142473.00 $125385.54

Superintendent Salary $185221.00 $157977.15

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 22.78% 27.82%

Percent of Budget for Administrative
Salaries

4.12% 5.78%

For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.

196

https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


Last updated: 12/8/23

197



Advanced Placement (AP) Courses (School Year 2022–23)

Percent of Students in AP Courses %

Subject Number of AP Courses Offered*

Computer Science

English

Fine and Performing Arts

Foreign Language

Mathematics

Science

Social Science

Total AP Courses Offered*

* Where there are student course enrollments of at least one student.

Last updated:

Professional Development

Measure
2021–
22

2022–
23

2023–
24

Number of school days dedicated to Staff Development and Continuous
Improvement

73 86 88

Last updated: 12/8/23

198



 

 

 

 

Amendment to the Designation of Approver for Executive Director’s Time Off Requests and 
Contracted Workday Calendar Rationale 

 
The Granite Mountain Charter School Board of Directors had previously approved the 
Designation of Approver for Executive Director’s Time Off Requests and Contracted Workday 
Calendar Rationale with a monthly frequency. The item has been amended to reflect an annual 
frequency and is attached for this December 14th, 2023 board meeting.  
 

 

199



Designation of Approver for Executive Director’s Time Off Requests and Contracted 
Workday Calendar

Granite Mountain Charter School employees use a timekeeping system to submit time off 
requests. These requests, along with the employees’ contracted workday calendars, are approved 
by their supervisor. It is recommended that the Director of Human Resources be designated as 
the approving supervisor for the Executive Director’s time off requests and contracted workday 
calendar. The Director of Human Resources will provide an annual monthly report for the Board 
with the Executive Director's monthly time off accrual.

200

ana
Cross-Out

ana
Cross-Out


	2. Agenda
	4. ED Update December 2023
	5. Secondary Education Board Slides
	7a. October 26th, 2023 Board Meeting minutes
	7ba. Calendar Rationale
	7bb. 2024-2025 School Calendar_unapproved
	7ca. Amendment to the 23-24 Compensation Policy Stipend Table Rationale
	7cb. Stipend Table amend 12_23
	8a. October Financials Rationale
	8b. Granite Mountain Charter School_FY2023_10
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12

	8c. 2023-10 GMCS Financials
	Rev and Exp Charts
	A to B Chart Data
	Balance Sheet
	Actuals to Budget
	Cash Flow
	Statement of Activities
	Check register

	9a. First Interim Rationale
	9b. Granite Mountain 2324_CharterBUDGETandINTERIMReporting_TEMPLATE_20230424 First Interim
	1. Granite Mountain 2324_CharterBUDGETandINTERIMReporting_TEMPLATE_20230424 First Interim.pdf
	1. Granite Mountain 2324_CharterBUDGETandINTERIMReporting_TEMPLATE_20230424 First Interim Part 2.pdf
	1. Granite Mountain 2324_CharterBUDGETandINTERIMReporting_TEMPLATE_20230424 First Interim Part 3.pdf
	1. Granite Mountain 2324_CharterBUDGETandINTERIMReporting_TEMPLATE_20230424 First Interim Part 4.pdf

	10a. Audit Rationale
	10b. Granite Charter School Audit Report 22-23 - Draft
	Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
	REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE
	Independent Auditors’ Report
	To the Board of Directors of

	11a. SARC Rationale
	11b. 22-23 SARC
	12a.  Amendment to the Designation of Approver for Executive Director’s Time Off Requests and Contracted Workday Calendar Rationale  
	12b. Amended Designation of Approver for Executive Director’s Time Off Requests and Contracted Day Calendar



